Physicians Realty Trust Form S-11 May 24, 2013 Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 24, 2013

Registration No. 333-

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM S-11 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

FOR REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

OF SECURITIES OF CERTAIN REAL ESTATE COMPANIES

PHYSICIANS REALTY TRUST

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its governing instruments)

250 East Wisconsin Avenue

Suite 1900

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

(414) 978-6494

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

John T. Thomas

Physicians Realty Trust

250 East Wisconsin Avenue

Suite 1900

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

(414) 978-6494

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Wayne D. Boberg

Hunton & Williams LLP

Riverfront Plaza, East Tower

951 East Byrd Street

Chicago, Illinois 60601

Richmond, Virginia 23219

(312) 558-5600

(804) 788-8200

(312) 558-5700 (fax)

(804) 343-4833 (fax)

David C. Wright

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after this registration statement becomes effective.

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act, check the following box.

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434, check the following box.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer x (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed

Common Shares, \$0.01 par value per share

Securities to be Registered

Common Shares, \$0.01 par value per share

\$115,000,000

\$15,686

- (1) Estimated solely for the purpose of determining the registration fee in accordance with Rule 457(o) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended
- (2) Includes the offering price of common shares that may be purchased by the underwriters upon the exercise of their overallotment option.

The registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this registration statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the registration statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed or supplemented. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MAY 24, 2013

PROSPECTUS

Physicians Realty Trust

Common Shares

This is the initial public offering of Physicians Realty Trust. We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company recently organized to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties typically are on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment opportunities to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns to our shareholders.

We anticipate that the initial public offering price will be between \$ and \$ per share. We intend to apply to list our common shares on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol DOC.

We intend to elect and qualify to be taxed as a real estate investment trust, or REIT, for U.S. federal income tax purposes commencing with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013. Our common shares are subject to restrictions on ownership and transfer that are intended, among other purposes, to assist us in qualifying and maintaining our qualification as a REIT. Our charter, subject to certain exceptions, limits ownership to no more than 9.8% in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of any class or series of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest.

We are an emerging growth company under the federal securities laws and will be subject to reduced public company reporting requirements. Investing in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. See <u>Risk</u> Factors beginning on page 21 of this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

| | Per | |
|--|-------|-------|
| | Share | Total |
| Public offering price | \$ | \$ |
| Underwriting discounts and commissions | \$ | \$ |

Proceeds, before expenses, to us \$

We have granted the underwriters an option to purchase up to additional common shares at the public offering price, less the underwriting discount, to cover over-allotments. If the underwriters exercise this option in full, the total underwriting discounts and commissions will be \$ and our total proceeds, before expenses, will be \$.

Delivery of the common shares in book-entry form will be made on or about , 2013.

Wunderlich Securities

, 2013

You should rely only upon the information contained in this prospectus and any free writing prospectus provided or approved by us. We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely upon it. We are not, and the underwriters are not, making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. The information in this prospectus is accurate only as of the date of this prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or of any sale of shares of our common shares.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PROSPECTUS SUMMARY | 1 |
|--|-----|
| SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA | 18 |
| RISK FACTORS | 21 |
| CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS | 47 |
| USE OF PROCEEDS | 49 |
| DISTRIBUTION POLICY | 50 |
| CAPITALIZATION | 53 |
| DILUTION | 54 |
| SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA | 56 |
| MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION | 59 |
| OUR INDUSTRY AND MARKET OPPORTUNITY | 72 |
| OUR BUSINESS AND INITIAL PROPERTIES | 78 |
| <u>MANAGEMENT</u> | 94 |
| EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION | 103 |
| CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS | 107 |
| POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO CERTAIN ACTIVITIES | 109 |
| STRUCTURE AND FORMATION OF OUR COMPANY | 115 |
| DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT OF PHYSICIANS REALTY L.P. | 119 |
| PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS | 125 |
| DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST | 126 |
| CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF MARYLAND LAW AND OF OUR DECLARATION OF TRUST AND BYLAWS | 129 |
| SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE | 133 |
| MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS | 135 |
| ERISA CONSIDERATIONS | 153 |
| <u>UNDERWRITING</u> | 154 |
| LEGAL MATTERS | 157 |
| INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS | F-1 |

For investors outside of the United States: Neither we nor any of the underwriters have done anything that would permit this offering or possession or distribution of this prospectus in any jurisdiction where action for that purpose is required, other than in the United States. You are required to inform yourselves about and to observe any restrictions relating to this offering and the distribution of this prospectus.

Until , 2013 (25 days after the date of this prospectus), all dealers that effect transactions in these securities, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This requirement is in addition to the dealers obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

We use industry forecasts and projections and market data throughout this prospectus, including data from publicly available information and industry publications. The forecasts and projections are based on industry surveys and the preparers—experience in the industry and there can be no assurance that any of the projections will be achieved. We believe that the surveys and market research others have performed are reliable, but we have not independently verified this information and the accuracy and completeness of the information are not guaranteed.

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights key aspects of this offering. This summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before making your investment decision. You should carefully read this entire prospectus, including the more detailed information set forth under the caption Risk Factors, the historical and pro forma financial statements, including the related notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this prospectus, and any free writing prospectus provided or approved by us before investing in our common shares.

Unless the context otherwise requires or indicates, references in this prospectus to we, us, our, our company, and Physicians Realty refer to Physicians Realty Trust, a Maryland real estate investment trust, together with our consolidated subsidiaries, including Physicians Realty L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, which we refer to in this prospectus as our operating partnership, and the historical business and operations of four healthcare real estate funds managed by B.C. Ziegler and Company and another subsidiary of The Ziegler Companies, Inc., that we have classified for accounting purposes as our Predecessor and which we sometimes refer to as the Ziegler Funds.

Unless the context otherwise requires or indicates, the information set forth in this prospectus assumes that (i) the formation transactions described in detail elsewhere in this prospectus have been completed, (ii) the underwriters—option to acquire additional common shares is not exercised, (iii) the common shares to be sold in this offering are sold at \$ per share, which is the mid-point of the price range indicated on the cover page of this prospectus, and (iv) the value of each OP unit of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership, or OP unit, issuable in the formation transactions is equivalent to the initial public offering price of one common share.

Overview

We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company recently organized to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties are typically located on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. We believe the impact of government programs and continuing trends in the healthcare industry create attractive opportunities for us to invest in health care related real estate. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and has long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment and growth opportunities. Our principal investments will include medical office buildings, outpatient treatment facilities, acute and post-acute care hospitals, as well as other real estate integral to health care providers. We seek to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our shareholders through a combination of stable and increasing dividends and potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and our common shares.

Our initial portfolio will consist of 19 medical office buildings located in ten states with approximately 528,048 net leasable square feet, which as of March 31, 2013 were approximately 83.1% leased with a weighted average remaining lease term of 7 years. As of March 31, 2013, approximately 46% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 49% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is located within approximately 1 / $_{4}$ mile of a hospital campus. Approximately 96% of our annualized base rent payments as of March 31, 2013 is from triple net leases, pursuant to which our tenants are responsible for all operating expenses relating to the property, including but not limited to real estate taxes, utilities, property insurance, routine maintenance and repairs, and property management. This structure helps insulate us from increases in certain operating expenses and provides more predictable cash flow. Our leases typically include rent escalation provisions designed to provide us with annual growth in our rental revenues. As of March 31, 2013, leases representing 2.4%, 4.2% and 2.1% of leasable square feet in our initial portfolio will expire in 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.

Our initial portfolio was acquired or developed by healthcare real estate funds managed by B.C. Ziegler & Company, or Ziegler, a specialty investment banking firm focused on the healthcare industry. As part of our formation transactions, the Ziegler Funds will contribute their ownership interests in these properties, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities, to our operating partnership in exchange for OP units and our assumption or repayment of mortgage debt related to the properties. The principals at Ziegler responsible for establishing these funds and managing the properties will become senior members of our management team upon completion of our formation transactions.

We are a Maryland real estate investment trust and intend to elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013.

1

Our Objectives and Growth Strategy

Our principal business objective is to provide attractive risk-adjusted returns to our shareholders through a combination of (i) sustainable and increasing rental income and cash flow that generates reliable, increasing dividends, and (ii) potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and common shares. Our primary strategies to achieve our business objective are to invest in, own and manage a diversified portfolio of high quality healthcare properties and pay careful attention to our tenants—real estate strategies, which we believe will drive high retention, high occupancy and reliable, increasing rental revenue and cash flow.

We intend to grow our portfolio of high-quality healthcare properties leased to physicians, hospitals, healthcare delivery systems and other healthcare providers primarily through acquisitions of existing healthcare facilities that provide stable revenue growth and predictable long-term cash flows. We may also selectively finance the development of new healthcare facilities through joint venture or fee arrangements with premier healthcare real estate developers. Generally, we only expect to make investments in new development properties when approximately 70% or more of the development property has been pre-leased before construction commences. We will seek to invest in properties where we can develop strategic alliances with financially sound healthcare providers and healthcare delivery systems that offer need-based healthcare services in sustainable healthcare markets. We will focus our investment activity on the following types of healthcare properties:

| medical office buildings |
|--|
| outpatient treatment and diagnostic facilities |
| physician group practice clinics |
| ambulatory surgery centers |
| specialty hospitals and treatment centers |
| acute care hospitals |

post acute care hospitals and long-term care facilities

We may opportunistically invest in senior housing properties, including skilled nursing, assisted living and independent senior living facilities. Consistent with our intent to qualify as a REIT, we may also opportunistically invest in companies that provide healthcare services, in joint venture entities with operating partners, structured to comply with the REIT Investment Diversification Act of 2007 (RIDEA).

In connection with our review and consideration of healthcare real estate investment opportunities, we generally take into account a variety of market considerations, including:

Whether the property is anchored by a financially-sound healthcare delivery system or whether tenants have strong affiliation to a healthcare delivery system;

the performance of the local healthcare delivery system and its future prospects;

property location, with a particular emphasis on proximity to healthcare delivery systems;

demand for medical office buildings and healthcare related facilities, current and future supply of competing properties, and occupancy and rental rates in the market;

population density and growth potential;

ability to achieve economies of scale with our existing medical office buildings and healthcare related facilities or anticipated investment opportunities; and

existing and potential competition from other healthcare real estate owners and operators.

Our Management Team

Our senior executive officers have extensive experience investing in and developing healthcare related real estate through several real estate, credit and healthcare cycles. John Thomas, our President and Chief Executive Officer, most recently served as Executive Vice President-Medical Facilities Group of Health Care REIT (NYSE: HCN) where he was responsible for managing over \$5 billion of medical facilities and oversaw the acquisition and development of medical properties valued in excess of \$2.5 billion from 2009 to 2012. Prior to Health Care REIT, Mr. Thomas held senior healthcare executive management positions with the Sisters of Mercy Health System of St. Louis, Inc. and Baylor Health Care System. Mr. Thomas s experience includes managing medical office, outpatient care facilities, hospitals and research life science facilities. John Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, established and manages the Ziegler Funds, whose properties will comprise our initial portfolio. Prior to re-joining Ziegler in 2005 to establish the Ziegler Funds, Mr. Sweet was a co-founder of Windrose Medical Properties Trust (Windrose), a publicly-held healthcare REIT, which completed its initial public offering in August 2002. Mr. Sweet assisted in the creation and initial public offering of Windrose as an independent consultant and subsequent to its initial public offering joined the company as the Vice President Business Development where he was responsible for identifying and negotiating the acquisition of medical office buildings.

Mr. Lucey, our Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer, has more than twenty years of public company financial experience, of which more than ten of those years have been in the senior living healthcare industry. Since 2005, Mr. Lucey has served as the Director of Financial Reporting for Assisted Living Concepts, Inc. (NYSE: ALC), a senior housing operator with over 200 locations in 20 states and annual revenues of approximately \$230 million. Prior to Assisted Living Concepts, Mr. Lucey served as the Manager of Financial Reporting for Case New Holland from 2003 to 2005 and as a Division Controller at Monster Worldwide from 2001 to 2003. From 1996 to 2001, Mr. Lucey was the Director of Financial Reporting for Alterra Healthcare Corporation (now Brookdale Living Communities, NYSE: BKD). Mr. Lucey is experience includes initial public offerings, as well as various equity and debt offerings and mergers and acquisitions. Mark Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management, has been the senior asset manager of the Ziegler Funds since September 2005. We believe our management team is long established, trusted relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers, provides to us and our shareholders a competitive advantage in sourcing attractive investment opportunities and growth opportunities. Our management team and trustees also have relationships and access to state and federal policy makers to stay informed with health care policy directions that may affect our investment decisions and management.

Our shared services agreement with Ziegler will provide us with access to Ziegler s proprietary research and market analysis of the healthcare industry, as well as office space, IT support, accounting support and similar services, helping us to manage our overhead costs prudently. Founded in 1902, Ziegler is a national underwriter of tax exempt bonds for not-for-profit senior living providers, hospitals, and healthcare care delivery systems. In addition to its research team that provides research on over 500 healthcare organizations, Ziegler has over 60 investment banking professionals focused on the healthcare industry. We believe Ziegler s industry knowledge and relationships will help us identify and evaluate investment opportunities.

Healthcare Industry and Healthcare Real Estate Overview and Market Opportunity

The nature of healthcare delivery continues to evolve due to the impact of government programs, regulatory changes and consumer preferences. We believe these changes have increased the need for capital among healthcare providers and increased pressure on these providers to integrate more efficient real estate solutions in order enhance the delivery of quality healthcare. In particular, we believe the following factors and trends are creating an attractive environment in which to invest in healthcare properties.

\$2.8 Trillion Healthcare Industry Projected to Grow to \$4.8 Trillion (and 19.6% of U.S. GDP) by 2021

According to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, or HHS, healthcare spending accounted for 17.9% of U.S. gross domestic product, or GDP, in 2012. The general aging of the population, driven by the Baby Boomer generation and advances in medical technology and services which increase life expectancy, are key drivers of the growth in healthcare expenditures. The anticipated continuing increase in demand for healthcare services, together with an evolving complex and costly regulatory environment, changes in medical technology and reductions in government reimbursements are expected to pressure capital-constrained healthcare providers to find cost effective solutions for their real estate needs.

We believe the demand by healthcare providers for healthcare real estate will increase as health spending in the United States continues to increase. As shown in the chart below, national healthcare expenditures continue to rise and are projected to grow from an estimated \$2.8 trillion in 2012 to \$4.8 trillion by 2021 representing an average annual rate of growth of 5.7%, reaching a projected 19.6% of GDP in 2021.

3

Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Office of the Actuary

4

Aging Population

The aging of the U.S. population has a direct effect on the demand for healthcare as older persons generally utilize healthcare services at a rate well in excess of younger people. Between 2010 and 2050, the U.S. population over 65 years of age is projected to more than double from 40.2 million to nearly 88.5 million and the 85 and older population is expected to more than triple, from 5.7 million in 2010 to 19.0 million, as reflected in the chart below. The number of older Americans is also growing as a percentage of the total U.S. population with the number of persons older than 65 estimated to comprise 13.0% of the total U.S. population in 2010 and projected to grow to 20.2% by 2050.

Projected U.S. Population Aged 65+ (1900-2050)

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

Affordable Care Act (30 Million More Insured and Increased Market Certainty)

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010, or the Affordable Care Act, constitutes a significant overhaul of many aspects of healthcare regulations and health insurance. We believe this evolution of U.S. health care policy creates the framework for healthcare services over the near term. The Affordable Care Act requires every American to have health insurance by 2014 or be subjected to a tax. Those who cannot afford health insurance will be offered insurance subsidies or Medicaid coverage. The U.S. Census Bureau estimates that approximately 50 million Americans did not have healthcare insurance in 2009. HHS predicts the Affordable Care Act will result in an additional 30 million Americans having healthcare insurance by 2020 which we believe will substantially increase the demand for healthcare services.

The Affordable Care Act also contains provisions which are designed to lower reimbursement amounts under Medicare and tie reimbursement levels to the quality of services provided. We believe these and other provisions of the Affordable Care Act will increase the pressure on healthcare providers to become more efficient in their business models, invest capital in their businesses, lower costs and improve the quality of care, which in turn will drive health care systems to monetize their real estate assets and create demand for new, modern and specialized facilities.

Clinical Care Continues to Shift to Outpatient Care

As shown in the chart below, procedures traditionally performed in hospitals, such as certain types of surgery, are increasingly moving to outpatient facilities driven by advances in clinical science, shifting consumer preferences, limited or inefficient space in existing hospitals and lower costs in the outpatient environment. This continuing shift toward delivering healthcare services in an outpatient environment rather than a traditional hospital environment increases the need for additional outpatient facilities and smaller, more specialized and efficient hospitals. Studies by the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission and others have shown that healthcare is delivered more cost effectively and with higher patient satisfaction when it is provided on an outpatient basis. Increasingly, hospital admissions are reserved for the critically ill, and less critical patients are treated on an outpatient basis with recuperation in their own homes. We believe the recently enacted Affordable Care Act and

health care market trends toward outpatient care will continue to push health care services out of larger, older, inefficient hospitals and into newer, more efficient and conveniently located outpatient facilities and smaller specialized hospitals. We believe that increased specialization within the medical field is also driving demand for medical facilities designed specifically for particular specialties and that physicians want to locate their practices in medical office space that is in or adjacent to these facilities.

Cumulative Change in Total Admissions and Total Outpatient Visits

Note: Cumulative change is the total percent increase from 1999 through 2010. Data are admissions (all payers) to and

outpatient visits at about 5,000 community hospitals.

Source: American Hospital Association, AHA Hospital Statistics.

Physician Employment by Healthcare Delivery System Trend Improves Credit

As shown in the chart below, the total number of physicians is growing and the number and percentage of physicians employed by healthcare delivery systems and by large physician groups has increased in recent years, and this increase is expected to accelerate due to, among other factors, declining physician reimbursement and the increasing costs of practice due to changes under the Affordable Care Act, other healthcare regulations, expensive information technology and malpractice insurance. We also believe the continuing trends in hospital systems consolidation will accelerate the integration of physician practice groups and other clinicians with hospitals. We believe physician employment by healthcare delivery systems and large group practices increases the demand for efficient real estate solutions and can lead to an improvement in the credit quality of our physician tenants and target physician tenants.

6

Healthcare Industry Employment Growth

According to the U.S. Department of Labor s Bureau of Labor Statistics, the healthcare industry was the largest industry in the United States in 2010 providing nearly 14 million jobs. While total U.S. employment dropped by over 2% between 2000 and 2010, health care employment grew by more than 25% during the same period. The Bureau of Labor Statistics estimates that healthcare sector employment is projected to grow from over 14 million jobs in 2010 to nearly 18.3 million jobs in 2020, an increase of 30%, compared to only 13% growth for jobs in all other employment sectors. Of the approximately 4.3 million new healthcare jobs expected between 2010 and 2020, 63% are projected to arise in ambulatory settings (offices of health practitioners, home health, and other non-institutional settings) with office employment projected to increase by nearly 1.4 million jobs and hospital employment projected to increase by over 940,000 jobs between 2010 and 2020. We believe the continued growth in employment in the healthcare industry, and in particular the ambulatory sector, will lead to growth in demand for medical office buildings and other facilities that serve the healthcare industry.

Monetization and Modernization

According to Stifel Nicolaus, hospitals and health systems own and control approximately 80% of the medical office buildings and outpatient facilities in the United States. We expect the need for capital and the growth in demand for healthcare at lower cost to cause many hospitals to seek to monetize their real estate through sale/leaseback or other arrangements as they seek capital for their physician integration and growth strategies. Hospitals also are seeking to become more efficient in the face of declining reimbursement and changing patient demographics by developing new, smaller, specialty healthcare facilities, as well as modernizing existing general acute care facilities.

7

Highly Fragmented Market

According to the Journal of Real Estate Portfolios research report on Slicing, Dicing, and Scoping the Size of the U.S. Commercial Real Estate Market , there is more than \$1 trillion in U.S. healthcare real estate and less than 10% of all medical office/outpatient care facilities currently are owned by public REITs and even a smaller percentage of hospitals. While a large percentage of these assets are not desirable for institutional investment, we believe the market of desirable, institutional quality assets in our target asset classes is large and there is growing demand by healthcare providers for new, high quality specialized space. We believe the current highly fragmented ownership of these target assets by, including hospital systems, physician groups, local developers and smaller private investors, provides a significant source of investment opportunities for the foreseeable future.

Stifel Nicolaus estimates the value of the total supply of medical office buildings and out-patient facilities at approximately \$414 billion, with approximately \$262 billion available for private investment, and is expected to grow at approximately \$4.5 billion per year. In estimating facilities available for private investment, Stifel Nicolaus excludes medical office buildings and outpatient facilities located on hospital campuses or other property owned by government and buildings housing small physician practices that are likely not attractive to institutional investors.

8

Limited New Supply

We believe construction of medical office buildings and other healthcare facilities has been relatively constrained by the recent recession and uncertainty in U.S. healthcare policy, while available space was absorbed and physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems planned for the implementation of the Affordable Care Act. According to Marcus and Millichap's mid-year Medical Office Research report, approximately 9 million square feet of new medical office space was delivered in 2012, which is significantly lower than the square feet of medical office space delivered from 2007 to 2009, when medical office inventory grew collectively by nearly 60 million square feet. We believe the low levels of new medical office space delivered and increasing demand in recent years will create a positive environment for both occupancy and rental rates in the near term and longer term. We believe these trends will result in an increase in the number of quality properties meeting our investment criteria.

Competitive Strengths

We believe our management team s extensive public REIT and healthcare experience distinguishes us from many other real estate companies, both public and private. Specifically, our company s competitive strengths include, among others:

Strong Relationships with Physicians and Healthcare Delivery Systems. We believe our management team has developed a reputation among physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers of accessibility, reliability and trustworthiness. We believe this will result in attractive investment opportunities for us and high tenant satisfaction, leading to high occupancy rates, tenant retention and increasing cash flow from our properties.

Experienced Senior Management Team. Our senior management team has over 50 years of healthcare delivery system executive and related experience in healthcare real estate, finance, law, policy and clinical business development. Our management team s experience providing full service real estate solutions for the healthcare industry gives us a deep understanding of the dynamics and intricacies associated with insurance reimbursement practices, government regulation, cross-referrals, clinical interdependencies and patient behaviors. These same factors drive the profitability of the healthcare delivery systems with whom we will be strategically aligned.

Investment Focus. We believe that healthcare-related real estate rents and valuations are less susceptible to changes in the general economy than many other types of commercial real estate due to demographic trends and the need-based rise in healthcare expenditures, even during economic downturns. For this reason, we believe healthcare-related real estate investments could potentially offer a more stable return to investors when compared to other types of real estate investments.

Nimble Management Execution. We expect to focus on individual investment opportunities of \$25 million or less in off market or lightly marketed transactions, with few transactions exceeding \$50 million. We are establishing our company to identify and execute on these types and size of transactions efficiently, which we believe provides us an advantage over other healthcare real estate investors, such as the larger health care REITs, that focus on larger properties or portfolios in more competitively marketed investment opportunities.

Access to State and Federal Healthcare Policy Makers. Our management team and Trustees have relationships and access to state and federal policy makers to stay informed with health care policy directions that may affect the investment decisions and management of the company.

Strong Healthcare Delivery System Affiliation and Diverse Medical Tenant Base in Initial Properties. As of March 31, 2013, approximately 46% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 49% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is located within approximately ¹/₄ mile of a hospital campus. We believe that a healthcare delivery system anchored property with a diversified, clinically interdependent tenant mix is essential to the success of any healthcare facility, and our management team s understanding of the dynamics associated with tenant mix and clinical interdependency will be a key to our success. At March 31, 2013, the leases for our initial properties have a weighted average remaining lease term of approximately 7 years and only 8.8% of our annualized rent expires over the following three years.

Properties

The table below sets forth certain information regarding the properties in our initial portfolio as of March 31, 2013:

| | | | | | | | | | UALIZED | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------|-------|---------------|-----------------|----------------------|----|-----------|------------|--|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | | | | NIET | | | | | BASE | HEAT THEADE | |
| | PROPERTY | | | NET LEASABLE | | AN | NUALIZEI | | RENT PER | HEALTHCARE DELIVERY | |
| | MSA | YEAR | % | SQUARE | | | BASE | | EASED | SYSTEM | PRINCIPAL |
| PROPERTY | LOCATION | BUILT | OWNED | FOOTAGE% | LEASED | | RENT(1) | SQU | ARE FOOT | TAFFILIATION | TENANTS |
| Arrowhead Commons | | • | = 0.0~ | 42.000 | 100.00 | | | | | | Paseo Family |
| | Phoenix, AZ | 2004 | 50.0% | 12,800 | 100.0% | \$ | 313,237 | \$ | 24.47 | N/A | Physicians |
| Aurora Medical Office Building | G D W | 2010 | 100.00 | 0.112 | 100.00 | 4 | 104.510 | Φ. | 20.25 | Aurora Health | Aurora |
| A . 113.5 P 1 | Green Bay, WI | 2010 | 100.0% | 9,112 | 100.0% | \$ | 184,518 | \$ | 20.25 | Care | Health Care |
| Austell Medical Office | | 10-1 | | 44.500 | 27.7~(2) | | | 3) | *** *** *** *** *** ** *** | 2744 (2) | 2744 (2) |
| Building ⁽²⁾ | Atlanta, GA | 1971 | 100.0% | 14,598 | 35.5% ⁽²⁾ | \$ | 80,077 | 2) | \$15.47 ⁽²⁾ | N/A ⁽²⁾ | N/A ⁽²⁾ |
| Canton Medical Office Building | | | | | | | | | | Medical Associates of North | Medical Associates of North |
| | Atlanta, GA | 1994 | 50.0% | 38,098 | 100.0% | \$ | 801,201 | \$ | 21.03 | Georgia | Georgia |
| Decatur Medical Office Building | | | 100.00 | 42.200 | 100.00 | 4 | | | | | Georgia Urology, |
| EID 16 11 1 | Atlanta, GA | 1974 | 100.0% | 13,300 | 100.0% | \$ | 336,365 | \$ | 25.29 | N/A | P.A. |
| El Paso Medical Office Building | | | | | | | | | | | HCA Del Sol Medical Center, |
| | El Paso, TX | 1987 | 100.0% | 21,777 | 100.0% | \$ | 355,753 | \$ | 16.34 | HCA | Fresenius |
| Farmington Professional | | | | | | | | | | Botsford | Botsford Hospital, |
| Pavilion | Datuait MI | 1972 | 100.0% | 21 220 | 61.4% | ď | 200.061 | \$ | 14.96 | | Farmington |
| Firehouse | Detroit, MI | 19/2 | 100.0% | 21,338 | 01.4% | 1 | 5 200,061 | Э | 14.90 | Hospital Aurora | Dermatology |
| Square | Milwaukee, WI | 2002 | 100.0% | 17,265 | 100.0% | \$ | 357,960 | \$ | 20.73 | Health Care | Aurora Health Care |

| | | | | | | | | ANNUALIZE BASE | D | |
|------------------------|------------------|-------|---------|--------------------|------------------|----|---------------|-------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | PROPERTY | | | NET LEASABLE | | | | | EALTHCARE DELIVERY | |
| | MSA | YEAR | % | LEASABLE SQUARE | | AN | NUALIZED | PER LEASED | DELIVERY SYSTEM | PRINCIPAL |
| PROPERTY | LOCATION | BUILT | OWNED | FOOTAGE% | LEASED | BA | ASE RENT(1) | SQUARE FO | T FILIATION | TENANTS |
| Hackley | | | | | | | | | | Hackley |
| Medical Center | | | | | | | | | Trinity | Hospital, |
| Center | Grand Rapids, MI | 1968 | 100.0% | 44,089 | 85.9% | \$ | 672,949 | \$ 17.74 | Trinity Health | Port City Pediatrics |
| Ingham | Grand Rapids, Mi | 1700 | 100.070 | 11,005 | 03.770 | Ψ | 072,717 | Ψ 17.71 | Hearin | rediatries |
| Regional Medical | | | | | | | | | | |
| Center | Lansing, MI | 1994 | 100.0% | 26,783 | % ⁽³⁾ | | (3 | 3) | | |
| MeadowView | 24.151.15, 1.11 | 1,,, | 100.070 | 20,702 | ,,, | | | | Holston | Holston |
| Professional | | | | | | | | | Medical | Medical |
| Center | Kingsport, TN | 2005 | 100.0% | 64,200 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,299,930 | \$ 20.25 | Group | Group |
| Mid Coast | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hospital | | | | | | | | | | |
| Medical | | | | | | | | | Mid | 1616 |
| Office | D d LME | 2000 | (()() | 44.677 | 100.007 | d. | 1.146.066 | ¢ 25.67 | Coast | Mid Coast |
| Building New Albany | Portland, ME | 2008 | 66.3% | 44,677 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,146,966 | \$ 25.67 | Hospital | Hospital |
| Professional | | | | | | | | | | Rainbow |
| Building | Columbus, OH | 2000 | 100.0% | 17,213 | 81.8% | \$ | 252,417 | \$ 17.88 | N/A | Pediatrics |
| Northpark | , , | | | , - | | | , | | | Georgia |
| Trail | | | | | | | | | | Urology, |
| | Atlanta, GA | 2001 | 100.0% | 14,223 | 42.5% | \$ | 78,444 | \$ 12.89 | N/A | P.A. |
| Remington | | | | | | | | | | Fresenius |
| Medical | | | | | | | | | | Dialysis, |
| Commons | | | | | | | | | | Gateway |
| | Chicago, IL | 2008 | 65.0% | 37,240 | 78.1)% | \$ | 635,198 | \$ 21.85 | Adventist | Spine and Pain |
| Stonecreek | Cincago, IL | 2008 | 05.070 | 37,240 | 70.17/0 | φ | 033,196 | \$ 21.63 | Auventist | r aiii |
| Family Health | | | | | | | | | | Pediatric |
| Center | Columbus, OH | 1996 | 100.0% | 20,329 | 34.9% | \$ | 116,001 | \$ 16.05 | N/A | Associates |
| Summerfield | | | | | | C | ondominiums | | | |
| Square | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Tampa, FL | 2005 | 100.0% | 6,000 | 0% |] | Held For Sale | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| Summit | | | | 2,222 | | | | | | Georgia |
| Healthplex | | | | | | | | | | Bone and |
| | | | | | | | | | | Joint, |
| | | | | | | | | | | Piedmont |
| | Atlanta, GA | 2002 | 100.0% | 67,334 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,947,909 | \$ 32.32 | Piedmont | Hospital |
| Valley West | | | | | | | | | | 37.11. 337.4 |
| Hospital Medical | | | | | | | | | Kish | Valley West Hospital, |
| Office | | | | | | | | | Health | Midwest |
| Building | Chicago, IL | 2007 | 59.6% | 37,672 | 100.0% | \$ | 788,602 | \$ 20.41 | System | Orthopaedics |
| _ uug | | 2007 | 27.070 | 2.,012 | 100.070 | Ψ | . 50,002 | Ψ 20.11 | 5,500111 | or and parents |
| TOTAL/ | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEIGHTED | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVERAGE | | | | 528,048 | 83.1%(4) | \$ | 9,557,558(4 | \$ 21.77 | | |
| | | | | * | | | | | | |

11

- (1) Calculated by multiplying (a) base rent payments for the month ended March 31, 2013, by (b) 12.
- (2) On January 22, 2013, Northside Hospital entered into a lease for 7,522 square feet at the Austell Medical Office Building that commenced on May 1, 2013 (the Northside Lease) for a term of 10 years, 10 months and provides for initial annualized base rent of \$120,352. Upon execution of the Northside Lease, the Austell Medical Office Building was 87.0% leased.
- (3) On , 2013, entered into a lease for square feet at the Ingham Regional Medical Center that will commence on , 2013 for a term of and provides for annualized base rent of \$. Prior to the execution of the lease, the Ingham Regional Medical Center was 0% leased.
- (4) Taking into account the lease described above that was effective subsequent to March 31, 2013, our initial portfolio is 84.5% leased with an annualized base rent of \$9,677,910.

Our Acquisition Targets

We currently are in discussions regarding a number of properties that meet our investment criteria. We have submitted non-binding indications of interest or commenced the process of conducting diligence on some of these properties but we have not agreed upon definitive terms or entered into binding commitments with respect to any of these investment opportunities. As a result, management does not deem any of these potential acquisitions to be probable at the current time.

Implications of Being an Emerging Growth Company

We qualify as an emerging growth company, as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act. An emerging growth company may take advantage of specified reduced reporting requirements and are relieved of certain other significant requirements that are otherwise generally applicable to public companies. As an emerging growth company, among other things:

we are exempt from the requirement to obtain an attestation and report from our auditors on the assessment of our internal control over financial reporting pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or the Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

we are permitted to provide less extensive disclosure about our executive compensation arrangements;

we are not required to give our shareholders non-binding advisory votes on executive compensation or golden parachute arrangements; and

we have elected not to use an extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards and such election is irrevocable.

We may take advantage of these provisions for up to five years or such earlier time that we are no longer an emerging growth company. We would cease to be an emerging growth company if we have more than \$1 billion in annual revenues, have more than \$700 million in market value of our common shares held by non-affiliates, or issue more than \$1 billion of non-convertible debt securities over a three-year period.

12

Summary Risk Factors

An investment in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully read and consider the risks discussed below and under the caption Risk Factors beginning on page 21 of this prospectus before investing in our common shares.

We are newly formed and have no operating history, and there is no assurance that we will be able to achieve our investment objectives.

Our initial portfolio is concentrated in medical office buildings leased to healthcare providers, making us more vulnerable economically than if our investments were diversified across different industries.

We may not be successful in identifying and consummating suitable investment opportunities which may impede our growth and negatively affect our cash available for distribution to shareholders.

The healthcare industry is heavily regulated, and new laws or regulations, changes to existing laws or regulations, loss of licensure or failure to obtain licensure could adversely impact our company and the ability of our tenants to make rent payments to us.

Required payments of principal and interest on borrowings may leave us with insufficient cash to operate our properties or to pay the distributions currently contemplated or necessary to qualify as a REIT and may expose us to the risk of default under our debt obligations.

Our failure to qualify and maintain our qualification as a REIT would result in higher taxes and reduced cash available for distribution to our shareholders.

The share ownership restrictions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, applicable to REITs and the 9.8% share ownership limit in our declaration of trust may inhibit market activity in our shares and restrict our business combination opportunities.

There is currently no public market for our common shares, an active trading market for our common shares may never develop following this offering and the trading volume and price of our common shares may be volatile which could result in a substantial or complete loss of your investment.

The historical performance of our Predecessor will not, and the pro forma financial statements included in this prospectus may not, be indicative of our future results.

Our Formation Transactions

Prior to or substantially simultaneous with the completion of this offering, we will undertake the transactions described below, which we refer to as the formation transactions. The formation transactions are subject to customary closing conditions, including the closing of this offering. These transactions are described in more detail under the captions Structure and Formation of Our Company and Certain Relationships and Related Transactions in this prospectus.

We will sell common shares in this offering and an additional shares if the underwriters exercise their additional allotment option in full. We will contribute the net proceeds of this offering to our operating partnership in exchange for partnership interests in our operating partnership.

Our operating partnership will acquire from the Ziegler Funds equity interests in the entities that directly or indirectly own interests in 19 properties, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities in exchange for an aggregate of OP units, valued at approximately \$ (based on the mid-point of the price range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus).

Our operating partnership intends to use approximately \$\) million of the net proceeds of this offering to repay approximately \$\) million of outstanding indebtedness secured by certain of the initial properties. We will also assume \$\) million of mortgage debt related to the properties that we acquire. As a result, we expect to have approximately \$\) million of total debt outstanding upon completion of our formation transactions and this offering and approximately \$\) of cash.

Messrs. Sweet and Theine, currently the principal managers of the Ziegler Funds and our initial properties, will become our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer and Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management, respectively.

We will enter into employment agreements with our executive officers and issue an aggregate of restricted common shares to our officers and trustees pursuant to our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. See Executive Compensation.

In accordance with the terms of our operating partnership s partnership agreement, holders of OP units issued in the formation transactions will have certain registration rights covering the resale of our common shares issued or issuable, at our option, in exchange for their OP units.

14

Our Structure

Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we will be a holding company, and our primary assets will be our ownership interest in our operating partnership. The following diagram depicts our ownership structure immediately following completion of this offering and the formation transactions:

Our Tax Status

We intend to elect and qualify to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013. Our qualification as a REIT will depend upon our ability to meet, on a continuing basis, through actual investment and operating results, various complex requirements. Under the Code, REITs are subject to numerous organizational and operational requirements, including a requirement that they distribute each year at least 90% of their REIT taxable income, determined without regard to the deduction for dividends paid and excluding any net capital gains. We believe that we will be organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT under the Code and that our intended manner of operation will enable us to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT for federal income tax purposes commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations.

Restrictions on Ownership of Our Shares

In order to help us qualify as a REIT, among other purposes, our declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, restricts the number of our shares of beneficial interest that a person may beneficially or constructively own. Our declaration of trust provides that, subject to certain exceptions, no person may beneficially or constructively own more than 9.8%, in value or in number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of the outstanding shares of any class or series of our shares of beneficial interest. A more complete description of our shares of beneficial interest, including restrictions upon the ownership thereof, is presented under the caption Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest in this prospectus.

15

Conflicts of Interest

Mr. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, Mr. Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management and Mark Baumgartner, who will become a trustee upon completion of this offering, are currently employees of Ziegler and Messrs. Sweet and Baumgartner have direct or indirect interests in one or more of the Ziegler Funds from which we will acquire interests in the entities that own our initial properties. Messrs. Sweet and Theine will become employees of our company upon completion of this offering. We did not conduct arm s-length negotiations with respect to all of the terms of the formation transactions. In the course of structuring the formation transactions, Messrs. Thomas, Sweet, Theine and Baumgartner had the ability to influence the type and level of benefits that they and certain other trustees and officers will receive from us. In addition, subject to very limited exceptions, we did not use any recent third-party appraisals of the properties to be acquired by us in the formation transactions in determining the number of OP units to be exchanged for those properties. As a result, the price to be paid by us for these properties in the formation transactions may exceed the fair market value of those properties.

Distribution Policy

We intend to pay regular quarterly dividends to holders of our common shares and make regular quarterly distributions to holders of OP units in our operating partnership. Generally, we expect to distribute 100% of our REIT taxable income so as to avoid the tax imposed upon undistributed REIT taxable income. Distributions made by us will be authorized by our board of trustees in its sole discretion out of funds legally available therefor and will be dependent upon a number of factors, including restrictions under applicable law and our capital requirements.

Corporate Information

We were formed as a Maryland real estate investment trust on April 9, 2013. Our corporate offices are located at 250 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1900, Milwaukee, WI 53202. Our telephone number is 414-978-6494. Our internet website is . The information contained on, or accessible through, this website, or any other website, is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus and should not be considered a part of this prospectus.

16

Risk Factors

The Offering

Common shares offered by us shares(1) shares(2) Common shares to be outstanding after this offering shares and OP units(2) Common shares and OP units to be outstanding after completion of this offering and the formation transactions

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from this offering of Use of proceeds approximately \$, or approximately \$ option to purchase additional shares is exercised in full, after

> the net proceeds of this offering as follows: approximately \$ to repay existing mortgage indebtedness secured by certain of our initial properties, including

deducting the underwriting discount and estimated offering

interest and prepayment penalties of approximately \$

expenses of approximately \$

if the underwriters

payable by us. We intend to use

approximately \$ to purchase the 50.0% joint venture equity interest in the Arrowhead Commons property not owned by the Ziegler Funds, resulting in us owning 100.0% of the owner of the property;

the balance for general corporate and working capital purposes and possible future acquisitions and development activities. Pending application of net proceeds of this offering, we intend to invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing accounts, money market accounts and interest-bearing securities in a manner that is consistent with our intention to qualify for taxation as a REIT.

An investment in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully read and consider the risks discussed under the caption Risk Factors beginning on page 21 and all other information in this prospectus before investing in our common shares.

NYSE symbol DOC

(1) Excludes common shares that may be issued by us upon exercise of the underwriters option to purchase additional shares and common shares that may be issued by us upon redemption of OP units expected to be outstanding upon completion of the formation transactions.

Includes restricted common shares that will be granted under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan upon completion of this offering and that are subject to vesting over a year period. Excludes common shares that may be issued by us upon exercise of the underwriters option to purchase additional shares, common shares available for future issuance under our 2013 Equity Incentive common shares that may be issued by us upon redemption of OP units expected to be outstanding upon Plan and completion of the formation transactions.

Table of Contents 28

17

SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA

The following table shows summary consolidated pro forma financial data for our company and combined historical financial data for our Predecessor for the periods indicated. Our Predecessor, which is not a legal entity, is comprised of the four Ziegler Funds that own directly or indirectly interests in entities that own 19 medical office properties. Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we will acquire these interests in the entities from the Ziegler Funds. In addition, we will acquire the remaining 50% equity interest in the Arrowhead Commons property using proceeds from this offering as part of the formation transactions. We have not presented historical information for our company because we have not had any corporate activity since our formation other than the issuance of 1,000 common shares in connection with the initial capitalization of our company.

You should read the following selected consolidated pro forma and combined historical financial data together with the discussion under the caption Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and the consolidated pro forma financial data and combined historical financial statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following summary combined historical balance sheet data as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the combined historical statements of operations data and cash flows data for the two-year period ended December 31, 2012 have been derived from the audited combined historical financial statements of our Predecessor. These financial statements have been audited by Plante & Moran, PLLC, an independent registered public accounting firm whose report with respect thereto is included elsewhere in this prospectus with the combined balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the related combined statements of operations and cash flows for the two-year period ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes thereto.

Our Predecessor's combined historical balance sheet data as of March 31, 2013 and our Predecessor's combined historical statements of operations data and cash flow for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 have been derived from the unaudited combined historical financial statements of our Predecessor.

The pro forma financial data for our company for the year ended December 31, 2012 and March 31, 2013 give effect to this offering, the formation transactions (including acquisition of our initial properties from the Ziegler Funds) and the use of proceeds from this offering as of the beginning of the periods presented for the statement of operations data and as of December 31, 2012 and March 31, 2013 for the balance sheet data.

The combined historical financial data for our Predecessor is not indicative of our future financial position or results of operations. Furthermore, our pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of what our actual financial position and results of operations would have been as of the dates and for the periods indicated, nor do our interim results and pro forma financial information purport to represent our future financial position or results of operations.

18

Physicians Realty Trust (Pro Forma) and

Predecessor (Historical)

| | Pro Forma | | | | Pro Forma | | |
|---|--------------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------------|---------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | Three Months Ended | | Months H March 31, | | Year Ended | | Ended ber 31, 2011 |
| Statement of Operations Data | March 31, | 2013 | | 2012 | December 31, | 2012 | 2011 |
| Revenues: | • | | | | | | |
| Rental revenues | \$ | \$ 2,514,0 | 68 \$ | 2,587,161 | \$ | \$ 9,890,719 | \$ 10,500,927 |
| Expense recoveries | | 766,7 | 19 | 646,595 | | 3,111,199 | 3,313,581 |
| Other revenues | | 52,6 | 42 | 30,308 | | 14,981 | 60,722 |
| Total revenues | | 3,333,4 | 29 | 3,263,964 | | 13,016,899 | 13,875,230 |
| Expenses: | | | | | | | |
| Operational expenses | | 1,263,6 | | 1,149,232 | | 4,757,787 | 4,953,092 |
| Management fees | | 237,7 | | 237,700 | | 950,800 | 950,800 |
| General and administrative | | 119,9 | 33 | 158,889 | | 361,765 | 300,978 |
| Impairment losses | | | | | | 936,589 | 1,436,813 |
| Loss on sale of property under | | | | 66,853 | | 227 904 | |
| development Depreciation and amortization | | 1,021,0 | 12 | | | 227,804 | 4,588,024 |
| Depreciation and amortization | | 1,021,0 | 13 | 1,060,573 | | 4,149,539 | 4,388,024 |
| Total expenses | | 2,642,2 | 63 | 2,673,247 | | 11,384,284 | 12,229,707 |
| Total operating income | | 691,1 | | 590,717 | | 1,632,615 | 1,645,523 |
| Interest expense | | 1,049,4 | 00 | 1,175,640 | | 4,537,660 | 4,617,457 |
| Change in fair value of | | | | | | | |
| derivatives, net | | (74,3 | 81) | (26,183) | | (122,054) | 324,824 |
| Combined net loss before | | | | | | | |
| discontinued operations | | (283,5 | 82) | (558,740) | | (2,782,991) | (3,296,758) |
| Income from discontinued | | | | | | | |
| operations | | (202.0 | 0 | 30,381 | | 1,321,841 | 265,441 |
| Combined net loss | | (283,8 | 52) | (528,360) | | (1,461,150) | (3,031,317) |
| Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interest | | (66,8 | 73) | (53,048) | | (159,457) | (50,399) |
| Combined net loss | | \$ (350,7 | | (581,408) | | \$ (1,620,607) | \$ (3,081,716) |
| | | φ (550,7 | - 0) | (201,100) | | ψ (1,0 2 0,007) | φ (ε,σσ1,71σ) |
| Pro forma basic earnings per share | | | | | | | |
| Pro forma diluted earnings per share | | | | | | | |
| Balance Sheet Data (as of end of period): | | | | | | | |
| Assets: | | | | | | | |
| Investment properties | \$ | \$ 93,827,8 | | 108,585,131 | \$ | \$ 94,653,357 | \$ 109,848,702 |
| Cash and cash equivalents | | 2,661,0 | | 2,920,484 | | 2,614,036 | 1,931,884 |
| Receivables | | 511,7 | | 751,289 | | 682,402 | 1,033,771 |
| Deferred costs | | 1,037,1 | | 1,383,298 | | 1,107,174 | 1,348,632 |
| Intangibles | | 5,055,6 | 50 | 6,921,208 | | 5,242,886 | 7,217,917 |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

| Other assets | 3,182,440 | 2,935,696 | 2,691,406 | 2,959,233 |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|
| Total assets | \$ 106,275,896 | \$ 123,497,106 | \$ 106,991,261 | \$ 124,340,139 |
| Total assets | ψ 100,2 <i>13</i> ,6 <i>9</i> 0 | \$ 123,497,100 | ψ 100,991,201 | ψ 12+,5+0,159 |
| Liabilities and Equity | | | | |
| Accounts payable to related | | | | |
| parties | \$ \$ 1,674,703 | \$ 1,499,872 | \$ 1,530,300 | \$ 1,274,908 |
| Accounts payable | 667,574 | 570,469 | 801,941 | 597,879 |
| Accrued expenses and other | | | | |
| liabilities | 1,069,821 | 1,518,307 | 1,031,083 | 1,086,956 |
| Derivative liabilities | 568,559 | 764,619 | 642,940 | 764,994 |

| | Pro Forma | | | Pro Forma | | |
|--|--------------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|----------------|
| | | Three Mon | ths Ended | | Year I | Ended |
| | Three Months Ended | Marc | , | Year Ended | December 31, | |
| | March 31, | 2013 | 2012 | December 31, | 2012 | 2011 |
| Notes payable (includes \$2,702,508 and \$1,041,450 related to variable interest | | 04.261.100 | 07.054.716 | | 04 400 017 | 00 (74 2(2 |
| entities) | | 84,261,109 | 97,854,716 | | 84,489,017 | 98,674,263 |
| Total liabilities | | 88,241,766 | 102,399,000 | | 88,495,281 | 102,399,000 |
| Total equity | | 18,383,022 | 21,428,279 | | 18,767,629 | 22,164,418 |
| Noncontrolling interest | | (348,892) | (121,155) | | (271,649) | (223,279) |
| | | (= =,== , | (,, | | (, ,, ,, | (-,, |
| Total liabilities and equity | | \$ 106,275,896 | \$ 123,497,106 | | \$ 106,991,261 | \$ 124,340,139 |
| Other Data: | | | | | | |
| Pro forma funds from operations(1) | | | | | | |
| Number of medical office | | | | | | |
| buildings owned | | 19 | 19 | | 19 | 21 |
| Total net leasable square | | | | | | |
| feet (end of period) | | 528,048 | 528,048 | | 528,048 | 596,208 |
| Cash Flow Data: | | | | | | |
| Cash flows from operating | | | | | | |
| activities | | 712,888 | 1,560,305 | | 3,360,135 | 2,978,199 |
| Cash flows from investing | | | | | | |
| activities | | (259,987) | 374,383 | | 13,680,825 | (52,393) |
| Cash flows from financing | | | | | | |
| activities | | (405,905) | (946,090) | | (16,358,808) | (3,758,129) |

Funds from operations, or FFO, is a widely recognized measure of REIT performance. Although FFO is not computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, we believe that information regarding FFO is helpful to shareholders and potential investors because it facilitates an understanding of the operating performance of our initial properties without giving effect to real estate depreciation and amortization, which assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes ratably over time. Because real estate values have historically increased or decreased with market conditions, we believe that FFO provides a more meaningful and accurate indication of our performance. We calculate FFO in accordance with the April 2002 National Policy Bulletin of the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, or NAREIT, which we refer to as the White Paper. The White Paper defines FFO as net income (computed in accordance with GAAP) before noncontrolling interests of holders of OP units, excluding gains (or losses) on sales of depreciable operating property and extraordinary items (computed in accordance with GAAP), plus real estate related depreciation and amortization (excluding amortization of deferred financing costs), and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Our FFO computation may not be comparable to FFO reported by other REITs that do not compute FFO in accordance with the White Paper definition or that interpret the White Paper definition differently than we do. The GAAP measure that we believe to be most directly comparable to FFO, net income (loss), includes depreciation and amortization expenses, gains or losses on property sales and noncontrolling interests. In computing FFO, we eliminate these items because, in our view, they are not indicative of the results from the operations of our properties. To facilitate a clear understanding of our historical operating result, FFO should be examined in conjunction with net income (determined in accordance with GAAP) as presented in the financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. FFO does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP, should not be considered to be an alternative to net income (loss) (determined in accordance with GAAP) as a measure of our liquidity and is not indicative of funds available for our cash needs, including our ability to make cash distributions to shareholders.

Pro Forma Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 Pro Forma Year Ended December 31, 2012

| | | (In |
|--|----------------|------------|
| | (In thousands) | thousands) |
| Pro forma net income | \$ | \$ |
| Plus: pro forma real estate depreciation and amortization | | |
| Plus: impairment losses | | |
| Plus: income from discontinued operations Pro forma funds from operations | | |

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. In addition to all other information contained in this prospectus, you should carefully consider the following risk factors before purchasing our common shares. The occurrence of any of the following risks might cause you to lose all or part of your investment. The risks set forth below represent those risks and uncertainties that we believe are material to our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares. Some statements in this prospectus, including statements in the following risk factors, constitute forward-looking statements. Please refer to the section captioned Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.

We have grouped these risk factors into the following general categories:

| Risks related to our business; |
|---|
| Risks related to the healthcare industry; |
| Risks related to the real estate industry; |
| Risks related to financings; |
| Risks related to our formation and structure; |
| Risks related to our qualification and operation as a REIT, and |
| Risks related to this offering. Risks Related to Our Business |

We are newly formed and have no operating history; therefore there is no assurance that we will be able to achieve our investment objectives.

We are newly formed and have no operating history. We are subject to all of the business risks and uncertainties associated with any new business, including the risk that we will not achieve our investment objectives as described in this prospectus and that the value of your investment could decline substantially. Our financial condition and results of operations will depend on many factors, including the availability of investment opportunities, readily accessible short and long-term financing, conditions in the financial markets and economic conditions generally. There can be no assurance that we will be able to generate sufficient cash flow over time to pay our operating expenses and make distributions to shareholders.

Our real estate investments are concentrated in healthcare properties, making us more vulnerable economically than if our investments were diversified in other segments of the economy.

We will acquire, own, manage, operate and selectively develop properties for lease to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We are subject to risks inherent in concentrating investments in real estate, and the risks resulting from a lack of diversification become even greater as a result of our business strategy to concentrate our investments in the healthcare sector. Any adverse effects that result from these risks could be more pronounced than if we diversified our investments outside of healthcare properties. Given our concentration in this sector, our tenant base is especially concentrated and dependent upon the healthcare industry generally, and any industry downturn could adversely affect the ability of our tenants to make lease payments and our ability to maintain current rental and occupancy rates. Our tenant mix could become even more concentrated if a significant portion of our tenants practice in a particular medical field or are reliant upon a particular healthcare delivery

system. Accordingly, a downturn in the healthcare industry generally, or in the healthcare related facility specifically, could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Some of our initial properties are located in Georgia, with a further concentration in and around Atlanta, and changes in this market may materially adversely affect us.

Of our 19 initial properties, the five properties located in Georgia provided approximately \$3.2 million, or approximately 34% of our total annualized rent as of March 31, 2013. These properties are concentrated in and around Atlanta. As a result of this geographic concentration, we are particularly exposed to downturns in this local economy or other changes in local real estate market conditions. Any material change in the current payment programs or regulatory, economic, environmental or competitive conditions in this area could have a disproportionate effect on our overall business results. In the event of negative economic or other changes in this market, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

21

We may not realize the benefits that we anticipate from focusing on healthcare properties that are strategically aligned with a healthcare delivery system and from the relationships established through such strategic alignments.

As part of our business strategy, we focus on healthcare properties that are strategically aligned with a healthcare delivery system by (i) seeking to acquire, own, manage, and develop healthcare properties that are located on medical campuses where the underlying land is owned by a healthcare delivery system or by us, or (ii) seeking to acquire, own, manage, and develop healthcare properties located in close proximity to a healthcare delivery system or strategically aligned with a healthcare delivery system through leasing or other arrangements. We may not realize the benefits that we anticipate as a result of these strategic relationships. In particular, we may not obtain or realize increased rents, long-term tenants, or reduced tenant turnover rates as compared to healthcare properties that are not strategically aligned. Moreover, building a portfolio of healthcare properties that are strategically aligned does not assure the success of any given property. The associated healthcare delivery system may not be successful and the strategic alignment that we seek for our healthcare properties could dissolve, and we may not succeed in replacing them. If we do not realize the benefits that we anticipate from this focus and those strategic alignments dissolve and we are not successful in replacing them, our reputation, business, financial results and prospects may be adversely affected.

The bankruptcy, insolvency or weakened financial position of our tenants could seriously harm our operating results and financial condition.

We will receive substantially all of our revenue as rent payments from tenants under leases of space in our healthcare properties, with our five largest tenants based upon rental revenue representing approximately \$3.6 million, or 37.4%, of the annualized rent from our initial properties as of March 31, 2013. We have no control over the success or failure of our tenants—businesses and, at any time, any of our tenants may experience a downturn in its business that may weaken its financial condition. Additionally, private or governmental payors may lower the reimbursement rates paid to our tenants for their healthcare services. For example, the Affordable Care Act provides for significant reductions to Medicare and Medicaid payments. As a result, our tenants may delay lease commencement or renewal, fail to make rent payments when due or declare bankruptcy. Any leasing delays, lessee failures to make rent payments when due or tenant bankruptcies could result in the termination of the tenant—s lease and, particularly in the case of a large tenant, or a significant number of tenants, may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares. In addition, to the extent a tenant vacates specialized space in one of our properties (such as imaging space, ambulatory surgical space, or inpatient hospital space), re-leasing the vacated space could be more difficult than re-leasing more generic office space, as there are fewer users for such specialized healthcare space in a typical market than for more traditional office space.

Any bankruptcy filings by or relating to one of our tenants could bar all efforts by us to collect pre-bankruptcy debts from that tenant or seize its property, unless we receive an order permitting us to do so from a bankruptcy court, which we may be unable to obtain. A tenant bankruptcy could also delay our efforts to collect past due balances under the relevant leases and could ultimately preclude full collection of these sums. If a tenant assumes the lease while in bankruptcy, all pre-bankruptcy balances due under the lease must be paid to us in full. However, if a tenant rejects the lease while in bankruptcy, we would have only a general unsecured claim for pre-petition damages. Any unsecured claims that we hold may be paid only to the extent that funds are available and only in the same percentage as is paid to all other holders of unsecured claims. It is possible that we may recover substantially less than the full value of any unsecured claims that we hold, if any, which may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares. Furthermore, dealing with a tenant bankruptcy or other default may divert management s attention and cause us to incur substantial legal and other costs.

Adverse economic or other conditions in the geographic markets in which we conduct business could negatively affect our occupancy levels and rental rates and therefore our operating results.

Our operating results depend upon our ability to maintain and increase occupancy levels and rental rates at our properties. Adverse economic or other conditions in the geographic markets in which we operate, including periods of economic slowdown or recession, industry slowdowns, periods of deflation, relocation of businesses, changing demographics, earthquakes and other natural disasters, fires, terrorist acts, civil disturbances or acts of war and other man-made disasters which may result in uninsured or underinsured losses, and changes in tax, real estate, zoning and other laws and regulations, may lower our occupancy levels and limit our ability to increase rents or require us to offer rental concessions. The failure of our properties to generate revenues sufficient to meet our cash requirements, including operating and other expenses, debt service and capital expenditures, may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

We may have difficulty finding suitable replacement tenants in the event of a tenant default or non-renewal of our leases, especially for our properties located in smaller markets.

We cannot predict whether our tenants will renew existing leases beyond their current terms. Nearly all of our initial properties are subject to leases which have multi-year terms. As of March 31, 2013, leases representing 2.4%, 4.2% and 2.1% of leasable square feet at our initial properties will expire in 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively. If any of our leases are not renewed, we would attempt to lease those properties to another tenant. In case of non-renewal, we generally have advance notice before expiration of the lease term to arrange for repositioning of the properties and our tenants are required to continue to perform all of their obligations (including the payment of all rental amounts) for the non-renewed assets until such expiration. However, following expiration of a lease term or if we exercise our right to replace a tenant in default, rental payments on the related properties could decline or cease altogether while we reposition the properties with a suitable replacement tenant. We also might not be successful in identifying suitable replacement tenants or entering into leases with new tenants on a timely basis or on terms as favorable to us as our current leases, or at all, and we may be required to fund certain expenses and obligations (e.g., real estate taxes, debt costs and maintenance expenses) to preserve the value of, and avoid the imposition of liens on, our properties while they are being repositioned. Our ability to reposition our properties with a suitable tenant could be significantly delayed or limited by state licensing, receivership, certificate of need or other laws, as well as by the Medicare and Medicaid change-of-ownership rules. We could also incur substantial additional expenses in connection with any licensing, receivership or change-of-ownership proceedings. In addition, our ability to locate suitable replacement tenants could be impaired by the specialized healthcare uses or contractual restrictions on use of the properties, and we may be required to spend substantial amounts to adapt the properties to other uses. Any such delays, limitations and expenses could adversely impact our ability to collect rent, obtain possession of leased properties or otherwise exercise remedies for tenant default and could have a material adverse effect on us.

All of these risks may be greater in the smaller markets, where there may be fewer potential replacement tenants, making it more difficult to replace tenants, especially for specialized space, like hospital or outpatient treatment facilities located in our properties, and could have a material adverse effect on us.

We may be unable to successfully acquire or develop properties and expand our operations into new or existing markets.

We intend to explore acquisitions or developments of properties in new and existing geographic markets. These acquisitions and developments could divert management s attention from our existing properties, and we may be unable to retain key employees or attract highly qualified new employees. In addition, we may not possess familiarity with the dynamics and prevailing conditions of any new geographic markets which could adversely affect our ability to successfully expand into or operate within those markets. For example, new markets may have different insurance practices, reimbursement rates and local real estate, zoning and development regulations than those with which we are familiar. We may find ourselves more dependent on third parties in new markets because our distance could hinder our ability to directly and efficiently manage and otherwise monitor new properties in new markets. Our expansion into new markets could result in unexpected costs or delays as well as lower occupancy rates and other adverse consequences. We may not be successful in identifying suitable properties or other assets which meet our acquisition or development criteria or in consummating acquisitions or developments on satisfactory terms or at all for a number of reasons, including, among other things, unsatisfactory results of our due diligence investigations, failure to obtain financing for the acquisition or development on favorable terms or at all, and our misjudgment of the value of the opportunities. We may also be unable to successfully integrate the operations of acquired properties, maintain consistent standards, controls, policies and procedures, or realize the anticipated benefits of the acquisitions within the anticipated timeframe or at all. If we are unsuccessful in expanding into new or our existing markets, it could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

We may not be successful in identifying and completing off-market acquisitions and other suitable acquisitions or investment opportunities, which may impede our growth and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations and our ability to make distributions to our shareholders.

An important component of our growth strategy is to acquire properties before they are widely marketed by the owners, or off-market. Facilities that are acquired off-market are typically more attractive to us as a purchaser because of the absence of a formal marketing process, which could lead to higher prices or other unattractive terms. If we cannot obtain off-market deal flow in the future, our ability to locate and acquire facilities at attractive prices could be adversely affected. We expect to compete with many other entities engaged in real estate investment activities for acquisitions of healthcare properties, including national, regional and local operators, acquirers and developers of healthcare-related real estate properties. The competition for healthcare-related real estate properties may significantly increase the price that we must pay for healthcare properties or other assets that we seek to acquire, and our competitors may succeed in acquiring those properties or assets themselves. In addition, our potential acquisition targets may find our competitors to be more attractive because they may have greater resources, may be willing to pay more for the properties or may have a more compatible operating philosophy. In particular, larger REITs targeting healthcare properties may enjoy significant competitive advantages that result from, among other things, a lower cost of capital, enhanced operating efficiencies more personnel

and market penetration and familiarity with markets. In addition, the number of entities and the amount of funds competing for suitable investment properties may increase. This competition will result in increased demand for these assets and therefore increased prices paid for them. Those higher prices for healthcare properties or other assets may adversely affect our returns from our investments.

Some of our initial properties and properties we acquire in the future are and may be subject to ground lease or other restrictions on the use of the space. If we are required to undertake significant capital expenditures to procure new tenants, then our business and results of operations may suffer.

Two of our initial properties, representing approximately 15.6% of our total leasable square feet and 20.2% of our annualized revenue for the period ended March 31, 2013, are subject to ground leases that contain certain restrictions. These restrictions include limits on our ability to re-let our initial properties to tenants not affiliated with the healthcare delivery system that owns the underlying property, rights of purchase and rights of first offer and refusal with respect to sales of the property and limits on the types of medical procedures that may be performed. In addition, lower than expected rental rates upon re-letting could impede our growth. We may not be able to re-let space on terms that are favorable to us or at all. Further, we may be required to undertake significant capital expenditures to renovate or reconfigure space to attract new tenants. If we are unable to promptly re-let our initial properties, if the rates upon such re-letting are significantly lower than expected or if we are required to undertake significant capital expenditures in connection with re-letting, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

Our healthcare properties, the associated healthcare delivery systems with which our healthcare properties are strategically aligned and our tenants may be unable to compete successfully.

Our healthcare properties and the associated healthcare delivery systems with which our healthcare properties are strategically aligned often face competition from nearby hospitals and other healthcare properties that provide comparable services. Any of our properties may be materially and adversely affected if the healthcare delivery system with which it is strategically aligned is unable to compete successfully. There are numerous factors that determine the ability of a healthcare delivery system to compete successfully, most of which are outside of our control.

Similarly, our tenants face competition from other medical practices and service providers at nearby hospitals and other healthcare properties. From time to time and for reasons beyond our control, managed care organizations may change their lists of preferred hospitals or in-network physicians. Physicians also may change hospital affiliations. If competitors of our tenants or competitors of the associated healthcare delivery systems with which our healthcare properties are strategically aligned have greater geographic coverage, improve access and convenience to physicians and patients, provide or are perceived to provide higher quality services, recruit physicians to provide competing services at their facilities, expand or improve their services or obtain more favorable managed care contracts, our tenants may not be able to successfully compete. Any reduction in rental revenues resulting from the inability of our tenants or the associated healthcare delivery systems with which our healthcare properties are strategically aligned to compete in providing medical services and/or receiving sufficient rates of reimbursement for healthcare services rendered could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Our investments in development projects may not yield anticipated returns which could directly affect our operating results and reduce the amount of funds available for distributions.

A component of our growth strategy is exploring development opportunities, some of which may arise through strategic joint ventures. In deciding whether to make an investment in a particular development, we make certain assumptions regarding the expected future performance of that property. To the extent that we consummate development opportunities, our investment in these projects will be subject to the following risks:

We may be unable to obtain financing for development projects on favorable terms or at all;

We may not complete development projects on schedule or within budgeted amounts;

We may encounter delays in obtaining or fail to obtain all necessary zoning, land use, building, occupancy, environmental and other governmental permits and authorizations, or underestimate the costs necessary to develop the property to market

standards;

Development or construction delays may provide tenants the right to terminate preconstruction leases or cause us to incur additional costs;

Volatility in the price of construction materials or labor may increase our development costs;

Hospitals or health systems may maintain significant decision-making authority with respect to the development schedule;

24

We may incorrectly forecast risks associated with development in new geographic regions;

Tenants may not lease space at the quantity or rental rate levels projected;

Demand for our development project may decrease prior to completion, including due to competition from other developments; and

Lease rates and rents at newly developed properties may fluctuate based on factors beyond our control, including market and economic conditions.

If our investments in development projects do not yield anticipated returns for any reason, including those set forth above, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

We currently have, and may in the future make, investments in joint ventures, which could be adversely affected by our lack of decision-making authority, our reliance upon our joint venture partners financial condition, any disputes that may arise between us and our joint venture partners and our exposure to potential losses from the actions of our joint venture partners.

We currently have, and may in the future make, co-investments with third parties through partnerships, joint ventures or other entities, acquiring noncontrolling interests in or sharing responsibility for the management of the affairs of a property, partnership, joint venture or other entity. Joint ventures generally involve risks not present with respect to our wholly-owned properties, including the following:

Our joint venture partners may make management, financial and operating decisions with which we disagree or that are not in our best interest;

We may be prevented from taking actions that are opposed by our joint venture partners;

Our ability to transfer our interest in a joint venture to a third party may be restricted;

Our joint venture partners might become bankrupt or fail to fund their share of required capital contributions which may delay construction or development of a healthcare related facility or increase our financial commitment to the joint venture;

Our joint venture partners may have business interests or goals with respect to the healthcare related facility that conflict with our business interests and goals which could increase the likelihood of disputes regarding the ownership, management or disposition of the healthcare related facility;

Disputes may develop with our joint venture partners over decisions affecting the healthcare related facility or the joint venture which may result in litigation or arbitration that would increase our expenses and distract our officers and/or trustees from focusing their time and effort on our business and possibly disrupt the daily operations of the healthcare related facility; and

We may suffer losses as a result of the actions of our joint venture partners with respect to our joint venture investments.

Joint venture investments involve risks that may not be present with other methods of ownership. In addition to those risks identified above, our partner might at any time have economic or other business interests or goals that are or become inconsistent with our interests or goals; that we could become engaged in a dispute with our partner, which could require us to expend additional resources to resolve such disputes and could have an adverse impact on the operations and profitability of the joint venture; and that our partner may be in a position to take action or withhold consent contrary to our instructions or requests. In addition, our ability to transfer our interest in a joint venture to a third party may be restricted. Although currently not applicable to our existing joint venture arrangements, in the future, in certain instances, we or our partner may have the right to trigger a buy-sell arrangement, which could cause us to sell our interest, or acquire our partner s interest, at a time when we otherwise would not have initiated such a transaction. Our ability to acquire our partner s interest may be limited if we do not have sufficient cash, available borrowing capacity or other capital resources. In such event, we may be forced to sell our interest in the joint venture when we would otherwise prefer to retain it. Joint ventures may require us to share decision-making authority with our partners, which could limit our ability to control the properties in the joint ventures. Even when we have a controlling interest, certain major decisions may require partner approval, such as the sale, acquisition or financing of a property.

RIDEA and operating properties.

We may invest in hospitals or other providers that are tenants of our properties, structured, where applicable, in compliance with RIDEA or other applicable REIT laws or regulations. If so, we will be exposed to various operational risks with respect to those operating properties that may increase our costs or adversely affect our ability to generate revenues. These risks include fluctuations in patient volume and occupancy, Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement, if applicable, and private pay rates; economic conditions; competition; federal, state, local, and industry-regulated licensure, certification and inspection laws, regulations, and standards; the availability and increases in cost of general and professional liability insurance coverage; state regulation; the availability and increases in cost of labor (as a result of unionization or otherwise) and other risks applicable to operating businesses. Any one or a combination of these factors may adversely affect our revenue and operations.

25

We may not be able to control our operating costs or our expenses may remain constant or increase, even if our revenue does not increase, which could cause our results of operations to be adversely affected.

Factors that may adversely affect our ability to control operating costs include the need to pay for insurance and other operating costs, including real estate taxes, which could increase over time, the need periodically to repair, renovate and re-let space, the cost of compliance with governmental regulation, including zoning and tax laws, the potential for liability under applicable laws, interest rate levels and the availability of financing. Certain costs associated with real estate investments may not be reduced even if a healthcare related facility is not fully occupied or other circumstances cause our revenues to decrease. If our operating costs increase as a result of any of the foregoing factors, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

Uninsured losses or losses in excess of our insurance coverage could adversely affect our financial condition and our cash flows.

We maintain comprehensive liability, fire, flood, earthquake, wind (as deemed necessary or as required by our lenders), extended coverage and rental loss insurance with respect to our initial properties. Certain types of losses, however, may be either uninsurable or not economically insurable, such as losses due to earthquakes, riots, acts of war or terrorism. Should an uninsured loss occur, we could lose both our investment in and anticipated profits and cash flows from a healthcare related facility. If any such loss is insured, we may be required to pay a significant deductible on any claim for recovery of such a loss prior to our insurer being obligated to reimburse us for the loss, or the amount of the loss may exceed our coverage for the loss. In addition, future lenders may require such insurance, and our failure to obtain such insurance could constitute a default under loan agreements. We may determine not to insure some or all of our properties at levels considered customary in our industry and which would expose us to an increased risk of loss. As a result, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

Environmental compliance costs and liabilities associated with owning, leasing, developing and operating our properties may affect our results of operations.

Under various U.S. federal, state and local laws, ordinances and regulations, current and prior owners and tenants of real estate may be jointly and severally liable for the costs of investigating, remediating and monitoring certain hazardous substances or other regulated materials on or in such property. In addition to these costs, the past or present owner or tenant of a property from which a release emanates could be liable for any personal injury or property damage that results from such releases, including for the unauthorized release of asbestos-containing materials and other hazardous substances into the air, as well as any damages to natural resources or the environment that arise from such releases. These environmental laws often impose such liability without regard to whether the current or prior owner or tenant knew of, or was responsible for, the presence or release of such substances or materials. Moreover, the release of hazardous substances or materials, or the failure to properly remediate such substances or materials, may adversely affect the owner s or tenant s ability to lease, sell, develop or rent such property or to borrow by using such property as collateral. Persons who transport or arrange for the disposal or treatment of hazardous substances or other regulated materials may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of such substances at a disposal or treatment facility, regardless of whether or not such facility is owned or operated by such person.

Certain environmental laws impose compliance obligations on owners and tenants of real property with respect to the management of hazardous substances and other regulated materials. For example, environmental laws govern the management and removal of asbestos-containing materials and lead-based paint. Failure to comply with these laws can result in penalties or other sanctions. If we incur substantial costs to comply with these environmental laws or we are held liable under these laws, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

Costs associated with complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may result in unanticipated expenses.

Under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, or the ADA, all places of public accommodation are required to meet certain U.S. federal requirements related to access and use by disabled persons. A number of additional U.S. federal, state and local laws may also require modifications to our healthcare properties, or restrict certain further renovations of the buildings, with respect to access thereto by disabled persons. Noncompliance with the ADA could result in the imposition of fines, an award of damages to private litigants and/or an order to correct any non-complying feature which could result in substantial capital expenditures. We have not conducted a detailed audit or investigation of all of our initial properties to determine our compliance, and we cannot predict the ultimate cost of compliance with the ADA or other legislation. If one or more of our initial properties is not in compliance with the ADA or other related legislation, then we would be required to incur additional costs to bring the facility into compliance. If we incur substantial costs to comply with the ADA or other related legislation, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares may be adversely affected.

26

Acquiring outstanding mortgages or other debt secured by a healthcare related facility or land suitable for development as a healthcare related facility may expose us to risks of costs and delays in acquiring the underlying property.

We may decide to acquire outstanding mortgages or other debt secured by a healthcare related facility or land suitable for development as a healthcare related facility from lenders and investors if we believe we can ultimately foreclose or otherwise acquire ownership of the underlying property in the near-term through foreclosure, deed-in-lieu of foreclosure or other means. However, if we do acquire such debt, borrowers may seek to assert various defenses to our foreclosure or other actions and we may not be successful in acquiring the underlying property on a timely basis, or at all, in which event we could incur significant costs and experience significant delays in acquiring such properties, all of which could adversely affect our financial performance and reduce our expected returns from such investments. In addition, we may not earn a current return on such investments particularly if the mortgage or other debt that we acquire is in default.

We have now, and may have in the future, exposure to contingent rent escalators, which can hinder our growth and profitability.

We receive a significant portion of our revenues by leasing our assets under long-term triple-net leases in which the rental rate is generally fixed with annual escalations. Leases in the future may contain escalators contingent upon the achievement of specified revenue parameters or based on changes in the Consumer Price Index. If, as a result of weak economic conditions or other factors, the revenues generated by our triple-net leased properties do not meet the specified parameters or the Consumer Price Index does not increase, our growth and profitability will be hindered by these leases.

We may not be able to maintain or expand our relationships with our existing and future hospital and healthcare delivery system clients.

The success of our business depends, to a large extent, on our current and future relationships with hospital and healthcare delivery system clients. We invest a significant amount of time to develop, maintain and be responsive to these relationships, and our relationships have helped us to secure acquisition and development opportunities, as well as other advisory, property management and projects, with both new and existing clients. If our relationships with hospital or health system clients deteriorate, or if a conflict of interest or non-compete arrangement prevents us from expanding these relationships, our ability to secure new acquisition and development opportunities or other advisory, property management and hospital project management projects could be adversely impacted and our professional reputation within the industry could be damaged.

Sequestration and legislation to address the federal government s projected operating deficit could have a material adverse effect on our tenants liquidity, financial condition or results of operations.

Deficit reduction legislation generally referred to as Sequestration recently took effect, including a 2% reduction in Medicare reimbursement to hospitals and other Medicare providers. President Obama and members of the U.S. Congress have recently proposed various spending cuts and tax reform initiatives to reduce the federal government s projected operating deficit. Some of these initiatives could result in changes (including substantial reductions in funding) to Medicare, Medicaid or Medicare Advantage Plans. Although the President has signed legislation to fund the federal government through the remainder of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2013, future federal legislation relating to deficit reduction that reduces reimbursement payments to healthcare providers could have a material adverse effect on our tenants liquidity, financial condition or results of operations, which could adversely affect their ability to satisfy their obligations to us.

Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we expect to have approximately \$0.4 million of indebtedness pursuant to a loan on which the lender has agreed to not exercise its rights for default through September 30, 2013, after which the lender may exercise its rights to foreclose on the property, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

One of the properties in our initial portfolio, Summerfield Square, is subject to a loan which we expect to have an outstanding balance of approximately \$0.4 million upon completion of the offering. As of March 31, 2013, the entity that owned Summerfield Square, which we expect to acquire in connection with the formation transactions, was in default under the loan agreement evidencing such loan that required the entity to, among other things, repay the principal amount due by the maturity date of March 18, 2012.

The lender for this loan has waived this default through September 30, 2013 under a forbearance agreement, but there can be no assurance that the lender will not exercise its rights after September 30, 2013. If the lender were to exercise its rights to foreclose on the property after September 30, 2013, our business, financial condition and results of operation could be adversely affected.

Risks Related to the Healthcare Industry

The healthcare industry is heavily regulated, and new laws or regulations, changes to existing laws or regulations, loss of licensure or failure to obtain licensure could adversely impact our company and result in the inability of our tenants to make rent payments to us.

The healthcare industry is heavily regulated by U.S. federal, state and local governmental authorities. Our tenants generally will be subject to laws and regulations covering, among other things, licensure, certification for participation in government programs, billing for services, privacy and security of health information and relationships with physicians and other referral sources. In addition, new laws and regulations, changes in existing laws and regulations or changes in the interpretation of such laws or regulations could negatively affect our financial condition and the financial condition of our tenants. These changes, in some cases, could apply retroactively. The enactment, timing or effect of legislative or regulatory changes cannot be predicted.

The Affordable Care Act, will change how healthcare services are covered, delivered and reimbursed through expanded coverage of uninsured individuals and reduced Medicare program spending. In addition, the new law reforms certain aspects of health insurance, expands existing efforts to tie Medicare and Medicaid payments to performance and quality and contains provisions intended to strengthen fraud and abuse enforcement. The complexities and ramifications of the Affordable Care Act are significant and will be implemented in a phased approach that began in 2010. At this time, it is difficult to predict the full effects of the Affordable Care Act and its impact on our business, our revenues and financial condition and those of our tenants due to the law s complexity, lack of implementing regulations or interpretive guidance, gradual implementation and possible amendment. Further, we are unable to foresee how individuals and businesses will respond to the choices afforded them by the Affordable Care Act. The Affordable Care Act could adversely affect the reimbursement rates received by our tenants, the financial success of our tenants and strategic partners and consequently us.

Many states also regulate the construction of healthcare facilities, the expansion of healthcare facilities, the construction or expansion of certain services, including by way of example specific bed types and medical equipment, as well as certain capital expenditures through certificate of need, or CON, laws. Under such laws, the applicable state regulatory body must determine a need exists for a project before the project can be undertaken. If one of our tenants seeks to undertake a CON-regulated project, but is not authorized by the applicable regulatory body to proceed with the project, the tenant would be prevented from operating in its intended manner.

Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could adversely affect us directly and our tenants ability to make rent payments to us which may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Adverse trends in healthcare provider operations may negatively affect our lease revenues and our ability to make distributions to our shareholders.

The healthcare industry is currently experiencing, among other things:

changes in the demand for and methods of delivering healthcare services;

changes in third party reimbursement methods and policies;

consolidation and pressure to integrate within the healthcare industry through acquisitions and joint ventures; and

increased scrutiny of billing, referral and other practices by U.S. federal and state authorities.

These factors may adversely affect the economic performance of some or all of our tenants and, in turn, our lease revenues, which may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Reductions in reimbursement from third-party payors, including Medicare and Medicaid, could adversely affect the profitability of our tenants and hinder their ability to make rent payments to us or renew their lease.

Sources of revenue for our tenants typically include the U.S. federal Medicare program, state Medicaid programs, private insurance payors and health maintenance organizations. Healthcare providers continue to face increased government and private payor pressure to control or reduce healthcare costs and significant reductions in healthcare reimbursement, including reduced reimbursements and changes to payment methodologies under the Affordable Care Act. The Congressional Budget Office, or CBO, estimates the reductions required by the Affordable Care Act over the next ten years will include \$415 billion in cuts to Medicare fee-for-service payments, the majority of which will come from hospitals, and that some hospitals will become insolvent as a result of the reductions. In some cases, private insurers rely upon all or portions of the Medicare payment systems to determine payment rates which may result in decreased reimbursement from private insurers. The Affordable Care Act will likely increase enrollment in plans offered by private insurers who choose to participate in state-run exchanges, but the Affordable Care Act also imposes new requirements for the health insurance industry, including prohibitions upon excluding individuals based upon pre-existing conditions which may increase private insurer costs and, thereby, cause private insurers to reduce their payment rates to providers.

The slowdown in the United States economy has negatively affected state budgets, thereby putting pressure on states to decrease spending on state programs including Medicaid. The need to control Medicaid expenditures may be exacerbated by the potential for increased enrollment in state Medicaid programs due to unemployment and declines in family incomes. Historically, states have often attempted to reduce Medicaid spending by limiting benefits and tightening Medicaid eligibility requirements. Many states have adopted, or are considering the adoption of, legislation designed to enroll Medicaid recipients in managed care programs and/or impose additional taxes on hospitals to help finance or expand the states Medicaid systems. Potential reductions to Medicaid program spending in response to state budgetary pressures could negatively impact the ability of our tenants to successfully operate their businesses.

Efforts by payors to reduce healthcare costs will likely continue which may result in reductions or slower growth in reimbursement for certain services provided by some of our tenants. A reduction in reimbursements to our tenants from third-party payors for any reason could adversely affect our tenants ability to make rent payments to us which may have a material adverse effect on our businesses, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Our tenants and our company are subject to fraud and abuse laws, the violation of which by a tenant may jeopardize the tenant s ability to make rent payments to us.

There are various federal and state laws prohibiting fraudulent and abusive business practices by healthcare providers who participate in, receive payments from or are in a position to make referrals in connection with government-sponsored healthcare programs, including the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Our lease arrangements with certain tenants may also be subject to these fraud and abuse laws.

These laws include without limitation:

the Federal Anti-Kickback Statute, which prohibits, among other things, the offer, payment, solicitation or receipt of any form of remuneration in return for, or to induce, the referral of any federal or state healthcare program patients;

the Federal Physician Self-Referral Prohibition (commonly called the Stark Law), which, subject to specific exceptions, restricts physicians who have financial relationships with healthcare providers from making referrals for designated health services for which payment may be made under Medicare or Medicaid programs to an entity with which the physician, or an immediate family member, has a financial relationship;

the False Claims Act, which prohibits any person from knowingly presenting false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal government, including under the Medicare and Medicaid programs;

the Civil Monetary Penalties Law, which authorizes the Department of Health and Human Services to impose monetary penalties for certain fraudulent acts; and

state anti-kickback, anti-inducement, anti-referral and insurance fraud laws which may be generally similar to, and potentially more expansive than, the federal laws set forth above.

Violations of these laws may result in criminal and/or civil penalties that range from punitive sanctions, damage assessments, penalties, imprisonment, denial of Medicare and Medicaid payments and/or exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. In addition, the Affordable Care Act clarifies that the submission of claims for items or services generated in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute constitutes a false or fraudulent claim under the False Claims Act. The federal government has taken the position, and some courts have held, that violations of other laws, such as the Stark Law, can also be a violation of the False Claims Act. Additionally, certain laws, such as the False Claims Act, allow for individuals to bring whistleblower actions on behalf of the government for violations thereof. Imposition of any of these penalties upon one of our tenants or strategic partners could jeopardize that tenant so ability to operate or to make rent payments or affect the level of occupancy in our healthcare properties, which may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares. Further, we enter into leases and other financial relationships with healthcare delivery systems that are subject to or impacted by these laws. We also have other investors who are healthcare providers in certain of our subsidiaries that own our healthcare properties. If any of our relationships, including those related to the other

investors in our subsidiaries, are found not to comply with these laws, we and our physician investors may be subject to civil and/or criminal penalties.

29

Our healthcare-related tenants may be subject to significant legal actions that could subject them to increased operating costs and substantial uninsured liabilities, which may affect their ability to pay their rent payments to us, and we could be subject to healthcare industry violations.

As is typical in the healthcare industry, our tenants may often become subject to claims that their services have resulted in patient injury or other adverse effects. Many of these tenants may have experienced an increasing trend in the frequency and severity of professional liability and general liability insurance claims and litigation asserted against them. The insurance coverage maintained by these tenants may not cover all claims made against them nor continue to be available at a reasonable cost, if at all. In some states, insurance coverage for the risk of punitive damages arising from professional liability and general liability claims and/or litigation may not, in certain cases, be available to these tenants due to state law prohibitions or limitations of availability. As a result, these types of tenants of our healthcare properties and healthcare-related facilities operating in these states may be liable for punitive damage awards that are either not covered or are in excess of their insurance policy limits.

We also believe that there has been, and will continue to be, an increase in governmental investigations of certain healthcare providers, particularly in the area of Medicare/Medicaid false claims, as well as an increase in enforcement actions resulting from these investigations. Insurance is not available to cover such losses. Any adverse determination in a legal proceeding or governmental investigation, any settlements of such proceedings or investigations in excess of insurance coverage, whether currently asserted or arising in the future, could have a material adverse effect on a tenant s financial condition. If a tenant is unable to obtain or maintain insurance coverage, if judgments are obtained or settlements reached in excess of the insurance coverage, if a tenant is required to pay uninsured punitive damages, or if a tenant is subject to an uninsurable government enforcement action or investigation, the tenant could be exposed to substantial additional liabilities, which may affect the tenant s ability to pay rent, which in turn could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to pay distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares. We could also be subject to costly government investigations, our ability to pay distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Risks Related to the Real Estate Industry

Our operating performance is subject to risks associated with the real estate industry.

Real estate investments are subject to various risks and fluctuations and cycles in value and demand, many of which are beyond our control. Certain events may decrease cash available for distributions as well as the value of our initial properties. These events include, but are not limited to:

abatements, tenant improvements, early termination rights or tenant-favorable renewal options;

inability to collect rent from tenants;

competition from other real estate investors with significant capital, including other real estate operating companies, REITs and institutional investment funds;

reductions in the level of demand for healthcare properties and changes in the demand for certain healthcare-related properties;

increases in the supply of medical office space;

vacancies or our inability to rent space on favorable terms, including possible market pressures to offer tenants rent

increases in expenses associated with our real estate operations, including, but not limited to, insurance costs, third party management fees, energy prices, real estate assessments and other taxes and costs of compliance with laws, regulations and governmental policies, and restrictions on our ability to pass such expenses on to our tenants; and

changes in, and changes in enforcement of, laws, regulations and governmental policies associated with real estate, including, without limitation, health, safety, environmental, zoning and tax laws, governmental fiscal policies and the ADA.

In addition, periods of economic slowdown or recession, such as the recent U.S. economic downturn, rising interest rates or declining demand for real estate, or the public perception that any of these events may occur, could result in a general decline in rents or an increased incidence of defaults under existing leases. If we cannot operate our properties to meet our financial expectations, our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, per share trading price of our common shares and ability to satisfy our debt service obligations and to make distributions to our shareholders could be adversely affected.

30

Illiquidity of real estate investments could significantly impede our ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of our properties.

Because real estate investments are relatively illiquid, our ability to promptly sell one or more of our properties in response to changing economic, financial and investment conditions is limited. The real estate market is affected by many factors, such as general economic conditions, availability of financing, interest rates and other factors, including supply and demand, that are beyond our control. We cannot predict whether we will be able to sell any of our initial properties for the price or on the terms set by us or whether any price or other terms offered by a prospective purchaser would be acceptable to us. We also cannot predict the length of time needed to find a willing purchaser and to close the sale of our initial properties. We may be required to expend funds to correct defects or to make improvements before a property can be sold. We cannot assure you that we will have funds available to correct those defects or to make those improvements.

In acquiring a property, including our initial properties, we may agree to transfer restrictions that materially restrict us from selling that property for a period of time or impose other restrictions, such as a limitation on the amount of debt that can be placed or repaid on that property. These transfer restrictions would impede our ability to sell a property even if we deem it necessary or appropriate. These facts and any others that would impede our ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of our properties may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, or ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Uncertain market conditions could cause us to sell our healthcare properties at a loss in the future.

We intend to hold our various real estate investments until such time as we determine that a sale or other disposition appears to be advantageous to achieve our investment objectives. Our senior management team and our board of trustees may exercise their discretion as to whether and when to sell a healthcare related facility, and we will have no obligation to sell our buildings at any particular time. We generally intend to hold our healthcare properties for an extended period of time, and we cannot predict with any certainty the various market conditions affecting real estate investments that will exist at any particular time in the future. Because of the uncertainty of market conditions that may affect the future disposition of our healthcare properties, we may not be able to sell our buildings at a profit in the future or at all. We may incur prepayment penalties in the event that we sell a property subject to a mortgage earlier than we otherwise had planned. Additionally, we could be forced to sell healthcare properties at inopportune times which could result in us selling the affected building at a substantial loss. Accordingly, the extent to which you will receive cash distributions and realize potential appreciation on our real estate investments will, among other things, be dependent upon fluctuating market conditions. Any inability to sell a healthcare related facility could adversely impact our ability to make debt payments and distributions to our shareholders.

Our assets may be subject to impairment charges.

We will periodically evaluate our real estate investments and other assets for impairment indicators. The judgment regarding the existence of impairment indicators is based upon factors such as market conditions, tenant performance and legal structure. For example, the termination of a lease by a major tenant may lead to an impairment charge. If we determine that an impairment has occurred, we would be required to make an adjustment to the net carrying value of the asset which could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and FFO in the period in which the impairment charge is recorded.

Risks Related to Financings

Required payments of principal and interest on borrowings may leave us with insufficient cash to operate our initial properties or to pay the distributions currently contemplated or necessary to qualify as a REIT and may expose us to the risk of default under our debt obligations.

On March 31, 2013, on a pro forma basis, we had approximately \$49 million of outstanding indebtedness, all of which was secured by mortgages on certain of our initial properties. Approximately 0.8%, 16.6% and 64.3% of such outstanding indebtedness will mature in 2013, 2016 and 2017, respectively. We also expect to incur additional debt in connection with future investments. We intend to borrow under an anticipated credit facility or other arrangements to fund these future investments. Additionally, we do not anticipate that our internally generated cash flow will be adequate to repay our existing indebtedness upon maturity, and, therefore, we expect to repay our indebtedness through refinancings and future offerings of equity and debt securities, either of which we may be unable to secure on favorable terms or at all. Our level of debt and the limitations imposed upon us by our debt agreements could have adverse consequences, including the following:

Our cash flow may be insufficient to meet our required principal and interest payments;

We may be unable to borrow additional funds as needed or on favorable terms, including to make acquisitions;

31

We may be unable to refinance our indebtedness at maturity or the refinancing terms may be less favorable than the terms of our original indebtedness;

Because a portion of our debt bears, or is expected to bear, interest at variable rates, an increase in interest rates could materially increase our interest expense;

We may fail to effectively hedge against interest rate volatility;

We may be forced to dispose of one or more of our initial properties, possibly on disadvantageous terms if we are able to do so at all;

After debt service, the amount available for distributions to our shareholders is reduced;

Our leverage could place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors who have less debt;

We may experience increased vulnerability to economic and industry downturns, reducing our ability to respond to changing business and economic conditions;

We may default on our obligations and the lenders or mortgagees may foreclose on our initial properties that secure their loans and receive an assignment of rents and leases;

We may violate financial covenants which would cause a default on our obligations;

We may inadvertently violate non-financial restrictive covenants in our loan documents, such as covenants that require us to maintain the existence of entities, maintain insurance policies and provide financial statements, which would entitle the lenders to accelerate our debt obligations; and

Our default under any one of our mortgage loans with cross-default or cross-collateralization provisions could result in default on other indebtedness or result in the foreclosures of other initial properties.

The realization of any or all of these risks may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

We will rely upon external sources of capital to fund future capital needs, and, if we encounter difficulty in obtaining such capital, we may not be able to make future acquisitions necessary to grow our business or meet maturing obligations.

In order to qualify as a REIT under the Code, we will be required, among other things, to distribute each year to our shareholders at least 90% of our taxable income, without regard to the deduction for dividends paid and excluding net capital gain. Because of this distribution requirement, we may not be able to fund all of our future capital needs from cash retained from operations, including capital needed to make investments and to satisfy or refinance maturing obligations. As a result, we expect to rely upon external sources of capital, including debt and equity financing, to fund future capital needs. If we are unable to obtain needed capital on satisfactory terms or at all, we may not be able to make the investments needed to expand our business or to meet our obligations and commitments as they mature. Our access to capital will depend upon a number of factors over which we have little or no control, including general market conditions, the market s perception of our current and potential future earnings and cash distributions and the market price of the shares of our common shares. We may not be in a position to take advantage of attractive investment opportunities for growth if we are unable to access the capital markets on a timely basis on favorable terms.

We could become highly leveraged in the future because our organizational documents contain no limitations on the amount of debt that we may incur.

Our organizational documents contain no limitations on the amount of indebtedness that we or our operating partnership may incur. We could alter the balance between our total outstanding indebtedness and the value of our properties at any time. If we become more highly leveraged, the resulting increase in outstanding debt could adversely affect our ability to make debt service payments, to pay our anticipated distributions and to make the distributions required to qualify as a REIT. The occurrence of any of the foregoing risks could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

Increases in interest rates may increase our interest expense and adversely affect our cash flows and our ability to service our indebtedness and to make distributions to our shareholders.

We expect to have approximately \$ million of variable-rate indebtedness outstanding that has not been swapped for a fixed interest rate upon the closing of this offering and the formation transactions, and we expect that more of our indebtedness in the future, including borrowings under a credit facility, will be subject to variable interest rates. Increases in interest rates on any variable rate indebtedness will increase our interest expense, which could adversely affect our cash flow and our ability to pay distributions.

32

Failure to hedge effectively against interest rate changes may adversely affect our results of operations.

In certain cases, we may seek to manage our exposure to interest rate volatility by using interest rate hedging arrangements. Hedging involves risks, such as the risk that the counterparty may fail to honor its obligations under an arrangement, that the arrangements may not be effective in reducing our exposure to interest rate changes and that a court could rule that such an agreement is not legally enforceable. In addition, we may be limited in the type and amount of hedging transactions that we may use in the future by our need to satisfy the REIT income tests under the Code. Failure to hedge effectively against interest rate changes may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

We may not be able to obtain a credit facility on favorable terms, or at all.

We are in the process of seeking to obtain a credit facility. We may not succeed in obtaining such a credit facility on the terms described in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Credit Facility, on other favorable terms or at all. We also cannot accurately predict the size of such a credit facility if we are able to obtain it. Our failure to obtain a credit facility could adversely affect our ability to manage our cash flow, grow our business and implement our business plan.

Our ability to issue equity to expand our business will depend, in part, upon the market price of our common shares, and our failure to meet market expectations with respect to our business could negatively affect the market price of our common shares and thereby limit our ability to raise capital.

The availability of equity capital to us will depend, in part, upon the market price of our common shares which, in turn, will depend upon various market conditions and other factors that may change from time to time, including:

the extent of investor interest;

our ability to satisfy the distribution requirements applicable to REITs;

the general reputation of REITs and the attractiveness of their equity securities in comparison to other equity securities, including securities issued by other real estate-based companies;

our financial performance and that of our tenants;

analyst reports about us and the REIT industry;

general stock and bond market conditions, including changes in interest rates on fixed income securities, which may lead prospective purchasers of our common shares to demand a higher annual yield from future distributions;

a failure to maintain or increase our dividend which is dependent, in large part, upon FFO which, in turn, depends upon increased revenue from additional acquisitions and rental increases; and

other factors such as governmental regulatory action and changes in REIT tax laws.

Our failure to meet the market s expectation with regard to future earnings and cash distributions would likely adversely affect the market price of our common shares and, as a result, the cost and availability of equity capital to us.

Risks Related to Our Formation and Structure

We did not use third-party appraisals of our initial properties to determine the consideration to be paid in the formation transactions. As a result, the value of the consideration for our initial properties in the formation transactions may exceed their aggregate fair market value.

We did not use third-party appraisals or obtain any independent third-party valuations or fairness opinions in establishing the consideration for the initial properties being contributed in connection with the formation transactions. Our operating partnership will issue OP units and assume certain indebtedness secured by the initial properties in exchange for the contribution of the initial properties. The number of OP units issued in exchange for the Ziegler Funds—contribution of interests in the initial properties is based upon a fixed valuation which may exceed the book value of such assets, and this valuation may also exceed the fair market value of such assets. The initial public offering price of our common shares will be determined in consultation with the underwriters based upon the history and prospects for the healthcare industry, our financial information, our management and our business potential and earning prospects, the prevailing securities markets at the time of this offering, and the then-current market prices of, and the demand for, publicly-traded shares of generally comparable companies. The initial public offering price does not necessarily bear any relationship to the book value or the fair market value of the assets being contributed in the formation transactions. As a result, the value of the OP units issued by us in the formation transactions also may exceed the fair market value of the contributed assets.

We may assume unknown liabilities in connection with the formation transactions which could result in unexpected liabilities and expenses.

As part of the formation transactions, we (through our operating partnership) will receive certain assets or interests in certain assets subject to existing liabilities, some of which may be unknown to us at the time of the formation transactions. Unknown liabilities might include liabilities for cleanup or remediation of undisclosed environmental conditions, claims of tenants, vendors or other persons dealing with the entities prior to this offering (including those that had not been asserted or threatened prior to this offering), tax liabilities, and accrued but unpaid liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of business. Our recourse with respect to such liabilities may be limited. Depending upon the amount or nature of such liabilities, our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our shares may be adversely affected.

We will not obtain new owner s title insurance policies in connection with the acquisition of our initial properties in the formation transactions.

Each of our initial properties is insured by a title insurance policy. We will not, however, obtain new owner s title insurance policies in connection with the acquisition of our initial properties in the formation transactions unless the existing mortgage loans remain in place upon completion of the acquisition, in which case we may obtain new title policies or update existing title policies if required by a lender. If there were a material title defect related to any of these properties that is not adequately covered by a title insurance policy, we could lose some or all of our capital invested in and our anticipated profits from such property.

We will not obtain new Phase I environmental site assessments in connection with our formation transactions, and the assessments our Predecessor obtained before acquisition of these properties do not provide assurance that we will not be exposed to environmental liabilities at our properties.

We will not obtain new Phase I environmental site assessments with respect to all of our initial properties prior to the formation transactions. No assurances can be given that any of the prior Phase I environmental site assessments previously obtained by the Ziegler Funds identify all environmental conditions impacting the properties because material environmental conditions may have developed since the Phase I environmental site assessments are also of limited scope and do not include comprehensive asbestos, lead-based paint or lead in drinking water assessments. Therefore, the initial properties developed earlier than 1989 may contain such hazardous substances. Comprehensive mold and radon assessments also were not conducted and some of the initial properties were identified in areas with radon levels above action levels for residential buildings by the Environmental Protection Agency. We also cannot guarantee that a prior owner or tenant of our initial properties or that an adjacent property owner has not created a material environmental condition that is unknown to us or that there are no other unknown material environmental conditions as to any one or more of our initial properties. There also exists the risk that material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns may arise in the future. The realization of any or all of these risks may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our common shares.

We will have no direct operations and will rely upon funds received from our operating partnership to meet our obligations.

We will conduct substantially all of our operations through our operating partnership. After giving effect to this offering, we will own approximately % of the OP units of our operating partnership and apart from this ownership interest, we will not have any independent operations. As a result, we will rely upon distributions from our operating partnership to pay any dividends that we might declare on our common shares. We will also rely upon distributions from our operating partnership to meet our obligations, including tax liability on taxable income allocated to us from our operating partnership (which might make distributions to us not equal to the tax on such allocated taxable income). Shareholders claims will consequently be structurally subordinated to all existing and future liabilities and obligations (whether or not for borrowed money) of our operating partnership and its subsidiaries. Therefore, in the event of our bankruptcy, liquidation or reorganization, claims of our shareholders will be satisfied only after all of our and our operating partnership s and its subsidiaries liabilities and obligations have been paid in full.

We are an emerging growth company, and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make shares of our common shares less attractive to investors.

The Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, or the JOBS Act contains provisions that, among other things, relax certain reporting requirements for emerging growth companies, including certain requirements relating to accounting standards and compensation disclosure. We are classified as an emerging growth company. For as long as we are an emerging growth company, which may be up to five full fiscal years, we may take advantage of exemptions from various reporting and other requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies, including the requirements to:

provide an auditor s attestation report on management s assessment of the effectiveness of our system of internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404;

34

comply with any new or revised financial accounting standards applicable to public companies until such standards are also applicable to private companies;

comply with any new requirements adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, or the PCAOB, requiring mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor s report in which the auditor would be required to provide additional information about the audit and the financial statements of the issuer;

comply with any new audit rules adopted by the PCAOB after April 5, 2012 unless the SEC determines otherwise;

provide certain disclosure regarding executive compensation required of larger public companies; or

hold shareholder advisory votes on executive compensation.

We cannot predict if investors will find our common shares less attractive because we will not be subject to the same reporting and other requirements as other public companies. If some investors find our common shares less attractive as a result, there may be a less active trading market for our common shares, the per share trading price of our common shares could decline and may be more volatile.

We will incur new costs as a result of becoming a public company, and such costs may increase if and when we cease to be an emerging growth company.

As a public company, we will incur significant legal, accounting, insurance and other expenses that we have not incurred as a private company, including costs associated with public company reporting requirements. The expenses incurred by public companies generally for reporting and corporate governance purposes have been increasing. We expect compliance with these public reporting requirements and associated rules and regulations to increase expenses, particularly after we are no longer an emerging growth company, although we are currently unable to estimate theses costs with any degree of certainty. We could be an emerging growth company for up to five years, although circumstances could cause us to lose that status earlier, which could result in our incurring additional costs applicable to public companies that are not emerging growth companies.

We will be subject to the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

As long as we remain an emerging growth company, we will be permitted to gradually comply with certain of the on-going reporting and disclosure obligations of public companies pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. See We are an emerging growth company, and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make shares of our common shares less attractive to investors, and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make shares of our common shares less attractive to investors.

However, after we are no longer an emerging growth company under the JOBS Act, management will be required to deliver a report that assesses the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting, pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act may require our auditors to deliver an attestation report on the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting in conjunction with their opinion on our audited financial statements as of December 31 subsequent to the year in which the registration statement (of which this prospectus forms a part) relating to this offering becomes effective. Substantial work on our part is required to implement appropriate processes, document the system of internal control over key processes, assess their design, remediate any deficiencies identified and test their operation. This process is expected to be both costly and challenging. We cannot give any assurances that material weaknesses will not be identified in the future in connection with our compliance with the provisions of Section 302 and 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. The existence of any material weakness described above would preclude a conclusion by management and our independent auditors that we maintained effective internal control over financial reporting. Our management may be required to devote significant time and expense to remediate any material weaknesses that may be discovered and may not be able to remediate any material weakness in a timely manner. The existence of any material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting could also result in errors in our financial statements that could require us to restate our financial statements, cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations and cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information, all of which could lead to a decline in the per share trading price of our common shares.

Our business could be harmed if key personnel terminate their employment with us or if we are unsuccessful in integrating new personnel into our operations.

Our success depends, to a significant extent, on the continued services of Mr. Thomas, our President and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, Mr. Lucey, our Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer and Mr. Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management. We do not maintain key person life insurance on any of our officers. Our ability to continue to acquire and develop healthcare properties depends upon the significant relationships that our senior management team has developed over many years.

Although we have entered into employment agreements with Messrs. Thomas, Sweet, Lucey and Theine, we cannot provide any assurance that any of them will remain employed by us. Our ability to retain our senior management team, or to attract suitable replacements should any member of the senior management team leave, is dependent on the competitive nature of the employment market. The loss of services of, or the failure to successfully integrate one or more new members of, our senior management team could adversely affect our business and our prospects.

Our use of OP units as currency to acquire properties could result in shareholder dilution and/or limit our ability to sell such properties, which could have a material adverse effect on us.

In the future we may acquire properties or portfolios of properties through tax deferred contribution transactions in exchange for OP units, which may result in shareholder dilution. This acquisition structure may have the effect of, among other things, reducing the amount of tax depreciation we could deduct over the tax life of the acquired properties, and may require that we agree to protect the contributors—ability to defer recognition of taxable gain through restrictions on our ability to dispose of the acquired properties or the allocation of partnership debt to the contributors to maintain their tax bases. These restrictions could limit our ability to sell properties at a time, or on terms, that would be favorable absent such restrictions.

We may pursue less vigorous enforcement of the terms of the contribution and other agreements because of conflicts of interest with certain of our officers and trustees, and the terms of those agreements may be less favorable to us than they might otherwise be in an arm s-length transaction.

The contribution agreements with the Ziegler Funds relating to the contribution to our operating partnership of the indirect interests in certain properties and assets comprising our initial properties, will contain very limited representations and warranties and will have no express indemnification rights in the event of a breach of those agreements. In addition, we will enter into a shared services agreement with Ziegler pursuant to which Ziegler will provide certain support services to us, including providing office space and administrative support, accounting support, information technology services, which will include hosting and maintaining a separate and secure website, email service and other software necessary to operate our business. Furthermore, Mr. Sweet, who will become our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer upon completion of this offering, currently serves as an officer of the Ziegler Funds. Consequently, he has a fiduciary duty to act in the best interests of the Ziegler Funds until he becomes an officer of our company, and we have an interest in maintaining a positive relationship with Mr. Sweet pending our acquisition of our initial portfolio. Further, Mr. Baumgartner, one of our trustees, is an officer with Ziegler and will have a conflict with respect to any matters that require consideration by our board of trustees that occur between us and Ziegler. Even if we have actionable rights, we may choose not to enforce, or to enforce less vigorously, our rights under these agreements or under other agreements we may have with these parties, including employment agreements, because of our desire to maintain positive relationships with the individuals who are parties to these agreements.

Conflicts of interest could arise as a result of our UPREIT structure.

Conflicts of interest could arise in the future as a result of the relationships between us and our affiliates, on the one hand, and our operating partnership or any partner thereof, on the other. Our trustees and officers have duties to us and our shareholders under applicable Maryland law in connection with their management of our company. At the same time, we, as general partner, have fiduciary duties to our operating partnership and to the limited partners under Delaware law in connection with the management of our operating partnership. Our duties, as general partner, to our operating partnership and its limited partners may come into conflict with the duties of our trustees and officers.

Unless otherwise provided for in the relevant partnership agreement, Delaware law generally requires a general partner of a Delaware limited partnership to adhere to fiduciary duty standards under which it owes its limited partners the highest duties of good faith, fairness and loyalty and which generally prohibits such general partner from taking any action or engaging in any transaction as to which it has a conflict of interest.

Additionally, the partnership agreement expressly limits our liability by providing that we, as the general partner of the operating partnership, and our trustees or officers will not be liable or accountable in damages to our operating partnership, the limited partners or assignees for errors in judgment, mistakes of fact or law or for any act or omission if the general partner or such trustee or officer acted in good faith. In addition, our operating partnership is required to indemnify us, our affiliates and each of our respective officers and trustees, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities (whether joint or several), expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys fees and other legal fees and expenses), judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts arising from any and all claims, demands, actions, suits or proceedings, civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, that relate to the operations of the operating partnership, provided that our operating partnership will not indemnify any such person for (1) acts or omissions committed in bad faith or that were the result of active and deliberate dishonesty, (2) any transaction for which such person received an improper personal benefit in money, property or services, or (3) in the case of a criminal proceeding, the person had reasonable cause to believe the act or omission was unlawful.

The provisions of Delaware law that allow the common law fiduciary duties of a general partner to be modified by a partnership agreement have not been resolved in a court of law, and we have not obtained an opinion of counsel covering the provisions set forth in the partnership agreement that purport to waive or restrict our fiduciary duties that would be in effect under common law were it not for the partnership agreement.

Our declaration of trust restricts the ownership and transfer of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest which may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a transaction or change of control of our company.

In order for us to qualify as a REIT, no more than 50% of the value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, beneficially or constructively, by five or fewer individuals at any time during the last half of each taxable year other than our initial REIT taxable year. Subject to certain exceptions, our declaration of trust prohibits any shareholder from owning actually or constructively more than 9.8% in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of any class or series of our outstanding shares. The constructive ownership rules under the Code are complex and may cause the outstanding shares owned by a group of related individuals or entities to be deemed to be constructively owned by one individual or entity. As a result, the acquisition of less than 9.8% of our outstanding shares of any class or series by an individual or entity could cause that individual or entity to own constructively in excess of 9.8% of any class or series of our outstanding beneficial interests and to be subject to our declaration of trust sownership limit. Our declaration of trust also prohibits any person from owning shares of our beneficial interests that would result in our being closely held under Section 856(h) of the Code or otherwise cause us to fail to qualify as a REIT. Any attempt to own or transfer shares of our beneficial interest in violation of these restrictions may result in the shares being automatically transferred to a charitable trust or may be void.

Certain provisions of Maryland law could inhibit changes of control, which may discourage third parties from conducting a tender offer or seeking other change of control transactions that could involve a premium price for our common shares or that our shareholders otherwise believe to be in their best interests.

Certain provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law, or MGCL, applicable to Maryland real estate investment trusts may have the effect of inhibiting a third party from making a proposal to acquire us or of impeding a change of control under circumstances that otherwise could provide our common shareholders with the opportunity to realize a premium over the then-prevailing market price of such shares, including:

business combination provisions that, subject to limitations, prohibit certain business combinations between us and an interested shareholder (defined generally as any person who beneficially owns 10% or more of the voting power of our shares or an affiliate thereof or an affiliate or associate of ours who was the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 10% or more of the voting power of our shares at any time within the two-year period immediately prior to the date in question) for five years after the most recent date on which the shareholder becomes an interested shareholder, and thereafter imposes certain fair price and/or supermajority and shareholder voting requirements on these combinations; and

control share provisions that provide that holders of control shares of our company (defined as shares that, when aggregated with other shares controlled by the shareholder, entitle the shareholder to exercise one of three increasing ranges of voting power in electing trustees) acquired in a control share acquisition (defined as the direct or indirect acquisition of ownership or control of issued and outstanding control shares) have no voting rights with respect to their control shares, except to the extent approved by our shareholders by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of all the votes entitled to be cast on the matter, excluding all interested shares.

By resolution of our board of trustees, we have opted out of the business combination provisions of the MGCL and provided that any business combination between us and any other person is exempt from the business combination provisions of the MGCL, provided that the business combination is first approved by our board of trustees (including a majority of trustees who are not affiliates or associates of such persons). In addition, pursuant to a provision in our bylaws, we have opted out of the control share provisions of the MGCL. However, our board of trustees may by resolution elect to opt in to the business combination provisions of the MGCL and we may, by amendment to our bylaws, opt in to the control share provisions of the MGCL in the future.

Certain provisions of the MGCL permit our board of trustees, without shareholder approval and regardless of what is currently provided in our declaration of trust or bylaws, to implement certain corporate governance provisions, some of which (for example, a classified board) are not currently applicable to us. If implemented, these provisions may have the effect of limiting or precluding a third party from making an unsolicited acquisition proposal for us or of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of us under circumstances that otherwise could

provide our common shareholders with the opportunity to realize a premium over the then current market price. Our declaration of trust contains a provision whereby we elect, at such time as we become eligible to do so, to be subject to the provisions of Title 3, Subtitle 8 of the MGCL relating to the filling of vacancies on our board of trustees. See Certain Provisions of Maryland Law and of Our Declaration of Trust and Bylaws.

37

We could increase the number of authorized shares, classify and reclassify unissued shares and issue shares without shareholder approval.

Our board of trustees, without shareholder approval, has the power under our declaration of trust to amend our declaration of trust to increase or decrease the aggregate number of shares or the number of shares of any class or series that we are authorized to issue, to authorize us to issue authorized but unissued shares of our common shares or preferred shares. In addition, under our declaration of trust, our board of trustees has the power to classify or reclassify any unissued common or preferred shares into one or more classes or series of shares and set the preference, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends and other distributions, qualifications or terms or conditions of redemption for such newly classified or reclassified shares. See Description of Shares of Our Beneficial Interest Power to Increase or Decrease Authorized Shares of Common Shares and Issue Additional Shares of Common and Preferred Shares. As a result, we may issue series or classes of common shares or preferred shares with preferences, dividends, powers and rights, voting or otherwise, that are senior to, or otherwise conflict with, the rights of holders of our common shares. Although our board of trustees has no such intention at the present time, it could establish a class or series of preferred shares that could, depending on the terms of such series, delay, defer or prevent a transaction or a change of control that might involve a premium price for our common shares or that our shareholders otherwise believe to be in their best interests.

We may change our business, investment and financing strategies without shareholder approval.

We may change our business, investment and financing strategies without a vote of, or notice to, our shareholders, which could result in our making investments and engaging in business activities that are different from, and possibly riskier than, the investments and businesses described in this prospectus. In particular, a change in our investment strategy, including the manner in which we allocate our resources across our portfolio or the types of assets in which we seek to invest, may increase our exposure to real estate market fluctuations. In addition, we may in the future increase the use of leverage at times and in amounts that we, in our discretion, deem prudent, and such decision would not be subject to shareholder approval. Furthermore, our board of trustees may determine that healthcare properties do not offer the potential for attractive risk-adjusted returns for an investment strategy. Changes to our strategies with regards to the foregoing could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and our ability to make distributions to our shareholders.

Our rights and the rights of our shareholders to take action against our trustees and officers are limited which could limit your recourse in the event that we take certain actions which are not in your best interests.

Under Maryland law generally, a trustee is required to perform his or her duties in good faith, in a manner that he or she reasonably believes to be in our best interests and with the care that an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under similar circumstances. Under Maryland law, trustees are presumed to have acted with this standard of care. Our declaration of trust limits the liability of our trustees and officers to us and our shareholders for money damages, except for liability resulting from:

actual receipt of an improper benefit or profit in money, property or services; or

active and deliberate dishonesty by the trustee or officer that was established by a final judgment as being material to the cause of action adjudicated.

Our declaration of trust authorizes us to indemnify our present and former trustees and officers for actions taken by them in those and other capacities to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland present and former law. Our bylaws obligate us to indemnify each present and former trustee or officer, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, in the defense of any proceeding to which he or she is made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of his or her service to us. In addition, we may be obligated to advance the defense costs incurred by our trustee and officers. We will also enter into indemnification agreements with our officers and trustees granting them express indemnification rights. As a result, we and our shareholders may have more limited rights against our trustees and officers than might otherwise exist absent the current provisions in our declaration of trust, bylaws and indemnification agreements or that might exist with other companies.

Our declaration of trust contains provisions that make removal of our trustees difficult, which could make it difficult for our shareholders to effect changes to our management and may prevent a change in control of our company that is in the best interests of our shareholders. Our declaration of trust provides that a trustee may only be removed for cause upon the affirmative vote of holders of two-thirds of all the votes entitled to be cast generally in the election of trustees. Vacancies may be filled only by a majority of the remaining trustees in office, even if less than a quorum. These requirements make it more difficult to change our management by removing and replacing trustees and may prevent a change in control of our company that is in the best interests of our shareholders.

38

Certain provisions in the partnership agreement of our operating partnership may delay or prevent unsolicited acquisitions of us.

Provisions in the partnership agreement of our operating partnership may delay, or make more difficult, unsolicited acquisitions of us or changes of our control. These provisions could discourage third parties from making proposals involving an unsolicited acquisition of us or change of our control, although some shareholders might consider such proposals, if made, desirable. These provisions include, among others:

redemption rights;

a requirement that we may not be removed as the general partner of our operating partnership without our consent;

transfer restrictions on OP units;

our ability, as general partner, in some cases, to amend the partnership agreement and to cause the operating partnership to issue units with terms that could delay, defer or prevent a merger or other change of control of us or our operating partnership without the consent of the limited partners; and

the right of the limited partners to consent to direct or indirect transfers of the general partnership interest, including as a result of a merger or a sale of all or substantially all of our assets, in the event that such transfer requires approval by our common shareholders.

Our declaration of trust and bylaws, Maryland law and the partnership agreement of our operating partnership also contain other provisions that may delay, defer or prevent a transaction or a change of control that might involve a premium price for our common shares or that our shareholders otherwise believe to be in their best interest. See Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P. Restrictions on Transfers by the General Partner, Certain Provisions of Maryland Law and of Our Declaration of Trust and Bylaws Removal of Trustees, Control Share Acquisitions, Advance Notice of Trustee Nominations and New Business and Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P.

Compensation awards to our management may not correlate to or correspond with our financial results or share price.

The compensation, nominating and governance committee of our board of trustees will be responsible for overseeing our compensation and employee benefit plans and practices, including our incentive compensation and equity-based compensation plans. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee will have significant discretion in structuring compensation packages and may make compensation decisions based upon any number of factors. As a result, compensation awards may not correlate to or correspond with our financial results or the share price of our common shares. We may give bonuses, grant equity awards and otherwise highly compensate our management even if we are performing poorly.

Our operating partnership may issue additional OP units to third parties without the consent of our shareholders, which would reduce our ownership percentage in our operating partnership and could have a dilutive effect on the amount of distributions made to us by our operating partnership and, therefore, the amount of distributions we can make to our shareholders.

After giving effect to this offering, we will own % of the outstanding partnership interests in our operating partnership. Our operating partnership may, in connection with our acquisition of properties or otherwise, issue additional OP units to third parties. Such issuances would reduce our ownership percentage in our operating partnership and could affect the amount of distributions made to us by our operating partnership and, therefore, the amount of distributions we can make to our shareholders. Because you will not directly own OP units, you will not have any voting rights with respect to any such issuances or other partnership level activities of our operating partnership.

Risks Related to Our Qualification and Operation as a REIT

Failure to qualify as a REIT, or failure to remain qualified as a REIT, would cause us to be taxed as a regular corporation, which would substantially reduce funds available for distributions to our shareholders.

We believe that our organization and proposed method of operation will enable us to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013. However, we cannot assure you that we will qualify and remain qualified as a REIT. In connection with this offering, we will receive an opinion from Baker & McKenzie LLP that, commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013, we will be organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws and our proposed method of operations will enable us to satisfy the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws for our taxable year ending December 31, 2013 and subsequent taxable years. Investors should be aware that Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion is based upon customary assumptions, will be conditioned upon certain representations made by us as to factual matters, including representations regarding the nature of our assets and the conduct of our business, is not binding upon the Internal Revenue Service, or the IRS, or any court and speaks as of the date issued. In addition, Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion will be based on existing U.S. federal income

tax law governing qualification as a REIT, which is subject to change either prospectively or retroactively. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon our ability to meet on a continuing basis, through actual annual operating results, certain qualification tests set forth in the federal tax laws. Baker & McKenzie LLP s will not review our compliance with those tests on a continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that our actual results of operations for any particular taxable year will satisfy such requirements.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, we will face serious tax consequences that will substantially reduce the funds available for distributions to our shareholders because:

we would not be allowed a deduction for dividends paid to shareholders in computing our taxable income and would be subject to U.S. federal income tax at regular corporate rates;

we could be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and possibly increased state and local taxes; and

unless we are entitled to relief under certain U.S. federal income tax laws, we could not re-elect REIT status until the fifth calendar year after the year in which we failed to qualify as a REIT.

In addition, if we fail to qualify as a REIT, we will no longer be required to make distributions. As a result of all these factors, our failure to qualify as a REIT could impair our ability to expand our business and raise capital, and it would adversely affect the value of our shares of beneficial interest. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations for a discussion of material U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to us and our common shares.

Even if we qualify as a REIT, we may face other tax liabilities that reduce our cash flows.

Even if we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we may be subject to certain federal, state and local taxes on our income and assets, including taxes on any undistributed income, tax on income from some activities conducted as a result of a foreclosure, and state or local income, property and transfer taxes. In addition, our taxable REIT subsidiary, or TRS, will be subject to regular corporate federal, state and local taxes. Any of these taxes would decrease cash available for distributions to shareholders.

Failure to make required distributions would subject us to U.S. federal corporate income tax.

We intend to operate in a manner so as to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes. In order to qualify as a REIT, we generally are required to distribute at least 90% of our REIT taxable income, determined without regard to the dividends paid deduction and excluding any net capital gain, each year to our shareholders. To the extent that we satisfy this distribution requirement, but distribute less than 100% of our REIT taxable income, we will be subject to U.S. federal corporate income tax on our undistributed taxable income. In addition, we will be subject to a 4% nondeductible excise tax if the actual amount that we pay out to our shareholders in a calendar year is less than a minimum amount specified under the Code.

Complying with REIT requirements may cause us to forego otherwise attractive opportunities or liquidate otherwise attractive investments.

To qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we must continually satisfy tests concerning, among other things, the sources of our income, the nature and diversification of our assets, the amounts we distribute to our shareholders and the ownership of our shares of beneficial interest. In order to meet these tests, we may be required to forego investments we might otherwise make. Thus, compliance with the REIT requirements may hinder our performance.

In particular, we must ensure that at the end of each calendar quarter, at least 75% of the value of our assets consists of cash, cash items, government securities and qualified real estate assets. The remainder of our investment in securities (other than government securities, securities of TRSs and qualified real estate assets) generally cannot include more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of any one issuer or more than 10% of the total value of the outstanding securities of any one issuer. In addition, in general, no more than 5% of the value of our assets (other than government securities, securities of TRSs and qualified real estate assets) can consist of the securities of any one issuer, and no more than 25% of the value of our total assets can be represented by the securities of one or more TRSs. If we fail to comply with these requirements at the end of any calendar quarter, we must correct the failure within 30 days after the end of the calendar quarter or qualify for certain statutory relief provisions to avoid losing our REIT qualification and suffering adverse tax consequences. As a result, we may be required to liquidate

otherwise attractive investments. These actions could have the effect of reducing our income and amounts available for distribution to our shareholders.

The prohibited transactions tax may limit our ability to dispose of our properties.

A REIT s net income from prohibited transactions is subject to a 100% tax. In general, prohibited transactions are sales or other dispositions of property other than foreclosure property, held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business. We may be subject to the prohibited transaction tax equal to 100% of net gain upon a disposition of real property. Although a safe harbor to the characterization of the sale of real property by a REIT as a prohibited transaction is available, we cannot assure you that we can comply with the safe harbor or that we will avoid owning property that may be characterized as held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business. Consequently, we may choose not to engage in certain sales of our properties or may conduct such sales through any TRS that we may form, which would be subject to federal and state income taxation.

We may pay taxable dividends in our common shares and cash, in which case shareholders may sell our common shares to pay tax on such dividends, placing downward pressure on the market price of our common shares.

We may distribute taxable dividends that are payable in cash and common shares at the election of each shareholder. The IRS has issued private letter rulings to other REITs treating certain distributions that are paid partly in cash and partly in shares as taxable dividends that would satisfy the REIT annual distribution requirement and qualify for the dividends paid deduction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Those rulings may be relied upon only by taxpayers to whom they were issued, but we could request a similar ruling from the IRS. In addition, the IRS issued a revenue procedure creating a temporary safe harbor that authorized publicly traded REITs to make elective cash/share dividends, but that temporary safe harbor has expired. Accordingly, it is unclear whether and to what extent we will be able to make taxable dividends payable in cash and common shares.

If we made a taxable dividend payable in cash and common shares, taxable shareholders receiving such dividends will be required to include the full amount of the dividend as ordinary income to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits, as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes. As a result, shareholders may be required to pay income tax with respect to such dividends in excess of the cash dividends received. If a U.S. shareholder sells the common shares that it receives as a dividend in order to pay this tax, the sales proceeds may be less than the amount included in income with respect to the dividend, depending on the market price of our common shares at the time of the sale. Furthermore, with respect to certain non-U.S. shareholders, we may be required to withhold U.S. federal income tax with respect to such dividends, including in respect of all or a portion of such dividend that is payable in common shares. If we made a taxable dividend payable in cash and our common shares and a significant number of our shareholders determine to sell shares of our common shares in order to pay taxes owed on dividends, it may put downward pressure on the trading price of our common shares. We do not currently intend to pay taxable dividends using both our common shares and cash, although we may choose to do so in the future.

The ability of our board of trustees to revoke our REIT qualification without shareholder approval may cause adverse consequences to our shareholders.

Our declaration of trust provides that our board of trustees may revoke or otherwise terminate our REIT election, without the approval of our shareholders, if it determines that it is no longer in our best interest to continue to qualify as a REIT. If we cease to qualify as a REIT, we would become subject to U.S. federal income tax on our taxable income and would no longer be required to distribute most of our taxable income to our shareholders, which may have adverse consequences on our total return to our shareholders.

Any ownership of a TRS we may form in the future will be subject to limitations and our transactions with a TRS will cause us to be subject to a 100% penalty tax on certain income or deductions if those transactions are not conducted on arm s-length terms.

Overall, no more than 25% of the value of a REIT s assets may consist of stock or securities of one or more TRS. In addition, the Code limits the deductibility of interest paid or accrued by a TRS to its parent REIT to assure that the TRS is subject to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. The Code also imposes a 100% excise tax on certain transactions between a TRS and its parent REIT that are not conducted on an arm s-length basis. Furthermore, we will monitor the value of our respective investments in any TRS that we may form for the purpose of ensuring compliance with TRS ownership limitations and will structure our transactions with any TRS on terms that we believe are arm s length to avoid incurring the 100% excise tax described above. There can be no assurance, however, that we will be able to comply with the 25% REIT subsidiaries limitation or to avoid application of the 100% excise tax.

The formation of a TRS lessee would increase our overall tax liability.

We may, in the future, form one or more TRS lessees to lease—qualified health care properties—from us. Any TRS lessee we may form will be subject to federal and state income tax on its taxable income, which will consist of the revenues from the qualified health care properties leased by the TRS lessee, net of the operating expenses for such properties and rent payments to us. Accordingly, although our ownership of a TRS lessee would allow us to participate in the operating income from our properties leased to the TRS lessee on an after tax basis in addition to receiving rent, that operating income would be fully subject to federal and state income tax. The after-tax net income of a TRS lessee would be available for distribution to us.

41

If leases of our properties are not respected as true leases for federal income tax purposes, we would fail to qualify as a REIT and would be subject to higher taxes and have less cash available for distribution to our shareholders.

To qualify as a REIT, we must satisfy two gross income tests, under which specified percentages of our gross income must be derived from certain sources, such as rents from real property. Rents paid to our operating partnership by third-party lessees and any TRS lessee that we may form in the future pursuant to the leases of our properties will constitute substantially all of our gross income. In order for such rent to qualify as rents from real property for purposes of the gross income tests, the leases must be respected as true leases for federal income tax purposes and not be treated as service contracts, joint ventures or some other type of arrangement. If our leases are not respected as true leases for federal income tax purposes, we would fail to qualify as a REIT.

If a TRS lessee failed to qualify as a TRS or the facility operators engaged by a TRS lessee did not qualify as eligible independent contractors, we would fail to qualify as a REIT and would be subject to higher taxes and have less cash available for distribution to our shareholders.

Rent paid by a lessee that is a related party tenant of ours will not be qualifying income for purposes of the two gross income tests applicable to REITs. We may, in the future, lease certain of our properties that qualify as qualified health care properties to a TRS lessee. So long as that TRS lessee qualifies as a TRS, it will not be treated as a related party tenant with respect to our properties that are managed by an independent facility operator that qualifies as an eligible independent contractor. We would seek to structure any future arrangements with a TRS lessee such that the TRS lessee would qualify to be treated as a TRS for federal income tax purposes, but there can be no assurance that the IRS would not challenge the status of a TRS for federal income tax purposes or that a court would not sustain such a challenge. If the IRS were successful in disqualifying a TRS lessee from treatment as a TRS, it is possible that we would fail to meet the asset tests applicable to REITs and a significant portion of our income would fail to qualify for the gross income tests. If we failed to meet either the asset or gross income tests, we would likely lose our REIT qualification for federal income tax purposes.

Additionally, if the facility operators engaged by a TRS lessee do not qualify as eligible independent contractors, we would fail to qualify as a REIT. Each of the facility operators that would enter into a management contract with any TRS lessee must qualify as an eligible independent contractor under the REIT rules in order for the rent paid to us by such a TRS lessee to be qualifying income for purposes of the REIT gross income tests. Among other requirements, in order to qualify as an eligible independent contractor a facility operator must not own, directly or indirectly, more than 35% of our outstanding shares and no person or group of persons can own more than 35% of our outstanding shares and the ownership interests of the facility operator, taking into account certain ownership attribution rules. The ownership attribution rules that apply for purposes of these 35% thresholds are complex. Although we would monitor ownership of our shares by any facility operators and their owners, there can be no assurance that these ownership levels will not be exceeded.

You may be restricted from acquiring or transferring certain amounts of our common shares.

The share ownership restrictions of the Code for REITs and the 9.8% share ownership limit in our declaration of trust may inhibit market activity in our shares of beneficial interest and restrict our business combination opportunities.

In order to qualify as a REIT for each taxable year after 2013, five or fewer individuals, as defined in the Code, may not own, beneficially or constructively, more than 50% in value of our issued and outstanding shares of beneficial interest at any time during the last half of a taxable year. Attribution rules in the Code determine if any individual or entity beneficially or constructively owns our shares of beneficial interest under this requirement. Additionally, at least 100 persons must beneficially own our shares of beneficial interest during at least 335 days of a taxable year for each taxable year after 2013. To help insure that we meet these tests, our declaration of trust restricts the acquisition and ownership of shares of our beneficial interest.

Our declaration of trust, with certain exceptions, authorizes our trustees to take such actions as are necessary and desirable to preserve our qualification as a REIT. Unless exempted by our board of trustees, our declaration of trust prohibits any person from beneficially or constructively owning more than 9.8% in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of the outstanding shares of any class or series of our shares of beneficial interest. Our board of trustees may not grant an exemption from this restriction to any proposed transferee whose ownership in excess of 9.8% of the value of our outstanding shares would result in our failing to qualify as a REIT. This as well as other restrictions on transferability and ownership will not apply, however, if our board of trustees determines that it is no longer in our best interests to continue to qualify as a REIT.

Dividends payable by REITs do not qualify for the reduced tax rates available for some dividends.

The maximum tax rate applicable to qualified dividend income payable to U.S. shareholders that are taxed at individual rates is 20%. Dividends payable by REITs, however, generally are not eligible for the reduced rates on qualified dividend income. The more favorable rates applicable to regular corporate qualified dividends could cause investors who are taxed at individual rates to perceive investments in REITs to be relatively less attractive than investments in the stocks of non-REIT corporations that pay dividends, which could adversely affect the value of the shares of REITs, including our common shares.

We may be subject to adverse legislative or regulatory tax changes that could reduce the market price of our common shares.

At any time, the U.S. federal income tax laws governing REITs or the administrative interpretations of those laws may be amended. We cannot predict when or if any new U.S. federal income tax law, regulation or administrative interpretation, or any amendment to any existing U.S. federal income tax law, regulation or administrative interpretation, will be adopted, promulgated or become effective and any such law, regulation, or interpretation may take effect retroactively. We and our shareholders could be adversely affected by any such change in the U.S. federal income tax laws, regulations or administrative interpretations.

If our operating partnership failed to qualify as a partnership for federal income tax purposes, we would cease to qualify as a REIT and suffer other adverse consequences.

We believe that our operating partnership will be treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. As a partnership, our operating partnership will not be subject to federal income tax on its income. Instead, each of its partners, including us, will be allocated, and may be required to pay tax with respect to, its share of our operating partnership is income. We cannot assure you, however, that the IRS will not challenge the status of our operating partnership or any other subsidiary partnership in which we own an interest as a partnership for federal income tax purposes, or that a court would not sustain such a challenge. If the IRS were successful in treating our operating partnership or any such other subsidiary partnership as an entity taxable as a corporation for federal income tax purposes, we would fail to meet the gross income tests and certain of the asset tests applicable to REITs and, accordingly, we would likely cease to qualify as a REIT. Also, the failure of our operating partnership or any subsidiary partnerships to qualify as a partnership could cause it to become subject to federal and state corporate income tax, which would reduce significantly the amount of cash available for debt service and for distribution to its partners, including us.

Risks Related to This Offering

There has been no public market for our common shares prior to this offering and an active trading market for our common shares may not develop following this offering.

Prior to this offering, there has not been any public market for our common shares, and there can be no assurance that an active trading market will develop or be sustained or that our common shares will be resold at or above the initial public offering price. The initial public offering price of our common shares will be determined by agreement among us and the underwriters, but there can be no assurance that our common shares will not trade below the initial public offering price following the completion of this offering. See Underwriting. The market value of our common shares could be substantially affected by general market conditions, including the extent to which a secondary market develops for our common shares following the completion of this offering, the extent of institutional investor interest in us, the general reputation of REITs and the attractiveness of their equity securities in comparison to other equity securities (including securities issued by other real estate-based companies), our financial performance and general stock and bond market conditions.

We may be unable to make distributions at expected levels, which could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares.

Our estimated initial annual distributions represent % of our estimated initial cash available for distribution for the months ending December 31, 2013 as calculated in Distribution Policy. Accordingly, we may be unable to pay our estimated initial annual distribution to shareholders out of cash available for distribution. If sufficient cash is not available for distribution from our operations, we may have to fund distributions from working capital, borrow to provide funds for such distributions, or reduce the amount of such distributions. To the extent we borrow to fund distributions, our future interest costs would increase, thereby reducing our earnings and cash available for distribution from what they otherwise would have been. If cash available for distribution generated by our assets is less than our current estimate, or if such cash available for distribution decreases in future periods from expected levels, our inability to make the expected distributions could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares. In the event the underwriters overallotment option is exercised, pending investment of the proceeds therefrom, our ability to pay such distributions out of cash from our operations may be further materially adversely affected.

43

All distributions will be made at the discretion of our board of trustees and will be based upon, among other factors, our historical and projected results of operations, financial condition, cash flows and liquidity, maintenance of our REIT qualification and other tax considerations, capital expenditure and other expense obligations, debt covenants, contractual prohibitions or other limitations and applicable law and such other matters as our board of trustees may deem relevant from time to time. We may not be able to make distributions in the future, and our inability to make distributions, or to make distributions at expected levels, could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares.

The market price and trading volume of our common shares may be volatile following this offering.

Even if an active trading market develops for our common shares, the per share trading price of our common shares may be volatile. In addition, the trading volume in our common shares may fluctuate and cause significant price variations to occur, and investors in shares of our common shares may from time to time experience a decrease in the value of their shares, including decreases unrelated to our operating performance or prospects. If the per share trading price of our common shares declines significantly, you may be unable to resell your shares at or above the public offering price. We cannot assure you that the per share trading price of our common shares will not fluctuate or decline significantly in the future.

Some of the factors that could negatively affect our share price or result in fluctuations in the price or trading volume of our common shares include:

| actual or anticipated variations in our quarterly operating results or dividends; |
|---|
| changes in our funds from operations or earnings estimates; |
| publication of research reports about us or the real estate industry; |
| increases in market interest rates that lead purchasers of our shares to demand a higher yield; |
| changes in market valuations of similar companies; |
| adverse market reaction to any additional debt we incur in the future; |
| additions or departures of key management personnel; |
| actions by institutional shareholders; |
| speculation in the press or investment community; |
| the realization of any of the other risk factors presented in this prospectus; |
| the extent of investor interest in our securities: |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

our underlying asset value;
investor confidence in the stock and bond markets generally;
changes in tax laws;

the general reputation of REITs and the attractiveness of our equity securities in comparison to other equity securities,

failure to meet earnings estimates;

future equity issuances;

failure to meet and maintain REIT qualification;

including securities issued by other real estate-based companies;

changes in our credit ratings; and

general market and economic conditions.

In the past, securities class-action litigation has often been instituted against companies following periods of volatility in the price of their common stock. This type of litigation could result in substantial costs and divert our management s attention and resources, which could have a material adverse effect on us, including our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and the per share trading price of our common shares.

We may use a portion of the net proceeds from this offering to make distributions to our shareholders, which would, among other things, reduce our cash available to develop or acquire properties and may reduce the returns on your investment in our common shares.

Prior to the time we have fully invested the net proceeds of this offering, we may fund distributions to our shareholders out of the net proceeds of this offering, which would reduce the amount of cash we have available to acquire properties and may reduce the returns on your investment in our common shares. The use of these net proceeds for distributions to shareholders could adversely affect our financial results. In addition, funding distributions from the net proceeds of this offering may constitute a return of capital to our shareholders, which would have the effect of reducing each shareholder s tax basis in our common shares.

44

You will experience immediate and material dilution in connection with the purchase of our common shares in this offering.

As of December 31, 2012, the aggregate historical combined net tangible book value of our Predecessor was approximately \$\\$\\$ million, or \$\\$\\$\\$\ per common share held by the Ziegler Funds, assuming the exchange of OP units into our common shares on a one-for-one basis. As a result, the pro forma net tangible book value per common share after the completion of this offering and the formation transactions will be less than the initial public offering price. The purchasers of our common shares offered hereby will experience immediate and substantial dilution of \$\\$\\$\ per share in the pro forma net tangible book value per share of our common shares, based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus. See \text{Dilution}.

The combined financial statements of our Predecessor and our unaudited pro forma financial statements may not be representative of our financial statements as an independent public company.

The combined financial statements of our Predecessor and our unaudited pro forma financial statements that are included in this prospectus do not necessarily reflect what our financial position, results of operations or cash flows would have been had we been an independent entity during the periods presented. Furthermore, this financial information is not necessarily indicative of what our results of operations, financial position or cash flows will be in the future. It is not possible for us to accurately estimate all adjustments that may reflect all the significant changes that will occur in our cost structure, funding and operations as a result of this offering and the formation transactions, including potential increased costs associated with reduced economies of scale and increased costs associated with being an independent publicly traded company. See Summary Selected Financial and Other Data and the combined financial statements of our predecessor and our unaudited pro forma financial statements, as well as Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, appearing elsewhere in this prospectus.

Increases in market interest rates may have an adverse effect on the trading prices of our common shares as prospective purchasers of our common shares may expect a higher dividend yield and as an increased cost of borrowing may decrease our funds available for distribution.

One of the factors that will influence the trading prices of our common shares will be the dividend yield on the common shares (as a percentage of the price of our common shares) relative to market interest rates. An increase in market interest rates, which are currently at low levels relative to historical rates, may lead prospective purchasers of our common shares to expect a higher dividend yield (with a resulting decline in the trading prices of our common shares) and higher interest rates would likely increase our borrowing costs and potentially decrease funds available for distribution. Thus, higher market interest rates could cause the market price of our common shares to decrease.

The number of our common shares available for future issuance or sale could materially adversely affect the per share trading price of our common shares.

We are offering common shares as described in this prospectus. Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we will have outstanding approximately common shares. Of these shares, the shares sold in this offering will be freely tradable, except for any shares purchased in this offering by our affiliates, as that term is defined by Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, the Ziegler Funds, will beneficially own OP units which will be redeemable at the option of the holders beginning approximately one year following completion of this offering, for cash, or at our option, for common shares, on a one-for-one basis. We have agreed to register the shares issuable upon redemption of the OP units so that such shares will be freely tradable under the securities laws.

We cannot predict whether future issuances or sales of our common shares or the availability of shares for resale in the open market will decrease the per share trading price of our common shares. The per share trading price of our common shares may decline significantly when the restrictions on resale by certain of our shareholders lapse or when the OP units become redeemable.

Our issuance of equity securities, including OP units, or the perception that such issuances might occur could materially adversely affect us, including the per share trading price of our common shares.

The exercise of the underwriters—overallotment option, the redemption of OP units for common shares, the vesting of any restricted shares granted to certain trustees, executive officers and other employees under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, the issuance of our common shares or OP units in connection with future property, portfolio or business acquisitions and other issuances of our common shares could have an adverse effect on the per share trading price of our common shares, and the existence of units, options or our common shares issuable under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan or upon redemption of OP units may adversely affect the terms upon which we may be able to obtain additional capital through the sale of equity securities. In addition, future issuances of our common shares may be dilutive to existing shareholders.

45

Future offerings of debt, which would be senior to our common shares upon liquidation, or preferred equity securities which may be senior to our common shares for purposes of dividend distributions or upon liquidation, may materially adversely affect us, including the per share trading price of our common shares.

In the future, we may attempt to increase our capital resources by making additional offerings of debt or equity securities (or causing our operating partnership to issue debt securities), including medium-term notes, senior or subordinated notes and classes or series of preferred shares. Upon liquidation, holders of our debt securities and preferred shares and lenders with respect to other borrowings will be entitled to receive our available assets prior to distribution to the holders of our common shares. Additionally, any convertible or exchangeable securities that we issue in the future may have rights, preferences and privileges more favorable than those of our common shares and may result in dilution to owners of our common shares. Holders of our common shares are not entitled to preemptive rights or other protections against dilution. Our preferred shares, if issued, could have a preference on liquidating distributions or a preference on dividend payments that could limit our ability pay dividends to the holders of our common shares. Because our decision to issue securities in any future offering will depend on market conditions and other factors beyond our control, we cannot predict or estimate the amount, timing or nature of our future offerings. Thus, our shareholders bear the risk that our future offerings could reduce the per share trading price of our common shares and dilute their interest in us.

If securities analysts do not publish research or reports about our industry or if they downgrade our common shares or the healthcare-related real estate sector, the price of our common shares could decline.

The trading market for our common shares will rely in part upon the research and reports that industry or financial analysts publish about us or our industry. We have no control over these analysts. Furthermore, if one or more of the analysts who do cover us downgrades our shares or our industry, or the stock of any of our competitors, the price of our common shares could decline. If one or more of these analysts ceases coverage of our company, we could lose attention in the market which in turn could cause the price of our common shares to decline.

46

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make statements in this prospectus that are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, property performance and results of operations contain forward-looking statements. Likewise, our pro forma financial statements and all of our statements regarding anticipated growth in our funds from operations and anticipated market conditions, demographics and results of operations are forward-looking statements. You can identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking terminology such as believes, expects, may, will, should, seeks, approximately, intends, plans, pro forma, anticipates or the negative of these words and phrases or similar words or phrases which are predictions of or indicate future events or trends and which do not relate solely to historical matters. You can also identify forward-looking statements by discussions of strategy, plans or intentions.

Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. We do not guarantee that the transactions and events described will happen as described (or that they will happen at all). The following factors, among others, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially from those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements:

| general economic conditions; |
|--|
| adverse economic or real estate developments, either nationally or in the markets in which our properties are located; |
| our failure to generate sufficient cash flows to service our outstanding indebtedness; |
| fluctuations in interest rates and increased operating costs; |
| the availability, terms and deployment of debt and equity capital, including our anticipated credit facility; |
| our ability to make distributions on our shares of beneficial interest; |
| general volatility of the market price of our common shares; |
| our lack of operating history; |
| changes in our business or strategy; |
| our dependence upon key personnel whose continued service is not guaranteed; |
| our ability to identify, hire and retain highly qualified personnel in the future; |
| the degree and nature of our competition; |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

| changes in governmental regulations, tax rates and similar matters; |
|---|
| defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants; |
| decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates; |
| difficulties in identifying healthcare properties to acquire and completing acquisitions; |
| competition for investment opportunities; |
| our failure to successfully develop, integrate and operate acquired properties and operations; |
| the impact of our investment in joint ventures; |
| the financial condition and liquidity of, or disputes with, joint venture and development partners; |
| our ability to operate as a public company; |
| changes in GAAP; |
| lack of or insufficient amounts of insurance; |
| other factors affecting the real estate industry generally; |
| our failure to qualify and maintain our qualification as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes; |
| limitations imposed on our business and our ability to satisfy complex rules in order for us to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes; and |
| changes in governmental regulations or interpretations thereof, such as real estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates and taxation of REITs. |
| |

Table of Contents 82

47

While forward-looking statements reflect our good faith beliefs, they are not guarantees of future performance. We disclaim any obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect changes in underlying assumptions or factors, of new information, data or methods, future events or other changes after the date of this prospectus, except as required by applicable law. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements that are based on information currently available to us or the third parties making the forward-looking statements. For a further discussion of these and other factors that could impact our future results, performance or transactions, see the section below entitled Risk Factors.

48

USE OF PROCEEDS

After deducting the underwriting discount and commissions and estimated expenses of this offering payable by us, we expect to receive net proceeds from this offering of approximately \$\\$million\$, or approximately \$\\$million\$ if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full, in each case assuming an initial public offering price of \$\\$per share, which is the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus. All references to LIBOR below refer to the London Interbank Offered Rate.

We intend to contribute the net proceeds of this offering to our operating partnership in exchange for OP units in our operating partnership, and our operating partnership intends use the net proceeds received from us as described below:

approximately \$34.7 million to repay anticipated outstanding indebtedness on eight of the properties in our initial portfolio as described in the table below;

| | An | nount to be | | |
|------------------------------------|----------------|----------------------|---------------|----------------------|
| Property | R | epaid ⁽¹⁾ | Interest Rate | Maturity Date |
| | (in thousands) | | | |
| Arrowhead Commons | \$ | 2,237 | LIBOR + 3.25% | 10/25/13 |
| Austell Medical Office Building | \$ | 1,618 | 6.25% | 07/10/13 |
| Decatur Medical Office Building | \$ | 2,377 | LIBOR + 3.25% | 10/25/13 |
| El Paso Medical Office Building | \$ | 2,136 | LIBOR + 3.25% | 10/25/13 |
| Farmington Professional Pavilion | \$ | 854 | LIBOR + 3.25% | 10/25/13 |
| Ingham Medical Center | \$ | 2,330 | LIBOR + 1.60% | 07/26/13 |
| Northpark Trail | \$ | 1,108 | LIBOR + 3.25% | 10/25/13 |
| Summerfield Square | \$ | 455 | 4.25% | 03/18/12 |
| Summit Healthplex (Senior Debt) | \$ | 17,225 | LIBOR + 3.05% | 07/01/13 |
| Summit Healthplex (Mezzanine Debt) | \$ | 4,400 | 12.00% | 07/03/13 |
| - | | | | |
| Total | \$ | 34,740 | | |

(1) Repayment amount based on estimated principal amount to be outstanding upon closing of this offering.

approximately \$ million to pay debt assumption fees for certain debt secured by certain of the properties in our initial portfolio that we will assume as part of the formation transactions;

approximately \$ to purchase the 50.0% joint venture equity interest in the Arrowhead Commons property not owned by the Ziegler Funds, for which we will become the 100.0% owner of the property;

the balance for general corporate and working capital purposes, including payment of expenses associated with our formation transactions and possible future acquisitions and development activities.

Pending application of net proceeds of this offering, we intend to invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing accounts, money market accounts and interest-bearing securities in a manner that is consistent with our intention to qualify for taxation as a REIT. Such investments may include, for example, government and government agency certificates, government bonds, certificates of deposit, interest-bearing bank deposits, money market accounts and mortgage loan participations.

See our pro forma financial statements elsewhere in this prospectus for additional information regarding the use of proceeds.

DISTRIBUTION POLICY

We intend to pay regular distributions to holders of our common shares. Although we have not previously paid distributions, we intend to pay a pro rata initial distribution with respect to the period commencing on the completion of this offering and ending , 201 , based on \$ per share for a full quarter. On an annualized basis, this would be \$ per share, or an annual distribution rate of approximately % based on an estimated initial public offering price at the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus. We estimate that this initial annual distribution rate will represent approximately % of estimated cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013. Our intended initial annual distribution rate has been established based on our estimate of cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013, which we have calculated based on adjustments to our pro forma income before non-controlling interests for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012. This estimate was based on our Predecessor s historical operating results and does not take into account our growth strategy. In estimating our cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013, we have made certain assumptions as reflected in the table and footnotes below, including that there will be no early lease terminations or new lease executed in our portfolio after December 31, 2012 (unless there has been an early lease termination or a new lease has been executed prior to the date of this prospectus).

Our estimate of cash available for distribution does not include the effect of any changes in our working capital resulting from changes in our working capital accounts after December 31, 2012, other than the amount of cash estimated to be used for tenant improvement and leasing commission costs related to leases that may be entered into prior to the date of this prospectus. Our estimate also does not reflect the amount of cash estimated to be used for investing activities for acquisition, development and other activities, other than a reserve for recurring capital expenditures, and amounts estimated for leasing commissions and tenant improvements for renewing space. It also does not reflect the amount of cash estimated to be used for financing activities, other than scheduled loan principal payments on mortgage and other indebtedness that will be outstanding upon completion of this offering. Although we have included all material investing and financing activities that we have commitments to undertake as of December 31, 2012, we may undertake other investing and financing activities in the future. Any such investing and financing activities may have a material effect on our estimate of cash available for distribution. Because we have made the assumptions set forth above in estimating cash available for distribution, we do not intend this estimate to be a projection or forecast of our actual results of operations or our liquidity, and have estimated cash available for distribution for the sole purpose of determining the amount of our initial annual distribution rate. Our estimate of cash available for distribution should not be considered as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities (computed in accordance with GAAP) or as an indicator of our liquidity or our ability to pay distributions. In addition, the methodology upon which we made the adjustments described below is not necessarily intended to be a basis for determining future distributions.

We intend to maintain our initial distribution rate for the 12-month period following completion of this offering unless actual results of operations, economic conditions or other factors differ materially from the assumptions used in our estimate. Distributions made by us will be authorized and determined by our board of trustees in its sole discretion out of funds legally available therefor and will be dependent upon a number of factors, including restrictions under applicable law and restrictive covenants in loan agreements in respect of our outstanding indebtedness, the capital requirements of our company, the distribution requirements necessary to maintain our qualification as a REIT and other factors described below. Although we have no current intention to do so, we may in the future also choose to pay distributions in the form of shares of our own shares. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations Distribution Requirements and Risk Factors Risks Related to Our Qualification and Operation as a REIT We may pay taxable dividends in our common shares and cash, in which case shareholders may sell our common shares to pay tax on such dividends, placing downward pressure on the market price of our common shares. We believe that our estimate of cash available for distribution constitutes a reasonable basis for setting the initial distribution rate; however, we cannot assure you that the estimate will prove accurate, and actual distributions may therefore be significantly different from the expected distributions. We do not intend to reduce the expected distribution per share if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised; however, this could require us to pay distributions from net offering proceeds.

We anticipate that, at least initially, our distributions will exceed our then current and accumulated earnings and profits as determined for U.S. federal income tax primarily due to depreciation and amortization that we expect to incur. Therefore, a portion of these distributions may represent a return of capital for federal income tax purposes. Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits and not treated by us as a distribution will not be taxable to a taxable U.S. shareholder under current U.S. federal income tax law to the extent those distributions do not exceed the shareholder s adjusted tax basis in his or her common shares, but rather will reduce the adjusted basis of the common shares. Therefore, the gain (or loss) recognized on the sale of the common shares or upon our liquidation will be increased (or decreased) accordingly. To the extent those distributions exceed a taxable U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in his or her common shares, they generally will be treated as a capital gain realized from the taxable disposition of those shares. We expect to pay our first distribution in , 2013, which will include a payment with respect to the period commencing on the completion of this offering and ending , 2013. The percentage of our shareholder distributions that exceeds our current and accumulated earnings and profits may vary substantially from year to year. For a more complete discussion of the tax treatment of distributions to holders of our common shares, see Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations.

50

Actual distributions may be significantly different from expected distributions. We cannot assure you that our estimated distributions will be made or sustained or that our board of trustees will not change our distribution policy in the future. Any distributions we pay in the future will depend upon our actual results of operations, economic conditions, debt service requirements and other factors that could differ materially from our current expectations. Our actual results of operations will be affected by a number of factors, including the revenue we receive from our properties, our operating expenses, interest expense, the ability of our tenants to meet their obligations and unanticipated expenditures. For more information regarding risk factors that could materially adversely affect our actual results of operations, please see Risk Factors.

Federal income tax law requires that a REIT distribute annually at least 90% of its REIT taxable income excluding net capital gains, and that it pay tax at regular corporate rates to the extent that it annually distributes less than 100% of its REIT taxable income including capital gains. In addition, a REIT will be required to pay a 4% nondeductible excise tax on the amount, if any, by which the distributions it makes in a calendar year are less than the sum of 85% of its ordinary income, 95% of its capital gain net income and 100% of its undistributed income from prior years. For more information, please see Federal Income Tax Considerations. We anticipate that our estimated cash available for distribution will be sufficient to enable us to meet the annual distribution requirements applicable to REITs and to avoid or minimize the imposition of corporate and excise taxes. However, under some circumstances, we may be required to pay distributions in excess of cash available for distribution in order to meet these distribution requirements or to avoid or minimize the imposition of tax and we may need to borrow funds to make some distributions.

The following table describes our proforma net income for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012 and the adjustments we have made thereto in order to estimate our initial cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2012 (dollars in thousands except per share amounts):

| Pro forma net income for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012 | \$ |
|---|----|
| Add: Real estate depreciation and amortization | |
| Add: Amortization of deferred financing costs(1) | |
| Add: Loss on impairment of assets | |
| Add: Net increase in contractual rental revenues(2) | |
| Less: Gain on sale of real estate and discontinued operations | |
| Less: Net decreases in contractual rent revenue due to lease expirations(3) | |
| Less: Net effect of straight-line rental income(4) | |
| Estimated cash flows from operating activities for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013 | |
| Estimated cash flows from investing activities for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013 | |
| Estimated cash flows from financing activities for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013 | |
| Estimated cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013 | \$ |
| Estimated initial annualized distribution (including distributions with respect to OP Units) | |
| Estimated surplus (shortage) after distribution | |
| Distribution ratio based on estimated cash available for distribution to our holders of common shares/OP units(5) | |

Table of Contents

88

- (1) Pro forma amortization of financing costs for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012.
- (2) Represents the net increases in contractual rental revenues from existing leases and from new leases that commence after January 1, 2013 as follows:

| Contractual rent increases from existing leases | \$ |
|--|----|
| Rent from new leases that commence after January 1, 2013 | |
| Total | \$ |

- (3) Represents the net decrease in contractual rental revenue from leases that expire during the twelve months ending December 31, 2013. Assumes no renewals of expiring leases. Five leases expire in 2013, representing approximately \$\\$ of annualized rent at December 31, 2013. Although based on discussions with the current tenants, we expect three of these leases, aggregating \$\\$ of annualized rent at December 31, 2012, will be renewed by the current tenant prior to expiration, no new lease or lease renewal has been executed with respect to these expiring leases and we have not included any rental revenues from these leases beyond the date of the current lease expirations.
- (4) Represents the conversion of estimated rental revenues for the twelve-months ended December 31, 2012 from a straight-line accrual basis to cash basis of recognition.
- (5) Calculated as estimated initial annualized distribution divided by our estimated cash available for distribution for the twelve months ending December 31, 2013.

52

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth (i) our historical capitalization, (ii) our unaudited pro forma capitalization, adjusted to give effect to our formation transactions, but before giving effect to this offering and (iii) our unaudited pro forma capitalization on an as adjusted basis to give effect to our formation transactions, this offering and the use of net proceeds as set forth in Use of Proceeds. You should read this table in conjunction with Use of Proceeds, Selected Financial Data, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and our consolidated financial statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in this prospectus.

As of March 31, 2013

Pro Forma
Formation
As
Historical
Transactions
Adjusted(3)

(In thousands, except share amounts)

Mortgages and other secured loans(1)

Non-controlling partnership interest

Shareholders equity:

Common shares, \$0.01 par value per share,

shares authorized, none issued or outstanding on a pro

forma basis (2)

Preferred shares, \$0.01 par value per share, shares

authorized, none issued and outstanding

Additional paid in capital

Total equity

Total capitalization

- (1) We also expect to enter into a \$ million credit facility following completion of this offering.
- (2) Pro forma common shares outstanding includes (a) common shares to be issued in this offering, and (b) restricted common shares to be granted to certain of our officers and trustees concurrently with the completion of this offering, but excludes (i) up to common shares issuable upon exercise of the underwriters overallotment option, (ii) additional common shares available for future issuance under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, and (iii) common shares that may be issued, at our option, upon redemption of OP units to be issued in the formation transactions. The OP units may, subject to limits in the operating partnership agreement, be redeemed at the option of the holder for cash or, at our option, for common shares on a one-for-one basis generally commencing 12 months after completion of this offering.

53

DILUTION

Purchasers of our common shares offered by this prospectus will experience an immediate and substantial dilution of the net tangible book value of our common shares from the initial public offering price. At March 31, 2013, we had a combined net tangible book value of approximately million, or (\$) per share of our common shares held by the prior investors, assuming the exchange of outstanding OP units (other than OP units held by us) into our common shares on a one-for-one basis. After giving effect to the formation transactions and the sale of the common shares offered by this prospectus, including the expected use of the net proceeds of this offering as described under Use of Proceeds, and the deduction of underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering and formation transaction expenses, the pro forma net tangible book value at March 31, 2013 attributable to common shareholders would have been \$ million, or \$ per share of our common shares. This amount represents an immediate increase in net tangible book value of \$ per share to the prior investors and an immediate dilution in pro forma net tangible book value of \$ per share from the assumed public offering price of \$ per share of our common shares to new public investors. See Risk Factors Risks Related to this Offering You will experience immediate and material dilution in connection with the purchase of our common shares in this offering. The following table illustrates this per share dilution:

| Assumed initial public offering price per share ⁽¹⁾ | | | \$ |
|---|-----|---|----|
| Net tangible book value per share before the formation transactions and this | | | |
| offering ⁽²⁾ | (\$ |) | |
| Decrease in pro forma net tangible book value per share attributable to the | | | |
| formation transactions, but before this offering ⁽³⁾ | \$ | | |
| Increase in pro forma net tangible book value per share after the formation | | | |
| transactions and this offering ⁽⁴⁾ | \$ | | |
| | | | |
| Pro forma net tangible book value per share after the formation transaction | | | |
| and this offering ⁽⁵⁾ | | | \$ |
| | | | |
| Dilution in pro forma net tangible book value per share to new investors ⁽⁶⁾ | | | \$ |

- (1) Based on a price per share equal to the midpoint of the range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus.
- (2) Net tangible book value per share of our common shares before the formation transactions and this offering is determined by dividing the net tangible book value based on March 31, 2013 net book value of tangible assets (consisting of total assets less intangible assets, which are comprised of deferred financing and leasing costs, acquired above-market leases and acquired in-place lease value, net of liabilities to be assumed, excluding acquired below-market leases) of our Predecessor by the number of common shares held by prior investors after this offering, assuming the exchange for common shares on a one-for-one basis of the OP units to be issued in connection with the formation transactions.
- (3) The decrease in pro forma net tangible book value per share of our common shares attributable to our formation transactions, but before this offering, is determined by dividing the difference between (a) the pro forma net tangible book value before our formation transactions and this offering and (b) the pro forma net tangible book value after our formation transactions and before this offering, by the number of common shares held by prior investors after this offering, assuming the exchange for common shares on a one-for-one basis of the OP units to be issued in connection with the formation transactions.
- (4) The increase in pro forma net tangible book value per share attributable to this offering is determined by subtracting (a) the sum of (i) the net tangible book value per share before the formation transactions and this offering (see note (1) above) and (ii) the decrease in pro forma net tangible book value per share attributable to our formation transactions (see note (2) above) from (b) the pro forma net tangible book value per share after our formation transactions and this offering (see note (4) below).
- (5) Based on pro forma net tangible book value of approximately \$\\$ million divided by the our common shares and OP units to be outstanding after this offering (excluding OP units held by us), not including (a) common shares issuable upon the exercise of the underwriters overallotment option and (b) common shares available for issuance under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan.
- (6) Dilution is determined by subtracting pro forma net tangible book value per share of our common shares after giving effect to the formation transactions and this offering from the initial public offering price paid by a new investor for a share of our common shares.

The table below summarizes, as of March 31, 2013, on a pro forma basis after giving effect to the formation transactions and this offering, the differences between:

the number of common units to be received by the Ziegler Funds in the formation transactions, the number of common shares issuable to trustees and officers and the number of common shares purchased by new investors in this offering; and

the total consideration paid and the average price per common unit paid by the Ziegler Funds (based on the net tangible book value of the assets and properties being acquired by our operating partnership in the formation transactions) and the total consideration paid and the average price per share paid by the new trustees and officers and investors purchasing shares in this offering.

Common Units/Shares Issued of Contribution/Cash Average Price per Number Percentage(1) Number Percentage Share/Common Unit

Ziegler Funds

Independent trustees and officers

New Investors

Total

55

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table shows selected consolidated pro forma financial data for our company and combined historical financial data for our Predecessor for the periods indicated. Our Predecessor, which is not a legal entity, is comprised of the four Ziegler Funds that own directly or indirectly interests in entities that own 19 medical office properties. Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we will acquire these interests in the entities from the Ziegler Funds. In addition, we will acquire the remaining 50% equity interest in the Arrowhead Commons property using proceeds from this offering as part of the formation transactions. We have not presented historical information for our company because we have not had any corporate activity since our formation other than the issuance of 1,000 common shares in connection with the initial capitalization of our company.

You should read the following selected consolidated pro forma and combined historical financial data together with the discussion under the caption Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and the consolidated pro forma financial data and combined historical financial statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following summary combined historical balance sheet data as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the combined historical statements of operations data and cash flows data for the two-year period ended December 31, 2012 have been derived from the audited combined historical financial statements of our Predecessor. These financial statements have been audited by Plante & Moran, PLLC, an independent registered public accounting firm whose report with respect thereto is included elsewhere in this prospectus with the combined balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the related combined statements of operations and cash flows for the two-year period ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes thereto.

Our Predecessor's combined historical balance sheet data as of March 31, 2013 and our Predecessor's combined historical statements of operations data and cash flow for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 have been derived from the unaudited combined historical financial statements of our Predecessor.

The pro forma financial data for our company for the year ended December 31, 2012 and March 31, 2013 give effect to this offering, the formation transactions (including acquisition of our initial properties from the Ziegler Funds) and the use of proceeds from this offering as of the beginning of the periods presented for the statement of operations data and as of December 31, 2012 and March 31, 2013 for the balance sheet data.

The combined historical financial data for our Predecessor is not indicative of our future financial position or results of operations. Furthermore, our pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of what our actual financial position and results of operations would have been as of the dates and for the periods indicated, nor do our interim results and pro forma financial information purport to represent our future financial position or results of operations.

56

Physicians Realty Trust (Pro Forma) and

Predecessor (Historical)

| | Pro Forma | | Three Mor | nths | Ended | Pro Forma Year | | Year I | End | ed |
|---|-------------------|------|---|------|---|----------------------|------|---|-----|---|
| | Three Months Ende | d | March 31, En | | Ended | | | | , | |
| Statement of Operations Data: | March 31, | | 2013 | | 2012 | December 31, | | 2012 | | 2011 |
| Revenues: | | | | | | | | | | |
| Rental revenues | \$ | \$ | 2,514,068 | \$ | 2,587,161 | \$ | \$ | 9,890,719 | \$ | 10,500,927 |
| Expense recoveries | | | 766,719 | | 646,595 | | | 3,111,199 | | 3,313,581 |
| Other revenues | | | 52,642 | | 30,308 | | | 14,981 | | 60,722 |
| Total revenues | | | 3,333,429 | | 3,263,964 | | | 13,016,899 | | 13,875,230 |
| Expenses: | | | | | | | | | | |
| Operational expenses | | | 1,263,617 | | 1,149,232 | | | 4,757,787 | | 4,953,092 |
| Management fees | | | 237,700 | | 237,700 | | | 950,800 | | 950,800 |
| General and administrative | | | 119,933 | | 158,889 | | | 361,765 | | 300,978 |
| Impairment losses | | | | | | | | 936,589 | | 1,436,813 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 4 004 040 | | | | | | | |
| Depreciation and amortization | | | 1,021,013 | | 1,060,573 | | | 4,149,539 | | 4,588,024 |
| Total expenses | | | 2.642.263 | | 2.673.247 | | | 11.384.284 | | 12.229.707 |
| - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Interest expense | | | 1,049,400 | | 1,175,640 | | | 4,537,660 | | 4,617,457 |
| Change in fair value of derivatives, net | | | (74,381) | | (26,183) | | | (122,054) | | 324,824 |
| Combined net loss before discontinued | | | | | | | | | | |
| operations | | | (283,582) | | (558,740) | | | (2,782,991) | | (3,296,758) |
| Income from discontinued operations | | | 0 | | 30,381 | | | 1,321,841 | | 265,441 |
| Combined net loss | | | (283,852) | | (528,360) | | | (1,461,150) | | (3,031,317) |
| Less net income attributable to | | | | | | | | | | |
| noncontrolling interest | | | (66,873) | | (53,048) | | | (159,457) | | (50,399) |
| Combined net loss | | \$ | (350,725) | \$ | (581,408) | | \$ | (1,620,607) | \$ | (3,081,716) |
| Pro forma basic earnings per share Pro forma diluted earnings per share | | | | | | | | | | |
| Balance Sheet Data (as of end of period Assets: |): | | | | | | | | | |
| Investment properties | \$ | \$ | 93,827,840 | \$ | 108,585,131 | \$ | \$ | 94,653,357 | \$ | 109,848,702 |
| Cash and cash equivalents | | | 2,661,032 | | 2,920,484 | | | 2,614,036 | | 1,931,884 |
| Receivables | | | 511,738 | | 751,289 | | | 682,402 | | 1,033,771 |
| Deferred costs | | | 1,037,196 | | 1,383,298 | | | 1,107,174 | | 1,348,632 |
| Intangibles | | | 5,055,650 | | 6,921,208 | | | 5,242,886 | | |
| Other assets | | | 3,182,440 | | 2,935,696 | | | 2,691,406 | | 2,959,233 |
| Total assets | | \$ 1 | 06,275,896 | \$ | 123,497,106 | | \$ 1 | 06,991,261 | \$ | 124,340,139 |
| Loss on sale of property under development Depreciation and amortization Total expenses Total operating income Interest expense Change in fair value of derivatives, net Combined net loss before discontinued operations Income from discontinued operations Combined net loss Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interest Combined net loss Pro forma basic earnings per share Pro forma diluted earnings per share Balance Sheet Data (as of end of period Assets: Investment properties Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Deferred costs Intangibles Other assets | | \$ | (74,381) (283,582) 0 (283,852) (66,873) (350,725) 93,827,840 2,661,032 511,738 1,037,196 5,055,650 3,182,440 | \$ | (26,183) (558,740) 30,381 (528,360) (53,048) (581,408) 108,585,131 2,920,484 751,289 1,383,298 6,921,208 2,935,696 | | \$ | 227,804 4,149,539 11,384,284 1,632,615 4,537,660 (122,054) (2,782,991) 1,321,841 (1,461,150) (159,457) (1,620,607) 94,653,357 2,614,036 682,402 1,107,174 5,242,886 2,691,406 | \$ | 4,588,024 12,229,707 1,645,523 4,617,457 324,824 (3,296,758) 265,441 (3,031,317) (50,399) (3,081,716) 109,848,702 1,931,884 1,033,771 1,348,632 7,217,917 2,959,233 |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

Liabilities and Equity

| Accounts payable to related parties | \$ \$ 1,674,703 | \$ 1,499,872 | \$ \$ 1,530,300 | \$ 1,274,908 |
|--|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|-----------------|
| Accounts payable | 667,574 | 570,469 | 801,941 | 597,879 |
| Accrued expenses and other liabilities | 1,069,821 | 1,518,307 | 1,031,083 | 1,086,956 |
| Derivative liabilities | 568,559 | 764,619 | 642,940 | 764,994 |

| | Pro Forma Three Months Ended | Three Mon Marc | Ended ber 31, | | | |
|---|------------------------------|-------------------|------------------|--------------|----------------|----------------|
| 11 (1 1 1 4 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 | March 31, | 2013 | 2012 | December 31, | 2012 | 2011 |
| Notes payable (includes \$2,702,508 | | | | | | |
| and \$1,041,450 related to variable | | 94 261 100 | 07.054.716 | | 04 400 017 | 09 674 363 |
| interest entities) | | 84,261,109 | 97,854,716 | | 84,489,017 | 98,674,263 |
| Total liabilities | | 88,241,766 | 102,399,000 | | 88,495,281 | 102,399,000 |
| Total habilities | | 88,241,700 | 102,399,000 | | 00,493,201 | 102,399,000 |
| Total equity | | 18,383,022 | 21,428,279 | | 18,767,629 | 22,164,418 |
| Noncontrolling interest | | (348,892) | (121,155) | | (271,649) | (223,279) |
| | | | | | | |
| Total liabilities and equity | | \$ 106,275,896 | \$ 123,497,106 | | \$ 106,991,261 | \$ 124,340,139 |
| | | | | | | |
| Other Data: | | | | | | |
| Pro forma funds from operations(1) | | | | | | |
| Number of medical office buildings | | | | | | |
| owned | | 19 | 19 | | 19 | 21 |
| Total net leasable square feet (end | | | | | | |
| of period) | | 528,048 | 528,048 | | 528,048 | 596,208 |
| Cash Flow Data: | | | | | | |
| Cash flows from operating activities | | 712,888 | 1,560,305 | | 3,360,135 | 2,978,199 |
| Cash flows from investing activities | | (259,987) | 374,383 | | 13,680,825 | (52,393) |
| Cash flows from financing activities | | (405,905) | (946,090) | | (16,358,808) | (3,758,129) |

Funds from operations, or FFO, is a widely recognized measure of REIT performance. Although FFO is not computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, we believe that information regarding FFO is helpful to shareholders and potential investors because it facilitates an understanding of the operating performance of our initial properties without giving effect to real estate depreciation and amortization, which assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes ratably over time. Because real estate values have historically increased or decreased with market conditions, we believe that FFO provides a more meaningful and accurate indication of our performance. We calculate FFO in accordance with the April 2002 National Policy Bulletin of the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, or NAREIT, which we refer to as the White Paper. The White Paper defines FFO as net income (computed in accordance with GAAP) before noncontrolling interests of holders of OP units, excluding gains (or losses) on sales of depreciable operating property and extraordinary items (computed in accordance with GAAP), plus real estate related depreciation and amortization (excluding amortization of deferred financing costs), and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Our FFO computation may not be comparable to FFO reported by other REITs that do not compute FFO in accordance with the White Paper definition or that interpret the White Paper definition differently than we do. The GAAP measure that we believe to be most directly comparable to FFO, net income (loss), includes depreciation and amortization expenses, gains or losses on property sales and noncontrolling interests. In computing FFO, we eliminate these items because, in our view, they are not indicative of the results from the operations of our properties. To facilitate a clear understanding of our historical operating result, FFO should be examined in conjunction with net income (determined in accordance with GAAP) as presented in the financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. FFO does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP, should not be considered to be an alternative to net income (loss) (determined in accordance with GAAP) as a measure of our liquidity and is not indicative of funds available for our cash needs, including our ability to make cash distributions to shareholders.

| | Pro Forma Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 (In thousands) | Pro Forma Year Ended December 31, 2012 (In thousands) |
|----------------------|--|---|
| Pro forma net income | \$ | \$ |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

Plus: pro forma real estate depreciation and amortization

Plus: impairment losses

Plus: income from discontinued operations

Pro forma funds from operations

58

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION

Overview

We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company recently organized to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties are typically located on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. We believe the impact of government programs and continuing trends in the healthcare industry create attractive opportunities for us to invest in healthcare related real estate. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and has long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment and growth opportunities. Our principal investments will include medical office buildings, outpatient treatment facilities, acute and post-acute care hospitals, as well as other real estate integral to health care providers. We seek to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our shareholders through a combination of stable and increasing dividends and potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and our common shares.

Our initial portfolio will consist of 19 properties located in ten states with approximately 528,048 net leasable square feet, which as of March 31, 2013 were approximately 83.1% leased with a weighted average remaining lease term of 7 years. As of March 31, 2013, approximately 46% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 49% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is located within approximately \(^1/_4\) mile of a hospital campus. We receive a cash rental stream from these healthcare providers under our leases. Approximately 96% of our annualized base rent payments as of March 31, 2013 is from triple net leases, pursuant to which our tenants are responsible for all operating expenses relating to the property, including but not limited to real estate taxes, utilities, property insurance, routine maintenance and repairs, and property management. This structure helps insulate us from increases in certain operating expenses and provides more predictable cash flow. We structure our triple-net leases to generate attractive returns on a long-term basis. Our leases typically have initial terms of 5 to 15 years and include annual rent escalators of approximately 2%. Therefore, our operating results depend significantly upon the ability of our tenants to make required rental payments. We believe that our initial portfolio of medical office buildings will enable us to generate stable cash flows over time because of the diversity of our tenants, staggered lease expiration schedule, long-term leases, and low historical occurrence of tenants defaulting under their leases. As of March 31, 2013, leases representing 2.4%, 4.2% and 2.1% of leasable square feet in our initial portfolio will expire in 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.

The indebtedness that we expect will be outstanding upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions will be comprised principally of mortgage indebtedness secured by first mortgages on our initial properties. We expect this indebtedness to total approximately \$49 million in principal amount after we use a portion of the net proceeds of this offering to repay a portion of the debt secured by our initial properties. We also plan to procure a secured line of credit and intend to use the proceeds of such line of credit to finance future acquisitions and developments, fund tenant improvements, leasing commissions to third parties, and capital expenditures, provide for working capital and for other general corporate purposes. However, there can be no assurance that we will be able to procure this secured line of credit on acceptable terms, or at all.

Formation Transactions

Concurrently with the completion of the offering, we will complete a series of formation transactions pursuant to which we will acquire, through a series of contribution transactions, the entities that own the properties that comprise our initial portfolio from the Ziegler Funds, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities. In addition, at the completion of the offering, we will enter into a shared services agreement with Ziegler, see Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Shared Services Agreement.

To acquire the ownership interests in the entities that own the properties included in our initial portfolio, and certain other operating assets and liabilities, from the Ziegler Funds, we anticipate issuing an aggregate of approximately \$\) OP units of our operating partnership, having an aggregate value of approximately \$\) million. These formation transactions will be effected substantially concurrently with the completion of this offering.

We estimate that the net proceeds from this offering will be approximately \$\) million, or approximately \$\) million if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full (in each case after deducting the underwriting discount and commissions and estimated expenses of this offering and the formation transactions payable by us). We will contribute the net proceeds of this offering to our operating partnership in exchange for OP units. Our operating partnership will use the proceeds received from us to repay approximately \$34.7 million of outstanding indebtedness, including interest and prepayment fees of approximately \$\) million, as described under Use of Proceeds.

59

Upon completion of the formation transactions, we expect our operations to be carried on through our operating partnership and wholly-owned subsidiaries of our operating partnership. Consummation of the formation transactions will enable us to (i) consolidate ownership of our initial portfolio under our operating partnership; (ii) facilitate this offering; and (iii) qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes commencing with the taxable year ending December 31, 2013. As a result, upon completion of the formation transactions, we expect to be a vertically integrated and self-administered REIT with approximately 5 employees.

The entities that own the properties in our initial portfolio that we will acquire from the Ziegler Funds are commonly managed by B.C. Ziegler and Company and another wholly owned subsidiary of The Ziegler Companies, and are engaged in similar business activities. As part of the formation transactions, the Ziegler Funds will contribute to us 100% of their ownership interests in the entities that own the properties that comprise our initial portfolio, which we will record at our Predecessor s historical cost.

Trends Which May Influence Results of Operations

We believe the following trends in the healthcare real estate market positively affect the acquisition, ownership, development and management of healthcare real estate:

| Growing healthcare expenditures; |
|--|
| An aging population; |
| A continuing shift towards outpatient care; |
| Implementation of the Affordable Care Act; |
| Physician practice group and hospital consolidation; |
| Healthcare industry employment growth; |
| Expected monetization and modernization of healthcare real estate; |
| A highly fragmented healthcare real estate market; and |
| A limited new supply of medical office space. |

Components of Our Revenues, Expenses and Cash Flow

and Industry and Market Opportunity .

Revenues

Our revenues consist primarily of the rents and associated charges we collect from our tenants as stipulated in our multi-year triple-net leases. In addition to rent under existing leases, a part of our revenues is made up of other cash payments owed to us by our tenants for reimbursement of property-level operating expenses. Additionally, we recognize certain non-cash revenues. These other cash and non-cash revenues are

For a more detailed discussion of these trends, see Summary Healthcare Industry and Healthcare Real Estate Overview and Market Opportunity

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

highlighted below.

Rental revenues. Rental revenues represent rent under existing leases that is paid by our tenants and straight-lining of contractual rents as well as rental revenues from intangible amortization in accordance with GAAP. Both straight-line rental revenues and rental revenues from intangible amortization are explained in further detail below under

Cash Flow Cash flows from operating activities.

Substantially all of our leases require our tenants to make estimated payments to us to cover their proportional share of operating expenses, including but not limited to real estate taxes, property insurance, routine maintenance and repairs, utilities, and property management expenses. We collect these estimated expenses and are reimbursed by our tenants for any actual expenses in excess of our estimates or reimburse tenants if our collected estimates exceed our actual operating expenses. The net reimbursed operating expenses are included in rental revenues.

Other revenues. We sweep our excess cash balances into interest-bearing accounts which produce interest. Other revenues may also include amortized tenant improvement paid monthly.

Expenses

We recognize a variety of cash and non-cash charges in our financial statements. Our expenses consist primarily of the interest expense on the borrowings we incur in order to make our investments, depreciation and amortization, and the general and administrative costs associated with operating our business.

60

Interest expense. We recognize the interest we incur on our borrowings as an interest expense. Additionally, we incur non-cash charges that reflect costs incurred with arranging certain debt instruments. We generally recognize these costs over the term of the respective debt instrument for which the costs were incurred.

Depreciation and amortization. We incur depreciation and amortization expense on all of our long-lived assets. This non-cash expense is designed under generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, to reflect the economic useful lives of our assets.

Management fees. In connection with the establishing and managing the Ziegler Funds, B.C. Ziegler & Company and another subsidiary of the Ziegler Companies, Inc. has historically charged a management fee to the Ziegler Funds. Management fees charged by B.C. Ziegler & Company and another subsidiary of the Ziegler Companies, Inc. will be discontinued following this offering and the formation transactions.

General and administrative. General and administrative costs include certain expenses such as accounting, legal and other professional fees as well as certain other administrative and travel costs, and expenses related to bank charges, franchise taxes, and corporate filing fees. Following completion of this offering, we expect to incur general and administrative costs consisting of executive and employee compensation, travel and administrative costs, accounting, legal and other professional fees, trustee fees, stock exchange listing fees, officer and trustee insurance costs and other costs associated with being a public reporting company. In addition, we will enter into a shared services agreement with Ziegler with respect to certain overhead services. See Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Shared Services Agreement.

Impairment losses. We periodically assess the carrying value of real estate investments and related intangible assets in accordance with ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment (ASC 360), to determine if facts and circumstances exist that would suggest that assets might be impaired or that the useful lives should be modified. Factors that are considered, include, but are not limited to, a significant decrease in market value, an adverse change in the manner in which a long-lived asset is used or a deterioration in physical condition, an adverse change in legal factors or business climate, or a decline in current-period operating cash flows. In the event impairment in value occurs and a portion of the carrying amount of the real estate investments will not be recovered in part or in whole, a provision will be recorded to reduce the carrying basis of the real estate investments and related intangibles to their estimated fair value. The estimated fair value of our real estate investments is determined by using customary industry standard methods that include discounted cash flow and/or direct capitalization analysis or estimated cash proceeds received upon the anticipated disposition of the asset from market comparables.

Change in fair value of derivatives, net. We have implemented Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 815, Derivatives and Hedging (ASC 815), which establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that all derivatives, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded as either an asset or liability measured at their fair value unless they qualify for a normal purchase or normal sales exception. When specific hedge accounting criteria are not met, ASC 815 requires that changes in a derivative s fair value be recognized currently in earnings. All of the changes in the fair market values of our derivative instruments are recorded in the combined statements of operations. In 2011, we entered into two interest rate swaps and record the fluctuations in fair value of these swaps as a change in fair value of derivatives, net in the combined statement of operations.

Loss on sale of property under development. We record any gain resulting from the sale of assets at the time of sale. We record any losses resulting from the sale of assets at the time we enter into a definitive agreement for the sale of the asset.

Cash Flow

Cash flows from operating activities. Cash flows from operating activities are derived largely from net income by adjusting our revenues for those amounts not collected in cash during the period in which the revenue is recognized and for cash collected that was billed in prior periods or will be billed in future periods. Net income is further adjusted by adding back expenses charged in the period that is not paid for in cash during the same period. We expect to make our distributions based largely on cash provided by operations.

Cash flows from investing activities. Cash flows from investing activities consist of cash that is used during a period for making new investments and capital expenditures offset by cash provided by investing activities from sales of real estate investments.

Cash flows from financing activities. Cash flows from financing activities consist of cash we receive from issuances of debt and equity financings. This cash provides the primary basis for investments in new properties and capital expenditures. While we may invest a portion of our cash from operations into new investments, as a result of our distribution requirements to maintain our REIT status, it is likely that additional debt or equity financings will finance the majority of our investment activity. Cash used in financing activities consists of repayment of debt and distributions paid to partners/shareholders.

61

Results of Operations

Overview

The completion of this offering and the formation transactions will transform our historical business, which has previously operated through the Ziegler Funds, into a consolidated publicly-traded real estate company that intends to elect and qualify to be taxed as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, commencing with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013. For this and other reasons set forth in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, we do not believe that the discussion of our Predecessor s historical results of operations is indicative of our future operating results. The following discussion of results of operations relate to our Predecessor.

Three months ended March 31, 2013 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2012

Total Revenues

Total revenues increased \$69,465, or 2.1%, for the three months ended March 31, 2013 as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2012. An analysis of selected revenues follows.

Rental revenues. Rental revenues decreased \$73,093, or 2.8%, from \$2,587,161 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 to \$2,514,068 for the three months ended March 31, 2013, primarily due to the expiration and non-renewal of leases totaling 22,544 square feet at the Stonecreek Family Health Center and Austell Medical Office Building, which resulted in decreased rental revenues and offset other contractual annual rent increases and new leases. A new lease commenced on May 1, 2013 at the Austell Medical Office Building with Northside Hospital for 7,522 square feet on May 1, 2013 (the Northside Lease) for a term of 10 years, 10 months.

Expense recoveries. Expense recoveries increased \$120,124, or 18.6%, from \$646,595 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 to \$766,719 for the three months ended March 31, 2013, due primarily to an increase in property operational expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2013 as compared to three months ended March 31, 2012. A new triple-net lease at the Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building commenced in December 2012 for space which was previously vacant also increased expense recoveries.

Other revenues. Other revenues increased \$22,434 from \$30,208 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 to \$52,642 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 due to an increase in amortized tenant improvements.

Total Expenses

Total expenses decreased by \$30,984, or 1.2%, for the three months ended March 31, 2013 as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2012. An analysis of selected expenses follows.

Operational expenses. Operational expenses increased \$114,385, or 9.9%, from \$1,149,232 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 to \$1,263,617 for the three months ended March 31, 2013, due primarily to increased real estate tax expense of \$35,088 and an increased utility expenses of \$70,233.

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses decreased \$38,957, or 24.5%, from \$158,889 during the three months ended March 31, 2012 to \$119,932 during the three months ended March 31, 2013. The decrease was primarily attributable to certain legal expenses associated with lease renewals and a potential acquisition which occurred in the 2012 period but not in the 2013 period.

Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization was \$1,021,013 during the three months ended March 31, 2013 compared to \$1,060,573 for the three months ended March 31, 2012, representing a decrease of \$39,561, or 3.7%, due primarily to lower amortization on leases and lease intangibles that expired during the 2012 period, as well as lower depreciation resulting from certain assets or property improvements becoming fully depreciated.

Interest expense. Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2013 was \$1,049,400 compared to \$1,175,640 for the three months ended March 31, 2012, representing a decrease of \$126,241, or 10.7%. The decrease was primarily due to lower average mortgage loan borrowings resulting from the repayment of outstanding debt on the Stonecreek Family Health Center in 2012 as well as a reduction in overall loan balances from scheduled principal payments under the loan agreements.

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

In addition, during the three months ended March 31, 2012, a loss on sale of \$66,853 was recognized in connection with the sale of a condominium unit at the Summerfield Square property.

The above changes contributed to a decrease in combined net loss before discontinued operations of \$274,888, or 49.2%, from \$(558,740) for the three months ended March 31,2012 to \$(283,852) for the three months ended March 31,2013.

62

Cash Flows

Three months ended March 31, 2013 compared to three months ended March 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities. Cash flows from operating activities were \$1,560,305 during the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to \$712,888 during the three months ended March 31, 2013, representing a decrease of \$847,417. This change was primarily attributable to the loss on sale of properties under development in the 2012 period, as well as a decrease in accrued expenses and other liabilities and a decrease in tenant receivables.

Cash flows from investing activities. Cash flows from investing activities were \$374,383 during the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to (\$259,987) during the three months ended March 31, 2013, representing a decrease of \$634,370. The decrease was primarily attributable to the proceeds from the sale of investment properties in the 2012 period and the increase in capital expenditures for investment properties and related assets, including improvements for a new 3,406 square foot lease executed at Remington Medical Commons which commenced February 1, 2013.

Cash flows from financing activities. Cash flows from financing activities were \$(946,090) during the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to \$(405,905) during the three months ended March 31, 2013, representing an increase of \$540,185. The increase was primarily attributable to the sale of properties in the 2012 period pursuant to which mortgage debt on the property was paid off at closing. Proceeds from the issuance of debt also increased in the three months ended March 31, 2013 by \$204,198 in conjunction with an increase in the outstanding loan balance relating to the Remington Medical Commons, the proceeds of which were used to fund tenant improvements for a new 3,406 square foot lease commencing February 1, 2013.

Year ended December 31, 2012 compared to year ended December 31, 2011

Total Revenues

Total revenues decreased \$858,331, or 6.2%, for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2011. An analysis of selected revenues follows.

Rental revenues. Rental Revenues decreased \$610,208, or 5.8%, from \$10,500,927 to \$9,890,719, primarily due to to the expiration and non-renewal of leases totaling 22,544 square feet at the Stonecreek Family Health Center and Austell Medical Office Building which resulted in decreased rental revenues. Subsequent to December 31, 2012, Northside Hospital entered into a lease for 7,522 square feet at the Austell Medical Office Building that commenced on May 1, 2013 (the Northside Lease) for a term of 10 years, 10 months. Rental revenues also declined from 2011 to 2012 due to leases that were extended in 2012 but at a lower base rent, including leases for approximately 9,148 square feet at the Summit Healthplex.

Expense recoveries. Expense recoveries decreased \$202,382, or 6.1%, from \$3,313,581 the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$3,111,199 for the year ended December 31, 2012 due primarily to decreased property operational expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2013 as compared to three months ended March 31, 2012. The expiration and non-renewal of triple-net leases totaling 22,544 square feet at the Stonecreek Family Health Center and Austell Medical Office Building also contributed to the decrease in operating expense recoveries

Other revenues. Other revenues decreased \$45,741 from 60,722 for the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$14,981 for the year ended December 31, 2012 due to the end of amortized tenant improvements in 2012.

Total Expenses

Total expenses decreased by \$845,423, or 6.9% for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2011. An analysis of selected expenses follows.

Operational expenses. Operational expenses decreased \$195,305, or 3.9%, from \$4,953,092 for the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$4,757,787 for the year ended December 31, 2012, due primarily due to bad debt expense recorded in 2011 being approximately \$200,000 greater than that recorded in 2012. The bad debt expense recorded in 2011 related to a tenant in the Summit Healthplex which was delinquent in rent at the time. The tenant has been replaced and is current on all rent payments. Increases in certain other operating expenses, such as real estate taxes and general maintenance, were nearly offset by decreases in utilities and snow removal.

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses increased \$60,787, or 20.2%, from \$300,978 during the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$361,765 during the year ended December 31, 2012. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in audit and other professional fees as well as increased travel and transaction-related expenses associated with this offering and the formation transactions.

Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization was \$4,149,539 during the year ended December 31, 2012 compared to \$4,588,024 for the year ended December 31, 2011, representing a decrease of \$438,485, or 9.6%, due primarily to lower amortization on leases and lease intangibles that expired in 2012, as well as lower depreciation resulting from certain assets or property improvements becoming fully depreciated.

63

Interest expense. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was \$4,537,660 compared to \$4,617,457 for the year ended December 31, 2011, representing a decrease of \$79,797, or 1.7%. The decrease was primarily due to lower average mortgage loan borrowings due to all outstanding debt on the Stonecreek Family Health Center being repaid in 2012 as well as a reduction in overall loan balances from scheduled principal payments under the loan agreements.

In addition, during 2012, we recognized a loss on sale of \$227,804 in connection with the sale of two condominium units at the Summerfield Square property.

Impairment losses. Impairment losses decreased \$500,224, or 34.8%, from \$1,436,813 during the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$936,589 during the year ended December 31, 2012. Impairment losses are not a recurring expense as we periodically assess the carrying value of real estate investments and related intangible assets against the estimated fair value of the property. In 2011, we accounted for an impairment of approximately \$1.4 million against the Ingham Regional Medical Center mainly resulting from the decline in current and projected operating results and cash flow from the property. In 2012, we accounted for an additional impairment on the Ingham Regional Medical Center as well as impairments on the Stonecreek Family Health Center and Summerfield Square property.

The above changes contributed to a decrease in combined net loss before discontinued operations of 15.6% from \$(3,296,758) for the year ended December 31, 2011 to \$(2,782,991) for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2012 compared to year ended December 31, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities. Cash flows from operating activities was \$2,978,199 during the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to \$3,360,135 during the year ended December 31, 2012, representing an increase of \$381,936. This change was primarily attributable to the gain on sale of investment properties and the loss on sale of properties under development in 2012, as well as the net changes in current assets and liabilities, primarily a decrease in tenant and other receivables combined with an increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Cash flows from investing activities. Cash flows from investing activities was \$(52,393) during the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to \$13,680,825 during the year ended December 31, 2012, representing an increase of \$13,733,218 The increase was primarily attributable to the proceeds from the sale of investment properties in 2012. Cash used in investing activities was for capital expenditures on investment properties which totaled \$844,509 during the year ended December 31, 2012 and \$52,393 for the year ended December 31, 2011, an increase of \$792,116.

Cash flows from financing activities. Cash flows from financing activities was \$(3,758,129) during the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to \$(16,358,208) during the year ended December 31, 2012, representing a decrease of \$(12,600,679). The decrease was primarily attributable to an increase of payments on notes payable of \$14,149,277 as all outstanding debt on the Stonecreek Family Health Center was repaid in 2012. Proceeds from the issuance of \$694,888 of debt in 2011 also contributed to the difference as cash was borrowed under a line of credit secured by the Aurora Medical Office Building in 2011 and was repaid in 2012.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We believe that this offering will improve our financial position through changes in our capital structure, including an expected reduction in our leverage. After completion of this offering, we expect our ratio of debt to equity value to be approximately %, and we expect to have approximately \$ million of available cash (assuming no exercise of the over-allotment option). Our short-term liquidity requirements consist primarily of funds to pay for operating expenses and other expenditures directly associated with our properties, including:

property expenses, interest expense and scheduled principal payments on outstanding indebtedness,

general and administrative expenses, and

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

capital expenditures for tenant improvements and leasing commissions.

In addition, we will require funds for future distributions expected to be paid to our common shareholders and OP unit holders in our operating partnership following completion of this offering.

We expect to satisfy our short-term liquidity requirements through our existing cash and cash equivalents, cash flow from operating activities, the proceeds of this offering and borrowings available under an anticipated credit facility.

64

Our long-term liquidity needs consist primarily of funds necessary to pay for acquisitions, recurring and non-recurring capital expenditures and scheduled debt maturities. We expect to satisfy our long-term liquidity needs through cash flow from operations, long-term secured and unsecured borrowings, issuances of equity securities, and, in connection with acquisitions of additional properties, the issuance of OP units of our operating partnership, and proceeds from select property dispositions and joint venture transactions.

We intend to invest in additional properties as suitable opportunities arise and adequate sources of financing are available. We currently are evaluating additional potential investments consistent with the normal course of our business. There can be no assurance as to whether or when any portion of these investments will be completed. Our ability to complete investments is subject to a number of risks and variables, including our ability to negotiate mutually agreeable terms with sellers and our ability to finance the investment. We may not be successful in identifying and consummating suitable acquisitions or investment opportunities, which may impede our growth and negatively affect our results of operations and may result in the use of a significant amount of management resources. We expect that future investments in properties will depend on and will be financed by, in whole or in part, our existing cash, borrowings, including under our anticipated credit facility or the proceeds from additional issuances of common or preferred shares, issuances of OP units or other securities.

We intend to procure a secured credit facility following the completion of this offering and the formation transactions. We intend to repay indebtedness incurred under this proposed credit facility from time to time, for acquisitions or otherwise, from cash flows from operations and from the proceeds of additional debt or equity issuances. In the future, we may seek to increase the amount of our credit facility, negotiate additional credit facilities or issue corporate debt instruments. Any indebtedness incurred or issued by us may be secured or unsecured, may have a short, medium, or long term fixed or variable interest rate and may be subject to other terms and conditions that we deem acceptable. We may also enter into financing arrangements on terms that we might not otherwise accept if we were in need of liquidity and had limited options.

We currently do not expect to sell any of our properties to meet our liquidity needs, although we may do so in the future.

We intend to refinance at maturity the mortgage notes payable that have balloon payments at maturity.

As of March 31, 2013, the entity that owned Ingham Regional Medical Center, which we will acquire in connection with the formation transactions, was in violation of a financial covenant in the loan agreement for the loan secured by Ingham Regional Medical Center, which required that entity to, among other things, maintain a minimum debt service coverage ratio. We expect to repay the loan secured by the Ingham Regional Medical Center in full with the proceeds of this offering.

As of March 31, 2013, the Ziegler Fund that owned the entity that owns Summit Healthplex, which entity we will acquire in connection with the formation transactions, was in violation of a financial covenant in the loan agreement for the loan secured by Summit Healthplex, which required that entity to, among other things, maintain a minimum level of tangible net worth. We expect to repay the loan secured by the Summit Healthplex in full with the proceeds of this offering.

As of March 31, 2013, the entity that owned Summerfield Square, which we expect to acquire in connection with the formation transactions, was in default under the loan agreement evidencing such loan that required the entity to, among other things, repay the principal amount due by the maturity date of March 18, 2012. The lender for this loan has waived this default through September 30, 2013 under a forbearance agreement.

We currently are in compliance with all other debt covenants in our outstanding indebtedness.

Commitments Pre Offering

The following table sets forth our principal obligations and commitments, including periodic interest payments related to the indebtedness outstanding as of March 31, 2013, without giving effect to the use of proceeds of this offering:

| | Payments by Period | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|-----------|--------------|----------|------------|--|--|
| | Total | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | Thereafter | | |
| | | (| in thousands | s) | | | |
| Principal payments ⁽¹⁾ | \$ 84,794 | \$ 36,228 | \$ 1,000 | \$ 1,053 | \$ 46,513 | | |
| Interest payments fixed rate debt | 9,989 | 2,591 | 2,259 | 2,213 | 2,926 | | |
| Interest payments variable rate debt | 1,951 | 1,023 | 250 | 243 | 435 | | |
| Ground lease payments | 1,799 | 17 | 17 | 17 | 1,748 | | |

Total \$98,534 \$39,859 \$3,526 \$3,527 \$ 51,623

(1) Payments shown above represent 100% of debt service and does not reflect joint venture interests.

65

Commitments Post Offering

The following table sets forth our principal obligations and commitments, including periodic interest payments related to the pro forma indebtedness outstanding as of March 31, 2013, after the repayment of anticipated outstanding indebtedness on certain properties using the proceeds of this offering:

| | Payments by Period | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| | Total | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | Thereafter |
| | | s) | | | |
| Principal payments (1) | \$ 49,519 | \$ 953 | \$ 1,000 | \$ 1,053 | \$ 46,513 |
| Interest payments fixed rate debt) | 9,699 | 2,301 | 2,259 | 2,213 | 2,926 |
| Interest payments variable rate debt) | 1,195 | 266 | 250 | 243 | 435 |
| Ground lease payments | 1,799 | 17 | 17 | 17 | 1,748 |
| Ziegler shared services agreement fee | 3,250 | 650 | 650 | 650 | 1,300 |
| | | | | | |
| Total | \$ 65,462 | \$ 4,187 | \$4,176 | \$ 4,177 | \$ 52,923 |

(1) Payments shown above represent 100% of debt service and does not reflect joint venture interests.

In addition to the contractual obligations set forth in the table above, we expect to enter into employment agreements with certain of our executive officers. We expect these employment agreements will provide for salary, bonus and other benefits, including severance upon a termination of employment under certain circumstances. The terms of these employment agreements have not yet been finalized and therefore remain subject to change. We will also enter into contracts for services at certain properties from time to time.

Indebtedness to be Outstanding After this Offering

As of March 31, 2013, we had total pro forma consolidated indebtedness of approximately \$\) million. The weighted average interest rate on our total pro forma consolidated indebtedness would have been \$\%\$ (based on the 30-day LIBOR rate as of March 31, 2013 of \$\%\$). On a pro forma basis as of March 31, 2013, we had approximately \$\) million, or approximately \$\%\$, of our outstanding long-term debt exposed to fluctuations in short-term interest rates.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the total pro forma consolidated indebtedness outstanding as of March 31, 2013 that we expect will be outstanding following completion of this offering and the use of proceeds therefrom.

| | | Fixed/Floating | | |
|---|-----------|----------------|-----------------------|----------|
| Property | Principal | Rate | Rate | Maturity |
| | (in thou | sands) | | |
| Canton Medical Office Building(1) | \$ 6,379 | Fixed | 5.94% | 06/06/17 |
| Firehouse Square | \$ 2,871 | Fixed | 6.58% | 09/06/17 |
| Hackley Medical Square | \$ 5,588 | Fixed | 5.93% | 01/06/17 |
| MeadowView Professional Center | \$ 10,706 | Fixed | 5.81% | 06/06/17 |
| Mid Coast Hospital Medical Office Building(2) | \$ 8,218 | Fixed | 4.82%(3) | 05/16/16 |
| New Albany Professional Building | \$ 2,165 | Floating | 6 Month LIBOR + 2.40% | 02/01/18 |
| Remington Medical Commons(4) | \$ 6,514 | Floating | LIBOR + 2.75% | 09/28/17 |
| Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building(5) | \$ 6,822 | Fixed | 5.35% | 01/01/18 |
| | | | | |
| Total | \$ 49,263 | | | |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

- (1) In the formation transactions, we will acquire a 50.0% interest in the joint venture that owns this property. Debt shown in this schedule is the full amount of the mortgage indebtedness on this property.
- (2) In the formation transactions, we will acquire a 66.3% interest in the joint venture that owns this property. Debt shown in this schedule is the full amount of the mortgage indebtedness on this property.
- (3) This loan bears interest at a rate of LIBOR + 2.25%. We have entered into an interest rate swap to effectively fix the rate on this loan at 4.82% through the date of maturity.
- (4) In the formation transactions, we will acquire a 65.0% interest in the joint venture that owns this property. Debt shown in this schedule is the full amount of the mortgage indebtedness on this property.
- (5) In the formation transactions, we will acquire a 59.6% interest in the joint venture that owns this property. Debt shown is the full amount of the mortgage indebtedness on this property.

66

Critical Accounting Policies

Our combined financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting policies generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), which require us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Set forth below is a summary of our accounting policies that we believe are critical to the preparation of our combined financial statements. This summary should be read in conjunction with a more complete discussion of our accounting policies included in Note 2 to the combined financial statements in this Form S-11 Registration Statement.

Principles of Combination

The accompanying combined financial statements include the accounts of our initial properties and all controlled subsidiaries and joint ventures. The portion of the net income or loss attributed to third parties is reported as net income allocable to noncontrolling interests on the combined statements of operations, and such parties portion of the net equity in such subsidiaries is reported on the combined balance sheets as noncontrolling interests. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in combination.

We consider ourselves to control an entity under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 810 Consolidation (ASC 810), if we are the majority owner of and have voting control over such entity. We also assess control through means other than voting rights (variable interest entities or VIEs) and determine which business entity is the primary beneficiary of the VIE. A VIE is broadly defined as an entity where either the equity investors as a group, if any, do not have a controlling financial interest or the equity investment at risk is insufficient to finance that entity s activities without additional subordinated financial support. We consolidate VIEs when it is determined that we are the primary beneficiary of the VIE at either the date we became involved with the variable interest entity or upon the occurrence of a reconsideration event. We have concluded that two of our partially-owned entities (Summerfield Square and Arrowhead Commons) are VIEs.

Real Estate Investment Properties and Identified Intangible Assets

We are required to make subjective assessments of the useful lives of our medical office buildings for purposes of determining the amount of depreciation to record on an annual basis with respect to our investments in real estate. These assessments have a direct impact on our net income because if we were to shorten the expected useful lives of our investments in real estate we would depreciate such investments over fewer years, resulting in more depreciation expense and lower net income on an annual basis. Real estate investment properties and identified intangible assets are carried at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization. Medical office buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives ranging up to 50 years using the straight-line method. Tenant improvements and in-place leases are amortized over the lease life of the in-place leases or the tenant s respective lease term. Cost of maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.

We periodically assess the carrying value of real estate investments and related intangible assets in accordance with ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment (ASC 360), to determine if facts and circumstances exist that would suggest that the recorded amount of an asset might be impaired or that the estimated useful live should be modified. In the event impairment in value occurs and a portion of the carrying amount of the real estate investment will not be recovered in part or in whole, a provision will be recorded to reduce the carrying basis of the real estate investment and related intangibles to their estimated fair value. The estimated fair value of our real estate investments is determined by use of a number of customary industry standard methods that include discounted cash flow modeling using appropriate discount and capitalization rates and/or estimated cash proceeds received upon the anticipated disposition of the asset from market comparables. Estimates of future cash flows is based on a number of factors including the historical operating results, leases in place, known trends, and other market or economic factors affecting the real estate investment. The evaluation of anticipated cash flows is subjective and is based on assumptions regarding future occupancy, lease rates and capital requirements that could differ materially from actual results. If our anticipated holding periods change or estimated cash flows decline based on market conditions or other unforeseen factors, impairment may be recognized. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are recorded at the lower of carrying value or fair value less costs to sell.

Rental Revenue

We recognize rental revenue in accordance with ASC 840, Leases (ASC 840). ASC 840 requires that rental revenue be recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease when collectibility is reasonably assured. Recognizing rental revenue on a straight-line basis for leases may result in recognizing revenue for amounts more or less than amounts currently due from tenants. Amounts recognized in excess of amounts currently due are included in other assets on the combined balance sheets. If we determine the collectability of straight-line rents is not reasonable assured, we limit future recognition to amounts contractually owed and, where appropriate, establish an allowance for estimated losses.

67

Tenant recoveries related to reimbursement for real estate taxes, insurance, and other operating expenses are recognized as rental revenue in the period the applicable expenses are incurred. The reimbursements are recognized at gross, as we are generally the primary obligor with respect to real estate taxes and purchasing goods and services from third-party suppliers, have discretion in selecting the supplier, and bears the credit risk. Real estate taxes paid by tenants in accordance with the triple net leases and corresponding expenses have been included in rental revenue and operational expenses, respectively, on the combined statements of operations.

Lease Accounting

We, as lessor, make a determination with respect to each of our leases whether they should be accounted for as operating leases or direct financing leases. The classification criteria is based on estimates regarding the fair value of the leased facilities, minimum lease payments, effective cost of funds, the economic life of the facilities, the existence of a bargain purchase option, and certain other terms in the lease agreements. We believe all of our leases should be accounted for as operating leases. Payments received under operating leases are accounted for in the combined statements of operations as rental revenue for actual rent collected plus or minus a straight-line adjustment for estimated minimum lease escalators. Assets subject to operating leases are reported as real estate investments in the combined balance sheets.

Substantially all of our leases contain fixed or formula-based rent escalators. To the extent that the escalator increases are tied to a fixed index or rate, lease payments are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease.

Derivative Instruments

We have implemented ASC 815, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activity (ASC 815), which establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that all derivatives, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded as either an asset or liability measured at their fair value unless they qualify for a normal purchase or normal sales exception. We recognize our derivatives as a liability on the combined balance sheets. When specific hedge accounting criteria is not met, ASC 815 requires that changes in a derivative s fair value be recognized currently in earnings. Changes in the fair market values of our derivative instruments are recorded in the combined statements of operations We did not designate our derivatives as a hedge.

Purchase of Investment Properties

Upon the acquisition of real estate properties, we estimate the fair value of acquired tangible assets (consisting of land, building, and improvements) and identified intangible assets and liabilities (consisting of above- and below-market leases, in place leases, and tenant relationships) based on the evaluation of information and estimates available at that date in accordance with the provisions of ASC 805, Business Combinations (ASC 805), and we allocate purchase price based on these assessments. We make estimates of the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets and acquired liabilities using information obtained from multiple sources as a result of pre-acquisition due diligence, which generally represents Level 3 inputs, and includes the assistance of a third party appraiser using the income approach method valuation. The income approach methodology utilizes the remaining noncancelable lease terms as defined in the lease agreements, market rental data, capitalization and discount rates. Based on these estimates, we recognize the acquired assets and liabilities at their estimated fair values. Initial valuations are subject to change until the information is finalized, no later than 12 months from the acquisition date. We expense transaction costs associated with ASC 805 in the period incurred. The fair value of tangible property assets acquired under ASC 805 considers the value of the property as if vacant determined by sales comparables and other relevant data. The fair value reflects the depreciated replacement cost of the permanent assets, with no trade fixtures included. The determination of fair value involves the use of significant judgment and estimation.

We determine the value of land either based on real estate tax assessed values in relation to the total value of the asset, internal analyses of recently acquired and existing comparable properties within our portfolio, or third party appraisals.

In recognizing identified intangible assets and liabilities of an acquired property, the value of above-or-below market leases is estimated based on the present value (using an interest rate which reflected the risks associated with the leases acquired) of the difference between contractual amounts to be received pursuant to the leases and management s estimate of market lease rates measured over a period equal to the estimated remaining term of the lease. The capitalized above-market or below-market lease intangibles are amortized as a reduction or addition to rental income over the estimated remaining term of the respective leases.

In determining the value of in-place leases and tenant relationships, management considers current market conditions and costs to execute similar leases in arriving at an estimate of the carrying costs during the expected lease-up period from vacant to existing occupancy. In estimating carrying costs, management includes real estate taxes, insurance, other operating expenses, estimates of lost rental revenue during the expected lease-up periods, and costs to execute similar leases, including leasing commissions, tenant improvements, legal, and other related costs based on current market demand. The values assigned to in-place leases and tenant relationships are amortized over the estimated

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

remaining term of the lease. If a lease terminates prior to its scheduled expiration, all unamortized costs related to that lease are written off.

68

Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations is a component of an entity that has either been disposed of or is deemed to be held-for-sale and, (i) the operations and cash flows of the component have been or will be eliminated from ongoing operations as a result of the disposal transaction, and (ii) the entity will not have any significant continuing involvement in the operations of the component after the disposal transaction.

In accordance with ASC 205-20, Presentation of Financial Statements-Discontinued Operations (ASC 205-20), we have presented the results of operations to the actual or planned disposition of investment properties are reflected in the combined statements of operations as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the combined financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant estimates are made for the valuation of real estate and related intangibles, valuation of financial instruments, impairment assessments and fair value assessments with respect to purchase price allocations. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current combined financial statement presentation, with an immaterial effect on our combined financial position or results of operations.

Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012

The JOBS Act permits us, as an emerging growth company, to take advantage of an extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting standards applicable to public companies. We have elected to opt out of this provision and, as a result, we would be required to comply with new or revised accounting standards as required when they are adopted. The decision to opt out of the extended transition period under the JOBS Act is irrevocable.

REIT Qualification Requirements

We will be subject to a number of operational and organizational requirements necessary to qualify and maintain our qualification as a REIT. If we fail to qualify as a REIT or fail to remain qualified as a REIT in any taxable year, our income would be subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates and potentially increased state and local taxes and could incur substantial tax liabilities which could have an adverse impact upon our results of operations, liquidity and distributions to our shareholders.

Real Estate Taxes

Pursuant to our lease agreements, our tenants generally are responsible, directly or indirectly, for the payment of all real estate taxes assessed on our initial properties.

Credit Facility

We intend to procure a secured credit facility shortly after the completion of this offering and the formation transactions to be used primarily to finance future acquisitions and developments, fund tenant improvements and capital expenditures, provide for working capital and for other general corporate purposes. We expect that any such credit facility will contain customary covenants. There can be no assurance, however, that we will be able to procure this secured line of credit on acceptable terms, or at all.

69

Funds from Operations

FFO is a widely recognized measure of REIT performance. Although FFO is not computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, we believe that information regarding FFO is helpful to shareholders and potential investors because it facilitates an understanding of the operating performance of our initial properties without giving effect to real estate depreciation and amortization, which assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes ratably over time. Because real estate values historically have increased or decreased with market conditions, we believe that FFO provides a meaningful supplemental measure of our performance.

We calculate FFO in accordance with the April 2002 National Policy Bulletin of NAREIT, or White Paper. The White Paper defines FFO as net income (computed in accordance with GAAP) before noncontrolling interests of holders of OP units, excluding gains (or losses) on sales of depreciable operating property and extraordinary items (computed in accordance with GAAP), plus real estate related depreciation and amortization (excluding amortization of deferred financing costs), and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Our FFO computation may not be comparable to FFO reported by other REITs that do not compute FFO in accordance with the White Paper definition or that interpret the White Paper definition differently than we do. The GAAP measure that we believe to be most directly comparable to FFO, net income (loss), includes depreciation and amortization expenses, gains or losses on property sales and noncontrolling interests. In computing FFO, we eliminate these items because, in our view, they are not indicative of the results from the operations of our initial properties.

To facilitate a clear understanding of our historical operating result, FFO should be examined in conjunction with net income (determined in accordance with GAAP) as presented in the combined financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. FFO does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP, should not be considered to be an alternative to net income (loss) (determined in accordance with GAAP) as a measure of our liquidity and is not indicative of funds available for our cash needs, including our ability to make cash distributions to shareholders.

Inflation

Historically, inflation has had a minimal impact on the operating performance of our initial properties. Many of our lease agreements contain provisions designed to mitigate the adverse impact of inflation. These provisions include clauses that enable us to receive payment of increased rent pursuant to escalation clauses which generally increase rental rates during the terms of the leases. These escalation clauses often provide for fixed rent increases or indexed escalations (based upon the consumer price index or other measures). However, some of these contractual rent increases may be less than the actual rate of inflation. Most of our lease agreements require the tenant to pay an allocable share of operating expenses, including common area maintenance costs, real estate taxes and insurance. This requirement reduces our exposure to increases in these costs and operating expenses resulting from inflation.

Seasonality

Our business has not been and we do not expect it to become subject to material seasonal fluctuations.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Our future income, cash flows and fair values relevant to financial instruments are dependent upon prevailing market interest rates. Market risk refers to the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and interest rates. We use certain derivative financial instruments to manage, or hedge, interest rate risks related to our borrowings. We do not use derivatives for trading or speculative purposes and only enter into contracts with major financial institutions based upon their credit rating and other factors.

An interest rate swap is a contractual agreement entered into by two counterparties under which each agrees to make periodic payments to the other for an agreed period of time based on a notional amount of principal. Under the most common form of interest rate swap, known from our perspective as a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap, a series of floating, or variable, rate payments on a notional amount of principal is exchanged for a series of fixed interest rate payments on such notional amount.

No assurance can be given that any future hedging activities by us will have the desired beneficial effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

The variable rate component of our variable rate pro forma consolidated indebtedness is LIBOR based. Assuming no increase in the amount of our variable rate debt, if LIBOR were to increase by 50 basis points, interest expense on our pro forma variable rate debt would increase by approximately \$ annually, and if LIBOR were to decrease by 50 basis points, interest expense on our pro forma variable rate debt would decrease by approximately \$ annually.

Interest risk amounts are our management s estimates and were determined by considering the effect of hypothetical interest rates on our combined financial instruments. These analyses do not consider the effect of any change in overall economic activity that could occur in that environment. Further, in the event of a change of that magnitude, we may take actions to further mitigate our exposure to the change. However, due to the uncertainty of the specific actions that would be taken and their possible effects, these analyses assume no changes in our financial structure.

Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we expect to have outstanding approximately \$ million of consolidated debt, \$ of which will be subject to variable interest rates.

71

OUR INDUSTRY AND MARKET OPPORTUNITY

The nature of healthcare delivery continues to evolve due to the impact of government programs, regulatory changes and consumer preferences. We believe these changes have increased the need for capital among healthcare providers and increased pressure on these providers to integrate more efficient real estate solutions in order enhance the delivery of quality healthcare. In particular, we believe the following factors and trends are creating an attractive environment in which to invest in healthcare properties.

\$2.8 Trillion Healthcare Industry Projected to Grow to \$4.8 Trillion (and 19.6% of U.S. G.D.P.) by 2021

According to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, or HHS, healthcare spending accounted for 17.9% of U.S. gross domestic product, or GDP, in 2012. The general aging of the population, driven by the Baby Boomer generation and advances in medical technology and services which increase life expectancy, are key drivers of the growth in healthcare expenditures. The anticipated continuing increase in demand for healthcare services, together with an evolving complex and costly regulatory environment, changes in medical technology and reductions in government reimbursements are expected to pressure capital-constrained healthcare providers to find cost effective solutions for their real estate needs.

We believe the demand by healthcare providers for healthcare real estate will increase as health spending in the United States continues to increase. As shown in the chart below, national healthcare expenditures continue to rise and are projected to grow from an estimated \$2.8 trillion in 2012 to \$4.8 trillion by 2021 representing an average annual rate of growth of 5.7%, reaching a projected 19.6% of GDP in 2021.

Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Office of the Actuary

Aging Population

The aging of the U.S. population has a direct effect on the demand for healthcare as older persons generally utilize healthcare services at a rate well in excess of younger people. According to the 2012 Mid-Year Consumer Expenditure Survey, persons aged 65 to 74 years spent the highest amount annually for healthcare with more than \$5,314 in annual personal expenditures, including health insurance premiums. Persons 75 years and older followed closely with nearly \$4,683 spent on healthcare per year. In contrast, persons less than 25 years of age spent only \$953 per year on healthcare. Between 2010 and 2050, the U.S. population over 65 years of age is projected to more than double from 40.2 million to nearly 88.5 million and the 85 and older population is expected to more than triple, from 5.7 million in 2010 to 19.0 million, as reflected in the chart below. The number of older Americans is also growing as a percentage of the total U.S. population with the number of persons older than 65 estimated to comprise 13.0% of the total U.S. population in 2010 and projected to grow to 20.2% by 2050. According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, from 1950 to 2008, the average life expectancy at birth increased from 68.2 years to 78.1 years. By 2060, the average life expectancy at birth is projected to increase to 84.8 years, according to the U.S. Census Bureau.

We believe that healthcare expenditures for the population over 65 years of age will continue to rise as a disproportionate share of healthcare dollars is spent on older Americans. We believe the older population group increasingly will require treatment and management of chronic and acute health ailments and that this increased demand for healthcare services will create a substantial need for additional medical office buildings and other facilities that serve the healthcare industry in many regions of the United States. Additionally, we believe there will likely be a focus on lowering the cost of outpatient care to support the aging U.S. population, which will continue to support medical office and outpatient facility property demand in the long term. We believe these trends will result in a substantial increase in the number of quality properties meeting our investment criteria.

Table of Contents 122

72

We believe advances in medical technology will continue to enable healthcare providers to identify and treat once fatal illnesses and improve the survival rate of critically ill and injured patients who will require continuing medical care. Along with these technical innovations, the U.S. population is growing older and living longer.

Projected U.S. Population Aged 65+ (1900-2050)

Affordable Care Act (30 Million More Insured and Increased Market Certainty)

The Affordable Care Act constitutes a significant overhaul of many aspects of healthcare regulations and health insurance. We believe this evolution of U.S. health care policy creates the framework for healthcare services over the near term. The Affordable Care Act requires every American to have health insurance by 2014 or be subjected to a tax. Those who cannot afford health insurance will be offered insurance subsidies or Medicaid coverage. The U.S. Census Bureau estimates that approximately 50 million Americans did not have healthcare insurance in 2009. HHS predicts the Affordable Care Act will result in an additional 30 million Americans having healthcare insurance by 2020 which we believe will substantially increase the demand for healthcare services.

We believe the increase in the number of Americans with access to health insurance will result in an increase in physician office visits and an overall rise in healthcare utilization which in turn will drive a need for expansion of medical, outpatient, and smaller specialty hospital facilities. Additionally, the increased dissemination of health research through media outlets, marketing of healthcare products, and availability of advanced screening techniques and medical procedures have contributed to a more engaged population of healthcare users. This has created increased demand for customized facilities providing specialized, preventive and integrative healthcare services.

The Affordable Care Act further contains provisions which are designed to lower reimbursement amounts under Medicare and tie reimbursement levels to the quality of services provided. We believe these and other provisions of the Affordable Care Act will increase the pressure on healthcare providers to become more efficient in their business models, invest capital in their businesses, lower costs and improve the quality of care, which in turn will drive health care systems to monetize their real estate assets and create demand for new, modern and specialized facilities.

Clinical Care Continues to Shift to Outpatient Care

Procedures traditionally performed in hospitals, such as certain types of surgery, are increasingly moving to outpatient facilities driven by advances in clinical science, shifting consumer preferences, limited or inefficient space in existing hospitals and lower costs in the outpatient environment. This continuing shift toward delivering healthcare services in an outpatient environment rather than a traditional hospital environment increases the need for additional outpatient facilities and smaller, more specialized and efficient hospitals. Studies by the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission and others have shown that healthcare is delivered more cost effectively and with higher patient satisfaction when it is provided on an outpatient basis. Increasingly, hospital admissions are reserved for the critically ill, and less critical patients are treated on an outpatient basis with recuperation in their own homes. We believe the recently enacted Affordable Care Act and health care market trends toward outpatient care will continue to push health care services out of larger, older, inefficient hospitals and into newer, more efficient and conveniently located outpatient facilities and smaller specialized hospitals. We believe that increased

73

specialization within the medical field is also driving demand for medical facilities designed specifically for particular specialties and that physicians want to locate their practices in medical office space that is in or adjacent to these facilities.

Cumulative Change in Total Admissions and Total Outpatient Visits

Physician Employment by Healthcare Delivery System Trend Improves Credit

As shown in the chart below, the total number of physicians is growing and the number and percentage of physicians employed by healthcare delivery systems and by large physician groups has increased in recent years, and this increase is expected to accelerate due to, among other factors, declining physician reimbursement and the increasing costs of practice due to changes under the Affordable Care Act, other healthcare regulations, expensive information technology and malpractice insurance.

According to a survey by Accenture, U.S. physicians are continuing to seek to sell their private practices and seek employment with healthcare delivery systems. At the same time, hospitals are determining how to retain and recruit an appropriate mix of physicians, especially in high-growth practices such as cardiovascular care, orthopedics and oncology. We believe patients will increasingly move to large healthcare delivery systems, as opposed to the current trend of visiting doctors in private, small practice setting.

74

According to Accenture, the rate of independent physicians employed by healthcare delivery systems will grow by an annual five percent over three years as shown in the chart below. By 2013, less than one-third of physicians are expected to remain truly independent.

Additionally, we believe healthcare delivery systems will continue to consolidate in an effort to secure or expand market share, gain access to capital and achieve various economies of scale. Historically, this consolidation has been in the form of the expansion of investor-owned health systems through acquisitions or the merger of two or more tax-exempt health systems. Recently, new participants, such as private equity firms, have acquired hospital assets and invested capital in existing tax-exempt organizations. We believe the continuing trends in hospital systems consolidation will accelerate the integration of physician practice groups and other clinicians with larger healthcare delivery systems and that accessing capital will continue to be a major area of focus for healthcare organizations, both in the short and long term. We believe physician employment by healthcare delivery systems and large group practices increases the demand for efficient real estate solutions and can lead to an improvement in the credit quality of our physician tenants and target physician tenants.

Healthcare Industry Employment Growth

According to the U.S. Department of Labor s Bureau of Labor Statistics, the healthcare industry was the largest industry in the United States in 2010 providing nearly 14 million jobs. While total U.S. employment dropped by over 2% between 2000 and 2010, health care employment grew by more than 25% during the same period. The Bureau of Labor Statistics estimates that healthcare sector employment is projected to grow from over 14 million jobs in 2010 to nearly 18.3 million jobs in 2020, an increase of 30%, compared to only 13% growth for jobs in all other employment sectors. Of the approximately 4.3 million new healthcare jobs expected between 2010 and 2020, 63% are projected to arise in outpatient settings (offices of health practitioners, home health, and other non-institutional settings) with office employment projected to increase by nearly 1.4 million jobs and hospital employment projected to increase by over 940,000 jobs between 2010 and 2020.

75

The rate of employment growth in physicians offices and outpatient care facilities has outpaced employment growth in hospitals during the past decade, further evidencing the trend of increased utilization of healthcare services outside traditional hospitals. These factors, in combination with changing consumer preferences and limitations on hospital expansion, have resulted in increased demand and need for medical office space, a trend which we expect will continue over the long term. We expect the continued growth in employment in the healthcare industry, and in particular the outpatient setting, will lead to growth in demand for medical office buildings and other facilities that serve the healthcare industry.

Monetization and Modernization

According to Stifel Nicolaus, hospitals and health systems own and control approximately 80% of the medical office buildings and outpatient facilities in the United States. We expect the need for capital and the growth in demand for healthcare at lower cost to cause many hospitals to seek to monetize their real estate through sale/leaseback or other arrangements as they seek capital for their physician integration and growth strategies. Hospitals also are seeking to become more efficient in the face of declining reimbursement and changing patient demographics by developing new, smaller, specialty healthcare facilities, as well as modernizing existing general acute care facilities.

We believe medical providers are increasingly focusing on investing their capital in their medical business and a growing number of medical providers have determined that third-party ownership of real estate with long term leases is an attractive alternative to investing their limited capital in bricks-and-mortar. Increasing use of expensive medical technology has placed additional demands on the capital requirements of medical services providers and physician practice groups. By selling their real estate assets and relying on third-party ownership of new healthcare properties, medical services providers and physician practice groups can generate and utilize capital needed to acquire medical equipment and technology to provide more comprehensive services to patients and improve overall patient care. We believe hospitals, physician practice groups and other medical services providers will increasingly monetize their real estate assets to redeploy capital into other mission-critical areas.

Highly Fragmented Market

The Journal of Real Estate Portfolios research report on Slicing, Dicing, and Scoping the Size of the U.S. Commercial Real Estate Market estimates that there is more than \$1 trillion in U.S. healthcare real estate and less than 10% of all medical office/outpatient care facilities currently are owned by public REITs and even a smaller percentage of hospitals. While a large percentage of these assets are not desirable for institutional investment, we believe the market of desirable, institutional quality assets in our target asset classes is large and there is growing demand by healthcare providers for new, high quality specialized space. We believe the current highly fragmented ownership of these target assets by, including hospital systems, physician groups, local developers and smaller private investors, provides a significant source of investment opportunities for the foreseeable future.

Stifel Nicolaus estimates the value of the total supply of medical office buildings and out-patient facilities at approximately \$414 billion, with approximately \$262 billion available for private investment, and is expected to grow at approximately \$4.5 billion per year. In estimating facilities available for private investment, Stifel Nicolaus excludes medical office buildings and outpatient facilities located on hospital campuses or other property owned by government and buildings housing small physician practices that are likely not attractive to institutional investors.

76

Limited New Supply

We believe construction of medical office buildings and other healthcare facilities has been relatively constrained by the recent recession and uncertainty in U.S. healthcare policy, while available space was absorbed and physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems planned for the implementation of the Affordable Care Act. According to Marcus and Millichap's mid-year Medical Office Research report, approximately 9 million square feet of new medical office space was delivered in 2012, which is significantly lower than the square feet of medical office space delivered from 2007 to 2009, when medical office inventory grew collectively by nearly 60 million square feet. We believe the low levels of new medical office space delivered and increasing demand in recent years will create a positive environment for both occupancy and rental rates in the near term and longer term. We believe these trends will result in an increase in the number of quality properties meeting our investment criteria.

OUR BUSINESS AND INITIAL PROPERTIES

Overview

We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company recently organized to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties are typically located on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or are strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. We believe the impact of government programs and continuing trends in the healthcare industry create attractive opportunities for us to invest in health care related real estate. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and has long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment and growth opportunities. Our principal investments will include medical office buildings, outpatient treatment facilities, acute and post-acute care hospitals, as well as other real estate integral to health care providers. We seek to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our shareholders through a combination of stable and increasing dividends and potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and our common shares.

Upon completion of the formation transactions and this offering, our initial portfolio will consist of 19 medical office buildings located in ten states with approximately 528,048 net leasable square feet, which as of March 31, 2013 were approximately 83.1% leased with a weighted average remaining lease term of 7 years. As of March 31, 2013, approximately 46% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 49% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is located within approximately $^{1}/_{4}$ mile of a hospital campus. Approximately 96% of our annualized base rent payments as of March 31, 2013 is from triple net leases, pursuant to which our tenants are responsible for all operating expenses relating to the property, including but not limited to real estate taxes, utilities, property insurance, maintenance and repairs, and property management. This structure helps insulate us from increases in certain operating expenses and provides more predictable cash flow. Our leases typically include rent escalation provisions designed to provide us with annual growth in our rental stream. As of March 31, 2013, leases representing 2.4%, 4.2% and 2.1% of leasable square feet in our initial portfolio will expire in 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.

Our initial portfolio was acquired or developed by healthcare real estate funds managed by B.C. Ziegler & Company, or Ziegler, a specialty investment banking firm focused on the healthcare industry. As part of our formation transactions, the Ziegler Funds will contribute their ownership interests in these properties to our operating partnership, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities, in exchange for OP units and our assumption or repayment of mortgage debt related to the properties. Certain principals at Ziegler responsible for managing these funds and properties will become senior members of our management team upon completion of our formation transactions.

We are a Maryland real estate investment trust and intend to elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013.

Our Objectives and Growth Strategy

Our principal business objective is to provide attractive risk-adjusted returns to our shareholders through a combination of (i) sustainable and increasing rental income and cash flow that generates reliable, increasing dividends, and (ii) potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and common shares. Our primary strategies to achieve our business objective are to invest in, own and manage a diversified portfolio of high quality healthcare properties and pay careful attention to our tenants—real estate strategies, which we believe will drive high retention, high occupancy and reliable, increasing rental income and cash flow.

We intend to grow our portfolio of high-quality healthcare properties leased to physicians, hospitals, healthcare delivery systems and other healthcare providers primarily through acquisitions of existing healthcare facilities. We may also selectively finance the development of new healthcare facilities through joint venture or fee arrangements with premier healthcare real estate developers. Generally, we only expect to make investments in new development properties when approximately 70% or more of the development property has been pre-leased before construction is commenced. We will seek to invest in properties where we can develop strategic alliances with financially sound healthcare providers and healthcare delivery systems that offer need-based healthcare services in sustainable healthcare markets. We will focus our investment activity on the following types of healthcare properties:

medical office buildings

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

outpatient treatment and diagnostic facilities

physician group practice clinics

ambulatory surgery centers

specialty hospitals and treatment centers

78

acute care hospitals

post acute care hospitals and long-term care facilities

We may opportunistically invest in senior housing properties, including skilled nursing, assisted living and independent senior living facilities. Consistent with our intent to qualify as a REIT, we may also invest in companies that provide healthcare services, in joint venture entities with operating partners, structured to comply with the REIT Investment Diversification Act of 2007 (RIDEA).

Our objective is to grow our portfolio with medical office buildings and other healthcare related facilities that provide stable revenue growth and predictable long-term cash flows. In connection with our review and consideration of investment opportunities, we generally take into account a variety of market considerations, including:

Whether the property is anchored by a financially-sound healthcare delivery system or if tenants have strong affiliations to a healthcare delivery system;

the performance of the local healthcare delivery system and its future prospects;

property location, with a particular emphasis on proximity to healthcare delivery systems;

demand for medical office buildings and healthcare related facilities, current and future supply of competing properties as well as occupancy and rental rates in the market;

population density and growth potential;

ability to achieve economies of scale with our existing medical office buildings and healthcare related facilities or anticipated acquisitions or developments; and

existing and potential competition from other healthcare real estate owners and operators.

79

Our Management Team

Our senior executive officers have extensive experience investing in and developing healthcare related real estate through several real estate, credit and healthcare cycles. John Thomas, our President and Chief Executive Officer, most recently served as Executive Vice President-Medical Facilities Group of Health Care REIT (NYSE: HCN) where he was responsible for managing over \$5 billion of medical facilities and oversaw the acquisition and development of medical properties valued in excess of \$2.5 billion from 2009 to 2012. Prior to Health Care REIT, Mr. Thomas held senior healthcare executive management positions with the Sisters of Mercy Health System of St. Louis, Inc. and Baylor Health Care System. Mr. Thomas s experience includes managing medical office, outpatient care facilities, hospitals and research life science facilities. John Sweet, who will become our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, established and manages the Ziegler Funds, whose properties will comprise our initial portfolio. Prior to re-joining Ziegler in 2005 to create the Ziegler Funds, Mr. Sweet was a co-founder of Windrose Medical Properties Trust (Windrose), a publicly-held healthcare REIT which completed its initial public offering in August 2002. Mr. Sweet assisted in the creation and initial public offering of Windrose as an independent consultant and subsequent its initial public offering joined the company as the Vice-President Business Development where he was responsible for identifying and negotiating the acquisition of new medical office buildings. John Lucey, our Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer, has more than twenty years of public company financial experience, of which more than ten of those years have been in the senior living healthcare industry. Since 2005, Mr. Lucey has served as the Director of Financial Reporting for Assisted Living Concepts, Inc. (NYSE: ALC), a senior housing operator with over 200 locations in 20 states and annual revenues of approximately \$230 million. Prior to Assisted Living Concepts, Mr. Lucey served as the Manager of Financial Reporting for Case New Holland from 2003 to 2005 and as a Division Controller at Monster Worldwide from 2001 to 2003. From 1996 to 2001, Mr. Lucey was the Director of Financial Reporting for Alterra Healthcare Corporation (now Brookdale Living Communities, NYSE: BKD). Mr. Lucey s experience includes initial public offerings, as well as various equity and debt offerings and mergers and acquisitions. Mark Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management, has been the senior asset manager of the Ziegler Funds since September 2005. We believe our management team s long established, trusted relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers, provides to us and our shareholders a competitive advantage in sourcing attractive investment opportunities and growth opportunities. Our management team and trustees also have relationships and access to state and federal policy makers to stay informed with health care policy directions that may affect our investment decisions and management.

Our shared services agreement with Ziegler will provide us with access to Ziegler s proprietary research and market analysis of the healthcare industry, as well as office space, IT support, accounting support and similar services, helping us to manage our overhead costs prudently. Founded in 1902, Ziegler is a national underwriter of tax exempt bonds for not-for-profit senior living providers, hospitals, and healthcare care delivery systems. In addition to its research team that provides research on over 500 healthcare organizations, Ziegler has over 60 investment banking professionals focused on the healthcare industry. We believe Ziegler s industry knowledge and relationships will help us identify and evaluate investment opportunities.

Competitive Strengths

We believe our management team s extensive public REIT and healthcare experience distinguishes us from many other real estate companies, both public and private. Specifically, our company s competitive strengths include, among others:

Strong Relationships with Physicians and Healthcare Delivery Systems. We believe our management team has developed a reputation among physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers of accessibility, reliability and trustworthiness. We believe this will result in attractive investment opportunities for us and high tenant satisfaction, leading to high occupancy rates, tenant retention and increasing cash flow from our properties.

Experienced Senior Management Team. Our senior management team has over 50 years of healthcare delivery system executive and related experience in healthcare real estate, finance, law, policy and clinical business development. Our management team s experience providing full service real estate solutions for the healthcare industry gives us a deep understanding of the dynamics and intricacies associated with insurance reimbursement practices, government regulation, cross-referrals, clinical interdependencies and patient behaviors. These same factors drive the profitability of the healthcare delivery systems with whom we will be strategically aligned.

Investment Focus. We believe that healthcare-related real estate rents and valuations are less susceptible to changes in the general economy than many other types of commercial real estate due to demographic trends and the need-based

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

rise in healthcare expenditures, even during economic downturns. For this reason, we believe healthcare-related real estate investments could potentially offer a more stable return to investors when compared to other types of real estate investments.

Nimble Management Execution. We expect to focus on individual investment opportunities of \$25 million or less in off market or lightly marketed transactions, with few transactions exceeding \$50 million. We are

80

establishing our company to identify and execute on these types and size of transactions efficiently, which we believe provides us an advantage over other healthcare real estate investors, such as the larger health care REITs, that focus on larger properties or portfolios in more competitively marketed investment opportunities.

Access to State and Federal Healthcare Policy Makers. Our management team and Trustees have relationships and access to state and federal policy makers to stay informed with health care policy directions that may affect the investment decisions and management of the company.

Strong Healthcare Delivery System Affiliation and Diverse Medical Tenant Base in Initial Properties. As of March 31, 2013, approximately 46% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 49% of the net leasable square footage of our initial properties is located within approximately \(^{1}/_{4}\) mile of a hospital campus. We believe that a healthcare delivery system anchored property with a diversified, clinically interdependent tenant mix is essential to the success of any healthcare facility, and our management team s understanding of the dynamics associated with tenant mix and clinical interdependency will be a key to our success. At December 31, 2012, the leases for our initial properties have a weighted average remaining lease term of approximately 7.1 years and only 8.9% of our annualized rent expires over the following three years.

81

Properties

The table below sets forth certain information regarding the properties in our initial portfolio as of March 31, 2013:

| | DD ODEDWY | | | | | | A | NNUALIZI BASE | ED | |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|-------|---------|---------------------------|----------------------|-----|------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|
| | PROPERTY | | | | | | | RENT | | |
| | MSA | YEAR | % | NET LEASABLE SQUARE | % | ANI | NUALIZED BASE | PER LEASED SQUARE | HEALTHCARE DELIVERY SYSTEM | PRINCIPAL |
| PROPERTY | LOCATION | BUILT | OWNED | FOOTAGEL | EASED |] | RENT(1) | FOOT | AFFILIATION | TENANTS |
| Arrowhead | | | | | | | | | | Paseo |
| Commons | Phoenix, AZ | 2004 | 50.0% | 12,800 | 100.0% | \$ | 313,237 | \$ 24.47 | N/A | Family Physicians |
| Aurora Medical | THOCHIA, TE | 2001 | 30.070 | 12,000 | 100.070 | Ψ | 313,237 | Ψ 21.17 | Aurora | 1 mysicians |
| Office Building | | | | | | | | | Health | Aurora |
| | Green Bay, WI | 2010 | 100.0% | 9,112 | 100.0% | \$ | 184,518 | \$ 20.25 | Care | Health Care |
| Austell Medical | | | | | | | | | | |
| Office Building ⁽²⁾ | Atlanta, GA | 1971 | 100.0% | 14,598 | 35.5% ⁽²⁾ | \$ | 80.077(2) | \$ 15.47 | N/A ⁽²⁾ | N/A ⁽²⁾ |
| Canton Medical | Atlalita, GA | 17/1 | 100.070 | 14,370 | 33.370 | φ | 80,077 | Ф 13.47 | Medical | Medical |
| Office Building | | | | | | | | | Associates | Associates |
| | | | | | | | | | of North | of North |
| | Atlanta, GA | 1994 | 50.0% | 38,098 | 100.0% | \$ | 801,201 | \$ 21.03 | Georgia | Georgia |
| Decatur Medical | | | | | | | | | | Georgia |
| Office Building | Atlanta, GA | 1974 | 100.0% | 13,300 | 100.0% | \$ | 336,365 | \$ 25.29 | N/A | Urology, P.A. |
| El Paso Medical | Titiania, G/1 | 1771 | 100.070 | 13,500 | 100.070 | Ψ | 330,303 | Ψ 23.27 | 17/11 | HCA Del |
| Office Building | | | | | | | | | | Sol Medical |
| | | | | | | | | | | Center, |
| Ei | El Paso, TX | 1987 | 100.0% | 21,777 | 100.0% | \$ | 355,753 | \$ 16.34 | HCA | Fresenius |
| Farmington Professional | | | | | | | | | | Botsford Hospital, |
| Pavilion | | | | | | | | | Botsford | Farmington |
| | Detroit, MI | 1972 | 100.0% | 21,338 | 61.4% | \$ | 200,061 | \$ 14.96 | Hospital | Dermatology |
| Firehouse | | | | | | | | | Aurora | |
| Square | M.1 1 337 | 2002 | 100.00 | 17.065 | 100.00 | ¢. | 257.060 | ¢ 20.72 | Health | Aurora |
| Hackley Medical | Milwaukee, WI | 2002 | 100.0% | 17,265 | 100.0% | \$ | 357,960 | \$ 20.73 | Care | Health Care Hackley |
| Center | | | | | | | | | | Hospital, |
| | | | | | | | | | Trinity | Port City |
| | Grand Rapids, MI | 1968 | 100.0% | 44,089 | 85.9% | \$ | 672,949 | \$ 17.74 | Health | Pediatrics |
| Ingham Regional | | 1004 | 100.00 | 26.502 | er (2) | | (3) | | | |
| Medical Center MeadowView | Lansing, MI | 1994 | 100.0% | 26,783 | % ⁽³⁾ | | (3) | | Holston | Holston |
| Professional | | | | | | | | | Medical | Medical |
| Center | Kingsport, TN | 2005 | 100.0% | 64,200 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,299,930 | \$ 20.25 | Group | Group |
| Mid Coast | 0 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Hospital Medical | | | | | | | | | Mid Coast | Mid Coast |
| Office Building | Portland, ME | 2008 | 66.3% | 44,677 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,146,966 | \$ 25.67 | Hospital | Hospital |

| | | | | | | | A | NNUALIZE | ED | |
|-------------------------|--------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----|---------------|-------------------------|-------------|----------------------|
| | PROPERTY | | | | | | | BASE | | |
| | | | | NET | | | | RENT PER | HEALTHCARE | |
| | MSA | | | LEASABLE | | | | LEASED | DELIVERY | |
| | | YEAR | % | SQUARE | % | AN | NUALIZED | SQUARE | SYSTEM | PRINCIPAL |
| PROPERTY | LOCATION | BUILT (| OWNED | FOOTAGE | LEASED | BA | SE RENT(1) | FOOT | AFFILIATION | TENANTS |
| New Albany | | | | | | | | | | |
| Professional | | | | | | _ | | | | Rainbow |
| Building | Columbus, OH | 2000 | 100.0% | 17,213 | 81.8% | \$ | 252,417 | \$ 17.88 | N/A | Pediatrics |
| Northpark Trail | | | | | | | | | | Georgia |
| | A 41 4 - C A | 2001 | 100.007 | 14 222 | 40.507 | ¢ | 70 444 | ¢ 12.00 | N/A | Urology, |
| Daminatan | Atlanta, GA | 2001 | 100.0% | 14,223 | 42.5% | \$ | 78,444 | \$ 12.89 | IN/A | P.A. Fresenius |
| Remington Medical | | | | | | | | | | Dialysis, |
| Commons | | | | | | | | | | Gateway |
| Commons | | | | | | | | | | Spine and |
| | Chicago, IL | 2008 | 65.0% | 37,240 | 78.1% | \$ | 635,198 | \$ 21.85 | Adventist | Pain |
| Stonecreek | υ, | | | , | | | , | | | |
| Family Health | | | | | | | | | | Pediatric |
| Center | Columbus, OH | 1996 | 100.0% | 20,329 | 34.9% | \$ | 116,001 | \$ 16.05 | N/A | Associates |
| Summerfield | | | | | | | ondominiums | | | |
| Square | Tampa, FL | 2005 | 100.0% | 6,000 | 0% |] | Held For Sale | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| Summit | | | | | | | | | | Georgia |
| Healthplex | | | | | | | | | | Bone and |
| | | | | | | | | | | Joint, |
| | A.1 | 2002 | 100.007 | 67.224 | 100.00 | Ф | 1.047.000 | ¢ 20.20 | D' 1 | Piedmont |
| V-11 W4 | Atlanta, GA | 2002 | 100.0% | 67,334 | 100.0% | \$ | 1,947,909 | \$ 32.32 | Piedmont | Hospital |
| Valley West Hospital | | | | | | | | | Kish | Valley West |
| Medical Office | | | | | | | | | Health | Hospital, Midwest |
| Building | Chicago, IL | 2007 | 59.6% | 37,672 | 100.0% | \$ | 788,602 | \$ 20.41 | System | Orthopaedics |
| Dunding | Cincago, IL | 2007 | 37.070 | 31,012 | 100.076 | Ψ | 700,002 | Ψ 20.41 | System | Orthopacules |
| TOTAL/ | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEIGHTED | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVERAGE | | | | 528,048 | 83.1%(4) | \$ | 9,557,558(4) | \$ 21.77 ⁽⁶⁾ |) | |
| AVERAGE | | | | 320,040 | 03.1 /0 | φ | 9,551,556 | φ 21.// | | |

⁽¹⁾ Calculated by multiplying (a) base rent payments for the month ended March 31, 2013, by (b) 12.

⁽²⁾ On January 22, 2013, Northside Hospital entered into a lease for 7,522 square feet at the Austell Medical Office Building that will commence on May 1, 2013 (the Northside Lease) for a term of 10 years, 10 months and provides for initial annualized base rent of \$120,352. Upon execution of the Northside Lease, the Austell Medical Office Building was 87.0% leased.

⁽³⁾ On , 2013, entered into a lease for square feet at the Ingham Regional Medical Center that will commence on , 2013 for a term of and provides for annualized base rent of \$. Prior to the execution of the lease, the Ingham Regional Medical Center was 0% leased.

⁽⁴⁾ Taking into account the lease described above that was effective subsequent to March 31, 2013, our initial portfolio is 83.1% leased with an annualized base rent of \$9,677,910.

Scheduled Lease Expirations

The following table shows information for lease expirations as of March 31, 2013 for the properties in our initial portfolio for the periods indicated.

| | NUMBER OF LEASES EXPIRING | NET RENTABLE SQUARE FEET | PERCENTAGE OF NET RENTABLE SQUARE FEET: | AN | NNUALIZED RENT ⁽¹⁾ | PERCENTAGE OF ANNUALIZED RENT | I Ll | UALIZED RENT EASED RE FOOT ⁽²⁾ |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|----|----------------------------------|--|---------|--|
| 2013 | 5 | 12,902 | 2.4% | \$ | 218,941 | 2.3% | \$ | 16.97 |
| 2014 | 9 | 22,272 | 4.2% | \$ | 517,912 | 5.4% | \$ | 23.25 |
| 2015 | 3 | 11,138 | 2.1% | \$ | 145,597 | 1.5% | \$ | 13.07 |
| 2016 | 8 | 43,191 | 8.0% | \$ | 868,352 | 9.1% | \$ | 20.10 |
| 2017 | 6 | 49,356 | 9.3% | \$ | 1,013,048 | 10.6% | \$ | 20.53 |
| 2018 | 11 | 88,987 | 16.9% | \$ | 2,060,438 | 21.6% | \$ | 23.15 |
| 2019 | 6 | 84,157 | 15.9% | \$ | 1,738,912 | 18.2% | \$ | 20.66 |
| 2020 | 2 | 5,076 | 1.0% | \$ | 91,019 | 1.0% | \$ | 17.93 |
| 2021 | 4 | 18,372 | 2.8% | \$ | 343,209 | 3.6% | \$ | 18.68 |
| 2022 | 2 | 10,459 | 2.0% | \$ | 195,996 | 2.1% | \$ | 18.74 |
| Thereafter | 13 | 91,445 | 17.3% | \$ | 2,355,163 | 24.6% | \$ | 25.75 |
| Month to month | 1 | 1,600 | 0.3% | \$ | 9,000 | 0.1% | \$ | 5.63 |
| Vacant | 18 | 89,093 | 16.9% | | | | | |
| Total/ Weighted average | 88 | 528,048 | 100.00% | \$ | 9,557,588 | 100.00% | \$ | 21.77 |

Tenants

As of March 31, 2013, our properties were 83.1% leased to 55 tenants, with 10 tenants leasing space pursuant to more than one lease or occupying more than one building. No single tenant accounts for more than 9.4% of our total annualized rent.

The following table sets forth certain information about the 10 largest tenants in our portfolio based on total annualized rent as of March 31, 2013.

| TENANT | # OF PROPERTIES | PROPERTY | PROPERTY MSA LOCATION | LEASE EXPIRATION | LEASED SQUARE FEET | | % OF TOTAL PORTFOLIO ANNUALIZED BASE RENT |
|--|--------------------|---|-----------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|---------------|---|
| Holston Medical Group | 1 | MeadowView Professional Center | Atlanta, GA | 12/31/19; 3/31/20 | 34,976 | \$ 895,498 | 9.4% |
| Medical Associates of North Georgia | 1 | Canton Medical Office Building | Atlanta, GA | 5/30/17 | 38,098 | \$ 801,201 | 8.4% |

⁽¹⁾ Annualized base rent is calculated by multiplying (a) base rental payments for the month ended March 31, 2013, by (b) 12.

⁽²⁾ Annualized rent leased square foot is calculated by dividing (a) annualized rent as of March 31, 2013, by (b) square footage under commenced leases as of March 31, 2013.

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

| Mid Coast Hospital | 1 | Mid Coast Hospital Medical Office Building | Portland, ME | 5/31/18 | 28,203 | \$ 724,028 | 7.6% |
|------------------------|---|--|-------------------------|------------------|--------|---------------|------|
| Georgia Bone and Joint | 1 | Summit Healthplex | Atlanta, GA | 7/20/28 | 21,388 | \$ 588,974 | 6.2% |
| Aurora Healthcare | | Firehouse Square; Aurora Medical Office | Milwaukee, WI; Green | | | | |
| | 2 | Building | Bay, WI | 3/31/18; 1/31/26 | 26,377 | \$ 542,478 | 5.7% |

| | # OF | | PROPERTY MSA | LEASE | LEASED SQUARE | AN | NUALIZED BASE | % OF TOTAL PORTFOLIO ANNUALIZED BASE |
|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|------------------|----|---------------------|---|
| TENANT | PROPERTIES | PROPERTY | LOCATION | EXPIRATION | FEET | | RENT ⁽¹⁾ | RENT |
| Piedmont | 1 | Summit Healthplex | Atlanta, GA | 7/20/28 | 22,056 | \$ | 523,653 | 5.5% |
| Hackley Hospital Rehab | | Hackley Medical Center | Grand Rapids, MI | 12/31/14; 7/31/19 | 25,583 | \$ | 470,453 | 4.9% |
| United Healthcare | | MeadowView Professional Center | Kingsport, | 9/30/16 | 21,980 | \$ | 404,432 | 4.2% |
| Maine Center for Cancer Medicine | ı | Mid Coast Hospital Medical Office | Portland, | 9/30/10 | 21,900 | Φ | 404,432 | 4.270 |
| | 1 | Building | ME | 5/31/18 | 12,764 | \$ | 332,155 | 3.5% |
| Valley West Community Hospital | | Valley West Hospital Medical Office | Chicago, | | ŕ | | ŕ | |
| | 1 | Building | IL | 11/30/17; 11/30/27 | 15,302 | \$ | 327,691 | 3.4% |
| Total | | | | | | \$ | 5,610,564 | 58.8% |

- (2) Calculated for each tenant as the monthly contracted base rent per the terms of such tenant s lease, as of March 31, 2013, multiplied by 12.
- (3) Calculated as annualized base rent for such tenant as of March 31, 2013 divided by annualized base rent for the total initial portfolio as of March 31, 2013.

Before entering into a lease and during the lease term, we will seek to manage our exposure to significant tenant credit issues. In most instances, we will seek to obtain tenant financial information, including credit reports, financial statements and tax returns. Pursuant to our shared services agreement with Ziegler, we will have access to Ziegler s proprietary credit research which tracks quarterly financial data on over 500 healthcare organizations. Where appropriate, we will seek to obtain financial commitments in the form of letters of credit and security deposits from tenants. On an ongoing basis, we will monitor accounts receivable and payment history for both tenants and properties and seek to identify any credit concerns as quickly as possible. In addition, we will keep in close contact with our tenants in an effort to identify and address negative changes to their businesses prior to such adverse changes affecting their ability to pay rent to us.

Our Acquisition Targets

We currently are in discussions regarding acquisition of a number of properties that meet our investment criteria. We have submitted non-binding indications of interest or commenced the process of conducting diligence on some of these properties but we have not agreed upon definitive terms or entered into binding commitments with respect to any of these investment opportunities.

Description of Initial Properties

Our Initial Portfolio

In connection with the formation transaction, we will own 100% of each of the entities that own our initial properties, except where noted below.

Arrowhead Commons Phoenix, Arizona. This property is a 12,800 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. The principal tenant and 50% owner of the property, Paseo Family Physicians, provides full-service primary care medicine, wellness, and prevention to children, adolescents, and adults in the region. The property was constructed in 2004 and is located between Arrowhead Hospital and Banner Thunderbird Medical Campus, two major hospitals in the area. Upon completion of the formation transactions, we will acquire from the Ziegler Funds a 50% interest in the joint venture that owns this property and purchase from the joint venture partner the remaining 50% interest, becoming the 100.0% owner of this property.

Aurora Medical Office Building Green Bay, Wisconsin. This property is a 9,112 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. The building was constructed in April 2010 and is 100% leased to Aurora Health Care through January 2026. Aurora Health Care is the largest healthcare provider in the state of Wisconsin and serves more than 90 communities throughout eastern Wisconsin with 15 hospitals, over 140 clinics and nearly 1,500 employed physicians. The Aurora Medical Office Building houses family medicine physicians who offer the full spectrum of medical treatment for patients from newborns to the elderly. Laboratory and diagnostic testing are also offered at the facility. Aurora Health Care, Inc. guarantees the lease payments for this medical office building.

Austell Medical Office Building Atlanta, Georgia. This property is a 14,598 square foot medical office building, which was 35.5% leased as of March 31, 2013. Subsequent to December 31, 2012, Northside Hospital executed a lease to occupy 7,522 square feet for a specialty center through February 2024. The current occupancy of the Austell Medical Office Building is 87.0%. Other medical practices in the Austell Medical Office Building include ear, nose and throat, plastic surgery, nephrology and hypertension, and pediatric dentistry. The Austell Medical Office Building, constructed in 1971, is located adjacent to WellStar Cobb Hospital, a 382-bed hospital.

Canton Medical Office Building Atlanta, Georgia. This property is a 38,098 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. The building, constructed in 1994, is located adjacent to Northside Cherokee Hospital and home to North Georgia Medical Associates, a large multi-specialty practice founded in 1981. The physician practice group offers services in primary care, pediatrics, family medicine, gastroenterology, cardiology, neurology and pulmonary medicine. Additionally the building includes a Women s Breast Health Center, a fully certified Diabetic Counseling and Education Program, and the North Georgia Outpatient Endoscopy Center. The lease for the North Georgia Medical Associates extends through May 2017. Upon completion of the formation transactions, we will acquire a 50% interest in the joint venture that owns this property.

Decatur Medical Office Building Atlanta, Georgia. This property is a 13,300 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. Georgia Urology, a large private urology group, occupies the full building through October 2016, with nearly half of the facility containing medical office space and the remainder housing an ambulatory surgery and diagnostic center. The Decatur Medical Office Building, constructed in 1974, is located one-half mile from the DeKalb Medical Center, an acute care hospital with 591 beds and approximately 775 physicians.

El Paso Medical Office Building El Paso, Texas. This property is a 21,777 square foot medical office building, which was 100% occupied as of March 31, 2013. The building, constructed in 1987, is located adjacent to the Del Sol Medical Center, a 350-bed acute care hospital specializing in emergency medicine, cardiovascular care, oncology, neuroscience, maternal/child services, women s services, and rehabilitation. The Del Sol Medical Center is owned by Hospital Corporation of America (HCA). The Del Sol Medical Center leases 66% of the El Paso Medical Office Building for diagnostics and imaging services through April 2019. The remainder of the El Paso Medical Office Building is leased to Fresenius Medical Care, a leading provider of dialysis services through May 2015.

Farmington Professional Pavilion Detroit, Michigan. This property is a 21,338 square foot medical office building, which was 61.4% leased as of March 31, 2013. The anchor tenant in the Farmington Professional Pavilion is Botsford General Hospital, an independent, 330-bed community teaching hospital which occupies space in the building for a pediatrics clinic pursuant to a lease that extends through 2018. Botsford Hospital, a nationally recognized teaching facility, is part of the Statewide Campus System for the Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine. The Farmington Professional Pavilion, constructed in 1972, is one of the largest and closest medical office buildings to Botsford s campus where it has already established an outpatient location.

Firehouse Square Milwaukee, Wisconsin. This property is a 17,265 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013 to Aurora Health Care through March 2018. Firehouse Square, constructed in 2002, is located near Aurora Health Care s West Allis Memorial Hospital and is less than four miles from the Milwaukee Regional Medical Center, which includes the Medical College of Wisconsin, Children s Hospital of Wisconsin and Froedtert Hospital. Aurora Health Care, Inc. guarantees the lease payments for Firehouse Square.

Hackley Medical Center Grand Rapids, Michigan. This property is a 44,099 square foot medical office building which was 85.9% occupied as of March 31, 2013. Hackley Hospital, a part of Trinity Health, leases approximately 60% of the building. Hackley Hospital, which is located just under two miles from Hackley Medical Center, is a 181-bed acute care facility that serves a region of more than 300,000 people. According to Trinity Health, Trinity Health is the fourth-largest Catholic health system in the United States based on operating revenue. The Hackley Medical Center was constructed in 1968 and includes services such as family practice, pediatrics, hearing, radiology and dentistry.

Ingham Regional Medical Center Lansing, Michigan. This property is a 26,783 square foot medical office building that was vacant as of March 31, 2013. The Ingham Medical Center, constructed in 1994, is located in a suburb of Lansing, Michigan near Michigan State University and numerous state government offices. We are currently in negotiations with a potential tenant to occupy up to 20,000 square feet of this building with an anticipated lease commencement date in mid-2013. There is no assurance that we will be able to enter into this lease, or any other lease for this property.

MeadowView Professional Center Kingsport, Tennessee. This property is a 64,200 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. Holston Medical Group, (HMG), is the anchor tenant and occupies 66% of the building through December 31, 2019. Established in 1977, HMG s multi-specialty physician practice employs more than 800 people, including 150 physicians in its provision of 24-hour medical/surgical coverage. HMG has numerous locations throughout Northeast Tennessee and Southwest Virginia. The remaining leasable space at MeadowView Professional Center is occupied by United Healthcare through 2016. The MeadowView Professional Center was constructed in 2005.

Mid Coast Hospital Medical Office Building Portland, Maine. This property is a 44,677 square foot medical office building, which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. The building was constructed in 2008 and is located on the campus of Mid Coast Hospital, Mid Coast Hospital occupies approximately 62% of the space in the building. All leases at the Mid Coast Hospital Medical Office Building extend until May 2018. Mid Coast Hospital is a part of Mid Coast Health Services, which was formed to bring together Bath Memorial and Regional Memorial Hospitals. This property is subject to a ground lease. See Ground Leases below. Upon completion of the formation transactions, we will acquire a 66.3% interest in the joint venture that owns this property.

New Albany Professional Building Columbus, Ohio. This property is a 17,213 square foot medical office building, which was 81.8% occupied as of March 31, 2013. The New Albany Professional Building is a multi-tenant medical office building with physician specialists, including physical therapy, chiropractic, urgent care, orthodontics, and pediatrics. A majority of the tenants in the building have been tenants since completion of construction in 2000.

Northpark Trail Atlanta, Georgia. This property is a 14,233 square foot multi-tenant medical office building, which was 42.5% leased as of March 31, 2013. Northpark Trail, constructed in 2001, is located approximately one-half mile from the Piedmont Henry Medical Center, a 215-bed, not-for-profit, acute care hospital. The primary tenant at Northpark Trail is Georgia Urology whose lease extends through March 2017.

Remington Medical Commons Chicago, Illinois. This property is a 37,240 square foot medical office building, which was 78.1% leased as of March 31, 2013. Constructed in 2008, the Remington Medical Commons is located approximately one-quarter mile from the Adventist Bollingbrook Hospital, which is a part of the Adventist Health System. Services offered at Remington Medical Commons include cardiology, oncology, family medicine, diagnostic imaging, physical therapy, and nephrology.

Summerfield Square Tampa, Florida. This property is a 32,000 square foot condominium medical office building, of which we will own approximately 6,000 square feet. The medical park in which the property is located is approximately one-half mile from a new BayCare Health System hospital which is under construction and scheduled to open in early 2015. One of the Ziegler Funds was initially a 40% joint venture partner in the development, but subsequent to December 31, 2012 the Ziegler Funds entered into an agreement to take full control of the 6,000 square feet. The property is 0% leased, and we are actively marketing this property for sale. The lender has waived a default under the loan that is secured by this property. On January 24, 2013, we entered into a forbearance agreement with the lender pursuant to which the lender shall forbear from exercising its rights on the property until September 30, 2013. See Risk Factors Risks Related to Our Business Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, we expect to have approximately \$0.4 million of indebtedness pursuant to a loan on which the lender has agreed to not exercise its rights for default through September 30, 2013, after which the lender may exercise its rights to foreclose on the property, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Stonecreek Family Health Center Columbus Ohio. This property is a 20,329 square foot medical office building, which was 34.9% leased as of March 31, 2013. The Stonecreek Family Health Center, constructed in 1996, is partially leased to a pediatric practice. In 2012, OhioHealth, Columbus s largest healthcare system acquired 70 acres of land approximately one-half mile from the Stonecreek Family Health Center for the development of a healthcare delivery system campus.

Summit Healthplex Atlanta, Georgia. This property is a 67,334 square foot medical office building which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. All leases in the Summit Healthplex extend through 2028. Constructed in 2002, the Summit Healthplex is a specialty orthopedic and wellness outpatient facility that is connected to a YMCA through a walkway. Primary tenants in the medical office building include Georgia Bone and Joint and Piedmont Hospital who offer services in orthopedics, rehabilitation, medical imaging, urgent care, neurology and a women s center. The Summit Healthplex also has two outpatient surgery centers located in the building. In May 2012, Piedmont Healthcare opened its \$193.7 million relocated hospital located near the Summit Healthplex. The relocated hospital added 136 beds and 300 physicians, which further improved the access to healthcare services in the market.

87

Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building Chicago, Illinois. This property is a 37,672 square foot medical office building which was 100% leased as of March 31, 2013. Constructed in 2007, the Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building is located on the campus of Valley West Hospital which is a part of the Kish Health System. The Kish Health system operates two community hospitals as well as several cancer centers, imaging facilities, and an eye institute that serve the greater Chicago and northern Illinois area. Specialty services in the Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building include cardiology, emergency care, neurosurgery, obstetrics, and orthopedics. Valley West Hospital occupies more than half of the leasable space at Valley West Hospital Medical Office Building. This property is subject to a ground lease. See Ground Leases below. Upon completion of the formation transactions, we will acquire a 59.6% interest in the joint venture that owns this property.

Additional Information with Respect to Certain Properties

Summit Healthplex

Summit Healthplex is the largest medical office building in our initial portfolio by square footage and gross revenue. The property contains 67,334 square feet of leasable space and is situated within the metropolitan statistical area of Atlanta, Georgia. Summit Healthplex, as of December 31, 2012, was 100% occupied, with major tenants including Georgia Bone & Joint, Piedmont, Warm Springs Hospital, Southern Bone & Joint and Georgia Rehab Care.

We have no immediate plans with respect to major renovation or redevelopment of the Summit Healthplex property. The 2012 annual property taxes for Summit Healthplex were \$74,573 based on a tax rate of \$0.28 per \$100 of assessed value.

Summit Healthplex Primary Tenants

The following table sets forth information with respect to the tenants at the Summit Healthplex which occupy 10% or more of Summit Healthplex s leasable square feet, future lease expirations, and other real estate information related to the property as of December 31, 2012.

| | | | | % | | | An | nualized | |
|-----------------------|------------|------------|--------------|--------------|------------|---------------|-----|----------|---------|
| | | | | Property | | | Ba | ise Rent | |
| | Principal | | Total Leased | Net Rentable | | % of Property | | per | |
| | Nature of | Lease | Square | Square | Annualized | Annualized | I | Leased | Renewal |
| Tenant | Business | Expiration | Feet | Feet | Base Rent | Base Rent | Sqı | are Foot | Option |
| Georgia Bone & Joint | Healthcare | | | | | | | | |
| | Services | 7/20/28 | 21,388 | 31.8% | \$ 588,974 | 30.24% | \$ | 27.60 | No |
| Piedmont | Healthcare | | | | | | | | |
| | Services | 7/20/28 | 22,056 | 32.8% | \$ 523,653 | 26.9% | \$ | 23.74 | No |
| Warm Springs Hospital | Healthcare | | | | | | | | |
| | Services | 7/20/28 | 9,148 | 13.6% | \$ 296,487 | 15.22% | \$ | 32.41 | No |
| Southern Bone & Joint | Healthcare | | | | | | | | |
| | Services | 7/20/28 | 7,306 | 10.9% | \$ 240,959 | 12.4% | \$ | 32.98 | No |

88

Summit Healthplex Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot

| Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|------|--|--|--|--|
| 2011 | 2010 | 2009 | 2008 | 2007 | | | | |
| \$ 28.29 | \$ 32.01 | \$ 30.47 | \$ 30.44 | N/A | | | | |

Summit Healthplex Lease Expirations

The following table sets forth the lease expirations for leases in place at Summit Healthplex as of December 31, 2012 for each of the ten full calendar years beginning January 1, 2013. The information set forth in the table assumes that tenants exercise no renewal options and no early termination rights.

| | | | % | | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| | | | Property | | % of | Annualized Base |
| | Number | Square Footage | Net | | Property | Rent per |
| | of | of Leases | Rentable Square | Annualized Base | Annualized Base | Leased |
| Year of Lease Expiration | Leases Expiring | Expiring | Feet | Rent | Rent | Square Foot |
| Available | | | | | | |
| 2013 | | | | | | |
| 2014 | | | | | | |
| 2015 | | | | | | |
| 2016 | | | | | | |
| 2017 | | | | | | |
| 2018 | | | | | | |
| 2019 | | | | | | |
| 2020 | | | | | | |
| 2021 | | | | | | |
| 2022 | | | | | | |
| 2023 | | | | | | |
| Thereafter | 12 | 67,333 | 100% | \$ 1,947,909 | 100% | \$ 28.93 |

(1) Annualized rent revenue represents the annualized monthly contractual rent under existing leases of March 31, 2013. *Summit Healthplex Percentage Leased and Base Rent*

The following table sets forth the percentage leased, annualized base rent per leased square foot and average net effective annual base rent per leased square foot for Summit Healthplex for the leases in place as of December 31, 2012 for the dates indicated below:

| | | Annualized Base Rent | | |
|-------------------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------|--|
| Date | Percentage Leased | per Leased Square Foot | | |
| December 31, 2012 | 100% | \$ | 1,947,909 | |
| December 31, 2011 | 100% | \$ | 2,118,875 | |
| December 31, 2010 | 100% | \$ | 2,182,382 | |
| December 31, 2009 | 100% | \$ | 2,146,756 | |
| December 31, 2008 | 100% | \$ | 2.049.472 | |

Summit Healthplex Tax Basis and Depreciation

| Summit Healthplex | Tax Basis | Net Value | Life in Years | Method(1) |
|-------------------|--------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Land | \$ 2,633,320 | 2,633,320 | | |

| Building | 15,576,014 | 13,795,141 | 39 | SL |
|---------------------|------------|------------|----|----|
| Tenant Improvements | 4,412,253 | 3,162,115 | 15 | SL |
| | | | | |
| Total | 22,621,587 | 19,590,576 | | |

(1) Straight line method of deprecation

89

The Summit Healthplex is currently encumbered by a senior note of approximately \$17.4 million and a mezzanine note of approximately \$4.4 million which both mature in July 2013. We intend to use proceeds from this offering to repay all indebtedness on the property. The loans may be defeased at any time, subject to certain customary conditions.

MeadowView Professional Center

The MeadowView Professional Center is the second largest medical office building in our initial portfolio by square footage and gross revenue. The property contains 64,200 square feet of leasable space and is situated within the metropolitan statistical area of Kingsport, Tennessee. The MeadowView Professional Center, as of December 31, 2012, was 100% occupied, with major tenants including the Holston Medical Group and United Healthcare.

We have no immediate plans with respect to major renovation or redevelopment of the MeadowView Professional Building. The 2012 annual property taxes for MeadowView Professional Building were \$167,062 based on a tax rate of \$1.72 per \$100 of assessed value.

MeadowView Professional Building Primary Tenants

The following table sets forth information with respect to the tenants at the MeadowView Professional Building which occupy 10% or more of the building s leasable square feet, future lease expirations, and other real estate information related to the property as of December 31, 2012.

| | Principal Nature of | Lease | Total Leased Square | % Property Net Rentable Square | Annualized | % of Property Annualized Base | Annualized Base Rent per Leased | Renewal |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| Tenant | Business | Expiration | Feet | Feet | Base Rent | Rent | Square Foot | Option |
| Holston Medical Group | Healthcare | | | | | | | One option to renew for |
| | Services | 12/31/19 | 37,144 | 57.9% | \$ 804,479 | 61.9% | \$ 21.65 | five years |
| | | 03/31/20 | 5,076 | 7.9% | 91,019 | 7.0% | 17.93 | |
| Holston Medical Group Total | | | 42,220 | 65.8% | \$ 895,498 | 68.9% | \$ 21.21 | |
| United Healthcare | Health Insurance | 9/30/16 | 21,980 | 34.2% | \$ 404.432 | 31.1% | \$ 18.40 | One option to renew for three years |
| | | 7/20/10 | / | 31.270 | Ψ 101,132 | 31.170 | Ψ 10.10 | tinee years |

MeadowView Professional Building Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot

| Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| 2011 | 2010 | 2009 | 2008 | 2007 |
| \$ 20.25 | \$ 20.25 | \$ 18.09 | \$ 18.09 | \$ 18.09 |

90

MeadowView Professional Building Lease Expirations

The following table sets forth the lease expirations for leases in place at MeadowView Professional Building as of December 31, 2012 for each of the ten full calendar years beginning January 1, 2013. The information set forth in the table assumes that tenants exercise no renewal options and no early termination rights.

| | | | | | % of | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------|------------|
| | Number | Square Footage | % Property Net | | Property | Annua | lized Base |
| | of | of Leases | Rentable Square | Annualized Base | Annualized Base | Rent p | er Leased |
| Year of Lease Expiration | Leases Expiring | Expiring | Feet | Rent | Rent | Squa | are Foot |
| Available | | | | | | | |
| 2013 | | | | | | | |
| 2014 | | | | | | | |
| 2015 | | | | | | | |
| 2016 | 1 | 21,980 | 34.2% | \$ 404,432 | 31.1% | \$ | 18.40 |
| 2017 | | | | | | | |
| 2018 | | | | | | | |
| 2019 | 1 | 37,144 | 57.9% | \$ 804,479 | 61.9% | \$ | 21.65 |
| 2020 | 1 | 5,076 | 7.9% | 91,019 | 7.0% | \$ | 17.93 |
| 2021 | | | | | | | |
| 2022 | | | | | | | |
| 2023 | | | | | | | |

(1) Annualized rent revenue represents the annualized monthly contractual rent under existing leases of March 31, 2013. MeadowView Professional Building Percentage Leased and Base Rent

The following table sets forth the percentage leased, annualized base rent per leased square foot and average net effective annual base rent per leased square foot for MeadowView Professional Building for the leases in place as of December 31, 2012 for the dates indicated below:

| Date | Percentage Leased | Annual | ized Base Rent: |
|-------------------|-------------------|--------|-----------------|
| December 31, 2012 | 100% | \$ | 1,299,930 |
| December 31, 2011 | 100% | \$ | 1,299,930 |
| December 31, 2010 | 100% | \$ | 1,299,930 |
| December 31, 2009 | 100% | \$ | 1,161,578 |
| December 31, 2008 | 100% | \$ | 1,161,578 |

MeadowView Professional Center Tax Basis and Depreciation

| Summit Healthplex | Tax Basis | Net Value | Life in Years | Method(1) |
|---------------------|--------------|------------|---------------|-----------|
| Land | \$ 2,270,000 | 2,270,000 | | |
| Building | 11,312,778 | 9,668,998 | 39 | SL |
| Tenant Improvements | 31,640 | 27,450 | 39 | SL |
| | | | | |
| Total | 13,614,418 | 11,966,448 | | |

(1) Straight line method of deprecation

The MeadowView Professional Center is currently encumbered by a mortgage of approximately \$10.7 million with a 5.81% stated interest rate that matures in June, 2017. Prepayment of the loan is prohibited prior to June 2017 without significant penalties and yield maintenance fees.

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building

The MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building is a 44,677 square feet of leasable space and is situated within the metropolitan statistical area of Portland, Maine. Upon completion of the formation transactions, we will acquire a 66.3% interest in the joint venture that owns this property. The MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building, as of December 31, 2012, was 100% occupied, with major tenants including MidCoast Hospital, Maine Center for Cancer Medicine, and Foot & Ankle Associates of Maine.

91

We have no immediate plans with respect to major renovation or redevelopment of the MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building. The 2012 annual property taxes for MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building were \$136,422 based on a tax rate of \$2.49 per \$100 of assessed value.

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building Primary Tenants

The following table sets forth information with respect to the tenants at the MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building which occupy 10% or more of the building s leasable square feet, future lease expirations, and other real estate information related to the property as of December 31, 2012.

| Tenant | Principal Nature of Business | Lease Expiration | Total Leased Square Feet | % Property Net Rentable Square Feet | Annualized Base Rent | % of Property Annualized Base Rent | Annualized Base Rent per Leased Square Foot | Renewal Option |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------------------|---|-------------------|
| MidCoast Hospital | | • | | | | | • | Two options |
| | Healthcare | | | | | | | to renew for |
| | Services | 5/31/18 | 28,203 | 63.1% | \$ 724,028 | 63.1% | \$ 25.67 | five years |
| Maine Center for Cancer | | | | | | | | Two options |
| Medicine | Healthcare | | | | | | | to renew for |
| | Services | 5/31/18 | 12,764 | 28.6% | \$ 327,691 | 28.6% | \$ 25.67 | five years |
| Foot & Ankle Associates of | | | | | | | | Two options |
| Maine | Healthcare | | | | | | | to renew for |
| | Services | 5/31/18 | 3,710 | 8.3% | \$ 95,247 | 8.3% | \$ 25.67 | five years |

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot

| Revenue Per Rentable Square Foot | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| 2011 | 2010 | 2009 | 2008 | 2007 |
| \$ 25.05 | \$ 24.04 | \$ 23.04 | \$ 23.25 | N/A |

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building Lease Expirations

The following table sets forth the lease expirations for leases in place at MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building as of December 31, 2012 for each of the ten full calendar years beginning January 1, 2013. The information set forth in the table assumes that tenants exercise no renewal options and no early termination rights.

| | Number of | Square Footage of Leases | % Property Net Rentable Square | Annualized Base | % of Property Annualized Base | Annualized Base Rent per Leased |
|--------------------------|-----------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Year of Lease Expiration | Leases Expiring | Expiring | Feet | Rent | Rent | Square Foot |
| Available | | | | | | |
| 2013 | | | | | | |
| 2014 | | | | | | |
| 2015 | | | | | | |
| 2016 | | | | | | |
| 2017 | | | | | | |
| 2018 | 4 | 44,677 | 100% | \$ 1,146,966 | 100% | \$ 25.67 |
| 2019 | | | | | | |
| 2020 | | | | | | |
| 2021 | | | | | | |
| 2022 | | | | | | |
| 2023 | | | | | | |

(1) Annualized rent revenue represents the annualized monthly contractual rent under existing leases of March 31, 2013.

92

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building Leased and Base Rent

The following table sets forth the percentage leased, annualized base rent per leased square foot and average net effective annual base rent per leased square foot for MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building for the leases in place as of December 31, 2012 for the dates indicated below:

| Date | Percentage Leased | Annual | ized Base Rent: |
|-------------------|-------------------|--------|-----------------|
| December 31, 2012 | 100% | \$ | 1,146,966 |
| December 31, 2011 | 100% | \$ | 1,118,991 |
| December 31, 2010 | 100% | \$ | 1,091,698 |
| December 31, 2009 | 100% | \$ | 1,065,072 |
| December 31, 2008 | 100% | \$ | 981,665 |

MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building Tax Basis and Depreciation

| Summit Healthplex | Tax Basis | Net Value | Life in Years | Method(1) |
|---------------------|--------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Land | Ground Lease | | | |
| Building | 10,565,360 | 7,540,837 | 39 | SL |
| Tenant Improvements | 681,880 | 462,722 | 39 | SL |
| | | | | |
| Total | 11,247,240 | 8,003,559 | | |

(1) Straight line method of deprecation

The MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building is currently encumbered by a mortgage of approximately \$8.2 million with fixed rate of 4.82% (interest rate swap) that matures in May, 2016. Prepayment of the loan is prohibited prior to May 2016 without significant penalties and yield maintenance fees.

Ground Leases

We lease the land upon which two of our properties are located from the third-party land owners pursuant to two separate ground leases. The ground lease for MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building expires on June 30, 2056. The MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building ground lease permits us to renew or extend the ground lease for three successive fifteen-year terms, subject to certain conditions. As of March 31, 2013, we were required to pay \$250 per month under the MidCoast Hospital Medical Office Building ground lease with no contractual increases in the monthly payment through expiration. The ground lease for Valley West Medical Office Building expires on November 30, 2082. The Valley West Medical Office Building ground lease permits us to renew or extend the ground lease for two successive fifteen-year terms, subject to certain conditions. As of March 31, 2013, we were required to pay \$1,125 per month under the Valley West Medical Office Building ground lease. The rent will increase by an amount equal to \$300 per year on each anniversary on the commencement date defined as December 1.

MANAGEMENT

Our Trustees, Trustee Nominees and Executive Officers

Upon completion of this offering, our board of trustees will consist of 7 members, including a majority of trustees who are independent within the meaning of the listing standards of the NYSE. Each of our trustees will be elected by our shareholders at our annual meeting of shareholders to serve until the next annual meeting of our shareholders and until his or her successor is duly elected and qualifies. See Certain Provisions of Maryland Law and of Our Declaration of Trust and Bylaws Our Board of Trustees. The first annual meeting of our shareholders after this offering will be held in 2014. Subject to rights pursuant to any employment agreements, officers serve at the pleasure of our board of trustees.

94

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the persons who will become our trustees upon completion of this offering and our executive officers upon completion of this offering:

| Name Aş | Position Position |
|--------------------------|--|
| John T. Thomas | President and Chief Executive Officer and Trustee |
| John W. Sweet Jr. | Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer |
| John W. Lucey | Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer |
| Mark D. Theine | Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management |
| Tommy G. Thompson | Trustee, Non-Executive Chairman of the Board* |
| Stanton D. Anderson | Trustee* |
| Mark A. Baumgartner | Trustee* |
| Albert C. Black, Jr. | Trustee* |
| William A. Ebinger, M.D. | Trustee* |
| Richard A. Weiss | Trustee* |

^{*} This individual has agreed to become a trustee upon closing of this offering and is expected to be an independent trustee. The following are biographical summaries of the experience of our trustees, executive officers and certain other officers.

Name

John T. Thomas

Biographical Summary

Mr. Thomas will become our President and Chief Executive Officer and serve on our board of trustees upon closing of this offering. Mr. Thomas was the Executive Vice President-Medical Facilities Group for Health Care REIT Inc. (NYSE: HCN) from January 2009 to July 2012 where his group was responsible for growing total net investments for HCN s medical facilities division, including hospitals, medical office buildings, and life science research facilities from \$2.3 billion in assets to approximately \$5 billion. During that three and a half year time frame, Mr. Thomas group expanded HCN s medical office building portfolio from 128 properties to 210 properties with rentable square feet growing from 5.6 million to 13 million and the percentage of medical office buildings affiliated with healthcare delivery systems growing from 62% to approximately 90 and; occupancy for the medical office buildings improved from 90% to almost 94% during this period. The medical facilities division s annualized net operating income increased from \$131 million in 2008 to more than \$350 million while Mr. Thomas led HCN s medical facilities division. Since August 2012, Mr. Thomas has been self-employed as a healthcare consultant and lawyer. Mr. Thomas has relationships with over 25 national operators and healthcare delivery systems with whom he has worked to develop and acquire healthcare facilities occupied by these healthcare delivery systems and operators.

Prior to Health Care REIT Inc., Mr. Thomas served as President, Chief Development Officer and Business Counsel of Cirrus Health from August 2005 to December 2008, where he led efforts to acquire and manage four hospitals and an endoscopy center, as well as efforts to develop other facilities. From October 2000 to July 2009, he served as Senior Vice President and General Counsel for Baylor Health Care System in Dallas, Texas. As General Counsel for the Baylor Health Care System in Dallas, he was responsible for legal affairs and government affairs. Mr. Thomas has been recognized for his team s advocacy work on Texas H.B. 3 and Proposition 12, the 2003 Texas legislative and constitutional amendment efforts to increase patient access to physicians and care, through reforms to Texas medical malpractice laws. He was also co-founder and chairman of a national coalition to reform medical malpractice laws through federal legislation, through the Coalition for Affordable and Reliable Healthcare (CARH). Mr. Thomas has testified before the Ways and Means Committee and Energy and Commerce Committee of the U.S. House of Representatives and a sub-committee of the U.S. Senate s Homeland Security Committee, all related to health care policy.

From April 1997 to October 2000, he served as General Counsel and Secretary for Unity Health System, a five hospital division of the Sisters of Mercy Health System in St. Louis, MO where he oversaw legal affairs for the healthcare delivery system and its operating subsidiaries.

Mr. Thomas began his career as a tax lawyer at Milbank, Tweed, Hadley and McCoy in New York, NY in 1990, and was elected a partner at Sonnenschein, Nath and Rosenthal (now SNR Denton) in April 1997.

95

Name

Biographical Summary

Mr. Thomas received his J.D. from Vanderbilt University Law School and his B.S. in Economics from Jacksonville State University, where he was a scholarship letterman on the football team and was a member of the Academic All-Conference Team. Mr. Thomas graduated with Distinction and Special Honors in Economics.

John W. Sweet Jr.

Mr. Sweet will become our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer upon the closing of this offering. Mr. Sweet is the Managing Director of the Ziegler Funds and responsible for all investment, financing and management activities. Prior to re-joining Ziegler in 2005 to establish the Ziegler Funds, Mr. Sweet was a co-founder of Windrose Medical Properties Trust (Windrose), a publically-held healthcare REIT which completed its initial public offering in August 2002. Mr. Sweet assisted in the creation and initial public offering of Windrose as an independent consultant and subsequent to its initial public offering joined the company as the Vice President Business Development where he was responsible for identifying and negotiating the acquisition of new medical office buildings. In his capacities at both Windrose and Ziegler, Mr. Sweet has supervised the investment of over \$565 million in the acquisition of healthcare related properties.

From 1997 to 2001, Mr. Sweet served as Senior Vice President Corporate Finance for B.C. Ziegler and Company and was engaged in both healthcare and multi-industry mergers and acquisitions and capital formation. Over a number of years, Mr. Sweet has held positions as a financial executive with several publicly traded companies, private family businesses and financial services companies. Mr. Sweet has a bachelor s degree in business administration from St. John Fisher College in Rochester, New York and an M.B.A. from Rochester Institute of Technology.

Mr. Lucey will become our Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer upon the closing of this offering. Mr. Lucey has more than twenty years of public company financial experience, of which more than ten of those years have been in the senior living healthcare industry. Since 2005, Mr. Lucey has served as the Director of Financial Reporting for Assisted Living Concepts, Inc. (NYSE: ALC), a senior housing operator with over 200 locations in 20 states and annual revenues of approximately \$230 million where he was responsible for the consolidated financial statements, SEC reporting, coordination of the annual audit and annual report, corporate office budget, HUD compliance, workers compensation and general/professional liability insurance oversight and research and implementation of all new accounting standards. Prior to Assisted Living Concepts, Mr. Lucey served as the Manager of Financial Reporting for Case New Holland from 2003 to 2005 and as a Division Controller at Monster Worldwide from 2001 to 2003. From 1996 to 2001, Mr. Lucey was the Director of Financial Reporting for Alterra Healthcare Corporation (now Brookdale Living Communities, NYSE: BKD). Mr. Lucey s experience includes initial public offerings, as well as various equity and debt offerings and mergers and acquisitions. Mr. Lucey is a certified public accountant in the State of Wisconsin and has a bachelor s degree in accounting from the University of Wisconsin Madison and an M.B.A in finance from St. Louis University in St. Louis,

Mr. Theine will become our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management upon the closing of this offering. Mr. Theine joined the Ziegler Funds in September 2005 as an associate responsible for evaluating investment opportunities, assisting in the daily asset management of all Ziegler Fund investments, overseeing third-party property management and leasing, and monitoring actual property performance. Additionally, Mr. Theine s responsibilities have included identifying new investment opportunities and assisting with due diligence and financing arrangements for each investment. Mr. Theine graduated summa cum laude with a B.B.A. in finance and accounting from the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee.

Governor Thompson will become a member and non-executive chairman of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Governor Thompson is the former United States Health and Human Services (HHS) Secretary and a four-term Governor of Wisconsin. Governor Thompson served as HHS Secretary from 2001 to 2005 and is one of the nation s leading advocates for the health and welfare of all Americans. Following his term in public office, Governor Thompson built on his efforts as HHS Secretary and Governor to develop innovative solutions to the health care challenges facing

John W. Lucey

Mark D. Theine

Tommy G. Thompson

American families, businesses, communities, states and the nation as a whole. These efforts focus on improving the use of information technology in hospitals, clinics and doctors

96

Name

Biographical Summary

offices; promoting healthier lifestyles; strengthening and modernizing Medicare and Medicaid; and expanding the use of medical diplomacy around the world. From 2005 until 2009, Governor Thompson served as a senior advisor at the consulting firm Deloitte and Touche USA LLP and was the founding independent chairman of the Deloitte Center for Health Solutions, which researches and develops solutions to some of our nation s most pressing health care and public health related challenges. From 2005 to early 2012, Governor Thompson served as a senior partner at the law firm of Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer, & Feld LLP. Governor Thompson served as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Logistics Health, Inc. from January 2011 to May 2011, and served as President from February 2005 to January 2011. Governor Thompson currently serves on the Board of Directors of CareView Communications, Inc., as (Chairman of the Board of Directors since 2005), Centene Corporation (since 2005), C.R. Bard, Inc. (since 2005), United Therapeutics Corporation (since 2010), Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (since 2011), and TherapeuticsMD, Inc. (since 2012). Governor Thompson was formerly a director of AGA Medical Corporation, CNS Response, Inc. PURE Bioscience, SpectraScience, Inc., and VeriChip Corporation. Governor Thompson received his B.S. and J.D. from the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

We have determined that Governor Thompson should serve on our board of trustees because his extensive knowledge of the evolving healthcare industry and his unique experience with physicians, healthcare decision makers, and business executives nationwide regarding healthcare policy and improvements within the industry.

Mr. Anderson will become a member of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Mr. Anderson resigned as a partner from the law firm McDermott Will & Emery in February 2008. He has served as Senior Counsel to the President and CEO of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce since 1997. While a partner at McDermott Will & Emery, Mr. Anderson served as Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. Mr. Anderson also oversaw the National Chamber Litigation Center, the public policy legal arm of the Chamber; the Institute for Legal Reform, a Chamber affiliate dedicated to restoring fairness, efficiency, and consistency to the U.S. civil justice system; and the Chamber s Office of General Counsel. Mr. Anderson has been involved in national political affairs since 1972 where he managed a number of Republican conventions and served as Counsel to the Reagan-Bush Campaign in 1980. Mr. Anderson has received a number of Presidential appointments, including the President s Advisory Committee on Trade Negotiations and the Presidential Commission on Personnel Interchange and chaired the U.S. delegation to the United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Energy Resources in 1981. Mr. Anderson previously served on the Board of Directors of two public companies, CB Richard Ellis, a national real estate company where he chaired the audit committee for a number of years, and Aegis Communications Group, where he chaired a number of Board committees, including the audit committee. Mr. Anderson graduated from Westmont College where he was a Small College All-American basketball player, and received his law degree from Willamette University where he was a member of the Law Review.

We have determined that Mr. Anderson should serve on our board of trustees because of his significant financial and legal experience, prior service as a member of the board of directors of other public companies, and his familiarity with business policy.

Mr. Baumgartner will become a member of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Mr. Baumgartner is currently the Chief Credit Officer of B.C. Ziegler responsible for review of certain transactions underwritten by the firm for hospitals, senior living entities, churches, and charter schools, totaling approximately \$3 billion annually. Prior to assuming the position of Chief Credit Officer in 2009, Mr. Baumgartner worked as an investment banker at B.C. Ziegler beginning in 1984. Over the next 25 years, he completed more than 150 public debt offerings in excess of \$5 billion for hospital systems, clinics and senior living facilities across the country. During that time, Mr. Baumgartner s investment banking activities have included mergers, acquisitions and financial advisory work as well as tax-exempt and taxable financings on a fixed variable or blended interest rate basis. Mr.

Stanton D. Anderson

Mark A. Baumgartner

Baumgartner has also had the opportunity to work on numerous strategic advisory transactions for healthcare providers involved in merging, acquiring or partnering with other healthcare entities. Mr. Baumgartner is a registered representative and registered principal and is a member of the Healthcare Financial Management Association. He earned a B.B.A. in finance from the University of Notre Dame

We have determined that Mr. Baumgartner should serve on our board of trustees because of his healthcare industry expertise and capital markets experience.

97

Name

Albert C. Black, Jr.

Biographical Summary

Mr. Black will become a member of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Mr. Black has been President and Chief Executive Officer of On-Target Supplies & Logistics, Ltd, a regional logistics management firm that provides outsourced services to a diverse set of Fortune 500 companies and large non-profit organizations since he founded the company in 1982. On-Target s supply chain functions include product sourcing, procurement, transportation, warehousing, light manufacturing, web-based fulfillment, distribution and second market management. As president and chief executive of the company, Mr. Black s primary responsibility is to guide the growth and development of On-Target Supplies & Logistics and its affiliate companies TreCo Investments and ReadyToWork®. Mr. Black s professional and community experience over the years has included serving in leadership positions with several civic and educational institutions, including Baylor Health Care System, one of the leading healthcare delivery systems in the country with approximately \$4.8 billion in annual operating revenue. Mr. Black is the Immediate Past Chairman of the Board of Directors for Baylor Health Care System and current chairman of audit committee. Mr. Black has served on the Baylor Health Care Board of Directors for the past 16 years where he has been the chairman of the finance and operating committees and the sponsoring trustee of the BHCS Diabetes Health and Wellness Institute. Mr. Black has also served as Greater Dallas Chamber Board Chairman, PrimeSource Board Chairman and Interim CEO, St. Louis University Board of Trustee, Baylor University Regent, Texas Southern University Regent, JPMorgan Chase Board Advisor, AT&T Advisor, TXU Advisor, and Capital One Texas Client Advisory Board. Mr. Black graduated from the University of Texas at Dallas and earned an MBA from the School of Business at Southern Methodist University.

We have determined that Mr. Black should serve on our board of trustees because of his entrepreneurial start-up business experience and important perspective serving as a long standing member of the Board of Directors of a major healthcare delivery system as well as other civic and educational institutions.

Dr. Ebinger will become a member of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Dr. Ebinger is currently and has been a practicing internist since 2008 with Aurora Health Care, the largest healthcare delivery system in Wisconsin with 15 hospitals across the state, nearly 1,500 employed physicians and approximately \$4 billion in annual revenue. Dr. Ebinger has been the President of the Medical Staff at the Aurora hospital in Grafton, Wisconsin known as the Aurora Medical Center Grafton since 2010. Dr. Ebinger is also a member of the Medical Group Leadership Council for Aurora Health Care. Prior to joining Aurora Health Care in 2008, Dr. Ebinger was a physician stockholder of Advanced Healthcare, the largest independent physician practice group in Southeastern Wisconsin with approximately 250 physicians. In 2008, Dr. Ebinger helped Advance Healthcare arrange a strategic hospital affiliation with Aurora Health Care to create Aurora Advanced Health Care. Dr. Ebinger is now a member of the Board of Directors for the Aurora Advanced Healthcare Division of Aurora Health Care, where he also serves as a Medical Director for its Ozaukee Region. Dr. Ebinger graduated from Cornell College and the medical school at the University of Chicago. Dr. Ebinger completed his postgraduate studies in Internal Medical at the University of Michigan and is a member of the American Board of Internal Medicine.

We have determined that Dr. Ebinger should serve on our board of trustees because of his unique perspective as a practicing physician and experience with the integration and affiliation of an independent physician practice group with a leading healthcare delivery system.

Mr. Weiss will become a member of our board of trustees upon completion of this offering. Mr. Weiss retired as a partner from the law firm Foley & Lardner LLP in June 2008 where he served as managing partner of the firm s Washington D.C. office and as a member of the firm s management committee. Mr. Weiss has concentrated his law practice in health care finance, representing hospital systems, medical practice groups and investment. Mr. Weiss is a former member of the board of directors and former board chair of Washington Hospital Center, the largest private hospital in Washington, D.C. Mr. Weiss is a current member of the board of directors and chairman of the capital

William A. Ebinger, M.D.

Richard A. Weiss

committee of Aurora Health Care, the largest health care delivery system in Wisconsin, where he served two years as its board chairman. Mr. Weiss has also been a trustee of the Medical College of Wisconsin and board chairman of a private psychiatric hospital. In addition to his work

98

Name

Biographical Summary

in healthcare, Mr. Weiss worked in the sports industry where he represented the Washington Nationals in connection with its new baseball stadium in Washington, D.C., as well as the Green Bay Packers in the renovation of Lambeau Field, the Milwaukee Brewers in the development and financing of Miller Park, and Major League Baseball in the financing of new ballparks in San Diego and Miami. Mr. Weiss graduated from the University of Wisconsin Law School (magna cum laude, 1971), where he was Order of the Coif and on the editorial board of the Wisconsin Law Review, and has a business degree from Northwestern University (B.S.B.A., with distinction, 1968). Mr. Weiss is a board member of Great Lakes Higher Education Corporation, a retired member of The Economic Club of Washington D.C. and a former board member and the general campaign chair for the United Way of the National Capital Area and a former member of the board of directors and executive committee of the Greater Washington Board of Trade.

We have determined that Mr. Weiss should serve on our board of trustees because his healthcare industry, legal and financial experience.

Corporate Governance Profile

We have structured our corporate governance in a manner we believe closely aligns our interests with those of our shareholders. Notable features of our corporate governance structure include the following:

our board of trustees is not staggered, with each of our trustees subject to re-election annually;

of the seven persons who will serve on our board of trustees immediately after the completion of this offering, we expect our board of trustees to determine that 5 of our trustees satisfy the listing standards for independence of the NYSE and Rule 10A-3 under the Exchange Act;

we anticipate that at least one of our trustees will qualify as an audit committee financial expert as defined by the SEC;

we have opted out of the business combination and control share acquisition statutes in the MGCL; and

we do not have a shareholder rights plan.

Our trustees will stay informed about our business by attending meetings of our board of trustees and its committees and through supplemental reports and communications. Our independent trustees will meet regularly in executive sessions without the presence of our corporate officers or non-independent trustees.

Role of the Board in Risk Oversight

One of the key functions of our board of trustees is informed oversight of our risk management process. Our board of trustees administers this oversight function directly, with support from its three standing committees, the audit committee, the compensation, nominating and governance committee and the finance and investment committee, each of which addresses risks specific to their respective areas of oversight. In particular, our audit committee has the responsibility to consider and discuss our major financial risk exposures and the steps our management has taken to monitor and control these exposures, including guidelines and policies to govern the process by which risk assessment and management is undertaken. The audit committee also monitors compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, in addition to oversight of the performance of our internal audit function. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee monitors the effectiveness of our corporate governance guidelines, including whether they are successful in preventing illegal or improper liability-creating conduct. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee also assesses and monitors whether any of our compensation policies and programs has the potential to encourage excessive risk-taking.

Board Committees

Upon completion of this offering, our board of trustees will establish three standing committees: an audit committee and a compensation, nominating and governance committee and a finance and investment committee. The principal functions of each committee are described below. We intend to comply with the listing requirements and other rules and regulations of the NYSE, as amended or modified from time to time, and each of these committees will be comprised exclusively of independent trustees. Additionally, our board of trustees may from time to time establish certain other committees to facilitate the management of our company.

99

Audit Committee

Upon completion of this offering, our audit committee will consist of three of our independent trustees. We expect that the chairman of our audit committee will qualify as an audit committee financial expert as that term is defined by the applicable SEC regulations and NYSE corporate governance listing standards. We expect that our board of trustees will determine that each of the audit committee members is financially literate as that term is defined by the NYSE corporate governance listing standards. Prior to the completion of this offering, we expect to adopt an audit committee charter, which will detail the principal functions of the audit committee, including oversight related to:

our accounting and financial reporting processes;

the integrity of our consolidated financial statements and financial reporting process;

our systems of disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting;

our compliance with financial, legal and regulatory requirements;

the evaluation of the qualifications, independence and performance of our independent registered public accounting firm;

the performance of our internal audit function; and

our overall risk profile.

The audit committee will also be responsible for engaging an independent registered public accounting firm, reviewing with the independent registered public accounting firm the plans and results of the audit engagement, approving professional services provided by the independent registered compensation, nominating and governance accounting firm, including all audit and non-audit services, reviewing the independence of the independent registered public accounting firm, considering the range of audit and non-audit fees and reviewing the adequacy of our internal accounting controls. The audit committee also will prepare the audit committee report required by SEC regulations to be included in our annual proxy statement. Mr. Anderson will be the chair and Messrs. Ebinger and Black will be members of the audit committee.

Compensation, Nominating and Governance Committee

Upon completion of this offering, our compensation, nominating, and governance committee will consist of three of our independent trustees. Prior to the completion of this offering, we expect to adopt a compensation, nominating and governance committee charter, which will detail the principal functions of the compensation, nominating and governance committee, including:

Compensation Functions:

reviewing and approving on an annual basis the corporate goals and objectives relevant to our chief executive officer s compensation, evaluating our chief executive officer s performance in light of such goals and objectives and determining and approving the remuneration of our chief executive officer based on such evaluation;

reviewing and approving the compensation, if any, of all of our other officers;

reviewing our executive compensation policies and plans;

implementing and administering our incentive compensation equity-based remuneration plans;

assisting management in complying with our proxy statement and annual report disclosure requirements;

producing a report on executive compensation to be included in our annual proxy statement; and

reviewing, evaluating and recommending changes, if appropriate, to the remuneration for trustees. *Nominating and Corporate Governance Functions:*

identifying and recommending to the full board of trustees qualified candidates for election as trustees and recommending nominees for election as trustees at the annual meeting of shareholders;

developing and recommending to the board of trustees corporate governance guidelines and implementing and monitoring such guidelines;

reviewing and making recommendations on matters involving the general operation of the board of trustees, including board size and composition, and committee composition and structure;

recommending to the board of trustees nominees for each committee of the board of trustees;

annually facilitating the assessment of the board of trustees performance as a whole and of the individual trustees, as required by applicable law, regulations and the NYSE corporate governance listing standards;

overseeing the board of trustees evaluation of management;

identifying and recommending nominees for trustees, the nominating and corporate governance committee may consider diversity of relevant experience, expertise and background.

100

Mr. Black will be the chair and Messrs. Anderson and Thompson will be members of the compensation, nominating and governance committee.

Finance and Investment Committee

The function of the Finance and Investment Committee is to review and approve the Company s (a) capital structure and financing activities, and (b) investments in healthcare properties. Messrs. Baumgartner, Thomas and Weiss and Dr. Ebinger will serve as members of the Finance and Investment Committee, with Mr. Baumgartner serving as the chairman. Our board of trustees has determined that, other than Mr. Baumgartner and Mr. Thomas, each member of the Finance and Investment Committee is independent under NYSE rules.

Our Finance and Investment Committee operates pursuant to a written charter. Unless otherwise determined by the board of trustees, the committee shares in the responsibility for consulting with management on, and approving on behalf of the board of trustees, all strategies, plans, policies and actions relating to (i) capital structure; (ii) equity and debt financings, including public and private securities offerings; and (iii) credit facilities and loan, hedging and other financing transactions subject to investment parameters established by the board of trustees for the Company, from time to time, the committee will also review and approve specific investments in healthcare properties by the Company.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Upon completion of this offering, our board of trustees will establish a code of business conduct and ethics that applies to our officers, trustees and employees. Among other matters, our code of business conduct and ethics will be designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote:

honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in our SEC reports and other public communications;

compliance with laws, rules and regulations;

prompt internal reporting of violations of the code to appropriate persons identified in the code; and

accountability for adherence to the code of business conduct and ethics.

Any waiver of the code of business conduct and ethics for our executive officers or trustees must be approved by a majority of our independent trustees, and any such waiver shall be promptly disclosed as required by law or NYSE regulations.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification

The limited partners of our operating partnership expressly acknowledge that the general partner of our operating partnership is acting for the benefit of our operating partnership, the limited partners (including us) and our shareholders collectively and that we are under no obligation to consider the separate interests of the limited partners (including, without limitation, the tax consequences to some or all of the limited partners) in deciding whether to cause our operating partnership to take, or decline to take, any actions. The partnership agreement provides that in the event of a conflict between the interests of our shareholders on the one hand, and the limited partners of our operating partnership on the other hand, the general partner will endeavor in good faith to resolve the conflict in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners, provided however, that so long as we own a controlling interest in our operating partnership, any such conflict that the general partner, in its sole and absolute discretion, determines cannot be resolved in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners will be resolved in favor of our shareholders, and neither the general partner nor our company will be liable for monetary damages for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived by the limited partners in connection with such decisions.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, the partnership agreement will provide for the indemnification of the general partner, and our officers, trustees, employees, agents and any other persons we may designate from and against any and all claims arising from operations of our operating

partnership in which any indemnitee may be involved, or is threatened to be involved, as a party or otherwise, unless it is established by a court of competent jurisdiction that:

the act or omission of the indemnitee was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and either was committed in bad faith or was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty;

the indemnitee actually received an improper personal benefit in money, property or services; or

in the case of any criminal proceeding, the indemnitee had reasonable cause to believe that the act or omission was unlawful.

101

Similarly, the general partner of our operating partnership, and our officers, trustees, agents or employees, will not be liable for monetary damages to our operating partnership or the limited partners for losses sustained or liabilities incurred as a result of errors in judgment or mistakes of fact or law or of any act or omission so long as any such party acted in good faith.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to trustees, officers or persons controlling our company pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

102

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

Prior to the completion of the formation transactions, because we did not conduct business in the corporate format we will utilize following the completion of the formation transactions, we did not pay any compensation to any of our named executive officers, and, accordingly, no compensation policies or objectives governed our named executive officer compensation. The following table sets forth the compensation expected to be paid in fiscal year 2013 to our named executive officers in order to provide some understanding of our expected compensation levels. While the table below accurately reflects our current expectations with respect to 2013 named executive officer compensation, actual 2013 compensation for these officers may be increased or decreased, including through the use of compensation components not currently contemplated or described herein. As discussed below under

Severance Benefits, we will provide severance benefits to each of our named executive officers effective upon completion of this offering.

| Noncolate to the second | Cala | D (1) | Share | All Other | TD: 4:1 |
|--|--------|----------------------|--------|--------------|---------|
| Name and Principal Position | Salary | Bonus ⁽¹⁾ | Awards | Compensation | Total |
| John T. Thomas President and Chief Executive Officer | | | | _ | |
| | | | | | |

John W. Sweet Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer

John W. Lucey Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and

Reporting Officer

Mark D. Theine Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment

Management

(1) Bonus amounts, if any, payable to our named executive officer will be determined by the compensation, nominating and governance committee of our board of trustees in the future

2013 Equity Incentive Plan

In connection with the consummation of this offering, we intend to adopt the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. The purposes of the plan will be to attract and retain qualified persons upon whom, in large measure, our sustained progress, growth and profitability depend, to motivate the participants to achieve long-term company goals and to more closely align the participants interests with those of our other shareholders by providing them with a proprietary interest in our growth and performance. Our executive officers, employees, consultants and non-employee directors will be eligible to participate in the plan. Under the plan, 600,000 shares of our common shares will be available for issuance. The plan will be administered by our compensation, nominating and governance committee, which will interpret the plan and have broad discretion to select the eligible persons to whom awards will be granted, as well as the type, size and terms and conditions of each award, including the exercise price of options, the number of shares subject to awards and the expiration date of, and the vesting schedule or other restrictions (including, without limitation, restrictive covenants) applicable to, awards.

Type and Amount of Awards

| The 1 | plan allows us to grant the following types of awards: |
|-------|--|
| | non-qualified options; |
| | share appreciation rights, or SARs; |
| | restricted shares: |

unrestricted shares;

restricted share units; and

performance awards.

In any calendar year, no participant may be granted awards for options, SARs, restricted shares, unrestricted shares, restricted share units, or performance awards (or any other award that is determined by reference to the value of shares of our common shares or appreciation in the value of such shares) that exceed, in the aggregate, 500,000 underlying shares of our common shares. With respect to awards which are not based on the fair market value of our common shares, no participant may receive cash or shares of our common shares with a fair market value at the time of settlement that exceeds \$4 million. The following are descriptions of the types of awards allowed under the plan:

Stock Options

Options may be granted by our compensation, nominating and governance committee and may be nonqualified options. Options are subject to the terms and conditions, including vesting conditions, set by our compensation, nominating and governance committee.

103

The exercise price for all options granted under the plan will be determined by our compensation, nominating and governance committee, except that no options can be granted with an exercise price that is less than 100% of the fair market value of our common shares on the date of grant. The term of all options granted under the plan will be determined by our compensation, nominating and governance committee, but may not exceed 10 years. Each option will be exercisable at such time and pursuant to such terms and conditions as determined by our compensation, nominating and governance committee in the applicable option agreement. Each option gives the participant the right to receive a number of shares of our common shares upon exercise of the option and payment of the exercise price. The exercise price may be paid in cash (including cash obtained through a broker selling the share acquired on exercise), shares of our common shares (if approved by our compensation, nominating and governance committee), or any combination of cash and shares of such common shares.

Stock Appreciation Rights, or SARs

SARs may, be granted on a stand-alone basis (i.e., not in conjunction with options granted under the plan) or may be granted in tandem with options granted under the plan. A SAR granted under the plan entitles its holder to receive, at the time of exercise, an amount per share equal to the excess of the fair market value (at the date of exercise) of a share of our common shares over a specified price, known as the base price, fixed by our compensation, nominating and governance committee, which will not be less than 100% of the fair market value of our common shares on the grant date of the SAR. Payment may be made in any manner as determined by our compensation, nominating and governance committee.

Restricted Stock, Unrestricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units

Restricted shares are our common shares that are forfeitable until the restrictions lapse. Unrestricted shares are our common shares that are not subject to time-based, performance or other restrictions. Restricted share units are rights granted as an award to receive shares of our common shares, cash or any combination thereof, conditioned upon the satisfaction of restrictions imposed by our compensation, nominating and governance committee. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee will determine the restrictions for each award and the purchase price in the case of restricted shares, if any. Restrictions on the restricted shares and restricted share units may include time-based restrictions, the achievement of specific performance goals or, in the case of restricted share units, the occurrence of a specific event. Vesting of restricted shares and restricted share units is conditioned upon the participant s continued employment. Participants do not have voting rights in restricted share units. If the performance goals are not achieved or the restrictions do not lapse within the time period provided in the award agreement, the participant will forfeit his or her restricted shares and/or restricted share units.

Performance Awards

Our compensation, nominating and governance committee is authorized to grant performance awards under the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, on which the right of a participant to exercise or receive a grant or settlement of an award, and the timing of the grant or settlement, may be subject to such performance conditions during a specified period as may be specified by our compensation, nominating and governance committee. Performance and incentive awards may be settled in cash, shares of our common shares, or any combination thereof. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee will determine award terms, including the required performance goals, the corresponding amounts payable upon achievement of such performance goals, termination and forfeiture provisions and the form of settlement (including, maximum or minimum settlement values), so long as such provisions are not inconsistent with the terms of the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. To the extent our compensation, nominating and governance committee determines that Code Section 162(m) shall apply to a performance award granted under the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, it is our intent that performance awards constitute performance-based compensation within the meaning of Code Section 162(m) and the regulations thereunder and, accordingly, in such case, all performance goals shall be objective and otherwise meet the requirements of Code Section 162(m). In certain circumstances, our compensation, nominating and governance committee may, in its discretion, modify the performance measures or objectives and/or the performance period. In addition, our compensation, nominating and governance committee, in its discretion, may reduce the amount of a settlement of a performance or incentive award, but may not increase the amount payable to a participant, unless such award is not intended to qualify under Code Section 162(m). To the extent an award is subject to Code Section 409A, such award shall be in compliance with the applicable requirements of Section 409A of the Code and any applicable regulations or guidance thereunder. If the performance goals are not attained during the performance period specified in the award agreement, the participant will forfeit all of his or her performance units.

Other Awards

Our compensation, nominating and governance committee may grant other forms of awards payable in cash or our common shares if our compensation, nominating and governance committee determines that such other form of award is consistent with the purpose and restrictions of the plan. The terms and conditions of such other form of award shall be specified by the grant. Such other awards may be granted for no cash consideration, for such minimum consideration as may be required by applicable law, or for such other consideration as may be specified by the grant.

104

Change of Control

Our compensation, nominating and governance committee may, in order to maintain a participant s rights in the event of any change of control of our company, (1) make any adjustments to an outstanding award to reflect such change of control or (2) cause the acquiring or surviving entity to assume or substitute rights with respect to an outstanding award. Furthermore, the compensation, nominating and governance committee may cancel any outstanding awards (whether or not vested and whether or not any performance goals or any performance period is met) as of the date of the change of control in exchange for a payment in cash, shares of the corporation resulting from the change of control or no payment at all, depending upon the value of such award. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee may include further provisions in any award agreement as it may deem desirable regarding a change of control, including, but not limited to, providing for accelerated vesting or payment of an award upon a change of control.

Amendment and Termination

Unless the plan is earlier terminated by our board of trustees, the plan will automatically terminate on the date which is ten years following the effective date of the plan. Awards granted before the termination of the plan may extend beyond that date in accordance with their terms. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee is permitted to amend the plan or the terms and conditions of outstanding awards, including to extend the exercise period and accelerate the vesting schedule of such awards, but no such action may adversely affect the rights of any participant with respect to outstanding awards without the applicable participant s written consent and no such action or amendment may violate rules under Code Section 409A regarding the form and timing of payment of deferred compensation. Our board of trustees must approve any increase in the number of shares issuable under the plan. Shareholder approval of any such amendment will be obtained if required to comply with applicable law or the rules of the NYSE.

Transferability

Unless otherwise determined by our compensation, nominating and governance committee, awards granted under the plan are not transferable except by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Our compensation, nominating and governance committee will have sole discretion to permit the transfer of an award to certain family members and other entities specified in the plan.

Adjustments

In the event a share dividend, share split, reorganization, recapitalization, spin-off, or other similar event affects shares such that our compensation, nominating and governance committee determines an adjustment to be appropriate to prevent dilution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be made available under the plan, the compensation, nominating and governance committee will (among other actions and subject to certain exceptions) adjust the number and type of shares available under the plan, the number and type of shares subject to outstanding awards and the exercise price of outstanding options and other awards. Our board of directors must approve any increase in the number of shares issuable under the plan. Stockholder approval of any such adjustment will be obtained if required to comply with applicable law or the rules of the NYSE.

401(k) Plan

We expect to implement in the future and maintain a 401(k) plan for our eligible employees, including our named executive officers. We expect, in the future, to make matching contributions and/or profit sharing contributions to the 401(k) plan. We expect the plan will provide that an employee s deferrals under our 401(k) plan are 100% vested and nonforfeitable when made to the plan.

Health and Welfare Benefits.

We intend to provide a competitive benefits package to all full-time employees which is expected to include health and welfare benefits, such as medical, dental, disability insurance, and life insurance benefits. The plans under which these benefits will be offered are not expected to discriminate in scope, terms or operating in favor of officers and directors and will be available to all full-time employees.

Trustee Compensation

Upon the consummation of this offering, each of our non-employee trustees will receive the following as compensation for services as a trustee: an initial equity grant of restricted shares with a grant-date fair value of \$100,000 and an annual cash retainer of \$30,000. The equity awards granted to our trustees will be made pursuant to our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. The restricted share awards that will be granted to our trustees upon completion of this offering are expected to vest in three equal installments, with the first installment vesting on and the second and

third installments vesting on the second and third anniversaries of the date of grant, respectively, subject to the trustee s continued service on our board of trustees. Our lead independent trustee will serve as Chairman of the board of trustees and will receive an additional annual cash retainer of \$10,000. The trustee who serves as chair of the audit committee will receive an additional annual cash retainer of \$7,500, and the trustees who serve as chair of the compensation and nominating and corporate governance committee will receive an additional annual cash retainer of \$7,500. Mr. Thomas, our Chief

105

Executive Officer, will not receive compensation for his services as trustee. In addition, we will provide each non-employee trustee with compensation of (i) \$1,000 for each duly convened meeting of the board of trustees attended in person by such trustee, (ii) \$500 for each duly convened meeting of the board of trustees attended telephonically by such trustee and (iii) \$500 for each duly convened meeting of one of the committees of the board of trustees attended in person by a non-employee member of such committee, and (iv) \$250 for each duly convened meeting of one of the committees of the board of trustees attended telephonically by such trustee. All members of our board of trustees will be reimbursed for their reasonable costs and expenses incurred in attending our board meetings.

We anticipate implementing share ownership guidelines for our directors. We expect that our directors will be required to maintain equity ownership of a number of shares whose value equals five times his or her base annual cash retainer. The directors will have five years to achieve these guidelines.

106

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Formation Transactions

We will acquire interests in the entities that own our initial properties, as well as certain other assets and liabilities, from the Ziegler Funds in the formation transactions pursuant to contribution agreements. Mr. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, Mr. Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management and Mr. Baumgartner, who will become a trustee upon completion of this offering, are currently employees of Ziegler and Messrs. Sweet and Baumgartner have direct or indirect interests in one or more of the Ziegler Funds. We did not conduct arm s-length negotiations with respect to all of the terms of the formation transactions. The Ziegler Funds have entered into contribution agreements with our operating partnership, pursuant to which they will contribute their interests in the Ziegler Funds to our operating partnership in exchange for OP units, substantially concurrently with the completion of this offering. See Structure and Formation of Our Company Formation Transactions.

The following table sets forth the consideration to be received by our trustees and our named executive officers in connection with the formation transactions, assuming a price per share of our common shares equal to the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus.

| | | Number of OP Units | |
|------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | Received in Formation | Total Value of Formation |
| Prior Investors | Relationship with Us | Transactions(1) | Transaction Consideration |
| John Sweet | Executive Vice President | | |
| | and Chief Investment Officer | | |
| Mark Baumgartner | Trustee Nominee | | |

⁽¹⁾ Number of OP units is based on pro rata interest in the Ziegler Funds.

We have not obtained independent third-party appraisals of our properties. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the fair market value of the OP units that we issue to the Ziegler Funds will not exceed the fair market value of the properties and other assets acquired by us in the formation transactions. See Risk Factors Risks Related to Our Formation and Structure We generally have not received recent, independent appraisals of our initial properties to determine the consideration to be paid for those properties in the formation transactions. As a result, the price that we will pay for our initial properties in the formation transactions may exceed their aggregate fair market value and Structure and Formation of Our Company Determination of Consideration Payable for Our Properties.

Partnership Agreement

In connection with the completion of the formation transactions, we will enter into an amended and restated partnership agreement with the various persons receiving OP units in the formation transactions, including certain trustees and officers of our company. As a result, these persons will become limited partners of our operating partnership. See Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P. Upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, our officers and trustees will own % of the outstanding OP units (or % if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full).

Registration Rights

Pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement of our operating partnership, we will agree to file, following the date on which we become eligible to file a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, one or more registration statements registering the issuance or resale of the common shares issuable upon redemption of the OP units issued in connection with the formation transactions. We will agree to pay all of the expenses relating to such registration statements. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale Registration Rights.

Shared Services Agreement

Effective upon completion of this offering, we will enter into a shared services agreement with Ziegler pursuant to which Ziegler will provide certain support services to us, including providing office space and administrative support, accounting support, information technology services, which will include hosting and maintaining a separate and secure website, email service and other software necessary to operate our business, in a totally independent and password protected system segregated from other Ziegler sites, human resources and marketing assistance. In addition,

we will have access to Ziegler s proprietary credit research on hundreds of hospitals, hospital systems and senior living operators. We believe this arrangement with Ziegler will provide cost-effective support to us until such time as our portfolio and revenues reach a level that makes it cost-effective for us to internally build out our staff and other overhead.

107

The term of the shared services agreement will be five years and will provide for an annual fee of \$650,000, payable to Ziegler in equal monthly installments. After the initial two years of the term, we may, at our option, elect to reduce the level of services under the agreement in which event the annual fee for the remaining period will be reduced to \$500,000 per year payable in cash or in our common shares, at our option.

Mr. Baumgartner, our trustee nominee, is affiliated with and currently employed by Ziegler. Mr. Weiss, our trustee nominee, has an immediate family member, as defined in NYSE Rule 303A.02, that is an executive officer of Ziegler.

Reimbursement of Pre-closing Transaction Costs

From time to time prior to this offering, certain Ziegler affiliates anticipate advancing or incurring an aggregate of approximately \$ million in organizational, legal, accounting and other similar expenses in connection with this offering and the formation transactions. We will reimburse the Ziegler affiliates for such expenses out of the proceeds of the offering.

Equity Incentive Plan

In connection with the formation transactions, we expect to adopt a cash and equity-based incentive award plan for our trustees, officers, employees and consultants. We expect that an aggregate of common shares will be available for issuance under awards granted pursuant to our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. See Executive Compensation Equity Incentive Plan.

Indemnification of Officers and Trustees

Effective upon completion of this offering, our declaration of trust and bylaws will provide for certain indemnification rights for our trustees and officers and we will enter into an indemnification agreement with each of our executive officers and trustees, providing for procedures for indemnification and advancements by us of certain expenses and costs relating to claims, suits or proceedings arising from their service to us or, at our request, service to other entities, as officers or trustees, or in other capacities, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law. See Management Limitation of Liability and Indemnification.

Payment of Management Accrued Fees

Upon completion of the formation transactions, one of the Ziegler Funds, from which we will acquire certain entities that own certain of our initial properties in exchange for OP units, will transfer approximately

OP Units to Ziegler in satisfaction of accrued management fees owed by such Ziegler Fund to Ziegler.

108

POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO CERTAIN ACTIVITIES

The following is a discussion of certain of our investment, financing and other policies. These policies have been determined by our board of trustees and, in general, may be amended or revised from time to time by our board of trustees without a vote of our shareholders.

Investment Policies

Investments in Real Estate or Interests in Real Estate

We will conduct substantially all of our investment activities through our operating partnership and its affiliates. Our investment objectives are to increase cash flows, provide regular cash distributions, maximize the value of our properties and acquire, and develop healthcare properties with cash flow growth potential. Additionally, we will seek to selectively expand and upgrade both our current properties and any newly-acquired properties. Our business will be focused primarily on healthcare properties and activities directly related thereto. We have not established a specific policy regarding the relative priority of the investment objectives. For a discussion of our properties and our business and other strategic objectives, see Our Business and Initial Properties.

We expect to pursue our investment objectives through the ownership by our operating partnership of properties, but may also make investments in other entities, including joint venture entities with operating partners, structured to comply RIDEA. We currently intend to focus on healthcare properties that are strategically aligned with a healthcare delivery system in those areas in which we operate and select new markets when opportunities are available that meet our investment criteria or areas that have development potential. We anticipate that future investment and development activity will be focused primarily in the United States but will not be limited to any geographic area. We intend to engage in such future investment activities in a manner that is consistent with requirements applicable to REITs for federal income tax purposes. Provided that we comply with these requirements, however, there are no limitations on the percentage of our assets that may be invested in any one real estate asset.

We may enter into joint ventures from time to time if we determine that doing so would be the most effective means of allocating capital. Equity investments may be subject to existing mortgage financing and other indebtedness or such financing or indebtedness may be incurred in connection with acquiring investments. Any such financing or indebtedness will have priority over our equity interest in such property. Investments are also subject to our policy not to be treated as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, or the 1940 Act.

From time to time, we may make investments or agree to terms that support the objectives of tenants, without necessarily seeking to maximize our short-term financial return, to build long-term relationships and obtain investment opportunities that might otherwise be unavailable.

Investments in Real Estate Mortgages

We may, at the discretion of our board of trustees, invest in mortgages and other real estate interests consistent with the rules applicable to REITs. We have no current intention, however, of investing in loans secured by properties other than in connection with the acquisition of mortgage loans (or loans that may be secured by an interest in an entity that owns the underlying property) through which we expect to achieve equity ownership in the near term of the underlying healthcare properties or land that we believe is suitable for development as a healthcare related facility. Given our current intentions and objectives, our approach to investing in a mortgage loan would be similar to the approach we would undertake when seeking to directly purchase the underlying healthcare property or other property interest, all as described in more detail above. Consequently, we will be opportunistic in our evaluation of mortgages and we may invest in either first mortgages or junior mortgages that may or may not be insured by a governmental agency. There is no assurance that we would be successful in acquiring the underlying real property interest with respect to any mortgage we purchase. Investments in real estate mortgages generally are subject to the risk that one or more borrowers may default and that the collateral securing mortgages may not be sufficient to enable us to recover our full investment.

Securities of or Interests in Persons Primarily Engaged in Real Estate Activities and Other Issuers

Subject to the percentage of ownership limitations and the income and asset tests necessary for REIT qualification, we may in the future invest in securities of other REITs, other entities engaged in real estate activities or securities of other issuers where such investment would be consistent with our investment objectives. We may invest in the debt or equity securities of such entities, including for the purpose of exercising control over such entities. We have no current plans to invest in entities that are not engaged in real estate activities. We do not have any limit on the amount or percentage of our assets that may be invested in any one entity, property or geographic area. Our investment objectives are to maximize cash flow of our investments, acquire investments with growth potential and provide cash distributions and long-term capital appreciation to our shareholders through increases in the value of our company. We have not established a specific policy regarding the relative

priority of these investment objectives. We will limit our investment in such securities so that we will not fall within the definition of an investment company under the 1940 Act.

109

Investments in Other Securities

Other than as described above, we do not intend to invest in any additional securities such as bonds, preferred shares or common shares.

Dispositions

Our policy is to acquire assets primarily for generation of current income and long-term value appreciation. While our goal is to hold assets on a long-term basis, we will regularly evaluate our healthcare property portfolio to determine whether any of our properties no longer fit our strategic objectives and whether the sale of such assets would be in the best interest of our shareholders. In the event a property no longer fits our strategic objectives or the sale of the property is in the best interests of our shareholders, we may seek to sell such assets.

Financings and Leverage Policy

The primary objective of our financing strategy is to maintain financial flexibility with a prudent capital structure using retained cash flows, long-term debt and the issuance of common and perpetual preferred shares to finance our growth. We will seek to manage our balance sheet by maintaining prudent financial ratios and leverage levels. We also plan to have staggered debt maturities that are aligned to our expected average lease term, positioning us to re-price parts of our capital structure as our rental rates change with market conditions.

110

We are currently negotiating a non-binding letter of intent with respect to a proposed million credit facility with certain financial institutions. We expect to use the credit facility primarily to finance future acquisitions and developments, fund tenant improvements and capital expenditures, repay other indebtedness and provide for working capital and other general corporate purposes. See Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Credit Facility.

In seeking to finalize such a facility, we will consider factors that we deem relevant, including, but not limited to, interest rate pricing, recurring fees, flexibility of funding, security required, maturity, restrictions on prepayment and refinancing and restrictions impacting our daily operations. The proposed credit facility remains subject to receipt of final commitment letters, lenders—credit committee approval, customary lender due diligence, completion of this offering with minimum net proceeds in an amount to be determined, definitive closing documentation satisfactory to the lender, absence of any material litigation or other proceedings as well as borrower and guarantor compliance with customary covenants described above.

Our declaration of trust and bylaws do not limit the amount or percentage of indebtedness that we may incur nor do they restrict the form of our indebtedness (including recourse or non-recourse debt, cross collateralized debt, etc.). Furthermore, our board of trustees may from time to time modify our debt policy in light of then-current economic conditions, relative costs of debt and equity capital, market values of our properties, general market conditions for debt and equity securities, fluctuations in the market price of our common shares, growth and acquisition opportunities and other factors.

To the extent that our board of trustees determines to obtain additional capital, we may, without shareholder approval, issue debt or equity securities, including additional OP units, retain earnings (subject to the REIT distribution requirements for federal income tax purposes) or pursue a combination of these methods. As long as our operating partnership is in existence, the proceeds of all equity capital raised by us generally will be contributed to our operating partnership in exchange for additional OP units which will correspondingly dilute the ownership interests of the limited partners of our operating partnership.

Lending Policies

We have not made any loans to third parties, although we do not have a policy limiting our ability to make loans to other persons. We may consider offering purchase money financing in connection with the sale of properties where the provision of that financing will increase the value to be received by us for the property sold. We also may make loans to joint ventures in which we participate. However, we do not intend to engage in significant lending activities. Any loan we make will be consistent with maintaining our status as a REIT.

Equity Capital Policies

To the extent that our board of trustees determines to obtain additional capital, we may issue debt or equity securities, including additional units or senior securities of our operating partnership, retain earnings (subject to provisions in the Code requiring distributions of income to maintain REIT qualification) or pursue a combination of these methods. As long as our operating partnership is in existence, we will generally contribute the proceeds of all equity capital raised by us to our operating partnership in exchange for additional interests in our operating partnership, which will dilute the ownership interests of the limited partners in our operating partnership.

Existing shareholders will have no preemptive rights to common or preferred shares or units issued in any securities offering by us, and any such offering might cause a dilution of a shareholder s investment in us. Although we have no current plans to do so, we may in the future issue shares of our beneficial interest or operating partnership units in connection with acquisitions of property.

We may, under certain circumstances, purchase our common shares or other securities in the open market or in private transactions with our shareholders, provided that those purchases are approved by our board of trustees. Our board of trustees has no present intention of causing us to repurchase our common shares or other securities, and any such action would only be taken in conformity with applicable federal and state laws and the applicable requirements for qualification as a REIT.

Conflict of Interest Policies

Overview. Conflicts of interest could arise in the future as a result of the relationships between us and our affiliates, on the one hand, and our operating partnership or any partner thereof, on the other. Our trustees and officers have duties to our company under applicable Maryland law in connection with their management of our company. At the same time, we, as the general partner of our operating partnership, have fiduciary duties and obligations to our operating partnership and its other partners under Maryland law and the partnership agreement in connection with the management of our operating partnership. Our fiduciary duties and obligations, as the general partner of our operating partnership, may come into conflict with the duties of our trustees and officers to our company. Our officers and certain of our trustees will be limited partners of

our operating partnership.

111

Unless otherwise provided for in the partnership agreement, Delaware law generally requires a general partner of a Delaware limited partnership to adhere to fiduciary duty standards under which it owes its limited partners the highest duties of loyalty and care and which generally prohibits such general partner from taking any action or engaging in any transaction as to which it has a conflict of interest. The limited partners of our operating partnership expressly will acknowledge that as the general partner of our operating partnership, we are acting for the benefit of the operating partnership, the limited partners and our shareholders, collectively. We will be under no obligation to consider the separate interests of the limited partners of our operating partnership in deciding whether to cause the operating partnership to take or decline to take any actions. In the event of a conflict between the interests of our shareholders on the one hand and the limited partners of our operating partnership on the other hand, we, as general partner of the operating partnership, will endeavor in good faith to resolve the conflict in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners of the operating partnership, any conflict that we determine cannot be resolved in a manner that is not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partnership will be resolved in favor of our shareholders. We, as general partner of the operating partnership, will not be liable for monetary damages for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived by the limited partners of the operating partnership in connection with such decisions.

The partnership agreement for our operating partnership expressly limits our liability by providing that neither we, as general partner of the operating partnership, nor any of our trustees, officers, agents or employees, will be liable or accountable in damages to our operating partnership, the limited partners or assignees for errors in judgment, mistakes of fact or law or for any act or omission if we, or such trustee or officer, acted in good faith. In addition, our operating partnership is required to indemnify us, our affiliates and each of our respective officers, trustees, employees and agents to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities (whether joint or several), expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys fees and other legal fees and expenses), judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts arising from any and all claims, demands, actions, suits or proceedings, civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, that relate to the operations of the operating partnership, provided that our operating partnership will not indemnify, where it is established that (1) an act or omission was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and either was committed in bad faith or was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty, (2) an indemnitee received an improper personal benefit in money, property or services, or (3) in the case of a criminal proceeding, the indemnitee had reasonable cause to believe the act or omission was unlawful.

The provisions of Delaware law that allow the common law fiduciary duties of a general partner to be modified by a partnership agreement have not been resolved in a court of law, and we have not obtained an opinion of counsel covering the provisions set forth in the partnership agreement that purport to waive or restrict our fiduciary duties that would be in effect under common law were it not for the partnership agreement. The partnership agreement provides that we are not be liable to our operating partnership or any partner for monetary damages for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived by our operating partnership or any limited partner, except for liability for our intentional harm or gross negligence. The partnership agreement also provides that any obligation or liability in our capacity as the general partner of our operating partnership that may arise at any time under the partnership agreement or any other instrument, transaction or undertaking contemplated by the partnership agreement will be satisfied, if at all, out of our assets or the assets of our operating partnership only, and no obligation or liability of the general partner will be personally binding upon any of our trustees, shareholders, officers, employees or agents, regardless of whether such obligation or liability is in the nature of contract, tort or otherwise, and none of our trustees or officers will be liable or accountable in damages or otherwise to the partnership, any partner or any assignee of a partner for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived as a result of errors in judgment or mistakes of fact or law or any act or omission. Our operating partnership must indemnify us, our trustees and officers, officers of our operating partnership and any other person designated by us against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities (whether joint or several), expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys fees and other legal fees and expenses), judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts arising from any and all claims, demands, actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, that relate to the operations of the operating partnership, unless (1) an act or omission of the person was material to the matter giving rise to the action and either was committed in bad faith or was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty, (2) for any transaction for which such person actually received an improper personal benefit in violation or breach of any provision of the partnership agreement, or (3) in the case of a criminal proceeding, the person had reasonable cause to believe the act or omission was unlawful.

Our operating partnership must also pay or reimburse the reasonable expenses of any such person upon its receipt of a written affirmation of the person s good faith belief that the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification has been met and a written undertaking to repay any amounts paid or advanced if it is ultimately determined that the person did not meet the standard of conduct for indemnification. Our operating partnership will not indemnify or advance funds to any person with respect to any action initiated by the person seeking indemnification without our approval (except for any proceeding brought to enforce such person s right to indemnification under the partnership agreement) or if the person is found to be liable to our operating partnership on any portion of any claim in the action.

Sale or Refinancing of Properties. Upon the sale of certain of the properties to be owned by us at the completion of the formation transactions, certain unitholders could incur adverse tax consequences which are different from the tax consequences to us and to holders of our common shares. Consequently, unitholders may have differing objectives regarding the appropriate pricing and timing of any such sale or repayment of indebtedness.

Policies Applicable to All Trustees and Officers. Our declaration of trust and bylaws do not restrict any of our trustees, officers, shareholders or affiliates from having a pecuniary interest in an investment or transaction that we have an interest in or from conducting, for their own account, business activities of the type we conduct. We intend, however, to adopt policies that are designed to eliminate or minimize potential conflicts of interest, including a policy for the review, approval or ratification of any related party transactions. This policy will provide that the audit committee of our board of trustees will review the relevant facts and circumstances of each related party transaction, including if the transaction is on terms comparable to those that could be obtained in arm—s length dealings with an unrelated third party before approving such transaction. We will also adopt a code of business conduct and ethics, which will provide that all of our trustees, officers and employees are prohibited from taking for themselves opportunities that are discovered through the use of corporate property, information or position without our consent. See Management Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. However, we cannot assure you that these policies or provisions of law will always be successful in eliminating the influence of such conflicts, and if they are not successful, decisions could be made that might fail to reflect fully the interests of all shareholders.

Interested Trustee and Officer Transactions

Pursuant to the MGCL, a contract or other transaction between us and a trustee or between us and any other corporation, firm or other entity in which any of our trustees is a director or has a material financial interest is not void or voidable solely on the grounds of such common directorship or interest, the presence of such trustee at the meeting at which the contract or transaction is authorized, approved or ratified or the counting of the trustee s vote in favor thereof, provided that:

the fact of the common directorship or interest is disclosed or known to our board of trustees or a committee of our board, and our board or such committee authorizes, approves or ratifies the transaction or contract by the affirmative vote of a majority of disinterested trustees, even if the disinterested trustees constitute less than a quorum;

the fact of the common directorship or interest is disclosed or known to our shareholders entitled to vote thereon, and the transaction or contract is authorized, approved or ratified by a majority of the votes cast by the shareholders entitled to vote other than the votes of shares owned of record or beneficially by the interested trustee or corporation, firm or other entity; or

the transaction or contract is fair and reasonable to us at the time it is authorized, ratified or approved. Furthermore, under Delaware law (where our operating partnership is formed), we, as general partner of our operating partnership, have a fiduciary duty to our operating partnership and, consequently, such transactions are also subject to the duties of care and loyalty that we, as general partner, owe to limited partners in our operating partnership (to the extent such duties have not been eliminated pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement). We will adopt a policy which requires that all contracts and transactions between us, our operating partnership or any of our subsidiaries, on the one hand, and any of our trustees or executive officers or any entity in which such director or executive officer is a director (or has similar position) or has a material financial interest, on the other hand, must be approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of our disinterested trustees. Where appropriate, in the judgment of our disinterested trustees, our board of trustees may obtain a fairness opinion or engage independent counsel to represent the interests of non-affiliated security holders, although our board of trustees will have no obligation to do so.

Policies With Respect To Other Activities

We will have authority to offer common shares, preferred shares or options to purchase shares in exchange for property and to repurchase or otherwise acquire our common shares or other securities in the open market or otherwise, and we may engage in such activities in the future. As described in Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P. we expect, but are not obligated, to issue common shares to holders of OP units upon some or all of their exercises of their redemption rights. Except in connection with the initial capitalization of our company and our operating partnership or the formation transactions, we have not issued common shares, units or any other securities in exchange for property or any other purpose, and our board of trustees has no present intention of causing us to repurchase any common shares. Our board of trustees has the authority, without further shareholder approval, to amend our declaration of trust to increase or decrease the

number of authorized common or preferred shares and authorize us to issue additional common or preferred shares, in one or more series, including senior securities, in any manner, and on the terms and for the consideration, it deems appropriate. See Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest. We have not engaged in trading, underwriting or agency distribution or sale of securities of other issuers other than our operating partnership and do not intend to do so. At all times, we intend to make investments in such a manner as to qualify as a REIT, unless because of circumstances or changes in the Code, or the Treasury regulations, our board of trustees determines that it is no longer in our best interest to qualify as a REIT. In addition, we intend to make investments in such a way that we will not be treated as an investment company under the 1940 Act.

113

Reporting Policies

We intend to make available to our shareholders annual reports, including our audited financial statements. After this offering, we will become subject to the information reporting requirements of the Exchange Act. Pursuant to those requirements, we will be required to file annual and periodic reports, proxy statements and other information, including audited financial statements, with the SEC.

114

STRUCTURE AND FORMATION OF OUR COMPANY

Overview

Our Company

We were formed as a Maryland real estate investment trust in April 2013 and will commence operations upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions. We will conduct our business through an UPREIT structure in which our properties are owned by our operating partnership directly or through limited partnerships, limited liability companies or other subsidiaries, as described below under Our Operating Partnership. We are the sole general partner of our operating partnership and, upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions, will own approximately % of the partnership interests in our operating partnership. Our board of trustees will oversee our business and affairs.

Our Operating Partnership

Following the completion of this offering and the formation transactions, substantially all of our assets will be held by, and our operations will be conducted through, our operating partnership. We will contribute the net proceeds from this offering to our operating partnership in exchange for partnership interests therein. Our interest in our operating partnership will generally entitle us to share in cash distributions from, and in the profits and losses of, our operating partnership in proportion to our percentage ownership. As the sole general partner of our operating partnership, we will generally have the exclusive power under the partnership agreement to manage and conduct its business and affairs, subject to certain limited approval and voting rights of the limited partners, which are described more fully below in Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P. Our board of trustees will manage our business and affairs.

Beginning on the first anniversary of the completion of the formation transactions, each limited partner of our operating partnership will have the right to require our operating partnership to redeem part or all of its OP units for cash, based upon the value of an equivalent number of our common shares at the time of the redemption, or, at our election, common shares on a one-for-one basis, subject to certain adjustments and the restrictions on ownership and transfer of our shares set forth in our declaration of trust and described under the section entitled Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer. With each redemption of OP units, our percentage ownership interest in our operating partnership and our share of our operating partnership s cash distributions and profits and losses will increase. See Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P.

Formation Transactions

We will acquire interests in the entities that own our initial properties, as well as certain other operating assets and liabilities, from the Ziegler Funds in the formation transactions pursuant to contribution agreements. Mr. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, Mr. Theine, our Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management and Mr. Baumgartner, who will become a trustee upon completion of this offering, are currently employees of Ziegler and Messrs. Sweet and Baumgartner own direct or indirect interests in one or more of the Ziegler Funds. We did not conduct arm s-length negotiations with respect to all of the terms of the formation transactions. The Ziegler Funds have entered into contribution agreements with us and our operating partnership, pursuant to which they will contribute their interests in the Ziegler Funds to us or our operating partnership in exchange for OP units substantially concurrently with the completion of this offering. See Structure and Formation of Our Company Formation Transactions. The value of the consideration to be paid to the Ziegler Funds in the formation transactions will be based upon the terms of the applicable contribution agreements. An appraisal of our initial portfolio and other assets was not obtained. See Structure and Formation of Our Company Our Structure Determination of Consideration Payable for Our Properties.

The numbers and values of OP units set forth below and herein assume a value per OP unit equal to the price to the public of our common shares in this offering based upon the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus. Pursuant to the terms of the contribution agreements entered into with the Ziegler Funds, the value to be received by them in exchange for their contribution of interests in the properties in our initial portfolio is fixed. As a result, in the event the price to the public in this offering is less than the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus, the value of the OP units issuable to the Ziegler Funds will decrease. Similarly, in the event the price to the public in this offering is greater than the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus, the value of the OP units issuable to prior investors will increase.

Table of Contents 187

115

| Pursuant to the formation transactions. | the following have of | occurred or will occur substantially | v concurrently with the completion | of this offering. |
|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------|
| | | | | |

We will sell common shares in this offering and an additional shares if the underwriters exercise their additional allotment option in full. We will contribute the net proceeds of this offering to our operating partnership in exchange for partnership interests in our operating partnership.

Our operating partnership will acquire from the Ziegler Funds equity interests in the entities that directly or indirectly own interests in 19 properties, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities in exchange for an aggregate of OP units, valued at approximately \$ (based on the mid-point of the price range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus).

We will acquire a 50% joint venture equity interest in the Arrowhead Commons property not owned by the Ziegler Funds for approximately \$\\$, resulting in us owning 100.0% of this property.

Our operating partnership intends to use approximately \$\) million of the net proceeds of this offering to repay approximately \$\) million of outstanding indebtedness secured by certain of the initial properties. We will also assume \$\) million of mortgage debt related to the properties that we acquire. As a result, we expect to have approximately \$\) million of total debt outstanding upon completion of our formation transactions and this offering and approximately \$\) of cash.

Messrs. Sweet and Theine, currently the principal managers of the Ziegler Funds and our initial properties, will become our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer and Senior Vice President of Asset and Investment Management, respectively.

We will enter into employment agreements with our executive officers and issue an aggregate of restricted common shares to our officers and trustees pursuant to our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. See Executive Compensation.

In accordance with the terms of our operating partnership s partnership agreement, holders of OP units issued in the formation transactions will have certain registration rights covering the resale of our common shares issued or issuable, at our option, in exchange for their OP units.

Benefits of the Formation Transactions to Related Parties

In connection with this offering and the formation transactions, the Ziegler affiliates will receive material benefits described in Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, including those described below. All amounts are based on a value equal to the midpoint of the price range on the front cover of this prospectus.

Mr. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, owns a % interest in Ziegler Funds that will receive OP units having an aggregate value of approximately \$ in connection with the formation transactions.

Mr. Baumgartner, who will become a trustee upon completion of this offering, owns an indirect % interest in Ziegler Funds that will receive OP units having an aggregate value of approximately \$\\$ in connection with the formation transactions.

Pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement of our operating partnership, we will agree to file, following the date on which we become eligible to file a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, one or more registration statements registering the issuance or resale of the common shares issuable upon redemption of the OP units issued in connection with the formation transactions. We will agree to pay all of the expenses relating to such registration statements. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale Registration Rights.

We intend to enter into employment agreements with our named executive officers, effective upon completion of this offering. The material terms of the agreements with our named executive officers are described under Executive Compensation Employment Agreements and Executive Compensation Summary Compensation Table.

We intend to enter into indemnification agreements with our trustees and executive officers effective upon the closing of this offering, providing for procedures for indemnification by us to the fullest extent permitted by law and advancements by us of certain expenses and costs relating to claims, suits or proceedings arising from their service to us or, at our request, service to other entities, as officers or directors.

We intend to adopt our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, under which we may grant cash or equity incentive awards to our trustees, officers, employees and consultants. Upon completion of this offering, we will issue an aggregate of shares of restricted common shares to Messrs. Thomas, Sweet, Lucey and Theine, and an aggregate of shares of restricted common shares to our independent trustees (based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus). See Executive Compensation Equity Incentive Plan.

116

Our Structure

The following diagram depicts our expected ownership structure upon completion of this offering and the formation transactions. Our operating partnership will own the various properties in our portfolio directly or indirectly, and in some cases through special purpose entities that were created in connection with various financings. All amounts are based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover page of this prospectus.

Determination of Consideration Payable for Our Properties

The value of the consideration to be paid to the Ziegler Funds in the formation transactions will be based upon the terms of the applicable contribution agreements. The actual value of the consideration to be paid by us to each of the Ziegler Funds, in the form of OP units, ultimately will be determined at pricing of this offering based on the initial public offering price of our common shares, which will be determined as described below under the heading Determination of Offering Price. The purchase price for the 50% joint venture interest in the Arrowhead Commons property was negotiated between us and the third party owner of the joint venture interest.

We have not obtained independent third-party appraisals of the properties in our initial portfolio or the other assets we will acquire in the formation transactions. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the fair market value of the OP units that we pay or issue to the Ziegler Funds will not exceed the fair market value of the properties and other assets acquired by us in the formation transactions. See Risk Factors Risks Related to Our Formation and Structure We generally have not received recent, independent appraisals of our initial properties to determine the consideration to be paid for those properties in the formation transactions. As a result, the price that we will pay for our initial properties in the formation transactions may exceed their aggregate fair market value.

117

Determination of Offering Price

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for our common shares. The initial public offering price for our common shares in this offering will be negotiated between the representatives of the underwriters and us. In determining the initial public offering price of our common shares, the representatives of the underwriters will consider, among other things, the history and prospects for the industry in which we compete, our results of operations, the ability of our management, our business potential and earnings prospects, our estimated net income, our estimated funds from operations, our estimated cash available for distribution, our anticipated dividend yield, our growth prospects, the prevailing securities markets at the time of this offering, the recent market prices of, and the demand for, publicly traded shares of companies considered by us and the underwriters to be comparable to us and the current state of the commercial real estate industry and the economy as a whole. The initial public offering price does not necessarily bear any relationship to the book value of the properties and assets to be acquired in the formation transactions, our financial condition or any other established criteria of value and may not be indicative of the market price for our common shares after this offering.

118

DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT OF PHYSICIANS REALTY L.P.

The following summarizes the material terms of the agreement of limited partnership of our operating partnership, a copy of which is an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. See Where You Can Find More Information.

Management

We are the sole general partner of our operating partnership, a Delaware limited partnership. We will conduct substantially all of our operations and make substantially all of our investments through our operating partnership. Pursuant to the partnership agreement, the general partner will have full, complete and exclusive responsibility and discretion in the management and control of our operating partnership, including the ability to cause our operating partnership to enter into certain major transactions including acquisitions, dispositions, refinancings and selection of lessees, to make distributions to partners and to cause changes in our operating partnership s business activities.

Transferability of Interests

Holders of OP units of our operating partnership may not transfer their units without our consent, as general partner of the operating partnership. We may not engage in any merger, consolidation or other combination, or sale of all or substantially all of our assets in a transaction that results in a change in control of our company unless:

we receive the consent of limited partners holding more than 50% of the partnership interests of the limited partners (other than those held by our company or our subsidiaries);

as a result of such transaction, all limited partners (other than our company or our subsidiaries) will receive, or have the right to receive, for each OP unit an amount of cash, securities or other property equal or substantially equivalent in value to the product of the conversion factor and the greatest amount of cash, securities or other property paid in the transaction to a holder of one of our common shares, provided that if, in connection with the transaction, a purchase, tender or exchange offer shall have been made to and accepted by the holders of more than 50% of the outstanding common shares, each holder of OP units (other than those held by our company or our subsidiaries) shall be given the option to exchange its OP units for the greatest amount of cash, securities or other property that a limited partner would have received had it (A) exercised its redemption right (described below) and (B) sold, tendered or exchanged pursuant to the offer common shares received upon exercise of the redemption right immediately prior to the expiration of the offer; or

we are the surviving entity in the transaction and either (A) our shareholders do not receive cash, securities or other property in the transaction or (B) all limited partners (other than our company or our subsidiaries) receive for each OP unit an amount of cash, securities or other property equal or substantially equivalent in value to the product of the conversion factor and the greatest amount of cash, securities or other property received in the transaction by a holder of one of our common shares.

We also may merge with or into or consolidate with another entity if immediately after such merger or consolidation (i) substantially all of the assets of the successor or surviving entity, other than OP units held by us, are contributed, directly or indirectly, to the partnership as a capital contribution in exchange for OP units with a fair market value equal to the value of the assets so contributed as determined by the survivor in good faith and (ii) the survivor expressly agrees to assume all of our obligations under the partnership agreement, including those of the general partner, and the partnership agreement shall be amended after any such merger or consolidation so as to arrive at a new method of calculating the amounts payable upon exercise of the redemption right that approximates the existing method for such calculation as closely as reasonably possible.

We also may cause the general partner to (i) transfer all or any portion of its general partnership interest to (A) a wholly owned subsidiary or (B) a parent company, and following such transfer may withdraw as the general partner, and (ii) engage in a transaction required by law or by the rules of any national securities exchange or OTC interdealer quotation system on which our common shares is listed.

We, through a wholly owned subsidiary in which we serve as the general partner, without the consent of the limited partners, may (i) merge or consolidate our operating partnership with or into any other domestic or foreign partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company or corporation or (ii) sell all or substantially all of the assets of our operating partnership in a transaction pursuant to which the limited partners

(other than us or any of our subsidiaries) receive consideration as set forth above.

119

Capital Contributions

We will contribute, directly, to our operating partnership substantially all of the net proceeds of this offering and the concurrent private placement as a capital contribution in exchange for additional OP units. Upon completion of the formation transactions, this offering and the concurrent private placement and the contribution of the net proceeds of this offering and the concurrent private placement to our operating partnership, we will own an approximate % (% if the underwriters exercise their overallotment option in full) partnership interest in our operating partnership, including general and OP units, directly. The partnership agreement provides that if our operating partnership requires additional funds at any time in excess of funds available to our operating partnership from borrowing or capital contributions, we may borrow such funds from a financial institution or other lender and lend such funds to our operating partnership on the same terms and conditions as are applicable to our borrowing of such funds. Under the partnership agreement, we are obligated to contribute the net proceeds of any future offering of shares as additional capital to our operating partnership. If we contribute additional capital to our operating partnership, we will receive additional OP units and our percentage interest will be increased on a proportionate basis based upon the amount of such additional capital contributions and the value of our operating partnership at the time of such contributions. Conversely, the percentage interests of the limited partners will be decreased on a proportionate basis in the event of additional capital contributions by us. In addition, if we contribute additional capital to our operating partnership, the general partner will revalue the property of our operating partnership to its fair market value (as determined by the general partner) and the capital accounts of the partners will be adjusted to reflect the manner in which the unrealized gain or loss inherent in such property (that has not been reflected in the capital accounts previously) would be allocated among the partners under the terms of the partnership agreement if there were a taxable disposition of such property for its fair market value (as determined by the general partner) on the date of the revaluation. Our operating partnership may issue preferred partnership interests, in connection with acquisitions of property or otherwise, which could have priority over common partnership interests with respect to distributions from our operating partnership, including the partnership interests we own as the general partner.

Redemption Rights

Pursuant to the partnership agreement, limited partners, other than us, will receive redemption rights, which will enable them to cause our operating partnership to redeem their OP units in exchange for cash or, at our operating partnership s option, for common shares on a one-for-one basis, commencing one year from the date of issuance of such units. Redemptions will generally occur only on the first day of each calendar quarter. Limited partners must submit an irrevocable notice to our operating partnership of the intention to be redeemed no less than 60 days prior to the redemption date, and each limited partner must submit for redemption at least 1,000 OP units or, if such limited partner holds less than 1,000 OP units, all the OP units owned by such limited partner. The number of common shares issuable upon redemption of OP units held by limited partners may be adjusted upon the occurrence of certain events such as share dividends, share subdivisions or combinations. We expect to fund any cash redemptions out of available cash or borrowings. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a limited partner will not be entitled to exercise its redemption rights if the delivery of common shares to the redeeming limited partner would:

result in any person owning, directly or indirectly, common shares in excess of the share ownership limit in our declaration of trust;

result in our being owned by fewer than 100 persons (determined without reference to any rules of attribution);

result in our being closely held within the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code;

cause us to own, actually or constructively, 10% or more of the ownership interests in a tenant (other than a TRS) of ours, our operating partnership s or a subsidiary partnership s real property, within the meaning of Section 856(d)(2)(B) of the Code;

cause us to fail to qualify as a REIT under the Code; or

cause the acquisition of common shares by such redeeming limited partner to be integrated with any other distribution of common shares or OP units for purposes of complying with the registration provisions of the Securities Act.

The general partner may, in its sole and absolute discretion, waive any of these restrictions.

The partnership agreement requires that our operating partnership be operated in a manner that enables us to satisfy the requirements for being classified as a REIT, to avoid any federal income or excise tax liability imposed by the Code (other than any federal income tax liability associated with our retained capital gains) and to ensure that the partnership will not be classified as a publicly traded partnership taxable as a corporation under Section 7704 of the Code.

120

Partnership Expenses

In addition to the administrative and operating costs and expenses incurred by our operating partnership, our operating partnership generally will pay all of our administrative costs and expenses, including:

all expenses relating to our continuity of existence and our subsidiaries operations;

all expenses relating to offerings and registration of securities;

all expenses associated with any repurchase by us of any securities;

all expenses associated with the preparation and filing of any of our periodic or other reports and communications under federal, state or local laws or regulations;

all expenses associated with our compliance with laws, rules and regulations promulgated by any regulatory body;

all administrative costs and expenses, including salaries and other payments to trustees, officers or employees;

all expenses associated with any 401(k) plan, incentive plan, bonus plan or other plan providing compensation to our employees;

all expenses incurred by us relating to any issuance or redemption of OP units; and

all of our other operating or administrative costs incurred in the ordinary course of business on behalf of our operating partnership.

These expenses, however, do not include any of our administrative and operating costs and expenses incurred that are attributable to health care properties that, in the future, may be owned by us directly rather than by our operating partnership or its subsidiaries.

Fiduciary Responsibilities

Our trustees and officers have duties under applicable Maryland law to oversee our management in a manner consistent with our best interests. At the same time, we, as the general partner of our operating partnership, have fiduciary duties to manage our operating partnership in a manner beneficial to our operating partnership and its partners. Our duties, as general partner to our operating partnership and its limited partners, therefore, may come into conflict with the duties of our trustees and officers to us. The partnership agreement provides that in the event of a conflict between the interests of our shareholders on the one hand and the limited partners of the operating partnership on the other hand, as general partner we will endeavor in good faith to resolve the conflict in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners; provided, however, that so long as we own a controlling interest in the operating partnership, any such conflict that we, in our sole and absolute discretion, determine cannot be resolved in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners shall be resolved in favor of our shareholders and we shall not be liable for monetary damages for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived by the limited partners in connection with such decisions.

Distributions

The partnership agreement provides that our operating partnership will distribute cash from operations (including net sale or refinancing proceeds, but excluding net proceeds from the sale of our operating partnership s property in connection with the liquidation of our operating partnership) at such time and in such amounts as determined by the general partner in its sole discretion, to us and the other limited partners in accordance with their respective percentage interests in our operating partnership.

Upon liquidation of our operating partnership, after payment of, or adequate provision for, debts and obligations of the partnership, including any partner loans, any remaining assets of the partnership will be distributed to us and the other limited partners with positive capital accounts in accordance with their respective positive capital account balances.

LTIP Units

LTIP units are a class of OP units in our operating partnership and, if issued, will receive the same regular per-unit profit distributions as the other outstanding units in our operating partnership. We have no current plan to issue any LTIP units. LTIP units, if issued, will not have full parity with other outstanding units with respect to liquidating distributions. Generally, under the terms of the LTIP units, if issued, our operating partnership will revalue its assets upon the occurrence of certain specified events, and any increase in valuation from the last revaluation of our operating partnership assets until such event will be allocated first to the LTIP unit holders to equalize the capital accounts of such holders with the capital accounts of holders of our other outstanding OP units. Upon equalization of the capital accounts of the LTIP unit holders with the capital accounts of the other holders of our OP units, the

121

LTIP units will achieve full parity with our other OP units for all purposes, including with respect to liquidating distributions. If such parity is reached, vested LTIP units may be converted into an equal number of OP units at any time, and thereafter enjoy all the rights of such units, including redemption rights. However, there are circumstances under which such parity would not be reached. Until and unless such parity is reached, the value for a given number of vested LTIP units will be less than the value of an equal number of our common shares.

Allocations

Profits and losses of the partnership (including depreciation and amortization deductions) for each fiscal year generally will be allocated to us and the other limited partners in accordance with the respective percentage interests in the partnership. All of the foregoing allocations are subject to compliance with the provisions of Sections 704(b) and 704(c) of the Code and Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder. To the extent Treasury regulations promulgated pursuant to Section 704(c) of the Code permit, the general partner shall have the authority to elect the method to be used by our operating partnership for allocating items with respect to (i) the difference between our predecessor s adjusted tax basis in our portfolio and the proceeds of the offering that we will contribute to our operating partnership in exchange for OP units and (ii) contributed property acquired for OP units for which fair market value differs from the adjusted tax basis at the time of contribution. Any such election shall be binding on all partners. Upon the occurrence of certain specified events, our operating partnership will revalue its assets and any net increase in valuation will be allocated first to the LTIP units to equalize the capital accounts of such holders with the capital accounts of the holders of the other outstanding units in our operating partnership.

Registration Rights

Pursuant to the terms of our operating partnership s partnership agreement, following the date on which we become eligible to use a registration statement on Form S-3 for the registration of securities and subject to certain further conditions as set forth in our operating partnership s partnership agreement, we will be obligated to file a shelf registration statement covering the issuance or resale of common shares received by limited partners upon redemption of their OP units will agree:

to use our commercially reasonable efforts to have the registration statement declared effective;

to register or qualify such shares under the securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdictions within the United States as required by law;

to list our common shares issued pursuant to the exercise of redemption rights on any securities exchange or national market system upon which our common shares are then listed; and

to indemnify limited partners exercising redemption rights against all losses caused by any untrue statement of a material fact contained in the registration statement, preliminary prospectus or prospectus or caused by any omission to state a material fact required to be stated or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, except insofar as such losses are caused by any untrue statement or omission based upon information furnished to us by such limited partners.

As a condition to our obligations with respect to such registration, each limited partner will agree:

that no limited partner will offer or sell common shares that are issued upon redemption of their OP units until such shares have been included in an effective registration statement;

that, if we determine in good faith that registration of shares for resale would require the disclosure of important information that we have a business purpose for preserving as confidential, the registration rights of each limited partner will be suspended until we notify such limited partners that suspension of their registration rights is no longer necessary (so long as we do not suspend their rights for more than 180 days in any 12-month period);

that if we propose an underwritten public offering, each limited partner will agree not to effect any offer, sale or distribution of our shares during the period commencing on the tenth day prior to the expected effective date of a registration statement filed with respect to the public offering or commencement date of a proposed offering and ending on the date specified by the managing underwriter for such offering; and

to indemnify us and each of our officers, trustees and controlling persons against all losses caused by any untrue statement or omission contained in (or omitted from) any registration statement based upon information furnished to us by such limited partner.

Subject to certain exceptions, our operating partnership will pay all expenses in connection with the exercise of registration rights under our operating partnership s partnership agreement.

122

Amendments of the Partnership Agreement

The general partner, without the consent of the limited partners, may amend the partnership agreement in any respect; provided that the following amendments require the consent of limited partners holding more than 50% of the partnership interests of the limited partners (other than those held by us or our subsidiaries):

any amendment affecting the operation of the conversion factor (for holders of LTIP units) or the redemption right (except as otherwise provided in the partnership agreement) in a manner that adversely affects the limited partners in any material respect;

any amendment that would adversely affect the rights of the limited partners to receive the distributions payable to them under the partnership agreement, other than with respect to the issuance of additional OP units pursuant to the partnership agreement;

any amendment that would alter our operating partnership s allocations of profit and loss to the limited partners, other than with respect to the issuance of additional OP units pursuant to the partnership agreement; or

any amendment that would impose on the limited partners any obligation to make additional capital contributions to our operating partnership.

Indemnification and Limitation of Liability

The limited partners of our operating partnership expressly acknowledge that the general partner of our operating partnership is acting for the benefit of our operating partnership, the limited partners (including us) and our shareholders collectively and that we are under no obligation to consider the separate interests of the limited partners (including, without limitation, the tax consequences to some or all of the limited partners) in deciding whether to cause our operating partnership to take, or decline to take, any actions. The partnership agreement provides that in the event of a conflict between the interests of our shareholders on the one hand, and the limited partners of our operating partnership on the other hand, the general partner will endeavor in good faith to resolve the conflict in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners, provided however, that so long as we own a controlling interest in our operating partnership, any such conflict that the general partner, in its sole and absolute discretion, determines cannot be resolved in a manner not adverse to either our shareholders or the limited partners will be resolved in favor of our shareholders, and neither the general partner nor our company will be liable for monetary damages for losses sustained, liabilities incurred or benefits not derived by the limited partners in connection with such decisions.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, the partnership agreement will provide for the indemnification of the general partner, and our officers, trustees, employees, agents and any other persons we may designate from and against any and all claims arising from operations of our operating partnership in which any indemnitee may be involved, or is threatened to be involved, as a party or otherwise, unless it is established by a court of competent jurisdiction that:

the act or omission of the indemnitee was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and either was committed in bad faith or was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty;

the indemnitee actually received an improper personal benefit in money, property or services; or

in the case of any criminal proceeding, the indemnitee had reasonable cause to believe that the act or omission was unlawful. Similarly, the general partner of our operating partnership, and our officers, trustees, agents or employees, will not be liable for monetary damages to our operating partnership or the limited partners for losses sustained or liabilities incurred as a result of errors in judgment or

mistakes of fact or law or of any act or omission so long as any such party acted in good faith.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to trustees, officers or persons controlling our company pursuant to the foregoing provisions, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

Term

Our operating partnership will continue indefinitely or until sooner dissolved upon:

the bankruptcy, dissolution, removal or withdrawal of the general partner (unless the limited partners elect to continue the partnership);

the passage of 90 days after the sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the partnership;

123

the redemption of all OP units (other than those held by us, if any) unless we decide to continue the partnership by the admission of one or more limited partners; or

an election by us in our capacity as the general partner.

Tax Matters

Our partnership agreement will provide that the sole general partner of our operating partnership will be the tax matters partner of our operating partnership and, as such, will have authority to handle tax audits and to make tax elections under the Code on behalf of our operating partnership.

124

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth, as of the completion of this offering, certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common shares and common shares issuable upon redemption of OP units immediately following the completion of this offering and the formation transactions for (1) each person who is expected to be the beneficial owner of 5% or more of our outstanding common shares immediately following the completion of this offering, (2) each of our trustees, trustee nominees and named executive officers, and (3) all of our trustees, trustee nominees and executive officers as a group. This table assumes that the formation transactions and this offering are completed, and gives effect to the expected issuance of common shares and OP units in connection with this offering and the formation transactions (based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus). Each person named in the table has sole voting and investment power with respect to all of the common shares shown as beneficially owned by such person, except as otherwise set forth in the notes to the table. The extent to which a person will hold common shares as opposed to OP units is set forth in the footnotes below.

The SEC has defined beneficial ownership of a security to mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of voting power and/or investment power over such security. A shareholder is also deemed to be, as of any date, the beneficial owner of all securities that such shareholder has the right to acquire within 60 days after that date through (1) the exercise of any option, warrant or right, (2) the conversion of a security, (3) the power to revoke a trust, discretionary account or similar arrangement or (4) the automatic termination of a trust, discretionary account or similar arrangement. In computing the number of shares beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that person, our common shares subject to options or other rights (as set forth above) held by that person that are exercisable as of the completion of this offering or will become exercisable within 60 days thereafter, are deemed outstanding, while such shares are not deemed outstanding for purposes of computing percentage ownership of any other person.

Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each named person is c/o Physicians Realty Trust, 250 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1900, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. No shares beneficially owned by any executive officer, trustee or trustee nominee have been pledged as security for a loan.

| Name of Beneficial Owner | Number of Common Shares Beneficially Owned ⁽¹⁾ | Number of Shares and Units Beneficially Owned | Percentage of All Shares | Percentage of All Shares and Units ⁽²⁾ |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------------|---|
| John T. Thomas | | | | |
| John W. Sweet Jr. | | | | |
| John W. Lucey | | | | |
| Mark D. Theine | | | | |
| Tommy G. Thompson | | | | |
| Stanton D. Anderson | | | | |
| Mark A. Baumgartner | | | | |
| Albert C. Black, Jr. | | | | |
| William A. Ebinger, M.D. | | | | |
| Richard A. Weiss | | | | |
| All executive officers, trustees and | | | | |
| trustee nominees as a group (| | | | |
| people) | | | | |

^{*} Less than 1.0%

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Although the following summary describes the material terms of our shares of beneficial interest, it is not a complete description of the Maryland REIT Law, or the MRL, the MGCL provisions applicable to a Maryland real estate investment trust or our declaration of trust and bylaws, copies of which are filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. See Where You Can Find More Information.

General

Our declaration of trust provides that we may issue up to common shares, \$0.01 par value per share, and preferred shares of beneficial interest, \$0.01 par value per share, or preferred shares. We issued 1,000 common shares in connection with our initial capitalization. Upon completion of this offering, we will repurchase these shares. Our declaration of trust authorizes our board of trustees to amend our declaration of trust to increase or decrease the aggregate number of authorized shares or the number of shares of any class or series without shareholder approval. Upon completion of this offering, common shares will be issued and outstanding on a fully diluted basis, including the restricted common shares granted to our trustees under our equity incentive plan upon completion of this offering, or common shares if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full, and no preferred shares will be issued and outstanding. Our equity incentive plan provides for grants of equity based awards up to an aggregate of % of our issued and outstanding common shares (on a fully diluted basis and including shares to be sold pursuant to the underwriters exercise of their overallotment option) at the time of the award.

Under Maryland law, shareholders are not personally liable for the obligations of a real estate investment trust solely as a result of their status as shareholders.

Common Shares

All of the common shares offered in this offering will be duly authorized, fully paid and nonassessable. Subject to the preferential rights, if any, of holders of any other class or series of shares of beneficial interest and to the provisions of our declaration of trust regarding the restrictions on ownership and transfer of shares of beneficial interest, holders of our common shares are entitled to receive distributions on such shares of beneficial interest out of assets legally available therefor if, as and when authorized by our board of trustees and declared by us, and the holders of our common shares are entitled to share ratably in our assets legally available for distribution to our shareholders in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up after payment of or adequate provision for all of our known debts and liabilities.

Subject to the provisions of our declaration of trust regarding the restrictions on ownership and transfer of common shares of beneficial interest and except as may otherwise be specified in the terms of any class or series of common shares, each outstanding common share entitles the holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders, including the election of trustees, and, except as provided with respect to any other class or series of shares of beneficial interest, the holders of such common shares will possess the exclusive voting power. There is no cumulative voting in the election of our trustees, which means that the shareholders entitled to cast a majority of the votes entitled to be cast in the election of trustees can elect all of the trustees then standing for election, and the remaining shareholders will not be able to elect any

Holders of common shares have no preference, conversion, exchange, sinking fund, redemption or appraisal rights and have no preemptive rights to subscribe for any of our securities. Subject to the restrictions on ownership and transfer of shares contained in our declaration of trust and the terms of any other class or series of common shares, all of our common shares will have equal dividend, liquidation and other rights.

Power to Reclassify Our Unissued Shares of Beneficial Interest

Our declaration of trust authorizes our board of trustees to classify and reclassify any unissued common or preferred shares into other classes or series of shares of beneficial interest. Prior to the issuance of shares of each class or series, our board of trustees is required by Maryland law and by our declaration of trust to set, subject to the provisions of our declaration of trust regarding the restrictions on ownership and transfer of shares of beneficial interest, the preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends or other distributions, qualifications and terms or conditions of redemption for each class or series. Therefore, our board could authorize the issuance of common shares or preferred shares that have priority over our common shares as to voting rights, dividends or upon liquidation or with terms and conditions that could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control or other transaction that might involve a premium price for our common shares or otherwise be in the best interests of our shareholders. No preferred shares are presently outstanding, and we have no present plans to issue any preferred shares.

126

Power to Increase or Decrease Authorized Shares of Beneficial Interest and Issue Additional Common Shares and Preferred Shares

We believe that the power of our board of trustees to amend our declaration of trust to increase or decrease the number of authorized shares of beneficial interest, to authorize us to issue additional authorized but unissued common shares or preferred shares and to classify or reclassify unissued common shares or preferred shares and thereafter to issue such classified or reclassified shares of beneficial interest will provide us with increased flexibility in structuring possible future financings and acquisitions and in meeting other needs that might arise. The additional classes or series, as well as the common shares, will be available for issuance without further action by our shareholders, unless such action is required by applicable law or the rules of any shares exchange or automated quotation system on which our securities may be listed or traded. Although our board of trustees does not intend to do so, it could authorize us to issue a class or series that could, depending upon the terms of the particular class or series, delay, defer or prevent a change in control or other transaction that might involve a premium price for our common shares or otherwise be in the best interests of our shareholders.

Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer

For us to qualify as a REIT under the Code, our shares of beneficial interest must be beneficially owned by 100 or more persons during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months (other than the first year for which an election to be a REIT has been made) or during a proportionate part of a shorter taxable year. Also, not more than 50% of the value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to include certain entities) during the last half of a taxable year (other than the first year for which an election to be a REIT has been made).

Because our board of trustees believes it is at present essential for us to qualify as a REIT, our declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, restricts the amount of our shares of beneficial interest that a person may beneficially or constructively own. Our declaration of trust provides that, subject to certain exceptions, no person may beneficially or constructively own more than 9.8% in value or in number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of the outstanding shares of any class or series of our shares of beneficial interest.

Our declaration of trust also prohibits any person from (i) beneficially owning shares of beneficial interest to the extent that such beneficial ownership would result in our being closely held within the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code (without regard to whether the ownership interest is held during the last half of the taxable year), (ii) transferring our shares of beneficial interest to the extent that such transfer would result in our shares of beneficial interest being beneficially owned by less than 100 persons (determined under the principles of Section 856(a)(5) of the Code), (iii) beneficially or constructively owning our shares of beneficial interest to the extent such beneficial or constructive ownership would cause us to constructively own ten percent or more of the ownership interests in a tenant (other than a TRS) of our real property within the meaning of Section 856(d)(2)(B) of the Code or (iv) beneficially or constructively owning or transferring our shares of beneficial interest if such ownership or transfer would otherwise cause us to fail to qualify as a REIT under the Code, including, but not limited to, as a result of any operators that manage qualified healthcare properties for a TRS failing to qualify as eligible independent contractors under the REIT rules. Any person who acquires or attempts or intends to acquire beneficial or constructive ownership of our shares of beneficial interest that will or may violate any of the foregoing restrictions on transferability and ownership, or any person who would have owned our shares of beneficial interest that resulted in a transfer of shares to a charitable trust, is required to give written notice immediately to us, or in the case of a proposed or attempted transaction, to give at least 15 days prior written notice, and provide us with such other information as we may request in order to determine the effect of such transfer on our status as a REIT. The foregoing restrictions on transferability and ownership will not apply if our board of

Our board of trustees, in its sole discretion, may prospectively or retroactively exempt a person from the limits described in the paragraph above and may establish or increase an excepted holder percentage limit for such person. The person seeking an exemption must provide to our board of trustees such representations, covenants and undertakings as our board of trustees may deem appropriate in order to conclude that granting the exemption will not cause us to lose our status as a REIT. Our board of trustees may not grant such an exemption to any person if such exemption would result in our failing to qualify as a REIT. Our board of trustees may require a ruling from the IRS or an opinion of counsel, in either case in form and substance satisfactory to the board of trustees, in its sole discretion, in order to determine or ensure our status as a REIT.

Any attempted transfer of our shares of beneficial interest which, if effective, would violate any of the restrictions described above will result in the number of shares causing the violation (rounded up to the nearest whole share) to be automatically transferred to a trust for the exclusive benefit of one or more charitable beneficiaries, except that any transfer that results in the violation of the restriction relating to our shares of beneficial interest being beneficially owned by fewer than 100 persons will be void ab initio. In either case, the proposed transfere will not acquire any rights in such shares. The automatic transfer will be deemed to be effective as of the close of business on the business day prior to the date of the purported transfer or other event that results in the transfer to the

127

trust. Shares held in the trust will be issued and outstanding shares. The proposed transferee will not benefit economically from ownership of any shares held in the trust, will have no rights to dividends or other distributions and will have no rights to vote or other rights attributable to the shares held in the trust. The trustee of the trust will have all voting rights and rights to dividends or other distributions with respect to shares held in the trust. These rights will be exercised for the exclusive benefit of the charitable beneficiary. Any dividend or other distribution paid prior to our discovery that shares have been transferred to the trust will be paid by the recipient to the trustee upon demand. Any distribution authorized but unpaid will be paid when due to the trustee. Any dividend or other distribution paid to the trustee will be held in trust for the charitable beneficiary. Subject to Maryland law, the trustee will have the authority (i) to rescind as void any vote cast by the proposed transferee prior to our discovery that the shares have been transferred to the trust and (ii) to recast the vote in accordance with the desires of the trustee acting for the benefit of the charitable beneficiary. However, if we have already taken irreversible corporate action, then the trustee will not have the authority to rescind and recast the vote.

Within 20 days of receiving notice from us that shares of beneficial interest have been transferred to the trust, the trustee will sell the shares to a person designated by the trustee, whose ownership of the shares will not violate the above ownership and transfer limitations. Upon the sale, the interest of the charitable beneficiary in the shares sold will terminate and the trustee will distribute the net proceeds of the sale to the proposed transferee and to the charitable beneficiary as follows. The proposed transferee will receive the lesser of (i) the price paid by the proposed transferee for the shares or, if the proposed transferee did not give value for the shares in connection with the event causing the shares to be held in the trust (e.g., a gift, devise or other similar transaction), the market price (as defined in our declaration of trust) of the shares on the day of the event causing the shares to be held in the trust and (ii) the price received by the trustee (net of any commission and other expenses of sale) from the sale or other disposition of the shares. The trustee may reduce the amount payable to the proposed transferee by the amount of dividends or other distributions paid to the proposed transferee and owed by the proposed transferee to the trustee. Any net sale proceeds in excess of the amount payable to the proposed transferee will be paid immediately to the charitable beneficiary. If, prior to our discovery that our shares have been transferred to the trust, the shares are sold by the proposed transferee, then (i) the shares shall be deemed to have been sold on behalf of the trust and (ii) to the extent that the proposed transferee received an amount for the shares that exceeds the amount he or she was entitled to receive, the excess shall be paid to the trustee upon demand.

In addition, shares of beneficial interest held in the trust will be deemed to have been offered for sale to us, or our designee, at a price per share equal to the lesser of (i) the price per share in the transaction that resulted in the transfer to the trust (or, in the case of a devise or gift, the market price at the time of the devise or gift) and (ii) the market price on the date we, or our designee, accept the offer, which we may reduce by the amount of dividends and distributions paid to the proposed transferee and owed by the proposed transferee to the trustee. We will have the right to accept the offer until the trustee has sold the shares. Upon a sale to us, the interest of the charitable beneficiary in the shares sold will terminate and the trustee will distribute the net proceeds of the sale to the proposed transferee.

If a transfer to a charitable trust, as described above, would be ineffective for any reason to prevent a violation of a restriction, the transfer that would have resulted in such violation will be void ab initio, and the proposed transferee shall acquire no rights in such shares.

Every owner of more than 5% (or such lower percentage as required by the Code or the regulations promulgated thereunder) of our shares of beneficial interest, within 30 days after the end of each taxable year, is required to give us written notice, stating his or her name and address, the number of shares of each class and series of our shares of beneficial interest that he or she beneficially owns and a description of the manner in which the shares are held. Each such owner will provide us with such additional information as we may request in order to determine the effect, if any, of his or her beneficial ownership on our status as a REIT and to ensure compliance with the ownership limits. In addition, each shareholder will upon demand be required to provide us with such information as we may request in good faith in order to determine our status as a REIT and to comply with the requirements of any taxing authority or governmental authority or to determine such compliance.

These ownership limitations could delay, defer or prevent a transaction or a change in control that might involve a premium price for our common shares or otherwise be in the best interest of our shareholders.

Shares Exchange Listing

We expect to apply for listing of our common shares on the NYSE under the symbol DOC.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

We expect the transfer agent and registrar for our common shares to be

128

CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF MARYLAND LAW AND OF OUR DECLARATION OF TRUST AND BYLAWS

Although the following summary describes certain provisions of Maryland law and of our declaration of trust and bylaws, it is not a complete description of Maryland law and our declaration of trust and bylaws, copies of which are available from us upon request. See Where You Can Find More Information.

Number of Trustees; Vacancies

Our declaration of trust and bylaws provide that the number of our trustees may be established by our board of trustees but may not be more than 15. Our declaration of trust also provides that, at such time as we have at least three independent trustees and a class of our common shares or preferred shares is registered under the Exchange Act, we elect to be subject to the provision of Subtitle 8 of Title 3 of the MGCL regarding the filling of vacancies on our board of trustees. Accordingly, at such time, except as may be provided by our board of trustees in setting the terms of any class or series of shares, any and all vacancies on our board of trustees may be filled only by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining trustees in office, even if the remaining trustees do not constitute a quorum, and any individual elected to fill such vacancy will serve for the remainder of the full term of the class in which the vacancy occurred and until a successor is duly elected and qualifies.

Each of our trustees will be elected by our shareholders to serve for a one-year term and until his or her successor is duly elected and qualifies. A plurality of all votes cast on the matter at a meeting of shareholders at which a quorum is present is sufficient to elect a trustee. The presence in person or by proxy of shareholders entitled to cast a majority of all the votes entitled to be cast at a meeting constitutes a quorum.

Removal of Trustees

Our declaration of trust provides that, subject to the rights of holders of any series of preferred shares, a trustee may be removed only for cause, and then only by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast generally in the election of trustees. For this purpose, cause means, with respect to any particular trustee, conviction of a felony or a final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction holding that such trustee caused demonstrable, material harm to us through bad faith or active and deliberate dishonesty. These provisions, when coupled with the exclusive power of our board of trustees to fill vacancies on our board of trustees, generally precludes shareholders from (i) removing incumbent trustees except for cause and with a substantial affirmative vote and (ii) filling the vacancies created by such removal with their own nominees.

Policy on Majority Voting

Our board of trustees will adopt a policy regarding the election of trustees in uncontested elections. Pursuant to such policy, in an uncontested election of trustees, any nominee who receives a greater number of votes affirmatively withheld from his or her election than votes for his or her election will, within two weeks following certification of the shareholder vote by our company, submit a written resignation offer to our board of trustees for consideration by our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee. Our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will consider the resignation offer and, within 60 days following certification by our company of the shareholder vote with respect to such election, will make a recommendation to our board of trustees concerning the acceptance or rejection of the resignation offer. Our board of trustees will take formal action on the recommendation no later than 90 days following certification of the shareholder vote by our company. We will publicly disclose, in a Form 8-K filed with the SEC, the decision of our board of trustees. Our board of trustees will also provide an explanation of the process by which the decision was made and, if applicable, its reason or reasons for rejecting the tendered resignation.

Business Combinations

Under certain provisions of the MGCL applicable to Maryland real estate investment trusts, certain business combinations, including a merger, consolidation, share exchange or, in certain circumstances, an asset transfer or issuance or reclassification of equity securities, between a Maryland real estate investment trust and an interested shareholder or, generally, any person who beneficially owns 10% or more of the voting power of the real estate investment trust s outstanding voting shares or an affiliate or associate of the real estate investment trust who, at any time within the two-year period prior to the date in question, was the beneficial owner of 10% or more of the voting power of the then outstanding voting shares of beneficial interest of the real estate investment trust, or an affiliate of such an interested shareholder, are prohibited for five years after the most recent date on which the interested shareholder becomes an interested shareholder. Thereafter, any such business combination must be recommended by the board of trustees of such real estate investment trust and approved by the affirmative vote of at least (a) 80% of the votes entitled to be cast by holders of outstanding voting shares of beneficial interest of the real estate investment trust and (b) two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast by holders of voting shares of beneficial interest of the real estate investment trust other than shares held by the interested

129

shareholder with whom (or with whose affiliate) the business combination is to be effected or held by an affiliate or associate of the interested shareholder, unless, among other conditions, the real estate investment trust s shareholders receive a minimum price (as defined in the MGCL) for their shares and the consideration is received in cash or in the same form as previously paid by the interested shareholder for its shares. Under the MGCL, a person is not an interested shareholder if the board of trustees approved in advance the transaction by which the person otherwise would have become an interested shareholder. A real estate investment trust s board of trustees may provide that its approval is subject to compliance with any terms and conditions determined by it.

These provisions of the MGCL do not apply, however, to business combinations that are approved or exempted by a board of trustees prior to the time that the interested shareholder becomes an interested shareholder. Pursuant to the statute, our board of trustees has by resolution exempted business combinations between us and any other person from these provisions of the MGCL, provided that the business combination is first approved by our board of trustees, including a majority of trustees who are not affiliates or associates of such person, and, consequently, the five year prohibition and the supermajority vote requirements will not apply to such business combinations. As a result, any person may be able to enter into business combinations with us that may not be in the best interests of our shareholders without compliance by us with the supermajority vote requirements and other provisions of the statute. This resolution, however, may be altered or repealed in whole or in part at any time. If this resolution is repealed, or our board of trustees does not otherwise approve a business combination, the statute may discourage others from trying to acquire control of us and increase the difficulty of consummating any offer.

Control Share Acquisitions

The MGCL provides that control shares of a Maryland real estate investment trust acquired in a control share acquisition have no voting rights except to the extent approved by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter, excluding shares of beneficial interest in a real estate investment trust in respect of which any of the following persons is entitled to exercise or direct the exercise of the voting power of such shares in the election of trustees: (1) a person who makes or proposes to make a control share acquisition, (2) an officer of the real estate investment trust or (3) an employee of the real estate investment trust who is also a trustee of the real estate investment trust. Control shares are voting shares which, if aggregated with all other such shares owned by the acquirer, or in respect of which the acquirer is able to exercise or direct the exercise of voting power (except solely by virtue of a revocable proxy), would entitle the acquirer to exercise voting power in electing trustees within one of the following ranges of voting power: (A) one-tenth or more but less than one-third, (B) one-third or more but less than a majority or (C) a majority or more of all voting power. Control shares do not include shares that the acquirer is then entitled to vote as a result of having previously obtained shareholder approval. A control share acquisition means the acquisition of control shares, subject to certain exceptions.

A person who has made or proposes to make a control share acquisition, upon satisfaction of certain conditions (including an undertaking to pay expenses), may compel our board of trustees to call a special meeting of shareholders to be held within 50 days of demand to consider the voting rights of the shares. If no request for a meeting is made, the real estate investment trust may itself present the question at any shareholders meeting.

If voting rights are not approved at the meeting or if the acquirer does not deliver an acquiring person statement as required by the statute, then, subject to certain conditions and limitations, the real estate investment trust may redeem any or all of the control shares (except those for which voting rights have previously been approved) for fair value determined, without regard to the absence of voting rights for the control shares, as of the date of the last control share acquisition by the acquirer or of any meeting of shareholders at which the voting rights of such shares are considered and not approved. If voting rights for control shares are approved at a shareholders meeting and the acquirer becomes entitled to vote a majority of the shares entitled to vote, all other shareholders may exercise appraisal rights. The fair value of the shares as determined for purposes of such appraisal rights may not be less than the highest price per share paid by the acquirer in the control share acquisition.

The control share acquisition statute does not apply to (a) shares acquired in a merger, consolidation or share exchange if the real estate investment trust is a party to the transaction or (b) acquisitions approved or exempted by the declaration of trust or bylaws of the real estate investment trust.

Our bylaws contain a provision exempting from the control share acquisition statute any and all acquisitions by any person of our shares. There is no assurance that such provision will not be amended or eliminated at any time in the future.

130

Subtitle 8

Subtitle 8 of Title 3 of the MGCL permits a Maryland real estate investment trust with a class of equity securities registered under the Exchange Act and at least three independent trustees to elect to be subject, by provision in its declaration of trust or bylaws or a resolution of its board of trustees and notwithstanding any contrary provision in the declaration of trust or bylaws, to any or all of five provisions:

a classified board;

a two-thirds vote requirement for removing a trustee;

a requirement that the number of trustees be fixed only by vote of the trustees;

a requirement that a vacancy on the board be filled only by the remaining trustees and for the remainder of the full term of the class of trustees in which the vacancy occurred; and

a majority requirement for the calling of a special meeting of shareholders.

Our declaration of trust provides that, at such time as we are eligible to make a Subtitle 8 election, we elect to be subject to the provision of Subtitle 8 that requires that vacancies on our board may be filled only by the remaining trustees and for the remainder of the full term of the trusteeship in which the vacancy occurred. Through provisions in our declaration of trust and bylaws unrelated to Subtitle 8, we already (1) require the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter for the removal of any trustee from the board, which removal will be allowed only for cause, (2) vest in the board the exclusive power to fix the number of trusteeships, (3) require that a vacancy on the board be filled only by the remaining trustees and (4) require, unless called by our chairman, chief executive officer, president or the board of trustees, the request of shareholders entitled to cast not less than a majority of the votes entitled to be cast at such meeting to call a special meeting of shareholders.

Meetings of Shareholders

Pursuant to our declaration of trust and bylaws, a meeting of our shareholders for the purpose of the election of trustees and the transaction of any business will be held annually on a date and at the time and place set by our board of trustees. In addition, our chairman, chief executive officer, president or board of trustees may call a special meeting of our shareholders.

Mergers; Extraordinary Transactions

Under the MRL, a Maryland real estate investment trust generally cannot merge with another entity unless advised by its board of trustees and approved by the affirmative vote of shareholders holding at least two-thirds of the shares entitled to vote on the matter unless a lesser percentage (but not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter) is set forth in the trust—s declaration of trust. Our declaration of trust provides that these mergers may be approved by a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter. Our declaration of trust also provides that we may sell or transfer all or substantially all of our assets if approved by our board of trustees and by the affirmative vote of a majority of all the votes entitled to be cast on the matter. However, many of our operating assets will be held by our subsidiaries, and these subsidiaries may be able to sell all or substantially all of their assets or merge with another entity without the approval of our shareholders.

Amendment to Our Declaration of Trust and Bylaws

Under the MRL, a Maryland real estate investment trust generally cannot amend its declaration of trust unless advised by its board of trustees and approved by the affirmative vote of shareholders entitled to cast at least two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter unless a different percentage (but not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter) is set forth in the trust s declaration of trust.

Except for amendments to the provisions of our declaration of trust related to the removal of trustees and the vote required to amend the provision regarding amendments to the removal provisions itself (each of which require the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of all the votes entitled to be cast on the matter) and certain amendments described in our declaration of trust that require only approval by our board of trustees, our declaration of trust may be amended only with the approval of our board of trustees and the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter.

Our board of trustees has the exclusive power to adopt, alter or repeal any provision of our bylaws and to make new bylaws.

131

Our Termination

Our declaration of trust provides for us to have a perpetual existence. Our termination must be approved by a majority of our entire board of trustees and the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter.

Advance Notice of Trustee Nominations and New Business

Our bylaws provide that, with respect to an annual meeting of shareholders, nominations of individuals for election to our board of trustees at an annual meeting and the proposal of business to be considered by shareholders may be made only (1) pursuant to our notice of the meeting, (2) by or at the direction of our board of trustees or (3) by a shareholder of record at the time of giving of notice and who is entitled to vote at the meeting and has complied with the advance notice provisions set forth in our bylaws. Our bylaws currently require the shareholder generally to provide notice to the secretary containing the information required by our bylaws not less than 120 days nor more than 150 days prior to the first anniversary of the date of our proxy statement for the solicitation of proxies for election of trustees at the preceding year s annual meeting (or, if we did not mail a proxy statement for the preceding year s annual meeting, the date of the notice of the preceding year s annual meeting, which for purposes of the 2013 annual meeting will be deemed to have been given on , 2012).

With respect to special meetings of shareholders, only the business specified in our notice of meeting may be brought before the meeting. Nominations of individuals for election to our board of trustees at a special meeting may be made only (1) by or at the direction of our board of trustees or (2) provided that our board of trustees has determined that trustees will be elected at such meeting, by a shareholder of record at the time of giving of notice and who is entitled to vote at the meeting in the election of each individual so nominated and has complied with the advance notice provisions set forth in our bylaws. Such shareholder may nominate one or more individuals, as the case may be, for election as a trustee if the shareholder s notice containing the information required by our bylaws is delivered to the secretary not earlier than the 120th day prior to such special meeting and not later than 5:00 p.m., eastern time, on the later of (1) the 90th day prior to such special meeting or (2) the tenth day following the day on which public announcement is first made of the date of the special meeting and the proposed nominees of our board of trustees to be elected at the meeting.

Anti-takeover Effect of Certain Provisions of Maryland Law and of Our Declaration of Trust and Bylaws

If the applicable exemption in our bylaws is repealed and the applicable resolution of our board of trustees is repealed, the control share acquisition provisions and the business combination provisions of the MGCL, respectively, as well as the provisions in our declaration of trust and bylaws, as applicable, on removal of trustees and the filling of trustee vacancies and the restrictions on ownership and transfer of shares of beneficial interest, together with the advance notice and shareholder-requested special meeting provisions of our bylaws, alone or in combination, could serve to delay, deter or prevent a transaction or a change in our control that might involve a premium price for holders of our common shares or otherwise be in their best interests.

Indemnification and Limitation of Trustees and Officers Liability

Our declaration of trust authorizes us, and our bylaws require us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, to indemnify (i) any present or former trustee or officer or (ii) any individual who, while serving as our trustee or officer and at our request, serves or has served as a trustee, director, officer, partner, member, manager, employee or agent of another real estate investment trust, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or any other enterprise, from and against any claim or liability to which such person may become subject or which such person may incur by reason of his or her service in such capacity or capacities, and to pay or reimburse his or her reasonable expenses in advance of final disposition of such a proceeding. Upon completion of this offering, we expect to enter into indemnification agreements with each of our trustees and executive officers that provide for indemnification to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and advancements by us of certain expenses and costs relating to claims, suits or proceedings arising from their service to us.

REIT Qualification

Our declaration of trust provides that our board of trustees may revoke or otherwise terminate our REIT election, without approval of our shareholders, if it determines that it is no longer in our best interest to continue to qualify as a REIT.

132

SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

General

Upon completion of this offering, we will have outstanding common shares (shares if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full). In addition, upon completion of this offering, common shares will be reserved for issuance upon redemption of OP units.

Of these shares, the shares sold in this offering (shares if the underwriters overallotment option is exercised in full) will be freely transferable without restriction or further registration under the Securities Act, subject to the limitations on ownership set forth in our declaration of trust, except for any shares purchased in this offering by our affiliates, as that term is defined by Rule 144 under the Securities Act. The remaining common shares issued to our officers, trustees and affiliates pursuant to the 2013 Plan and the common shares issuable to officers, trustees and affiliates upon redemption of OP units will be restricted shares as defined in Rule 144.

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for our common shares. Trading of our common shares on the NYSE is expected to commence immediately following the completion of this offering. No assurance can be given as to (1) the likelihood that an active market for our common shares will develop, (2) the liquidity of any such market, (3) the ability of the shareholders to sell the shares or (4) the prices that shareholders may obtain for any of the shares. No prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that future sales of shares, or the availability of shares for future sale, will have on the market price prevailing from time to time. Sales of substantial amounts of our common shares (including shares issued upon the redemption of OP units), or the perception that such sales could occur, may adversely affect prevailing market prices of our common shares. See Risk Factors Risks Related to this Offering.

For a description of certain restrictions on transfers of our common shares held by certain of our shareholders, see Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer.

Redemption/Exchange Rights

In connection with the formation transactions, our operating partnership will issue an aggregate of OP units to the Ziegler Funds. Beginning on or after the first anniversary of the completion of the formation transactions, limited partners of our operating partnership and certain qualifying assignees of a limited partner will have the right to require our operating partnership to redeem part or all of their OP units for cash, or, at our election, common shares, subject to the restrictions on ownership and transfer of our shares set forth in our declaration of trust and described under the section entitled Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer. See Description of the Partnership Agreement of Physicians Realty L.P.

Registration Rights

Pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement of our operating partnership, we will agree to file, following the date on which we become eligible to file a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, one or more registration statements registering the issuance or resale of the common shares issuable upon redemption of the OP units issued in connection with the formation transactions. We will agree to pay all of the expenses relating to such registration statements.

Equity Incentive Plan

We intend to adopt our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan immediately prior to the completion of this offering. The plan will provide for the grant of incentive awards to our trustees, officers, employees and consultants. An aggregate of under awards granted pursuant to the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, of which shares (based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus) will be granted to our trustees and certain non-executive employees upon completion of this offering and will be subject to the lock-up agreements discussed below. We expect that an aggregate of issuance under the awards granted pursuant to our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan.

We intend to file with the SEC a Registration Statement on Form S-8 covering the common shares issuable under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan. Common shares covered by this registration statement, including any common shares issuable upon the exercise of options and restricted common shares, will be eligible for transfer or resale without restriction under the Securities Act unless held by affiliates.

133

Lock-up Agreements

In addition to the limits placed on the sale of our common shares by operation of Rule 144 and other provisions of the Securities Act, our trustees, executive officers, trustee nominees and their affiliates have agreed with the underwriters of this offering, subject to certain exceptions, not to sell or otherwise transfer or encumber, or enter into any transaction that transfers, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, any common shares or securities convertible into, exchangeable for or exercisable for common shares owned by them at the completion of this offering or thereafter acquired by them for a period of 180 days after the date of this prospectus, without the prior written consent of Wunderlich Securities, Inc.

However, in addition to certain other exceptions, each of our trustees, trustee nominees, executive officers and their respective affiliates may transfer or dispose of his or her shares during the lock-up period in the case of gifts or for estate planning purposes that each transferee agrees to a similar lock-up agreement for the remainder of the lock-up period, the transfer does not involve a disposition for value, no report is required to be filed by the transferor under the Exchange Act as a result of the transfer and the transferor does not voluntarily effect any public filing or report regarding such transfer. See Underwriting No Sales of Similar Securities.

134

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

This section summarizes the material U.S. federal income tax considerations that you, as a prospective investor, may consider relevant in connection with the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common shares. Baker & McKenzie LLP has acted as our counsel, has reviewed this summary, and is of the opinion that the discussion contained herein is accurate in all material respects. Because this section is a summary, it does not address all aspects of taxation that may be relevant to particular shareholders in light of their personal investment or tax circumstances, or to certain types of shareholders that are subject to special treatment under the U.S. federal income tax laws, such as:

| insurance companies; |
|--|
| tax-exempt organizations (except to the limited extent discussed in Taxation of Tax-Exempt Shareholders below); |
| financial institutions or broker-dealers; |
| non-U.S. individuals and foreign corporations (except to the limited extent discussed in Taxation of Non-U.S. Shareholders below); |
| U.S. expatriates; |
| persons who mark-to-market our common shares; |
| subchapter S corporations; |
| U.S. shareholders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar; |
| regulated investment companies and REITs; |
| trusts and estates; |
| persons who receive our common shares through the exercise of employee shares options or otherwise as compensation; |
| persons holding our common shares as part of a straddle, hedge, conversion transaction, synthetic security or other integrated investment; |
| persons subject to the alternative minimum tax provisions of the Code; and |
| persons holding our common shares through a partnership or similar pass-through entity. |

This summary assumes that shareholders hold our shares as capital assets for U.S. federal income tax purposes, which generally means property held for investment.

The statements in this section are not intended to be, and should not be construed as, tax advice. The statements in this section are based on the Code, final, temporary and proposed Treasury regulations, the legislative history of the Code, current administrative interpretations and practices of the IRS, and court decisions. The reference to IRS interpretations and practices includes the IRS practices and policies endorsed in private letter rulings, which are not binding on the IRS except with respect to the taxpayer that receives the ruling. In each case, these sources are relied upon as they exist on the date of this discussion. Future legislation, Treasury regulations, administrative interpretations and court decisions could change the current law or adversely affect existing interpretations of current law on which the information in this section is based. Any such change could apply retroactively. We have not received any rulings from the IRS concerning our qualification as a REIT. Accordingly, even if there is no change in the applicable law, no assurance can be provided that the statements made in the following discussion, which do not bind the IRS or the courts, will not be challenged by the IRS or will be sustained by a court if so challenged.

WE URGE YOU TO CONSULT YOUR TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO YOU OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF OUR COMMON SHARES AND OF OUR ELECTION TO BE TAXED AS A REIT. SPECIFICALLY, YOU ARE URGED TO CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN, AND OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP, DISPOSITION AND ELECTION, AND REGARDING POTENTIAL CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAWS.

Taxation of our Company

We were organized on April 9, 2013 as a Maryland real estate investment trust. We intend to elect to be taxed as a pass-through entity under subchapter S of the Code, but intend to revoke our S election prior to the completion of this offering. We intend to elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013. We believe that, commencing with such taxable year, we will be organized and will operate in such a manner as to qualify for taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws, and we intend to continue to operate in such a manner, but no assurances can be given that we will operate in a manner so as to qualify or remain qualified as a REIT. This section discusses the laws governing the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a REIT and its shareholders. These laws are highly technical and complex.

135

In connection with this offering, Baker & McKenzie LLP will render an opinion that, commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013, we will be organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws, and our proposed method of operations will enable us to satisfy the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws for our taxable year ending December 31, 2013 and subsequent taxable years. Investors should be aware that Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion will be based upon various customary assumptions relating to our organization and operation, will be conditioned upon certain representations and covenants made by our management as to factual matters, including representations regarding our organization, the nature of our assets and income, and the conduct of our business operations. Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion is not binding upon the IRS, or any court and speaks as of the date issued. In addition, Baker & McKeznie LLP s opinion will be based on existing U.S. federal income tax law governing qualification as a REIT, which is subject to change either prospectively or retroactively. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT will depend upon our ability to meet on a continuing basis, through actual results, certain qualification tests set forth in the U.S. federal income tax laws. Those qualification tests involve the percentage of income that we earn from specified sources, the percentage of our assets that falls within specified categories, the diversity of ownership of shares of our beneficial interest, and the percentage of our earnings that we distribute. Baker & McKenzie LLP will not review our compliance with those tests on a continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that our actual results of operations for any particular taxable year will satisfy such requirements. While we intend to operate so that we will continue to qualify as a REIT, given the highly complex nature of the rules governing REITs, the ongoing importance of factual determinations, and the possibility of future changes in our circumstances, no assurance can be given by tax counsel or by us that we will qualify as a REIT for any particular year. Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion does not foreclose the possibility that we may have to use one or more of the REIT savings provisions described below, which could require us to pay an excise or penalty tax (which could be material) in order for us to maintain our REIT qualification. For a discussion of the tax consequences of our failure to qualify as a REIT, see Failure to Qualify.

If we qualify as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the taxable income that we distribute to our shareholders. The benefit of that tax treatment is that it avoids the double taxation, or taxation at both the corporate and shareholder levels, that generally results from owning shares in a corporation. However, we will be subject to U.S. federal tax in the following circumstances:

We will pay U.S. federal income tax on any taxable income, including undistributed net capital gain, that we do not distribute to shareholders during, or within a specified time period after, the calendar year in which the income is earned.

We may be subject to the alternative minimum tax on any items of tax preference, including any deductions of net operating losses.

We will pay income tax at the highest corporate rate on:

net income from the sale or other disposition of property acquired through foreclosure (foreclosure property) that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, and

other non-qualifying income from foreclosure property.

We will pay a 100% tax on net income from sales or other dispositions of property, other than foreclosure property, that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business.

If we fail to satisfy one or both of the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test, as described below under Tests, and nonetheless continue to qualify as a REIT because we meet other requirements, we will pay a 100% tax on:

the gross income attributable to the greater of the amount by which we fail the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test, in either case, multiplied by

a fraction intended to reflect our profitability.

If, during a calendar year, we fail to distribute at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for the year, (2) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for the year, and (3) any undistributed taxable income required to be distributed from earlier periods, we will pay a 4% nondeductible excise tax on the excess of the required distribution over the amount we actually distributed.

We may elect to retain and pay income tax on our net long-term capital gain. In that case, a shareholder would be taxed on its proportionate share of our undistributed long-term capital gain (to the extent that we made a timely designation of such gain to the shareholders) and would receive a credit or refund for its proportionate share of the tax we paid.

We will be subject to a 100% excise tax on transactions with any TRS may we form, or any taxable REIT subsidiaries we form in the future, that are not conducted on an arm s-length basis.

136

If we fail to satisfy any of the asset tests, other than a de minimis failure of the 5% asset test, the 10% vote test or 10% value test, as described below under Asset Tests, as long as the failure was due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect, we file a schedule with the IRS describing each asset that caused such failure, and we dispose of the assets causing the failure or otherwise comply with the asset tests within six months after the last day of the quarter in which we identify such failure, we will pay a tax equal to the greater of \$50,000 or the highest U.S. federal income tax rate then applicable to U.S. corporations (currently 35%) on the net income from the nonqualifying assets during the period in which we failed to satisfy the asset tests.

If we fail to satisfy one or more requirements for REIT qualification, other than the gross income tests and the asset tests, and such failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect, we will be required to pay a penalty of \$50,000 for each such failure.

If we acquire any asset from an entity treated as a C corporation, or a corporation that generally is subject to full corporate-level tax, in a merger or other transaction in which we acquire a basis in the asset that is determined by reference either to such entity s basis in the asset or to another asset, we will pay tax at the highest applicable regular corporate rate (currently 35%) if we recognize gain on the sale or disposition of the asset during the 10-year period after we acquire the asset provided no election is made for the transaction to be taxable on a current basis. The amount of gain on which we will pay tax is the lesser of:

the amount of gain that we recognize at the time of the sale or disposition, and

the amount of gain that we would have recognized if we had sold the asset at the time we acquired it.

We may be required to pay monetary penalties to the IRS in certain circumstances, including if we fail to meet record-keeping requirements intended to monitor our compliance with rules relating to the composition of a REIT s shareholders, as described below in Recordkeeping Requirements.

The earnings of our lower-tier entities that are treated as C corporations, including any TRS we may form and any taxable REIT subsidiaries we form in the future, will be subject to U.S. federal corporate income tax.

In addition, notwithstanding our qualification as a REIT, we may also have to pay certain state and local income taxes because not all states and localities treat REITs in the same manner that they are treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Moreover, as further described below, any TRS we may form and any other taxable REIT subsidiaries we form in the future will be subject to federal, state and local corporate income tax on their taxable income.

Requirements for Qualification

A REIT is a corporation, trust, or association that meets each of the following requirements:

- 1. It is managed by one or more trustees or directors.
- 2. Its beneficial ownership is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of beneficial interest.
- 3. It would be taxable as a domestic corporation, but for the REIT provisions of the U.S. federal income tax laws.

4.

It is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to special provisions of the U.S. federal income tax laws

- 5. At least 100 persons are beneficial owners of its shares or ownership certificates.
- 6. Not more than 50% in value of its outstanding shares or ownership certificates is owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals, which the Code defines to include certain entities, during the last half of any taxable year.
- 7. It elects to be a REIT, or has made such election for a previous taxable year, and satisfies all relevant filing and other administrative requirements established by the IRS that must be met to elect and maintain REIT status.
- It meets certain other qualification tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets and the amount
 of its distributions to shareholders.
- It uses a calendar year for U.S. federal income tax purposes and complies with the recordkeeping requirements of the U.S. federal income tax laws.

We must meet requirements 1 through 4, 8 and 9 during our entire taxable year and must meet requirement 5 during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12 months. Requirements 5 and 6 will apply to us beginning with our 2014 taxable year. If we comply with all the requirements for ascertaining the ownership of our outstanding shares in a taxable year and have no reason to know that we violated requirement 6, we will be deemed to have satisfied requirement 6 for that taxable year. For purposes of determining shares ownership under requirement 6, an individual generally

137

includes a supplemental unemployment compensation benefits plan, a private foundation, or a portion of a trust permanently set aside or used exclusively for charitable purposes. An individual, however, generally does not include a trust that is a qualified employee pension or profit sharing trust under the U.S. federal income tax laws, and beneficiaries of such a trust will be treated as holding our shares in proportion to their actuarial interests in the trust for purposes of requirement 6.

Our declaration of trust provides restrictions regarding the transfer and ownership of shares of shares of beneficial interest. See Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer. We believe that we will issue sufficient shares of beneficial interest with sufficient diversity of ownership to allow us to satisfy requirements 5 and 6 above. If we do not issue common shares in this offering to a sufficient number of shareholders to satisfy requirement 5 above, we may subsequently issue preferred shares with a nominal liquidation preference to ensure that we have 100 shareholders prior to January 30, 2014. The restrictions in our declaration of trust are intended (among other things) to assist us in continuing to satisfy requirements 5 and 6 above. These restrictions, however, may not ensure that we will, in all cases, be able to satisfy such share ownership requirements. If we fail to satisfy these share ownership requirements, our qualification as a REIT may terminate.

Qualified REIT Subsidiaries. A corporation that is a qualified REIT subsidiary is not treated as a corporation separate from its parent REIT. All assets, liabilities, and items of income, deduction, and credit of a qualified REIT subsidiary are treated as assets, liabilities, and items of income, deduction, and credit of the REIT. A qualified REIT subsidiary is a corporation, all of the shares of which are owned by the REIT and for which no election has been made to treat such corporation as a taxable REIT subsidiary. Thus, in applying the requirements described herein, any qualified REIT subsidiary that we own will be ignored, and all assets, liabilities, and items of income, deduction, and credit of such subsidiary will be treated as our assets, liabilities, and items of income, deduction, and credit.

Other Disregarded Entities and Partnerships. An unincorporated domestic entity, such as a partnership or limited liability company that has a single owner, generally is not treated as an entity separate from its owner for U.S. federal income tax purposes. An unincorporated domestic entity with two or more owners is generally treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes. In the case of a REIT that is a partner in a partnership that has other partners, the REIT is treated as owning its proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and as earning its allocable share of the gross income of the partnership for purposes of the applicable REIT qualification tests. Our proportionate share for purposes of the 10% value test (see Asset Tests) will be based on our proportionate interest in the equity interests and certain debt securities issued by the partnership. For all of the other asset and income tests, our proportionate share will be based on our proportionate interest in the capital interests in the partnership. Our proportionate share of the assets, liabilities, and items of income of any partnership, joint venture, or limited liability company that is treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes in which we acquire an equity interest, directly or indirectly, will be treated as our assets and gross income for purposes of applying the various REIT qualification requirements.

We have control of our operating partnership and intend to control any subsidiary partnerships and limited liability companies, and we intend to operate them in a manner consistent with the requirements for our qualification as a REIT. We may from time to time be a limited partner or non-managing member in some of our partnerships and limited liability companies. If a partnership or limited liability company in which we own an interest takes or expects to take actions that could jeopardize our status as a REIT or require us to pay tax, we may be forced to dispose of our interest in such entity. In addition, it is possible that a partnership or limited liability company could take an action which could cause us to fail a gross income or asset test, and that we would not become aware of such action in time to dispose of our interest in the partnership or limited liability company or take other corrective action on a timely basis. In that case, we could fail to qualify as a REIT unless we were entitled to relief, as described below.

Taxable REIT subsidiaries. A REIT may own up to 100% of the shares of one or more taxable REIT subsidiaries. A taxable REIT subsidiary is a fully taxable corporation that may earn income that would not be qualifying income if earned directly by the parent REIT. Both the subsidiary and the REIT must jointly elect to treat the subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiary. A corporation of which a taxable REIT subsidiary directly or indirectly owns more than 35% of the voting power or value of the securities will automatically be treated as a taxable REIT subsidiary. We will not be treated as holding the assets of a taxable REIT subsidiary or as receiving any income that the taxable REIT subsidiary earns. Rather, the shares issued by a taxable REIT subsidiary to us will be an asset in our hands, and we will treat the distributions paid to us from such taxable REIT subsidiary, if any, as income. This treatment may affect our compliance with the gross income and asset tests. Because we will not include the assets and income of taxable REIT subsidiaries in determining our compliance with the REIT requirements, we may use such entities to undertake activities indirectly, such as earning fee income, that the REIT rules might otherwise preclude us from doing directly or through pass-through subsidiaries. Overall, no more than 25% of the value of a REIT subsidiaries or securities of one or more taxable REIT subsidiaries.

A taxable REIT subsidiary pays income tax at regular corporate rates on any income that it earns. In addition, the taxable REIT subsidiary rules limit the deductibility of interest paid or accrued by a taxable REIT subsidiary to its parent REIT to assure that the TRS is subject to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. Further, the rules impose a 100% excise tax on transactions between a taxable REIT subsidiary and its parent REIT or the REIT stenants that are not conducted on an arm s-length basis.

138

A TRS may not directly or indirectly operate or manage any health care facilities or lodging facilities or provide rights to any brand name under which any health care facility or lodging facility is operated. A TRS is not considered to operate or manage a qualified health care property or qualified lodging facility solely because the TRS directly or indirectly possesses a license, permit, or similar instrument enabling it to do so.

Rent that we receive from a TRS will qualify as rents from real property under two scenarios. Under the first scenario, rent we receive from a TRS will qualify as rents from real property as long as (1) at least 90% of the leased space in the property is leased to persons other than TRSs and related-party tenants, and (2) the amount paid by the TRS to rent space at the property is substantially comparable to rents paid by other tenants of the property for comparable space, as described in further detail below under Gross Income Tests Rents from Real Property. If we lease space to a TRS in the future, we will seek to comply with these requirements. Under the second scenario, rents that we receive from a TRS will qualify as rents from real property if the TRS leases a property from us that is a qualified health care property and such property is operated on behalf of the TRS by a person who qualifies as an independent contractor and who is, or is related to a person who is, actively engaged in the trade or business of operating qualified health care properties for any person unrelated to us and the TRS (an eligible independent contractor). A qualified health care property includes any real property and any personal property that is, or is necessary or incidental to the use of, a hospital, nursing facility, assisted living facility, congregate care facility, qualified continuing care facility, or other licensed facility which extends medical or nursing or ancillary services to patients and which is operated by a provider of such services which is eligible for participation in the Medicare program with respect to such facility. Our initial properties generally will not be treated as qualified health care properties.

Accordingly, we do not currently intend to lease our properties to a TRS. However, to the extent we acquire or own qualified health care properties in the future, we may lease such properties to a TRS.

Gross Income Tests

We must satisfy two gross income tests annually to maintain our qualification as a REIT. First, at least 75% of our gross income for each taxable year must consist of defined types of income that we derive, directly or indirectly, from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property or qualified temporary investment income. Qualifying income for purposes of that 75% gross income test generally includes:

rents from real property;
interest on debt secured by mortgages on real property, or on interests in real property;
dividends or other distributions on, and gain from the sale of, shares in other REITs;
gain from the sale of real estate assets, other than property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business;
income derived from the operation, and gain from the sale of, certain property acquired at or in lieu of foreclosure on a lease of, or indebtedness secured by, such property (foreclosure property); and

income derived from the temporary investment of new capital that is attributable to the issuance of our shares of beneficial interest or a public offering of our debt with a maturity date of at least five years and that we receive during the one-year period beginning on the date on which we received such new capital.

139

Second, in general, at least 95% of our gross income for each taxable year must consist of income that is qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test, other types of interest and dividends, gain from the sale or disposition of shares or securities, or any combination of these. Cancellation of indebtedness income and gross income from our sale of property that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business is excluded from both the numerator and the denominator in both gross income tests. In addition, income and gain from hedging transactions that we enter into to hedge indebtedness incurred or to be incurred to acquire or carry real estate assets and that are clearly and timely identified as such will be excluded from both the numerator and the denominator for purposes of the 75% and 95% gross income tests. In addition, certain foreign currency gains will be excluded from gross income for purposes of one or both of the gross income tests. See Foreign Currency Gain. The following paragraphs discuss the specific application of the gross income tests to us.

Rents from Real Property. Rent that we receive from real property that we own and lease to tenants will qualify as rents from real property, which is qualifying income for purposes of the 75% and 95% gross income tests, only if each of the following conditions is met:

First, the rent must not be based, in whole or in part, on the income or profits of any person, but may be based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales.

Second, neither we nor a direct or indirect owner of 10% or more of our shares may own, actually or constructively, 10% or more of a tenant from whom we receive rent, other than a TRS.

Third, if the rent attributable to personal property leased in connection with a lease of real property is 15% or less of the total rent received under the lease, then the rent attributable to personal property will qualify as rents from real property. The allocation of rent between real and personal property is based on the relative fair market values of the real and personal property. However, if the 15% threshold is exceeded, the rent attributable to personal property will not qualify as rents from real property.

Fourth, we generally must not operate or manage our real property or furnish or render services to our tenants, other than through an independent contractor—who is adequately compensated and from whom we do not derive revenue. However, we need not provide services through an independent contractor, but instead may provide services directly to our tenants, if the services are—usually or customarily rendered—in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only and are not considered to be provided for the tenants convenience. In addition, we may provide a minimal amount of—noncustomary—services to the tenants of a property, other than through an independent contractor, as long as our income from the services (valued at not less than 150% of our direct cost of performing such services) does not exceed 1% of our income from the related property. Furthermore, we may own up to 100% of the shares of a taxable REIT subsidiary which may provide customary and noncustomary services to our tenants without tainting our rental income from the related properties.

If a portion of the rent that we receive from a property does not qualify as rents from real property because the rent attributable to personal property exceeds 15% of the total rent for a taxable year, the portion of the rent that is attributable to personal property will not be qualifying income for purposes of either the 75% or 95% gross income test. Thus, if such rent attributable to personal property, plus any other income that is nonqualifying income for purposes of the 95% gross income test, during a taxable year exceeds 5% of our gross income during the year, we would lose our REIT qualification. If, however, the rent from a particular property does not qualify as rents from real property because either (1) the rent is considered based on the income or profits of the related tenant, (2) the tenant either is a related party tenant or fails to qualify for the exceptions to the related party tenant rule for qualifying taxable REIT subsidiaries or (3) we furnish noncustomary services to the tenants of the property in excess of the one percent threshold, or manage or operate the property, other than through a qualifying independent contractor or a taxable REIT subsidiary, none of the rent from that property would qualify as rents from real property.

We do not anticipate leasing significant amounts of personal property pursuant to our leases. Moreover, we do not intend to perform any services other than customary ones for our tenants, unless such services are provided through independent contractors from whom we do not receive or derive income or a TRS. Accordingly, we anticipate that our leases will generally produce rent that qualifies as rents from real property for purposes of the 75% and 95% gross income tests.

In addition to the rent, the tenants may be required to pay certain additional charges. To the extent that such additional charges represent reimbursements of amounts that we are obligated to pay to third parties such charges generally will qualify as rents from real property. To the extent such additional charges represent penalties for nonpayment or late payment of such amounts, such charges should qualify as rents from real property. However, to the extent that late charges do not qualify as rents from real property, they instead will be treated as interest that

qualifies for the 95% gross income test.

140

As described above, we may own up to 100% of the shares of one or more TRSs. There are two exceptions to the related-party tenant rule described in the preceding paragraph for TRSs. Under the first exception, rent that we receive from a TRS will qualify as rents from real property as long as (1) at least 90% of the leased space in the property is leased to persons other than TRSs and related-party tenants, and (2) the amount paid by the TRS to rent space at the property is substantially comparable to rents paid by other tenants of the property for comparable space. The substantially comparable requirement must be satisfied when the lease is entered into, when it is extended, and when the lease is modified, if the modification increases the rent paid by the TRS. If the requirement that at least 90% of the leased space in the related property is rented to unrelated tenants is met when a lease is entered into, extended, or modified, such requirement will continue to be met as long as there is no increase in the space leased to any TRS or related party tenant. Any increased rent attributable to a modification of a lease with a TRS in which we own directly or indirectly more than 50% of the voting power or value of the stock (a controlled TRS) will not be treated as rents from real property. If in the future we receive rent from a TRS, we will seek to comply with this exception.

Under the second exception, a TRS is permitted to lease health care properties from the related REIT as long as it does not directly or indirectly operate or manage any health care facilities or provide rights to any brand name under which any health care facility is operated. Rent that we receive from a TRS will qualify as rents from real property as long as the qualified health care property is operated on behalf of the TRS by an independent contractor who is adequately compensated, who does not, directly or through its shareholders, own more than 35% of our shares, taking into account certain ownership attribution rules, and who is, or is related to a person who is, actively engaged in the trade or business of operating qualified health care properties for any person unrelated to us and the TRS (an eligible independent contractor). A qualified health care property includes any real property and any personal property that is, or is necessary or incidental to the use of, a hospital, nursing facility, assisted living facility, congregate care facility, qualified continuing care facility, or other licensed facility which extends medical or nursing or ancillary services to patients and which is operated by a provider of such services which is eligible for participation in the Medicare program with respect to such facility. Our properties generally will not be treated as qualified health care properties. Accordingly, we do not currently intend to lease properties to a TRS. However, to the extent we acquire or own qualified health care properties in the future, we may lease such properties to a TRS.

Interest. The term interest generally does not include any amount received or accrued, directly or indirectly, if the determination of such amount depends in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person. However, interest generally includes the following:

an amount that is based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales; and

an amount that is based on the income or profits of a debtor, as long as the debtor derives substantially all of its income from leasing substantially all of its interest in the real property securing the debt, and only to the extent that the amounts received by the debtor would be qualifying rents from real property if received directly by a REIT.

If a loan contains a provision that entitles a REIT to a percentage of the borrower s gain upon the sale of the real property securing the loan or a percentage of the appreciation in the property s value as of a specific date, income attributable to that loan provision will be treated as gain from the sale of the property securing the loan, which generally is qualifying income for purposes of both gross income tests.

Interest on debt secured by a mortgage on real property or on interests in real property generally is qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test. However, if a loan is secured by real property and other property and the highest principal amount of a loan outstanding during a taxable year exceeds the fair market value of the real property securing the loan as of the date the REIT agreed to originate or acquire the loan (or, if the loan has experienced a significant modification since its origination or acquisition by the REIT, then as of the date of that significant modification), a portion of the interest income from such loan will not be qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test, but will be qualifying income for purposes of the 95% gross income test. The portion of the interest income that will not be qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test will be equal to the interest income attributable to the portion of the principal amount of the loan that is not secured by real property, that is, the amount by which the loan exceeds the value of the real estate that is security for the loan.

Dividends. Our share of any dividends received from any corporation (including any TRS, but excluding any REIT) in which we own an equity interest will qualify for purposes of the 95% gross income test but not for purposes of the 75% gross income test. Our share of any dividends received from any other REIT in which we own an equity interest, if any, will be qualifying income for purposes of both gross income tests.

Prohibited Transactions. A REIT will incur a 100% tax on the net income (including foreign currency gain) derived from any sale or other disposition of property, other than foreclosure property, that the REIT holds primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business. We believe that none of our properties will be held primarily for sale to customers and that a sale of any of our properties will not be in the ordinary course of our business. Whether a REIT holds a property primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or

business depends, however, on the facts and circumstances in effect from time to time, including those related to a particular property. A safe harbor to the characterization of the sale of property by a REIT as a prohibited transaction and the 100% prohibited transaction tax is available if the following requirements are met:

the REIT has held the property for not less than two years;

141

the aggregate expenditures made by the REIT, or any partner of the REIT, during the two-year period preceding the date of the sale that are includable in the basis of the property do not exceed 30% of the selling price of the property;

either (1) during the year in question, the REIT did not make more than seven sales of property other than foreclosure property or sales to which Section 1033 of the Code applies, (2) the aggregate adjusted bases of all such properties sold by the REIT during the year did not exceed 10% of the aggregate bases of all of the assets of the REIT at the beginning of the year or (3) the aggregate fair market value of all such properties sold by the REIT during the year did not exceed 10% of the aggregate fair market value of all of the assets of the REIT at the beginning of the year;

in the case of property not acquired through foreclosure or lease termination, the REIT has held the property for at least two years for the production of rental income; and

if the REIT has made more than seven sales of non-foreclosure property during the taxable year, substantially all of the marketing and development expenditures with respect to the property were made through an independent contractor from whom the REIT derives no income.

We will attempt to comply with the terms of the safe-harbor provisions in the U.S. federal income tax laws prescribing when a property sale will not be characterized as a prohibited transaction. We cannot assure you, however, that we can comply with the safe-harbor provisions or that we will avoid owning property that may be characterized as property that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business. The 100% tax will not apply to gains from the sale of property that is held through a taxable REIT subsidiary or other taxable corporation, although such income will be taxed to the corporation at regular corporate income tax rates.

Fee Income. Fee income generally will not be qualifying income for purposes of either the 75% or 95% gross income tests. Any fees earned by any TRS we form, such as fees for providing asset management and construction management services to third parties, will not be included for purposes of the gross income tests.

Foreclosure Property. We will be subject to tax at the maximum corporate rate on any income from foreclosure property, which includes certain foreign currency gains and related deductions, other than income that otherwise would be qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test, less expenses directly connected with the production of that income. However, gross income from foreclosure property will qualify under the 75% and 95% gross income tests. Foreclosure property is any real property, including interests in real property, and any personal property incident to such real property:

that is acquired by a REIT as the result of the REIT having bid on such property at foreclosure, or having otherwise reduced such property to ownership or possession by agreement or process of law, after there was a default or when default was imminent on a lease of such property or on indebtedness that such property secured;

for which the related loan was acquired by the REIT at a time when the default was not imminent or anticipated; and

for which the REIT makes a proper election to treat the property as foreclosure property.

Foreclosure property also includes certain qualified health care properties (as defined above under Rents from Real Property) acquired by a REIT as a result of the termination or expiration of a lease of such property (other than by reason of a default, or the imminence of a default, on the lease).

A REIT will not be considered to have foreclosed on a property where the REIT takes control of the property as a mortgagee-in-possession and cannot receive any profit or sustain any loss except as a creditor of the mortgagor. Property generally ceases to be foreclosure property at the end of the third taxable year (or, with respect to qualified health care property, the second taxable year) following the taxable year in which the REIT acquired the property, or longer if an extension is granted by the Secretary of the Treasury. However, this grace period terminates and foreclosure property ceases to be foreclosure property on the first day:

on which a lease is entered into for the property that, by its terms, will give rise to income that does not qualify for purposes of the 75% gross income test, or any amount is received or accrued, directly or indirectly, pursuant to a lease entered into on or after such day that will give rise to income that does not qualify for purposes of the 75% gross income test;

on which any construction takes place on the property, other than completion of a building or any other improvement where more than 10% of the construction was completed before default became imminent; or

which is more than 90 days after the day on which the REIT acquired the property and the property is used in a trade or business which is conducted by the REIT, other than through an independent contractor from whom the REIT itself does not derive or receive any income.

142

Hedging Transactions. From time to time, we or our operating partnership may enter into hedging transactions with respect to one or more of our assets or liabilities. Our hedging activities may include entering into interest rate swaps, caps, and floors, options to purchase such items, and futures and forward contracts. Income and gain from hedging transactions will be excluded from gross income for purposes of both the 75% and 95% gross income tests provided we satisfy the indemnification requirements discussed below. A hedging transaction means either (1) any transaction entered into in the normal course of our or our operating partnership s trade or business primarily to manage the risk of interest rate, price changes, or currency fluctuations with respect to borrowings made or to be made, or ordinary obligations incurred or to be incurred, to acquire or carry real estate assets and (2) any transaction entered into primarily to manage the risk of currency fluctuations with respect to any item of income or gain that would be qualifying income under the 75% or 95% gross income test (or any property which generates such income or gain). We are required to clearly identify any such hedging transaction before the close of the day on which it was acquired, originated, or entered into and to satisfy other identification requirements. We intend to structure any hedging transactions in a manner that does not jeopardize our qualification as a REIT.

Foreign Currency Gain. Certain foreign currency gains will be excluded from gross income for purposes of one or both of the gross income tests. Real estate foreign exchange gain will be excluded from gross income for purposes of the 75% and 95% gross income tests. Real estate foreign exchange gain generally includes foreign currency gain attributable to any item of income or gain that is qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test, foreign currency gain attributable to the acquisition or ownership of (or becoming or being the obligor under) obligations secured by mortgages on real property or an interest in real property and certain foreign currency gain attributable to certain qualified business units of a REIT. Passive foreign exchange gain will be excluded from gross income for purposes of the 95% gross income test. Passive foreign exchange gain generally includes real estate foreign exchange gain as described above, and also includes foreign currency gain attributable to any item of income or gain that is qualifying income for purposes of the 95% gross income test and foreign currency gain attributable to the acquisition or ownership of (or becoming or being the obligor under) obligations. These exclusions for real estate foreign exchange gain and passive foreign exchange gain do not apply to any certain foreign currency gain derived from dealing, or engaging in substantial and regular trading, in securities. Such gain is treated as nonqualifying income for purposes of both the 75% and 95% gross income tests.

Failure to Satisfy Gross Income Tests. If we fail to satisfy one or both of the gross income tests for any taxable year, we nevertheless may qualify as a REIT for that year if we qualify for relief under certain provisions of the U.S. federal income tax laws. Those relief provisions are generally available if:

our failure to meet those tests is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect; and

following such failure for any taxable year, we file a schedule of the sources of our income in accordance with regulations prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury.

We cannot predict, however, whether in all circumstances we would qualify for the relief provisions. In addition, as discussed above in Taxation of Our Company, even if the relief provisions apply, we would incur a 100% tax on the gross income attributable to the greater of the amount by which we fail the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test multiplied, in either case, by a fraction intended to reflect our profitability.

Asset Tests

To qualify as a REIT, we also must satisfy the following asset tests at the end of each quarter of each taxable year. First, at least 75% of the value of our total assets must consist of:

cash or cash items, including certain receivables and money market funds and, in certain circumstances, foreign currencies;

government securities;

interests in real property, including leaseholds and options to acquire real property and leaseholds;

interests in mortgage loans secured by real property;

shares in other REITs; and

investments in shares or debt instruments during the one-year period following our receipt of new capital that we raise through equity offerings or public offerings of debt with at least a five-year term.

Second, of our investments not included in the 75% asset class, the value of our interest in any one issuer s securities may not exceed 5% of the value of our total assets (the 5% asset test).

Third, of our investments not included in the 75% asset class, we may not own more than 10% of the voting power of any one issuer s outstanding securities or 10% of the value of any one issuer s outstanding securities (the 10% vote test and 10% value test, respectively).

143

Fourth, no more than 25% of the value of our total assets may consist of the securities of one or more TRSs.

Fifth, no more than 25% of the value of our total assets may consist of the securities of TRSs, other non-TRS taxable subsidiaries and other assets that are not qualifying assets for purposes of the 75% asset test (the 25% securities test).

For purposes of the 5% asset test, the 10% vote test and the 10% value test, the term—securities—does not include shares in another REIT, equity or debt securities of a qualified REIT subsidiary or a TRS, mortgage loans that constitute real estate assets, or equity interests in a partnership. The term—securities, however, generally includes debt securities issued by a partnership or another REIT, except that for purposes of the 10% value test, the term—securities—does not include:

Straight debt—securities, which is defined as a written unconditional promise to pay on demand or on a specified date a sum certain in money if (1) the debt is not convertible, directly or indirectly, into equity, and (2) the interest rate and interest payment dates are not contingent on profits, the borrower—s discretion, or similar factors. Straight debt—securities do not include any securities issued by a partnership or a corporation in which we or any controlled TRS (i.e., a TRS in which we own directly or indirectly more than 50% of the voting power or value of the shares) hold non-straight debt—securities that have an aggregate value of more than 1% of the issuer—s outstanding securities. However, straight debt—securities include debt subject to the following contingencies:

a contingency relating to the time of payment of interest or principal, as long as either (1) there is no change to the effective yield of the debt obligation, other than a change to the annual yield that does not exceed the greater of 0.25% or 5% of the annual yield, or (2) neither the aggregate issue price nor the aggregate face amount of the issuer s debt obligations held by us exceeds \$1 million and no more than 12 months of unaccrued interest on the debt obligations can be required to be prepaid; and

a contingency relating to the time or amount of payment upon a default or prepayment of a debt obligation, as long as the contingency is consistent with customary commercial practice.

Any section 467 rental agreement, other than an agreement with a related party tenant;

Any obligation to pay rents from real property;

Certain securities issued by governmental entities;

Any security issued by a REIT;

Any debt instrument issued by an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes in which we are a partner to the extent of our proportionate interest in the equity and debt securities of the partnership; and

Any debt instrument issued by an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes not described in the preceding bullet points if at least 75% of the partnership s gross income, excluding income from prohibited transactions, is qualifying income for purposes of the 75% gross income test described above in Gross Income Tests.

For purposes of the 10% value test, our proportionate share of the assets of a partnership is our proportionate interest in any securities issued by the partnership, without regard to the securities described in the last two bullet points above.

We will monitor the status of our assets for purposes of the various asset tests and will manage our portfolio in order to comply at all times with such tests. However, there is no assurance that we will not inadvertently fail to comply with such tests. If we fail to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a calendar quarter, we will not lose our REIT qualification if:

we satisfied the asset tests at the end of the preceding calendar quarter; and

the discrepancy between the value of our assets and the asset test requirements arose from changes in the market values of our assets and was not wholly or partly caused by the acquisition of one or more non-qualifying assets.

If we did not satisfy the condition described in the second item, above, we still could avoid disqualification by eliminating any discrepancy within 30 days after the close of the calendar quarter in which it arose.

If we violate the 5% asset test, the 10% vote test or the 10% value test described above at the end of any quarter of each taxable year, we will not lose our REIT qualification if (1) the failure is de minimis (up to the lesser of 1% of the value of our assets or \$10 million) and (2) we dispose of assets causing the failure or otherwise comply with the asset tests within six months after the last day of the quarter in which we identify such failure. In the event of a failure of any of the asset tests (other than de minimis failures described in the preceding sentence), as long as the failure was due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect, we will not lose our REIT qualification if we (1) dispose of assets causing the failure or otherwise comply with the asset tests within six months after the last day of the quarter in which we identify the failure, (2) we file a schedule with the IRS describing each asset that caused the failure and (3) pay a tax equal to the greater of \$50,000 or 35% of the net income from the assets causing the failure during the period in which we failed to satisfy the asset tests.

144

We believe that the assets that we will hold will satisfy the foregoing asset test requirements. However, we will not obtain independent appraisals to support our conclusions as to the value of our assets. Moreover, the values of some assets may not be susceptible to a precise determination. As a result, there can be no assurance that the IRS will not contend that our ownership of assets violates one or more of the asset tests applicable to REITs.

Distribution Requirements

Each year, we must distribute dividends, other than capital gain dividends and deemed distributions of retained capital gain, to our shareholders in an aggregate amount at least equal to:

the sum of:

90% of our REIT taxable income, computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and our net capital gain or loss, and

90% of our after-tax net income, if any, from foreclosure property, minus

the sum of certain items of non-cash income.

We must pay such distributions in the taxable year to which they relate, or in the following taxable year if either (1) we declare the distribution before we timely file our U.S. federal income tax return for the year and pay the distribution on or before the first regular dividend payment date after such declaration or (2) we declare the distribution in October, November or December of the taxable year, payable to shareholders of record on a specified day in any such month, and we actually pay the dividend before the end of January of the following year. The distributions under clause (1) are taxable to the shareholders in the year in which paid, and the distributions in clause (2) are treated as paid on December 31st of the prior taxable year. In both instances, these distributions relate to our prior taxable year for purposes of the 90% distribution requirement.

We will pay U.S. federal income tax on taxable income, including net capital gain, that we do not distribute to shareholders. Furthermore, if we fail to distribute during a calendar year, or by the end of January following the calendar year in the case of distributions with declaration and record dates falling in the last three months of the calendar year, at least the sum of:

85% of our REIT ordinary income for such year,

95% of our REIT capital gain income for such year, and

any undistributed taxable income from prior periods.

We will incur a 4% nondeductible excise tax on the excess of such required distribution over the amounts we actually distribute.

We may elect to retain and pay income tax on the net long-term capital gain we receive in a taxable year. If we so elect, we will be treated as having distributed any such retained amount for purposes of the 4% nondeductible excise tax described above. We intend to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy the annual distribution requirements and to avoid corporate income tax and the 4% nondeductible excise tax.

It is possible that, from time to time, we may experience timing differences between the actual receipt of income and actual payment of deductible expenses and the inclusion of that income and deduction of such expenses in arriving at our REIT taxable income. For example, we may not deduct recognized capital losses from our REIT taxable income. Further, it is possible that, from time to time, we may be allocated a share of net capital gain attributable to the sale of depreciated property that exceeds our allocable share of cash attributable to that sale. As a result of the foregoing, we may have less cash than is necessary to distribute taxable income sufficient to avoid corporate income tax and the excise tax imposed on certain undistributed income or even to meet the 90% distribution requirement. In such a situation, we may need to borrow funds or, if possible, pay taxable dividends of our shares of beneficial interest or debt securities.

We may satisfy the 90% distribution test with taxable distributions of our shares or debt securities. The IRS has issued private letter rulings to other REITs treating certain distributions that are paid partly in cash and partly in shares as dividends that would satisfy the REIT annual distribution requirement and qualify for the dividends paid deduction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Those rulings may be relied upon only by taxpayers whom they were issued, but we could request a similar ruling from the IRS. In addition, the IRS previously issued a revenue procedure authorizing publicly traded REITs to make elective cash/shares dividends, but that revenue procedure does not apply to our 2013 and future taxable years. Accordingly, it is unclear whether and to what extent we will be able to make taxable dividends payable in cash and shares. We have no current intention to make a taxable dividend payable in our shares.

Under certain circumstances, we may be able to correct a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a year by paying deficiency dividends to our shareholders in a later year. We may include such deficiency dividends in our deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Although we may be able to avoid income tax on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends, we will be required to pay interest to the IRS based upon the amount of any deduction we take for deficiency dividends.

145

Recordkeeping Requirements

We must maintain certain records in order to qualify as a REIT. In addition, to avoid a monetary penalty, we must request on an annual basis information from our shareholders designed to disclose the actual ownership of our outstanding shares. We intend to comply with these requirements.

Failure to Qualify

If we fail to satisfy one or more requirements for REIT qualification, other than the gross income tests and the asset tests, we could avoid disqualification if our failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect and we pay a penalty of \$50,000 for each such failure. In addition, there are relief provisions for a failure of the gross income tests and asset tests, as described in Gross Income Tests and Asset Tests.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, and no relief provision applies, we would be subject to U.S. federal income tax and any applicable alternative minimum tax on our taxable income at regular corporate rates. In addition, we may be required to pay penalties and/or interest with respect to such tax. In calculating our taxable income in a year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT, we would not be able to deduct amounts paid out to shareholders. In fact, we would not be required to distribute any amounts to shareholders in that year. In such event, to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits, distributions to shareholders generally would be taxable as ordinary dividend income. Subject to certain limitations of the U.S. federal income tax laws, corporate shareholders may be eligible for the dividends received deduction and shareholders taxed at individual rates may be eligible for the reduced federal income tax rate of up to 20% on such dividends. Unless we qualified for relief under specific statutory provisions, we also would be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which we ceased to qualify as a REIT. We cannot predict whether we would qualify for such statutory relief in all circumstances.

Taxation of Taxable U.S. Shareholders

This section is a summary of the rules governing the U.S. federal income taxation of U.S. shareholders and is for general information only. We urge you to consult you own tax advisors to determine the impact of federal, state, and local income tax laws on the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common shares.

As used herein, the term U.S. shareholder means a holder of our common shares that for U.S. federal income tax purposes is:

a citizen or resident of the United States:

a corporation (including an entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any of its states or the District of Columbia;

an estate whose income is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

any trust if (1) a court is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of such trust and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (2) it has a valid election in place to be treated as a U.S. person. If a partnership, entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds our common shares, the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a partner in the partnership will generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are a partner in a partnership holding our common shares, you should consult your tax advisor regarding the consequences of the ownership and disposition of our common shares by the partnership.

As long as we qualify as a REIT, a taxable U.S. shareholder must generally take into account as ordinary income distributions made out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits that we do not designate as capital gain dividends or retained long-term capital gain.

A U.S. shareholder will not qualify for the dividends received deduction generally available to corporations. In addition, dividends paid to a U.S. shareholder generally will not qualify for the 20% tax rate for qualified dividend income. The maximum tax rate for qualified dividend income received by U.S. shareholders taxed at individual rates is 20%. The maximum tax rate on qualified dividend income is lower than the maximum tax rate on ordinary income, which is currently 39.6%. Qualified dividend income generally includes dividends paid by domestic C corporations and certain qualified foreign corporations to U.S. shareholders that are taxed at individual rates. Because we are not generally subject to federal income tax on the portion of our REIT taxable income distributed to our shareholders (See Taxation of Our Company above), our dividends generally will not be eligible for the 20% rate on qualified dividend income. As a result, our ordinary REIT dividends will be taxed at the higher tax rate applicable to ordinary income. However, the 20% tax rate for qualified dividend income will apply to our ordinary REIT dividends, if any, that are

146

(1) attributable to dividends received by us from non REIT corporations, such as any TRS we may form, and (2) attributable to income upon which we have paid corporate income tax (e.g., to the extent that we distribute less than 100% of our taxable income). In general, to qualify for the reduced tax rate on qualified dividend income, a shareholder must hold our common shares for more than 60 days during the 121-day period beginning on the date that is 60 days before the date on which our common shares become ex-dividend.

Individuals, trusts and estates whose income exceeds certain thresholds are also subject to an additional 3.8% Medicare tax on dividends received from us. U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the implications of the additional Medicare tax resulting from an investment in our shares.

A U.S. shareholder generally will take into account as long-term capital gain any distributions that we designate as capital gain dividends without regard to the period for which the U.S. shareholder has held our common shares. We generally will designate our capital gain dividends as either 20% or 25% rate distributions. See Capital Gains and Losses. A corporate U.S. shareholder, however, may be required to treat up to 20% of certain capital gain dividends as ordinary income.

We may elect to retain and pay income tax on the net long-term capital gain that we receive in a taxable year. In that case, to the extent that we designate such amount in a timely notice to such shareholder, a U.S. shareholder would be taxed on its proportionate share of our undistributed long-term capital gain. The U.S. shareholder would receive a credit for its proportionate share of the tax we paid. The U.S. shareholder would increase the basis in its shares by the amount of its proportionate share of our undistributed long-term capital gain, minus its share of the tax we paid.

A U.S. shareholder will not incur tax on a distribution in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits if the distribution does not exceed the adjusted basis of the U.S. shareholder s common shares. Instead, the distribution will reduce the U.S. shareholder s adjusted basis in such shares. A U.S. shareholder will recognize a distribution in excess of both our current and accumulated earnings and profits and the U.S. shareholder s adjusted basis in his or her shares as long-term capital gain, or short-term capital gain if the shares have been held for one year or less, assuming the shares are a capital asset in the hands of the U.S. shareholder. In addition, if we declare a distribution in October, November, or December of any year that is payable to a U.S. shareholder of record on a specified date in any such month, such distribution will be treated as both paid by us and received by the U.S. shareholder on December 31 of such year, provided that we actually pay the distribution during January of the following calendar year.

U.S. shareholders may not include in their individual income tax returns any of our net operating losses or capital losses. Instead, these losses are generally carried over by us for potential offset against our future income. Taxable distributions from us and gain from the disposition of our common shares will not be treated as passive activity income and, therefore, shareholders generally will not be able to apply any passive activity losses, such as losses from certain types of limited partnerships in which the U.S. shareholder is a limited partner, against such income or gain. In addition, taxable distributions from us and gain from the disposition of our common shares generally will be treated as investment income for purposes of the investment interest limitations. We will notify U.S. shareholders after the close of our taxable year as to the portions of the distributions attributable to that year that constitute ordinary income, return of capital and capital gain.

Taxation of U.S. Shareholders on the Disposition of Common Shares

A U.S. shareholder who is not a dealer in securities must generally treat any gain or loss realized upon a taxable disposition of our common shares as long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. shareholder has held our common shares for more than one year and otherwise as short-term capital gain or loss. In general, a U.S. shareholder will realize gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the sum of the fair market value of any property and the amount of cash received in such disposition and the U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis. A shareholder s adjusted tax basis generally will equal the U.S. shareholder s acquisition cost, increased by the excess of net capital gains deemed distributed to the U.S. shareholder (discussed above) less tax deemed paid on such gains and reduced by any returns of capital. However, a U.S. shareholder must treat any loss upon a sale or exchange of common shares held by such shareholder for six months or less as a long-term capital loss to the extent of capital gain dividends and any other actual or deemed distributions from us that such U.S. shareholder treats as long-term capital gain. All or a portion of any loss that a U.S. shareholder realizes upon a taxable disposition of our common shares may be disallowed if the U.S. shareholder purchases other shares of our common shares within 30 days before or after the disposition.

If we redeem shares held by a U.S. shareholder, such U.S. shareholder will be treated as having sold the redeemed shares if (1) all of the U.S. shareholder s shares are redeemed (after taking into consideration certain ownership attribution rules) or (2) such redemption is either (i) not essentially equivalent to a dividend or (ii) substantially disproportionate. If a redemption is not treated as a sale of the redeemed shares, it will be treated as a distribution made with respect to such shares. U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the taxation of any particular redemption of our shares.

147

Capital Gains and Losses

A taxpayer generally must hold a capital asset for more than one year for gain or loss derived from its sale or exchange to be treated as long-term capital gain or loss. The highest marginal individual income tax rate currently is 39.6%. The maximum tax rate on long-term capital gain applicable to taxpayers taxed at individual rates is 20% for sales and exchanges of assets held for more than one year. The maximum tax rate on long-term capital gain from the sale or exchange of Section 1250 property, or depreciable real property, is 25%, which applies to the lesser of the total amount of the gain or the accumulated depreciation on the Section 1250 property.

Individuals, trusts and estates whose income exceeds certain thresholds are also subject to an additional 3.8% Medicare tax on gain from the sale of our common shares. U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the implications of the additional Medicare tax resulting from an investment in our shares.

With respect to distributions that we designate as capital gain dividends and any retained capital gain that we are deemed to distribute, we generally may designate whether such a distribution is taxable to U.S. shareholders taxed at individual rates currently at a 20% or 25% rate. Thus, the tax rate differential between capital gain and ordinary income for those taxpayers may be significant. In addition, the characterization of income as capital gain or ordinary income may affect the deductibility of capital losses. A non-corporate taxpayer may deduct capital losses not offset by capital gains against its ordinary income only up to a maximum annual amount of \$3,000. A non-corporate taxpayer may carry forward unused capital losses indefinitely. A corporate taxpayer must pay tax on its net capital gain at ordinary corporate rates. A corporate taxpayer may deduct capital losses only to the extent of capital gains, with unused losses being carried back three years and forward five years.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt Shareholders

This section is a summary of rules governing the U.S. federal income taxation of U.S. shareholders that are tax-exempt entities and is for general information only. We urge tax-exempt shareholders to consult their own tax advisors to determine the impact of federal, state, and local income tax laws on the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common shares, including any reporting requirements.

Tax-exempt entities, including qualified employee pension and profit sharing trusts and individual retirement accounts, generally are exempt from U.S. federal income taxation. However, they are subject to taxation on their unrelated business taxable income, or UBTI. Although many investments in real estate generate UBTI, the IRS has issued a ruling that dividend distributions from a REIT to an exempt employee pension trust do not constitute UBTI so long as the exempt employee pension trust does not otherwise use the shares of the REIT in an unrelated trade or business of the pension trust. Based on that ruling, amounts that we distribute to tax-exempt shareholders generally should not constitute UBTI. However, if a tax-exempt shareholder were to finance (or be deemed to finance) its acquisition of common shares with debt, a portion of the income that it receives from us would constitute UBTI pursuant to the debt-financed property rules. Moreover, social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental unemployment benefit trusts and qualified group legal services plans that are exempt from taxation under special provisions of the U.S. federal income tax laws are subject to different UBTI rules, which generally will require them to characterize distributions that they receive from us as UBTI. Finally, in certain circumstances, a qualified employee pension or profit sharing trust that owns more than 10% of our shares of beneficial interest must treat a percentage of the dividends that it receives from us as UBTI. Such percentage is equal to the gross income we derive from an unrelated trade or business, determined as if we were a pension trust, divided by our total gross income for the year in which we pay the dividends. That rule applies to a pension trust holding more than 10% of our shares of beneficial interest only if:

the percentage of our dividends that the tax-exempt trust must treat as UBTI is at least 5%;

we qualify as a REIT by reason of the modification of the rule requiring that no more than 50% of our shares of beneficial interest be owned by five or fewer individuals that allows the beneficiaries of the pension trust to be treated as holding our shares of beneficial interest in proportion to their actuarial interests in the pension trust; and

either:

one pension trust owns more than 25% of the value of our shares of beneficial interest; or

a group of pension trusts individually holding more than 10% of the value of our shares of beneficial interest collectively owns more than 50% of the value of our shares of beneficial interest.

148

Taxation of Non-U.S. Shareholders

This section is a summary of the rules governing the U.S. federal income taxation of non-U.S. shareholders. The term non-U.S. shareholder means a holder of our common shares that is not a U.S. shareholder, a partnership (or entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) or a tax-exempt shareholder. The rules governing U.S. federal income taxation of nonresident alien individuals, foreign corporations, foreign partnerships, and other foreign shareholders are complex and this summary is for general information only. We urge non-U.S. shareholders to consult their own tax advisors to determine the impact of federal, state, and local income tax laws on the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common shares, including any reporting requirements.

Distributions

A non-U.S. shareholder that receives a distribution that is not attributable to gain from our sale or exchange of a United States real property interest, or USRPI, as defined below, and that we do not designate as a capital gain dividend or retained capital gain will recognize ordinary income to the extent that we pay such distribution out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits. A withholding tax equal to 30% of the gross amount of the distribution ordinarily will apply to such distribution unless an applicable tax treaty reduces or eliminates the tax. However, if a distribution is treated as effectively connected with the non-U.S. shareholder s conduct of a U.S. trade or business, the non-U.S. shareholder generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the distribution at graduated rates, in the same manner as U.S. shareholders are taxed with respect to such distribution, and a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation also may be subject to a 30% branch profits tax with respect to that distribution. The branch profits tax may be reduced by an applicable tax treaty. We plan to withhold U.S. income tax at the rate of 30% on the gross amount of any such distribution paid to a non-U.S. shareholder unless either:

a lower treaty rate applies and the non-U.S. shareholder provides us with an IRS Form W-8BEN evidencing eligibility for that reduced rate;

the non-U.S. shareholder provides us with an IRS Form W-8ECI claiming that the distribution is effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business; or

the distribution is treated as attributable to a sale of a USRPI under FIRPTA (discussed below).

A non-U.S. shareholder will not incur tax on a distribution in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits if the excess portion of such distribution does not exceed the adjusted basis of the non-U.S. shareholder in its common shares. Instead, the excess portion of such distribution will reduce the adjusted basis of the non-U.S. shareholder in such shares. A non-U.S. shareholder will be subject to tax on a distribution that exceeds both our current and accumulated earnings and profits and the adjusted basis of the non-U.S. shareholder in its common shares, if the non-U.S. shareholder otherwise would be subject to tax on gain from the sale or disposition of its common shares, as described below. We must withhold 10% of any distribution that exceeds our current and accumulated earnings and profits. Consequently, although we intend to withhold at a rate of 30% on the entire amount of any distribution, to the extent that we do not do so, we will withhold at a rate of 10% on any portion of a distribution not subject to withholding at a rate of 30%. Because we generally cannot determine at the time we make a distribution whether the distribution will exceed our current and accumulated earnings and profits, we normally will withhold tax on the entire amount of any distribution at the same rate as we would withhold on a dividend. However, a non-U.S. shareholder may claim a refund of amounts that we withhold if we later determine that a distribution in fact exceeded our current and accumulated earnings and profits.

For any year in which we qualify as a REIT, a non-U.S. shareholder may incur tax on distributions that are attributable to gain from our sale or exchange of a USRPI under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Act of 1980, or FIRPTA. A USRPI includes certain interests in real property and shares in corporations at least 50% of whose assets consist of interests in real property. Under FIRPTA, subject to the exception discussed below for distributions on a class of shares that is regularly traded on an established securities market to a less-than-5% holder of such shares, a non-U.S. shareholder is taxed on distributions attributable to gain from sales of USRPIs as if such gain were effectively connected with a U.S. business of the non-U.S. shareholder. A non-U.S. shareholder thus would be taxed on such a distribution at the normal capital gains rates applicable to U.S. shareholders, subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of a nonresident alien individual. A non-U.S. corporate shareholder not entitled to treaty relief or exemption also may be subject to the 30% branch profits tax on such a distribution. Unless the exception described in the next paragraph applies, we must withhold 35% of any distribution that we could designate as a capital gain dividend. A non-U.S. shareholder may receive a credit against its tax liability for the amount we withhold.

However, if our common shares are regularly traded on an established securities market in the United States, capital gain distributions on our common shares that are attributable to our sale of a USRPI will be treated as ordinary dividends rather than as gain from the sale of a USRPI, as long as the non-U.S. shareholder did not own more than 5% of our common shares at any time during the one-year period preceding the distribution. As a result, non-U.S. shareholders generally will be subject to withholding tax on such capital gain distributions in the same manner as they are subject to withholding tax on ordinary dividends. We anticipate that

149

our common shares will be regularly traded on an established securities market in the United States immediately following this offering. If our common shares are not regularly traded on an established securities market in the United States, capital gain distributions that are attributable to our sale of USRPIs will be subject to tax under FIRPTA, as described in the preceding paragraph. In such case, we must withhold 35% of any distribution that we could designate as a capital gain dividend. A non-U.S. shareholder may receive a credit against its tax liability for the amount we withhold. Moreover, if a non-U.S. shareholder disposes of our common shares during the 30-day period preceding a dividend payment, and such non-U.S. shareholder (or a person related to such non-U.S. shareholder) acquires or enters into a contract or option to acquire our common shares within 61 days of the first day of the 30-day period described above, and any portion of such dividend payment would, but for the disposition, be treated as a USRPI capital gain to such non-U.S. shareholder, then such non-U.S. shareholder will be treated as having USRPI capital gain in an amount that, but for the disposition, would have been treated as USRPI capital gain.

For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2013, a U.S. withholding tax at a 30% rate will be imposed on dividends paid to certain non-U.S. shareholders if certain disclosure requirements related to U.S. accounts or ownership are not satisfied. If payment of withholding taxes is required, non-U.S. shareholders that are otherwise eligible for an exemption from, or reduction of, U.S. withholding taxes with respect to such dividends will be required to seek a refund from the IRS to obtain the benefit of such exemption or reduction. We will not pay any additional amounts in respect of any amounts withheld.

Dispositions

Non-U.S. shareholders could incur tax under FIRPTA with respect to gain realized upon a disposition of our common shares if we are a United States real property holding corporation during a specified testing period. If at least 50% of a REIT s assets are USRPI, then the REIT will be a United States real property holding corporation. We anticipate that we will be a United States real property holding corporation based on our investment strategy. However, even if we are a United States real property holding corporation, a non-U.S. shareholder generally would not incur tax under FIRPTA on gain from the sale of our common shares if we are a domestically controlled qualified investment entity.

A domestically controlled qualified investment entity includes a REIT in which, at all times during a specified testing period, less than 50% in value of its shares are held directly or indirectly by non-U.S. shareholders. We cannot assure you that this test will be met.

If our common shares are regularly traded on an established securities market, an additional exception to the tax under FIRPTA will be available with respect to our common shares, even if we do not qualify as a domestically controlled qualified investment entity at the time the non-U.S. shareholder sells our common shares. Under that exception, the gain from such a sale by such a non-U.S. shareholder will not be subject to tax under FIRPTA if (1) our common shares are treated as being regularly traded on an established securities market under applicable Treasury Regulations and (2) the non-U.S. shareholder owned, actually or constructively, 5% or less of our common shares at all times during a specified testing period. As noted above, we anticipate that our common shares will be regularly traded on an established securities market immediately following this offering.

If the gain on the sale of our common shares were taxed under FIRPTA, a non-U.S. shareholder would be taxed on that gain in the same manner as U.S. shareholders, subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals. In addition, distributions that are subject to tax under FIRPTA also may be subject to a 30% branch profits tax when made to a non-U.S. shareholder treated as a corporation (under U.S. federal income tax principles) that is not otherwise entitled to treaty exemption. Finally, if we are not a domestically controlled qualified investment entity at the time our shares are sold and the non-U.S. shareholder does not qualify for the exemptions described in the preceding paragraph, under FIRPTA the purchaser of our common shares also may be required to withhold 10% of the purchase price and remit this amount to the IRS on behalf of the selling non-U.S. shareholder.

With respect to individual non-U.S. shareholders, even if not subject to FIRPTA, capital gains recognized from the sale of our common shares will be taxable to such non-U.S. shareholder if he or she is a non-resident alien individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year and some other conditions apply, in which case the non-resident alien individual may be subject to a U.S. federal income tax on his or her U.S. source capital gain.

For payments after December 31, 2016, a U.S. withholding tax at a 30% rate will be imposed on proceeds from the sale of our common shares received by certain non-U.S. shareholders if certain disclosure requirements related to U.S. accounts or ownership are not satisfied. If payment of withholding taxes is required, non-U.S. shareholders that are otherwise eligible for an exemption from, or reduction of, U.S. withholding taxes with respect of such proceeds will be required to seek a refund from the IRS to obtain the benefit of such exemption or reduction. We will not pay any additional amounts in respect of any amounts withheld.

150

Information Reporting Requirements and Withholding

We will report to our shareholders and to the IRS the amount of distributions we pay during each calendar year, and the amount of tax we withhold, if any. Under the backup withholding rules, a shareholder may be subject to backup withholding at a rate of 28% with respect to distributions unless the shareholder:

is a corporation or qualifies for certain other exempt categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact; or

provides a taxpayer identification number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding, and otherwise complies with the applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules.

A shareholder who does not provide us with its correct taxpayer identification number also may be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Any amount paid as backup withholding will be creditable against the shareholder s income tax liability. In addition, we may be required to withhold a portion of capital gain distributions to any shareholders who fail to certify their non-foreign status to us.

Backup withholding will generally not apply to payments of dividends made by us or our paying agents, in their capacities as such, to a non-U.S. shareholder provided that the non-U.S. shareholder furnishes to us or our paying agent the required certification as to its non-U.S. status, such as providing a valid IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8ECI, or certain other requirements are met. Notwithstanding the foregoing, backup withholding may apply if either we or our paying agent has actual knowledge, or reason to know, that the holder is a U.S. person that is not an exempt recipient. Payments of the proceeds from a disposition or a redemption effected outside the U.S. by a non-U.S. shareholder made by or through a foreign office of a broker generally will not be subject to information reporting or backup withholding. However, information reporting (but not backup withholding) generally will apply to such a payment if the broker has certain connections with the U.S. unless the broker has documentary evidence in its records that the beneficial owner is a non-U.S. shareholder and specified conditions are met or an exemption is otherwise established. Payment of the proceeds from a disposition by a non-U.S. shareholder of common shares made by or through the U.S. office of a broker is generally subject to information reporting and backup withholding unless the non-U.S. shareholder certifies under penalties of perjury that it is not a U.S. person and satisfies certain other requirements, or otherwise establishes an exemption from information reporting and backup withholding.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be refunded or credited against the shareholder s U.S. federal income tax liability if certain required information is furnished to the IRS. Shareholders should consult their own tax advisors regarding application of backup withholding to them and the availability of, and procedure for obtaining an exemption from, backup withholding.

For payments after December 31, 2013, a U.S. withholding tax at a 30% rate will be imposed on dividends paid to U.S. shareholders who own our shares of our beneficial interest through foreign accounts or foreign intermediaries if certain disclosure requirements related to U.S. accounts or ownership are not satisfied. In addition, if those disclosure requirements are not satisfied, a U.S. withholding tax at a 30% rate will be imposed, for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2016, on proceeds from the sale of our common shares by U.S. shareholders who own our common shares through foreign accounts or foreign intermediaries. In addition, we may be required to withhold a portion of capital gain distributions to any U.S. shareholders who fail to certify their non-foreign status to us. We will not pay any additional amounts in respect of amounts withheld.

Other Tax Consequences

Tax Aspects of Our Investments in Our operating partnership and Subsidiary Partnerships

The following discussion summarizes certain U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to our direct or indirect investments in our operating partnership and any subsidiary partnerships or limited liability companies that we form or acquire (each individually a Partnership and, collectively, the Partnerships). The discussion does not cover state or local tax laws or any federal tax laws other than income tax laws.

Classification as Partnerships. We will include in our income our distributive share of each Partnership s income and deduct our distributive share of each Partnership s losses only if such Partnership is classified for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a partnership (or an entity that is disregarded for U.S. federal income tax purposes if the entity is treated as having only one owner for U.S. federal income tax purposes) rather than as a corporation or an association taxable as a corporation. An unincorporated entity with at least two owners or members will be classified as a partnership, rather than as a corporation, for U.S. federal income tax purposes if it:

is treated as a partnership under the Treasury Regulations relating to entity classification (the check-the-box regulations); and is not a publicly-traded partnership.

151

Under the check-the-box regulations, an unincorporated entity with at least two owners or members may elect to be classified either as an association taxable as a corporation or as a partnership. If such an entity does not make an election, it will generally be treated as a partnership (or an entity that is disregarded for U.S. federal income tax purposes if the entity is treated as having only one owner or member for U.S. federal income tax purposes) for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Our operating partnership intends to be classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes and will not elect to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation under the check-the-box regulations.

A publicly-traded partnership is a partnership whose interests are traded on an established securities market or are readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof. A publicly-traded partnership will not, however, be treated as a corporation for any taxable year if, for each taxable year beginning after December 31, 1987 in which it was classified as a publicly-traded partnership, 90% or more of the partnership s gross income for such year consists of certain passive-type income, including real property rents, gains from the sale or other disposition of real property, interest, and dividends (the 90% passive income exception). Treasury Regulations provide limited safe harbors from the definition of a publicly-traded partnership. Pursuant to one of those safe harbors (the private placement exclusion), interests in a partnership will not be treated as readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof if (1) all interests in the partnership were issued in a transaction or transactions that were not required to be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and (2) the partnership does not have more than 100 partners at any time during the partnership s taxable year. In determining the number of partners in a partnership, a person owning an interest in a partnership, grantor trust, or S corporation that owns an interest in the partnership is treated as a partner in such partnership only if (1) substantially all of the value of the owner s interest in the entity is attributable to the entity s direct or indirect interest in the partnership and (2) a principal purpose of the use of the entity is to permit the partnership to satisfy the 100-partner limitation. We expect that our operating partnership and any other partnership in which we own an interest will qualify for the private placement exception.

We have not requested, and do not intend to request, a ruling from the IRS that our operating partnership will be classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If for any reason our operating partnership were taxable as a corporation, rather than as a partnership, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, we likely would not be able to qualify as a REIT unless we qualified for certain relief provisions. See Gross Income Tests and Asset Tests. In addition, any change in a Partnership s status for tax purposes might be treated as a taxable event, in which case we might incur tax liability without any related cash distribution. See Distribution Requirements. Further, items of income and deduction of such Partnership would not pass through to its partners, and its partners would be treated as shareholders for tax purposes. Consequently, such Partnership would be required to pay income tax at corporate rates on its net income, and distributions to its partners would constitute dividends that would not be deductible in computing such Partnership s taxable income.

Income Taxation of the Partnerships and their Partners

Partners, Not the Partnerships, Subject to Tax. A partnership is not a taxable entity for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Rather, we are required to take into account our allocable share of each Partnership s income, gains, losses, deductions, and credits for any taxable year of such Partnership ending within or with our taxable year, without regard to whether we have received or will receive any distribution from such Partnership.

Partnership Allocations. Although a partnership agreement generally will determine the allocation of income and losses among partners, such allocations will be disregarded for tax purposes if they do not comply with the provisions of the U.S. federal income tax laws governing partnership allocations. If an allocation is not recognized for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the item subject to the allocation will be reallocated in accordance with the partners interests in the partnership, which will be determined by taking into account all of the facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangement of the partners with respect to such item. Each Partnership s allocations of taxable income, gain, and loss are intended to comply with the requirements of the U.S. federal income tax laws governing partnership allocations.

Tax Allocations With Respect to Partnership Properties. Income, gain, loss, and deduction attributable to appreciated or depreciated property that is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the partnership must be allocated in a manner such that the contributing partner is charged with, or benefits from, respectively, the unrealized gain or unrealized loss associated with the property at the time of the contribution (the 704(c) Allocations). The amount of the unrealized gain or unrealized loss (built-in gain or built-in loss) is generally equal to the difference between the fair market value of the contributed property at the time of contribution and the adjusted tax basis of such property at the time of contribution (a book-tax difference). Any property purchased for cash initially will have an adjusted tax basis equal to its fair market value, resulting in no book-tax difference. A book-tax difference generally is decreased on an annual basis as a result of depreciation deductions to the contributing partner for book purposes but not for tax purposes. The 704(c) Allocations are solely for federal income tax purposes and do not affect the book capital accounts or other economic or legal arrangements among the partners. In connection with our formation transactions, property which may have a built-in gain or a built-in loss will be acquired by our operating partnership in exchange for OP units. Our operating partnership will have a carryover, rather than a fair market value, adjusted tax basis in such contributed assets equal to the adjusted tax basis of the contributors in such assets, resulting in a book-tax difference. As a result of that book-tax difference, we will have a lower

152

adjusted tax basis with respect to that portion of our operating partnership s assets than we would have with respect to assets having a tax basis equal to fair market value at the time of acquisition. This could result in lower depreciation deductions with respect to the portion of our operating partnership s assets attributable to such contributions.

The U.S. Treasury Department has issued regulations requiring partnerships to use a reasonable method for allocating items with respect to which there is a book-tax difference and outlining several reasonable allocation methods. Under certain available methods, the carryover basis of contributed properties in the hands of our operating partnership (1) could cause us to be allocated lower amounts of depreciation deductions for tax purposes than would be allocated to us if all contributed properties were to have a tax basis equal to their fair market value at the time of the contribution and (2) in the event of a sale of such properties, could cause us to be allocated taxable gain in excess of the economic or book gain allocated to us as a result of such sale, with a corresponding benefit to the contributing partners. An allocation described in (2) above might cause us to recognize taxable income in excess of cash proceeds in the event of a sale or other disposition of property, which may adversely affect our ability to comply with the REIT distribution requirements and may result in a greater portion of our distributions being taxed as dividends. We have not yet decided what method our operating partnership will use to account for book-tax differences.

Sale of a Partnership s Property

Generally, any gain realized by a Partnership on the sale of property held by the Partnership for more than one year will be long-term capital gain, except for any portion of such gain that is treated as depreciation or cost recovery recapture. Under Section 704(c) of the Code, any gain or loss recognized by a Partnership on the disposition of contributed properties will be allocated first to the partners of the Partnership who contributed such properties to the extent of their built-in gain or built-in loss on those properties for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The partners built-in gain or built-in loss on such contributed properties will equal the difference between the partners proportionate share of the book value of those properties and the partners tax basis allocable to those properties at the time of the contribution as reduced for any decrease in the book-tax difference. See Income Taxation of the Partnerships and their Partners Tax Allocations With Respect to Partnership Properties. Any remaining gain or loss recognized by the Partnership on the disposition of the other properties, will be allocated among the partners in accordance with their respective percentage interests in the Partnership.

Our share of any gain realized by a Partnership on the sale of any property held by the Partnership as inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of the Partnership s trade or business will be treated as income from a prohibited transaction that is subject to a 100% penalty tax. Such prohibited transaction income may have an adverse effect upon our ability to satisfy the income tests for REIT status. See Gross Income Tests. We do not presently intend to acquire or hold or to allow any Partnership to acquire or hold any property that represents inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of our or such Partnership s trade or business.

Legislative or Other Actions Affecting REITs

The present federal income tax treatment of REITs may be modified, possibly with retroactive effect, by legislative, judicial or administrative action at any time. The REIT rules are constantly under review by persons involved in the legislative process and by the IRS and the U.S. Treasury Department which may result in statutory changes as well as revisions to regulations and interpretations. Additionally, several of the tax considerations described herein are currently under review and are subject to change. Prospective shareholders are urged to consult with their own tax advisors regarding the effect of potential changes to the federal tax laws on an investment in our common shares.

State and Local Taxes

We and/or our shareholders may be subject to taxation by various states and localities, including those in which we or a shareholder transacts business, owns property or resides. The state and local tax treatment may differ from the U.S. federal income tax treatment described above. Consequently, you should consult your own tax advisors regarding the effect of state and local tax laws upon an investment in our common shares.

153

ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

A fiduciary of a pension, profit sharing, retirement or other employee benefit plan, or plan, subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, or ERISA, should consider the fiduciary standards under ERISA in the context of the plan s particular circumstances before authorizing an investment of a portion of that plan s assets in the common shares. Accordingly, the fiduciary should consider (i) whether the investment satisfies the diversification requirements of Section 404(a)(1)(C) of ERISA, (ii) whether the investment is in accordance with the documents and instruments governing the plan as required by Section 404(a)(1)(D) of ERISA and (iii) whether the investment is prudent under ERISA. In addition to the imposition of general fiduciary standards of investment prudence and diversification, ERISA, and the corresponding provisions of the Code, prohibit a wide range of transactions involving the assets of the plan and persons who have certain specified relationships to the plan (parties in interest within the meaning of ERISA, disqualified persons within the meaning of the Code). Thus, a plan fiduciary considering an investment in our common shares also should consider whether the acquisition or the continued holding of the shares might constitute or give rise to a direct or indirect prohibited transaction that is not subject to an exemption issued by the Department of Labor, or the DOL. Similar restrictions apply to many governmental and foreign plans which are not subject to ERISA. Thus, those considering investing in the shares on behalf of these plans should consider whether the acquisition or the continued holding of the shares might violate any similar restrictions.

The DOL has issued final regulations, or the DOL Regulations, as to what constitutes assets of an employee benefit plan under ERISA. Under the DOL Regulations, if a plan acquires an equity interest in an entity, which interest is neither a publicly offered security nor a security issued by an investment company registered under the 1940 Act, the plan s assets would include, for purposes of the fiduciary responsibility provision of ERISA, both the equity interest and an undivided interest in each of the entity s underlying assets unless certain specified exceptions apply. The DOL Regulations define a publicly offered security as a security that is widely held, freely transferable and either part of a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act, or sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act (provided the securities are registered under the Exchange Act within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year of the issuer during which the public offering occurred). The shares are being sold in an offering registered under the Securities Act and will be registered under the Exchange Act.

The DOL Regulations provide that a security is widely held only if it is part of a class of securities that is owned by 100 or more investors independent of the issuer and of one another. A security will not fail to be widely held because the number of independent investors falls below 100 subsequent to the IPO as a result of events beyond the issuer s control. We expect our common shares to be widely held upon completion of this offering.

The DOL Regulations provide that whether a security is freely transferable is a factual question to be determined on the basis of all relevant facts and circumstances. The DOL Regulations further provide that when a security is part of an offering in which the minimum investment is \$10,000 or less, as is the case with this offering, certain restrictions ordinarily will not, alone or in combination, affect the finding that the securities are freely transferable. We believe that the restrictions imposed under our declaration of trust on the transfer of our shares are limited to the restrictions on transfer generally permitted under the DOL Regulations and are not likely to result in the failure of the common shares to be freely transferable. The DOL Regulations only establish a presumption in favor of the finding of free transferability, and, therefore, no assurance can be given that the DOL will not reach a contrary conclusion.

Assuming that the common shares will be widely held and freely transferable, we believe that our common shares will be publicly offered securities for purposes of the DOL Regulations and that our assets will not be deemed to be plan assets of any plan that invests in our common shares

Each holder of our common shares will be deemed to have represented and agreed that its purchase and holding of those common shares (or any interest therein) will not constitute or result in a non-exempt prohibited transaction under ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code.

154

UNDERWRITING

Under the terms and subject to the conditions in an underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus, the underwriters named below, for whom Wunderlich Securities, Inc. is acting as the representative, have severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to them, severally, the number of common shares indicated below:

Number of Common Shares
Wunderlich Securities, Inc.

Total

The underwriters and the representative are collectively referred to as the underwriters and the representative, respectively. The underwriters are offering the common shares subject to their acceptance of the shares from us and subject to prior sale. The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to pay for and accept delivery of the common shares offered by this prospectus are subject to the approval of certain legal matters by their counsel and to certain other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to take and pay for all of the common shares offered by this prospectus if any such shares are taken. However, the underwriters are not required to take or pay for the common shares covered by the underwriters—over-allotment option described below.

The underwriters initially propose to offer the common shares to the public at the offering price listed on the cover page of this prospectus. After the initial offering of the common shares, the offering price and other selling terms may from time to time be varied by the representative.

We have granted to the underwriters an option, exercisable for 30 days from the date of this prospectus, to purchase up to additional common shares at the public offering price listed on the cover page of this prospectus, less underwriting discounts and commissions. The underwriters may exercise this option solely for the purpose of covering over-allotments. To the extent the option is exercised, each underwriter will become obligated, subject to certain conditions, to purchase their pro rata share of the additional common shares based on the number of common shares initially purchased by each underwriter as set forth in the table.

The following table shows the per share and total public offering price, underwriting discounts and commissions, and proceeds before expenses to us. These amounts are shown assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters option to purchase up to an additional common shares.

| | Per c | ommon shai | re | Total |
|---|------------|------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|
| | Withou | t With | Without | With |
| | Overallotn | ne Ot verallotn | Ove rallotme | Ov erallotment |
| Public Offering Price | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Underwriting discounts and commissions paid by us | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Proceeds before expenses | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |

The estimated offering expenses payable by us, exclusive of the underwriting discounts and commissions, are approximately \$ million.

The underwriters have informed us that they do not intend sales to discretionary accounts to exceed % of the total number of common shares offered by them.

Our common shares will be approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol DOC.

We, our trustees, executive officers, trustee nominees and their affiliates have agreed that, without the prior written consent of Wunderlich Securities, Inc., on behalf of the underwriters, we and they will not, during the period ending 180 days after the date of this prospectus (the restricted period):

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant to purchase, lend or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any common shares or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for common shares; or

file any registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to the offering of any common shares or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for common shares; or

enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of the common shares;

whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of common shares or such other securities, in cash or otherwise.

The 180-day restricted period described in the preceding paragraph will be extended if:

during the last 17 days of 180-day restricted period, we issue an earnings release or announce material news or a material event; or

prior to the expirations of the 180-day restricted period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the 180-day period, in which case the restrictions described in the preceding paragraph will continue to apply until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the issuance of the earnings release or the announcement of the material news or material event.

The restrictions described in the two immediately preceding paragraphs do not apply to:

the sale of common shares to the underwriters; or

the issuance by the Company of common shares upon the exercise of an option or a warrant or the conversion of a security outstanding on the date of this prospectus of which the underwriters have been advised in writing; or

with respect to our trustees and our officers, the establishment of a trading plan pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), for the transfer of common shares, provided that (i) such plan does not provide for the transfer of common shares during the applicable restricted period and (ii) to the extent a public announcement or filing under the Exchange Act, if any, is required of or voluntarily made regarding the establishment of such plan, such announcement or filing shall include a statement to the effect that no transfer of common shares may be made under such plan during the applicable restricted period.

155

In order to facilitate the offering of the common shares, the underwriters may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the common shares. Specifically, the underwriters may sell more shares than they are obligated to purchase under the underwriting agreement, creating a short position. A short sale is covered if the short position is no greater than the number of shares available for purchase by the underwriters under the over-allotment option. The underwriters can close out a covered short sale by exercising the over-allotment option or purchasing shares in the open market. In determining the source of shares to close out a covered short sale, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the open market price of shares compared to the price available under the over-allotment option. The underwriters may also sell shares in excess of the over-allotment option, creating a naked short position. The underwriters must close out any naked short position by purchasing shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the common shares in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in this offering. As an additional means of facilitating this offering, the underwriters may bid for, and purchase, common shares in the open market to stabilize the price of the common shares. These activities may raise or maintain the market price of the common shares above independent market levels or prevent or retard a decline in the market price of the common shares are not required to engage in these activities and may end any of these activities at any time.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

A prospectus in electronic format may be made available on websites maintained by one or more underwriters, or selling group members, if any, participating in this offering. The representative may agree to allocate a number of common shares to underwriters for sale to their online brokerage account holders. Internet distributions will be allocated by the representative to underwriters that may make Internet distributions on the same basis as other allocations.

Pricing of the Offering

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for our common shares. The initial public offering price was determined by negotiations between us and the representative. Among the factors considered in determining the initial public offering price were our future prospects and those of our industry in general, our sales, earnings and certain other financial and operating information in recent periods, and the price-earnings ratios, price-sales ratios, market prices of securities, and certain financial and operating information of companies engaged in activities similar to ours.

Other Relationships

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. The underwriters and certain of their affiliates have provided from time to time, and may provide in the future, investment and commercial banking and financial advisory services to us and our affiliates in the ordinary course of business, for which they have received and may continue to receive customary fees and commissions. In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of ours. The underwriters and their respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

Selling Restrictions

Canada

This prospectus is not and under no circumstances is to be construed as a prospectus, advertisement or a public offering of the common shares under Canadian securities laws. The common shares offered hereunder have not been and will not be qualified by a prospectus for the offer or sale to the public in Canada under applicable Canadian securities laws. No securities commission or similar regulatory authority in Canada has reviewed this prospectus or in any way passed upon the merits of the securities offered hereunder and any representation to the contrary is an offence.

156

European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a Relevant Member State) an offer to the public of any shares of our common shares may not be made in that Relevant Member State, except that an offer to the public in that Relevant Member State of any shares of our common shares may be made at any time under the following exemptions under the Prospectus Directive, if they have been implemented in that Relevant Member State:

- (a) to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;
- (b) to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending Directive, 150, natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the representative for any such offer; or
- (c) in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, provided that no such offer of shares of our common shares shall result in a requirement for the publication by us or any underwriter of a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an offer to the public in relation to any shares of our common shares in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and any shares of our common shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase any shares of our common shares, as the same may be varied in that Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Member State, the expression Prospectus Directive means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto, including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member State), and includes any relevant implementing measure in the Relevant Member State, and the expression 2010 PD Amending Directive means Directive 2010/73/EU.

United Kingdom

Each underwriter has represented and agreed that:

- (a) it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the FSMA) received by it in connection with the issue or sale of our common shares in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to us; and
- (b) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by it in relation to the shares of our common shares in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters will be passed upon for us by Hunton & Williams LLP. The statements under the caption Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations as they relate to federal income tax matters have been reviewed by Baker & McKenzie LLP, and Baker & McKenzie LLP has opined as to certain income tax matters relating to an investment in our shares. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the underwriters by Winston & Strawn LLP. will pass upon the validity of the common shares sold in this offering and certain other matters of Maryland law.

EXPERTS

The (1) balance sheet of Physicians Realty Trust as of April 15, 2013 and (2) combined financial statements of our Predecessor at December 31, 2012 and 2011 and for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2012, all appearing in this Prospectus and Registration Statement

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

have been audited by Plante & Moran, PLLC, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon appearing elsewhere herein, and are included in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

157

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We maintain a web site at. Information contained on, or accessible through our website is not incorporated by reference into and does not constitute a part of this prospectus or any other report or documents we file with or furnish to the SEC.

We have filed with the SEC a Registration Statement on Form S-11, including exhibits, schedules and amendments thereto, of which this prospectus is a part, under the Securities Act with respect to the common shares to be sold in this offering. This prospectus does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement and exhibits and schedules to the registration statement. For further information with respect to our company and our common shares to be sold in this offering, reference is made to the registration statement, including the exhibits and schedules thereto. Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to in this prospectus are not necessarily complete and, where that contract or other document has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement, each statement in this prospectus is qualified in all respects by the exhibit to which the reference relates. Copies of the registration statement, including the exhibits and schedules to the registration statement, may be examined without charge at the public reference room of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Information about the operation of the public reference room may be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0300. Copies of all or a portion of the registration statement can be obtained from the public reference room of the SEC upon payment of prescribed fees. Our SEC filings, including our registration statement, are also available to you, free of charge, on the SEC s website, www.sec.gov.

As a result of this offering, we will become subject to the information and periodic reporting requirements of the exchange act, and will file periodic reports and other information with the sec. These periodic reports and other information will be available for inspection and copying at the SEC spublic reference facilities and the web site of the sec referred to above.

158

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Physicians Realty Trust: | |
|---|------|
| Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements: | |
| Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2013 | F-3 |
| Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Income Statement for the three months ended March 31, 2013 | F-4 |
| Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2012 | F-5 |
| Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements | F-6 |
| Historical Financial Statements: | |
| Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm | F-9 |
| Consolidated Balance Sheet as of April 15, 2013 | F-10 |
| Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet as of April 15, 2013 | F-10 |
| Ziegler Funds (Predecessor): | |
| Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm | F-12 |
| Combined Balance Sheets for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and three months ended March 31, 2013 | F-13 |
| Combined Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and three months ended March 31, 2013 and | |
| 2012 | F-15 |
| Consolidated Statements of Owners Equity for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and three months ended March 31, 2013 | |
| and 2012 | F-15 |
| Combined Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and three months ended March 31, 2013 and | |
| 2012 | F-16 |
| Notes to Combined Financial Statements | F-16 |

F-1

Physicians Realty Trust and Subsidiaries

Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Physicians Realty Trust (together with its combined entities, the Company, we, our or us) is a Maryland real estate investment trust that was formed on April 9, 2013, to acquire from the Ziegler Funds equity interests in the entities that directly or indirectly own interests in 19 properties, as well as certain operating assets and liabilities, pursuant to contribution agreements. The Company has had no corporate or business activity since its formation other than the issuance of 1,000 common shares, par value \$0.01 per share (Common Shares), for \$1,000 in cash in connection with the Company s initial capitalization. Physicians Realty L.P. (our Operating Partnership) will be formed as a Delaware limited partnership. Upon completion of this offering and the related formation transactions described below, we expect our operations to be carried on through our Operating Partnership. At such time, we, as the sole general partner of our Operating Partnership, will own % of, and will have control of, our Operating Partnership. Accordingly, we will consolidate the assets, liabilities and results of operations of our Operating Partnership.

The accompanying pro forma consolidated financial statements include the operations and assets of our Predecessor, which is not a legal entity but rather a combination of real estate entities under common control by the Ziegler Funds. Our Predecessor includes entities owned and/or controlled by the Ziegler Funds, which own interests in 19 medical office properties. In addition, we will acquire the remaining 50% interest in the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons, not owned by the Ziegler Funds, using proceeds of the offering as part of the formation transaction.

The contribution or acquisition of interests in the controlled entities will be considered a transaction between entities that own the properties that are commonly controlled by The Ziegler Companies, Inc. and are engaged in similar activities of the Predecessor. As part of the formation transaction, the Ziegler Funds will contribute to us 100% of their ownership interests in the entities that own the properties that comprise our initial portfolio. The Ziegler Companies, Inc., through its direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, including B.C. Ziegler and Company, controls each of the four Ziegler Funds as sole manager of the three funds that are organized as limited liability companies and as sole general partner of the fund that is organized as a limited partnership and has authority to manage the day-to-day activities and operations of the four Ziegler Funds and thus is deemed to have control of the Predecessor. The Ziegler Companies, Inc. provided the initial capital for the formation of the Company and holds all of the outstanding shares of the Company prior to the offering. The Company is the sole general partner of the operating partnership. The Ziegler Companies, Inc., as sole shareholder of the Company, designated the initial trustee of the Company, John Sweet, and has approved the appointment of the additional trustees who will serve on the board commencing upon completion of the offering, as well as appointment of the Company s officers. As a result of the foregoing, the Company has determined that the transactions pursuant to which the Ziegler Funds, which are controlled by The Ziegler Companies, Inc., will contribute the assets and liabilities of the Predecessor to the operating partnership, which is also controlled by The Ziegler Companies, Inc., are transactions should be accounted for at the historical cost of the contributing entities.

Under ASC 810-10, the acquisition of the remaining 50% ownership interest in Arrowhead Commons will be accounted for at historical cost as the operating partnership will retain control of the property at the time of acquisition.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements have been derived from our Predecessor s historical combined financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. The unaudited pro forma balance sheet as of March 31, 2013 is presented to reflect adjustments to the Predecessor s historical combined balance sheets as of March 31, 2013 as if the offering and the related formation transactions were completed on March 31, 2013. The unaudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012 and for the three months ended March 31, 2013 are presented as if the offering and the related formation transaction were completed on January 1, 2012. The following unaudited pro forma financial statements should be read in conjunction with (i) the Predecessor s historical audited combined financial statements as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and (ii) the Risk Factors, and Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements sections in this prospectus. We have based the unaudited pro forma adjustments on available information and assumptions that we believe are reasonable. The following unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements are presented for informational purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of what our actual financial position would have been as of December 31, 2012 or March 31, 2013 assuming the offering and the related formation transactions had all been completed on January 1, 2012, and what actual results of operations would have been for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012 and three months ended March 31, 2013 assuming the offering and the related formation transactions were completed subsequent to January 1, 2012, are not indicative of future results of operations or financial condition.

F-2

Physicians Realty Trust

Consolidated Pro Forma Balance Sheet

March 31, 2013

(Unaudited in Thousands)

| | Physicians Realty Trust A | Predecessor B | Acquisitions Arrowhead Commons C | Pro Forma Before Offering | Proceeds From Offeringl | Use of | Other Equity Adjustments | Company Pro Forma |
|--|---|---------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------|--------------------------------|----------------------|
| Assets | | | | | | | | |
| Real estate, at cost | | | | | | | | |
| Income producing property | | | | | | | | |
| Property Under Development | | | | | | | | |
| Land | | | | | | | | |
| Accumulated depreciation | | | | | | | | |
| Real estate investments net | | | | | | | | |
| Cash and cash equivalents | | | | | | | | |
| Restricted cash | | | | | | | | |
| Accounts receivable, net | | | | | | | | |
| Deferred Costs | | | | | | | | |
| Intangibles | | | | | | | | |
| Other Assets | | | | | | | | |
| Total Assets | | | | | | | | |
| Liabilities | | | | | | | | |
| Notes Payable | | | | | | | | |
| Accounts payable to related parties | | | | | | F | | |
| Accounts payable | | | | | | | | |
| Accrued expenses and other liabilities | | | | | | | | |
| Derivative liabilities | | | | | | | | |
| Total Liabilities | | | | | | | | |
| Owners Equity | | | | | | G | | |
| Owners equity | | | | | | | | |
| Noncontrolling interest | | | | | | | | |
| Total Owners equity | | | | | | | | |
| Total Equity | | | | | | | | |
| Total Liabilities and Equity | | | | | | | | |

Physicians Realty Trust and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Pro Forma Income Statement

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2013

(Unaudited and in Thousands, except per share data)

| | Physicians Realty Trust AA | Predecessor BB | Acquisitions Arrowhead Commons CC | Pro Forma Other Before Pro Forma Offering Adjustments | Company Pro Forma |
|---|--|-------------------|-----------------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| Revenue | | | | | |
| Rental revenue | | | | | |
| Expense recoveries | | | | | |
| Other revenue | | | | | |
| Total Revenue | | | | | |
| Expenses | | | | | |
| Management fees | | | | DI |) |
| General and administrative | | | | EF | 2 |
| Operational Expenses | | | | | |
| Impairment Losses | | | | | |
| Depreciation and amortization | | | | FF | |
| Loss on sale of property under development | | | | | |
| Total Expenses | | | | | |
| Total operating income | | | | GG | ٦ |
| Interest expense Change in fair value of derivatives, net | | | | G | J |
| Combined net loss before discontinued operations | | | | | |
| Income from discontinued operations: | | | | HI | ł |
| Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interest | | | | | |
| Net income | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Earnings per share basic: | | | | | _ |
| Income from continuing operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | | I |
| Discontinued operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | | I |
| Earnings per share diluted: | | | | | |
| Income from continuing operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | |] |

Discontinued operations attributable to common shareholders

II

F-4

Physicians Realty Trust and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Pro Forma Income Statement

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(Unaudited and in Thousands, except per share data)

| | | | Acquisitions | | | |
|---|--|-----------------------|----------------------|---|-------|-------------------------|
| | Physicians Realty Trust AA | Predecessor BB | Arrowhead Commons | Pro Forma O Before Pro Offering Adjus | Forma | Company Pro Forma |
| Revenue | | | | | | |
| Rental revenue | | | | | | |
| Expense recoveries | | | | | | |
| Other revenue | | | | | | |
| Total Revenue | | | | | | |
| Expenses | | | | | | |
| Management fees | | | | | DD | |
| General and administrative | | | | | EE | |
| Operational Expenses | | | | | | |
| Impairment Losses | | | | | | |
| Depreciation and amortization | | | | | FF | |
| Loss on sale of property under development | | | | | | |
| Total Expenses | | | | | | |
| Total operating income | | | | | | |
| Interest expense | | | | | GG | ī |
| Change in fair value of derivatives, net | | | | | | |
| Combined net loss before discontinued operations | | | | | | |
| Income from discontinued operations | | | | | нн | ſ |
| Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interest | | | | | | |
| Net income | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Earnings per share basic: | | | | | | |
| Income from continuing operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | | | I |
| Discontinued operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | | | I |
| Earnings per share diluted: | | | | | | |
| Income from continuing operations attributable to common shareholders | | | | | | I |

Discontinued operations attributable to common shareholders

II

F-5

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Adjustments to the Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet

- (A) Represents the balance sheet of Physicians Realty Trust as of December 31, 2012.
- (B) Reflects the historical combined balance sheets of our Predecessor.
- (C) Reflects the acquisition by us of the 50% ownership interest in the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons, that was not owned by the Ziegler Funds prior to consummation of the formation transactions in exchange for cash and the assumption of related debt. The Ziegler Funds have a 50% ownership interest and management control in the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons and therefore such ownership interest has been included in the Predecessor's financial statements on a consolidated basis. After acquisition of the remaining 50% ownership interest in Arrowhead Commons, we will own 100% of the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons. The acquisition of the interests in Arrowhead Commons will be accounted at historical cost in accordance with ASC Section 810-10, Business Combinations.

Composition of consideration and value for Arrowhead Commons is as follows:



(D) Reflects gross proceeds from the offering of \$\frac{\text{million}}{\text{million}}\$ million, which will be reduced by \$\text{million}, net of amounts paid to date, to reflect underwriters discounts and commissions and other costs of the offering and the formation transactions payable by us, resulting in net proceeds to us of \$\frac{\text{.}}{\text{.}}\$ These costs will be charged against the gross offering proceeds upon completion of the offering. As of December 31, 2012, \$\text{million}\$ million of these fees had been paid by our Predecessor, which we will reimburse upon completion of the offering. A summary is as follows (in thousands):

| Gross proceeds | \$ |
|---|----|
| Transaction costs | |
| Transaction costs incurred by our Predecessor through December 31, 2012 and | |
| reimbursed by us | |
| | |
| Net proceeds | \$ |

(E) In connection with the offering, we expect to use a portion of the proceeds as follows (in thousands):

| Debt paydowns | \$ |
|---|----|
| Loan transfer and consent fees | |
| Financing fees | |
| Redemption of initial capitalization of the Company and the Operating Partnership | |
| Total use of proceeds | \$ |

(F) In connection with the offering, one of the Ziegler Funds, from which we will acquire interests in certain entities that own certain of our initial properties in exchange for OP units, will transfer approximately OP units to Ziegler in satisfaction of accrued management fees owed by such Ziegler Fund to Ziegler.

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

(G) As part of the formation transactions, the Ziegler Funds will receive OP Units valued at \$ million in exchange for their contribution to us of the interests in the entities that own our initial properties.

2. Adjustments to the Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Operations

The adjustments to the pro forma statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows:

(AA) Represents the historical consolidated statements of operations of Physicians Realty Trust for the year ended December 31, 2012.

F-6

(BB) Reflects the Predecessor s historical combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012. As discussed in note (B) to the consolidated pro forma balance sheet, our operating partnership will acquire interests in the entities that own our initial properties from our Predecessor s in exchange for OP units, which will be recorded at the Predecessor s historical cost basis. As a result, expenses such as depreciation and amortization to be recognized by our operating partnership related to the acquired interests are based on the Predecessor s historical cost basis of the related assets and liabilities.

(CC) Reflects results of operations from the acquisition of the 50% interest in the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons, which will occur in connection with the formation transactions as discussed in note (C) to the consolidated pro forma balance sheet by removing the adjustment for non-controlling interest. The acquisition of the 50% interest in the entity that owns Arrowhead Commons will be at historical cost. As a result, expenses such as depreciation and amortization to be recognized by our operating partnership related to the acquired interest are based on the Predecessor s historical cost basis of the related assets and liabilities.

(DD) Management fees earned by the Predecessor of \$\\$ is eliminated as the Predecessor will no longer pay management fees following the completion of this offering.

(EE) We expect to incur additional general and administrative expense as a result of becoming a public company, including but not limited to incremental salaries and equity incentives, board of trustees fees and expenses, director s and officer s insurance, Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 compliance costs, and incremental legal, audit and tax fees. We have included \$\\$\$, respectively, of non-cash share-based compensation expense for the year ended December 31, 2012, based on equity awards to be granted to our trustees and certain employees upon completion of the offering, and amounts corresponding to services and expenses under contract as an adjustment in the pro forma consolidated statement of operations as additional general and administrative expenses, without duplication, to the general and administrative expenses appearing in the Predecessor s operating statement. Our noncash share-based compensation awards are subject to time-based vesting in equal installments over years from the date of grant. We estimate that there will be additional incremental expenses of being a public company in excess of our historical general and administrative expenses. Historically, certain executive officers of the Predecessor were paid a salary from the management fee charged to the Predecessor and as a result, their compensation was not included in general and administrative expenses for any of the historical periods presented in this prospectus. We expect to pay each of these individuals a salary, which will increase our general and administrative expenses.

(FF) Reflects the decrease in net amortization expense as a result of the refinancing transactions described more fully in notes (D) and (E) to the consolidated pro forma balance sheet. On a pro forma basis we expect amortization expense of deferred financing costs to decrease \$ million related to the paydown of secured debt for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(GG) Reflects the decrease in net interest expense as a result of the refinancing transactions described more fully in notes (D) and (E) to the consolidated pro forma balance sheet. On a pro forma basis we expect interest expense to decrease \$\frac{1}{2012}\$ million for the year ended December 31, 2012. This decrease is the result of the paydown of secured debt for the year ended December 31, 2012. The pro forma adjustment also includes amortization of capitalized fees in connection with our credit facility of \$\frac{1}{2012}\$ million and \$\frac{1}{2012}\$ million credit facility for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(HH) Reflects removal of income from discontinued operations of \$\\$ included in the Predecessor s statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(II) Pro forma earnings (loss) per share basic and diluted are calculated by dividing pro forma consolidated net income (loss) allocable to the Company s shareholders by the number of Common Shares issued in the offering.

F-7

Basic net income (loss) per Common Share is calculated based on the weighted average shares of Common Shares outstanding, which was shares for each of the periods reported. Diluted net income (loss) per share is calculated based on net income (loss) before allocation to non-controlling interests by giving effect to the expected exchange of OP units for Common Shares on a one-for-one basis and unvested restricted shares, which resulted in diluted shares of for each of the periods reported.

Set forth below is a reconciliation of pro forma weighted average shares outstanding:

Number of common shares issued in this offering

Number of OP units issued in the formation transactions

Total

F-8

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To The Board of Trustees and Shareholder

Physicians Realty Trust

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of **Physicians Realty Trust** as of April 15, 2013 (initial capitalization). This balance sheet is the responsibility of the Trust s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this balance sheet based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the balance sheet is free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trusts internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the balance sheet referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of **Physicians Realty Trust** as of April 15, 2013 (initial capitalization), in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Plante & Moran, PLLC

Chicago, Illinois

May 24, 2013

F-9

Assets

| | | |
|--|------|------|
| Assets Cash | \$ 1 | ,000 |
| | | |
| | | |
| Liabilities and Shareholder s Equity | | |
| | | |
| Shareholder s Equity | | |
| Common shares of beneficial interest (\$0.01 par value, 1,000 shares authorized, | | |
| issued and outstanding) | \$ | 10 |
| Additional paid-in capital | | 990 |
| | | |
| | | |

Note 1 Organization and Nature of Business

Total Shareholder s Equity

Physicians Realty Trust (the Trust) was organized in the state of Maryland on April 9, 2013. The Trust is authorized to issue up to 1,000 shares of common shares of beneficial interest, par value \$0.01 per share. The Trust will file a Registration Statement on Form S-11 with the Securities and Exchange Commission with respect to a proposed underwritten public offering (the Offering) of shares of its common stock.

\$1,000

The Trust has elected to be taxed as a pass-through entity under subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, but intends to revoke the subchapter S election prior to the closing of a proposed offering of common shares to the public. The Trust intends to elect to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (REIT) for federal income tax purposes commencing with a short taxable year beginning on the date of the revocation of the subchapter S election and ending on December 31, 2013. The Trust expects to have little or no taxable income prior to electing REIT status. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust must meet certain organizational and operational requirements, including a requirement to distribute at least 90% annual REIT taxable income to its shareholders (which is computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction or net capital gain and which does not necessarily equal net income as calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles).

As a REIT, the Trust generally will not be subject to federal income tax to the extent it distributes qualifying dividends to its shareholders. If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, it will be subject to federal income tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on its taxable income at regular corporate income tax rates and generally will not be permitted to qualify for treatment as a REIT for federal income tax purposes for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification is lost unless the Internal Revenue Service grants the Trust relief under certain statutory provisions. Such an event could materially adversely affect the Trust s net income and net cash available for distribution to shareholders. However, the Trust intends to organize and operate in such a manner as to qualify for treatment as a REIT. Even if TRUST qualifies for taxation as a REIT, the Trust may be subject to state and local taxes on its income and property and federal income and excise taxes on its undistributed income.

The Trust will be a fully integrated, self-administered and self-managed REIT formed primarily to own, operate, acquire and develop healthcare properties. The Trust has had no operations since its formation.

Note 2 Formation of the Trust and Offering Transaction

Upon completion of the Offering, the Trust will contribute the net proceeds to Physicians Realty L.P. (the Operating Partnership) and become the sole general partner. The Operating Partnership will be formed as a Delaware limited partnership. The Trust s operations are planned to commence upon completion of the Offering and related formation transactions. Upon completion of the Offering and the related formation transactions, the Trust expects its operations to be carried on through its Operating Partnership and wholly owned subsidiaries of the Operating Partnership. At such time, the Trust, as the general partner of the Operating Partnership, will control the Operating Partnership and consolidate the assets, liabilities and results of operations of the Operating Partnership.

Note 3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The balance sheet has been prepared by management in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

F-10

Start Up Costs

Start up costs incurred will be expensed. Costs related to the Offering and related formation transactions have been incurred by our predecessor. Upon successful completion of the Offering, such costs will be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Offering.

Note 4 Initial Public Offering

The Trust intends to offer for sale up to \$100,000,000 in common shares through the filing of a registration statement on Form S-11.

F-11

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Members and Partners

Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Funds

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying combined balance sheets of Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Funds (the Funds) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related combined statements of operations, owners equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. These combined financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Funds internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the combined financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Funds as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Plante & Moran, PLLC

Chicago, Illinois

May 24, 2013

F-12

<u>Assets</u>

| | Decen | March 31 | |
|--|----------------|----------------|------------------|
| | 2012 | 2011 | 2013 (unaudited) |
| Investment Properties | | | (22) |
| Medical office buildings (Net of accumulated depreciation of \$15,118,553 as of December 31, 2012, \$14,155,319 as of December 31, 2011 and \$15,810,300 as of March 31, 2013; includes \$2,296,849 related to variable interest entity as of December 31, 2012, \$2,352,307 as of December 31, 2011 and \$2,282,983 as of | | | |
| March 31, 2013) | \$ 74,758,961 | \$ 84,629,023 | \$ 73,953,069 |
| Tenant improvements (Net of accumulated depreciation of \$1,376,082 as of December 31, 2012 and, \$1,101,129 as of December 31, 2011 and \$1,450,818 as of | | | |
| March 31, 2013) | 3,755,956 | 4,030,910 | 3,736,331 |
| Property under development (Related to a variable interest entity) | 674,773 | 1,618,508 | 674,773 |
| Land (includes \$740,000 related to a variable interest entity as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and as of March 31, 2012=3) | 15,463,667 | 19,570,261 | 15,463,667 |
| | | | |
| Total Investment Properties | 94,653,357 | 109,848,702 | 93,827,840 |
| Cash and Cash Equivalents | 2,614,036 | 1,931,884 | 2,661,032 |
| Receivables Tenant Receivables (Net of allowance for doubtful accounts of \$104,627 as of December 31, 2012, \$106,371 as of December 31, 2011 and \$113,761 as of March 31, 2013) | 682,402 | 1,033,771 | 511,738 |
| Deferred Costs (Net of accumulated amortization of \$1,380,327 as of December 31, 2012, \$1,177,445 as of December 31, 2011 and \$1,248,158 as of March 31, 2013) | 1,107,174 | 1,348,632 | 1,037,196 |
| Intangibles (Net of accumulated amortization of \$6,907,414 as of December 31, 2012, \$6,235,634 as of December 31, 2011 and \$7,094,650 as of March 31, 2013) | 5,242,886 | 7,217,917 | 5,055,650 |
| Other Assets | 2,691,406 | 2,959,233 | 3,182,440 |
| | | | |
| Total Assets | \$ 106,991,261 | \$ 124,340,139 | \$ 106,275,896 |

F-13

Liabilities and Owners Equity

| | Decem 2012 | March 31 2013 | |
|---|----------------|----------------|----------------|
| | | | (unaudited) |
| Liabilities | | | |
| Accounts payable to related parties | \$ 1,530,300 | \$ 1,274,908 | \$ 1,674,703 |
| Accounts payable | 801,941 | 597,879 | 667,574 |
| Accrued expenses and other liabilities | 1,031,083 | 1,086,956 | 1,069,821 |
| Derivative liabilities | 642,940 | 764,994 | 568,559 |
| Notes payable (Includes \$2,702,184 related to variable interest entities, as of December 31, 2012, \$3,486,347 as of December 31, 2011 and \$2,680,602 as of | 0.4.400.04= | 00 (= 1.0 (0 | 0.1.261.100 |
| March 31, 2013) | 84,489,017 | 98,674,263 | 84,261,109 |
| Total Liabilities | 88,495,281 | 102,399,000 | 88,241,766 |
| Owners Equity | | | |
| Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Funds Owners Equity General interest | 3,087 | 3,173 | 2,442 |
| Limited interest | 18,764,542 | 22,161,245 | 18,380,580 |
| Limited interest | 10,704,342 | 22,101,243 | 10,300,300 |
| Total Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate | | | |
| Funds Owners Equity | 18,767,629 | 22,164,418 | 18,383,022 |
| Noncontrolling interest | (271,649) | (223,279) | (348,892) |
| Total Owners Equity | 18,495,980 | 21,941,139 | 18,034,130 |
| Total Liabilities and Owners Equity | \$ 106,991,261 | \$ 124,340,139 | \$ 106,275,896 |

F-14

| Table of Contents | | | | | | |
|---|-----------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| | | | Decem | ber 31 | Marc | ch 31 |
| | | 20 | 012 | 2011 | 2013 | 2012 |
| | | | | | (unaudited) | (unaudited) |
| Revenues | | φ 0.0 | 70.710 | ¢ 10 500 027 | ¢ 2.514.069 | ¢ 2 507 161 |
| Rental revenues Expense recoveries | | | 370,719 11,199 | \$ 10,500,927 3,313,581 | \$ 2,514,068 766,719 | \$ 2,587,161 646,595 |
| Other revenues | | J,1 | 14,981 | 60,722 | 52,642 | 30,308 |
| outer revenues | | | 11,501 | 00,722 | 32,012 | 30,300 |
| Total Revenues | | 13,0 | 16,899 | 13,875,230 | 3,333,429 | 3,263,964 |
| P. | | | | | | |
| Expenses Management fees | | C | 50,800 | 950,800 | 237,700 | 237,700 |
| General and administrative | | | 30,800 861,765 | 300,800 | 119,933 | 158,889 |
| Operational expenses | | | 757,787 | 4,953,092 | 1,263,617 | 1,149,232 |
| Impairment losses | | | 936,589 | 1,436,813 | 1,203,017 | 1,117,232 |
| Depreciation and amortization | | | 49,539 | 4,588,024 | 1,021,013 | 1,060,573 |
| Loss on sale of property under development | | | 227,804 | .,500,02 | 1,021,010 | 66,853 |
| 2000 on out of property and at recognition | | _ | | | | 00,022 |
| Total Expenses | | 11,3 | 884,284 | 12,229,707 | 2,642,263 | 2,673,247 |
| . | | ,- | - , - | , , , , , , , | ,, , , | , , , , , , |
| Total Operating Income | | 1,6 | 532,615 | 1,645,523 | 691,167 | 590,717 |
| Interest Expense | | 4,5 | 37,660 | 4,617,457 | 1,049,400 | 1,175,640 |
| Change in Fair Value of Derivatives, net | | (1 | 22,054) | 324,824 | (74,381) | (26,183) |
| | | | | | | |
| Combined Net Loss Before Discontinued Operations | | (2,7 | 782,991) | (3,296,758) | (283,852) | (558,740) |
| Discontinued Operations (Note 7) | | | | | | |
| Income from operations on discontinued investment prope | rties | (1 | 97,644) | 265,441 | | 30,381 |
| Gain on sale of discontinued investment properties | | , | 19,485 | , | | , |
| | | , | , | | | |
| Total Discontinued Operations | | 1,3 | 321,841 | 265,441 | | 30,381 |
| Combined Net Loss | | (1,4 | 161,150) | (3,031,317) | (283,852) | (528,360) |
| Less Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest | | (1 | 59,457) | (50,399) | (66,873) | (53,048) |
| | | | | | | |
| Combined Net Loss Attributable to the Ziegler Funds | | \$ (1,6 | 520,607) | \$ (3,081,716) | \$ (350,725) | \$ (581,408) |
| | | | | | | |
| | Zio al II | lthoore Docl E-t-t E | undo O | es Fauit- | | |
| | General | lthcare Real Estate Fu Limited | | | ncontrolling | Total Owners |
| | Interest | Interest | | erest | Interest | Equity |
| Balance, December 31, 2010 | \$ 3,355 | \$ 26,767,960 | \$ 26, | 771,345 \$ | . , , | \$ 26,734,502 |
| Contributions | | | | | 23,690 | 23,690 |
| Distributions | | (1,525,211) | | 525,211) | (260,525) | (1,785,736) |
| Net (loss) income | (182) | (3,081,534) | (3, | 081,716) | 50,399 | (3,031,317) |
| Polones - December 21, 2011 | 2 172 | 22 161 245 | 22 | 164 410 | (222, 270) | 21 041 120 |
| Balance, December 31, 2011 | 3,173 | 22,161,245 | | 164,418 | (223,279) | 21,941,139 |
| Contributions | (7) | (105,425) | | 105,432) | 105,432 | (1.004.000) |
| Distributions | | (1,670,750) | (1, | 670,750) | (313,259) | (1,984,009) |

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

| Net (loss) income | (79) | (1,620,528) | (1,620,607) | 159,457 | (1,461,150) |
|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|
| | | | | | |
| Balance, December 31, 2012 | 3,087 | 18,764,542 | 18,767,629 | (271,649) | 18,495,980 |
| Transfers | | 36,306 | 36,306 | (36,306) | |
| Distributions | (625) | (69,563)) | (70,188) | (107,810) | (177,998) |
| Net (loss) income | (20) | (350,705) | (350,725) | 66,873 | (283,852) |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Balance, March 31, 2013 (unaudited) | \$ 2,442 | \$ 18,380,580 | \$ 18,383,022 | \$ (348,892) | \$ 18,304,130 |

| <u>Table of Contents</u> | | | | |
|--|------------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------|
| | Year Ended December 31 | | Three Months Ended March 31 | |
| | 2012 | 2011 | 2013 | 2012 |
| Cash Flows from Operating Activities | | | | |
| Net loss | \$ (1,461,150) | \$ (3,031,317) | \$ (283,852) | \$ (528,360) |
| Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities | 4 420 044 | 5 020 025 | 1 001 010 | 1 172 100 |
| Depreciation and amortization | 4,429,044 | 5,038,035 | 1,021,013 | 1,173,180 |
| Gain on sale of investment properties | (1,519,485) | | | 66.952 |
| Loss on sale of property under development | 227,804 | 1 426 912 | | 66,853 |
| Impairment losses Change in fair value of derivatives, net | 936,589 (122,054) | 1,436,813 240,823 | (74,381) | (18,375) |
| Provision for bad debts | 319,844 | 522,707 | 9,134 | 9,987 |
| (Increase) decrease in | 317,044 | 322,707 | 9,13∓ | 9,967 |
| Tenant receivables | 31,525 | (311,522) | 68,691 | 272,495 |
| Deferred costs | (153,390) | (194,458) | 2,684 | (88,811) |
| Other assets | 267,827 | (505,586) | 13,791 | 23,638 |
| Increase (decrease) in | , | (= ==)= ==) | ,,,,, | -, |
| Accounts payable to related parties | 255,392 | (124,135) | 133,521 | 242,365 |
| Accounts payable | 204,062 | (593,728) | (216,448) | (24,014) |
| Accrued expenses and other liabilities | (55,873) | 500,567 | 38,735 | 431,347 |
| | | | | |
| Total Adjustments | 4,821,285 | 6,009,516 | 996,740 | 2,088,665 |
| Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities | 3,360,135 | 2,978,199 | 712,888 | 1,560,305 |
| Cash Flows from Investing Activities Proceeds from sale of investment properties | 14,525,334 | | | 419,243 |
| Capital expenditures on investment properties | (844,509) | (52,393) | (259,987) | (44,860) |
| Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities | 13,680,825 | (52,393) | (259,987) | 374,383 |
| Cash Flows from Financing Activities | | | | |
| Payments on notes payable | (14,149,277) | (2,639,278) | (432,105) | (819,548) |
| Proceeds from issuance of debt | 44.407 | 694.888 | 204,198 | (617,540) |
| Distributions to members and partners | (1,670,750) | (1,525,211) | (70,188) | (70,188) |
| Contributions to noncontrolling interest | (1,070,700) | 23,690 | (70,100) | (70,100) |
| Distributions to noncontrolling interest | (313,259) | (260,525) | (107,810) | (56,354) |
| Deferred costs | (269,929) | (51,693) | | |
| | , , , | | | |
| | | | | |
| Net Cash Used in Financing Activities | (16,358,808) | (3,758,129) | (405,905) | (946,090) |
| | | | | |
| Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents | 682,152 | (832,323) | 46,996 | 988,598 |
| Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year | 1,931,884 | 2,764,207 | 2,614,036 | 1,931,884 |
| 1 | ,, | , | , , | , , |
| Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year | \$ 2,614,036 | \$ 1,931,884 | \$ 2,661,032 | \$ 2,920,482 |
| Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information Interest paid during the | | | | |
| year | \$ 5,126,055 | \$ 5,049,618 | \$ 1,049,449 | \$ 1,296,666 |

Note 1 Organization and Nature of the Business

Edgar Filing: Physicians Realty Trust - Form S-11

Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund I, LLC (Fund II), Ziegler Funds , consist of Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund I, LLC (Fund II), Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund III, LLC (Fund III), and Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund IV, LP (Fund IV). The Funds, through subsidiaries, are principally engaged in making investments in healthcare real estate or companies that own healthcare real estate. Fund I, Fund II, and Fund III are limited liability companies organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. For each of these funds, The Ziegler Companies, Inc. (ZCO) has contributed \$1,000 as the general member. Fund IV is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the state of Delaware. A wholly owned subsidiary of ZCO has contributed \$1,000 as the general partner. B.C. Ziegler and Company (BCZ), a wholly owned subsidiary of ZCO, is the manager of Fund I, Fund II, and Fund IV.

F-16

The Ziegler Funds had private capital commitments as described below, all of which have been fully contributed:

| Fund | Total Commitments |
|-------|----------------------|
| I | \$ 15,100,000 |
| II | 17,800,000 |
| III | 9,050,000 |
| IV | 5,616,000 |
| Total | \$ 47,566,000 |

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Aspects of the Limited Liability Companies and Limited Partnership

Each of the Ziegler Funds is organized as either a limited liability company or a limited partnership. Each member s/partner s liability is limited to the capital contributed. Allocations of income and loss are made to the capital accounts as described in the following paragraph. Distributions of cash from operations will be made periodically. The distributions will be made to members/partners in accordance with their ownership percentages.

Allocations of income and loss are made to the capital accounts of members/partners in proportion to the committed capital. The distributions will be made in the following order: (1) to members/partners on a preferred 8 percent annual return based on their unreturned capital contributions for Fund I, Fund II and Fund III and 7 percent for Fund IV, (2) to repay members/partners unreturned capital contributions, and (3) 80 percent to members/partners based upon their percentage interests and 20 percent to ZCO.

The Ziegler Funds were initially capitalized as follows:

| Fund | General Interest Investmen | Limited Interest Units | Unit Price |
|------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|------------|
| I | 0.01 | 151 | \$ 100,000 |
| II | 0.02 | 356 | \$ 50,000 |
| III | 0.01 | 90.5 | \$ 100,000 |
| IV | 0.02 | 112.3 | \$ 50,000 |

Principles of Combination

As described in Note 1, the combined financial statements contain the financial position and results of operations of the Ziegler Funds, which are managed by BCZ, and are engaged in similar business activities. It is intended that the Ziegler Funds will contribute their interests in their properties to an operating partnership of a newly formed REIT, which will be funded primarily through a public offering. These transactions are expected to occur in the first half of 2013.

Principles of Consolidation

The Ziegler Funds include the following consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012:

| | | Fund Ownership % | | |
|--|-------|------------------|--------|--------|
| Entity | I | II | ΪΠ | IV |
| Ziegler Michigan 5, LLC (Michigan 5) | 100% | | | |
| Ziegler Georgia 6, LLC (Georgia 6) | 100% | | | |
| Ziegler Michigan 6, LLC (Michigan 6) | 100% | | | |
| Ziegler Georgia 7, LLC (Georgia 7)* | 50% | | | |
| Ziegler Florida 4, LLC (Florida 4) | 100% | | | |
| Ziegler Georgia 21, LLC (Georgia 21) | 79.4% | | 20.6% | |
| Ziegler Texas 8, LLC (Texas 8) | 100% | | | |
| Ziegler Arizona 23, LLC (Arizona 23) | 50% | | | |
| Ziegler Illinois 12, LLC (Illinois 12) | | 100% | | |
| Ziegler Michigan 12, LLC (Michigan 12) | | 100% | | |
| Ziegler Georgia 13, LLC (Georgia 13) | | 100% | | |
| Ziegler Tennessee 14, LLC (Tennessee 14) | | 100% | | |
| Ziegler Ohio 9, LLC (Ohio 9) | | 83.21% | | 16.79% |
| Ziegler Maine 15, LLC (Maine 15) | | 56.77% | 43.23% | |
| Ziegler Wisconsin 16, LLC (Wisconsin 16) | | | 100% | |
| Ziegler Georgia 17, LLC (Georgia 17) | | | 100% | |
| Ziegler Illinois 18, LLC (Illinois 18) | | | 100% | |
| Ziegler Ohio 19, LLC (Ohio 19) | | | 100% | |
| Ziegler Georgia 20, LLC (Georgia 20) | | | 100% | |
| Ziegler Georgia 22, LLC (Georgia 22) | | | | 100% |
| Ziegler Wisconsin 24, LLC (Wisconsin 24) | | | | 100% |

^{*} As of December 31, 2011, Georgia 7 was 100 percent owned by Fund I.

The Ziegler Funds consolidate the following less than 100 percent owned subsidiaries, or investees of those subsidiaries, due to majority voting control:

Sandwich Development Partners LLC (Sandwich) In 2006, Illinois 12 and another investor (Investing Member) entered into an agreement with IDP Sandwich Development Partners (IDP) to form Sandwich. Illinois 12, the Investing Member and IDP have contributed \$1,100,000, \$100,000 and \$100, respectively. The agreement provides that Illinois 12 and the Investing Member will receive a 7 percent preferred return on their investment. The agreement further requires payment of the preferred return and return of invested capital of Illinois 12 and the Investing Member be returned prior to any allocation of profits to IDP. After Illinois 12 and the Investing Member receive the preferred return and return of invested capital, profits will be split 59.6 percent to Illinois 12, 5.4 percent and 35 percent to IDP.

Maine 15, LLC On June 29, 2007, Fund II and Fund III formed Maine 15 for the purpose of investing in Bath Road Associates, LLC (Bath Road), which owns a medical office building. Maine 15 and other investors entered into an agreement with Bath Road Management, LLC (BRM) to form Bath Road. The agreement provides that Maine 15 will receive 66.33 percent of cash flows from the property, as defined, with the remaining cash flows divided between BRM and other investors, 25.51 percent and 8.16 percent, respectively.

Illinois 18, LLC In 2007, Illinois 18 entered into an agreement with IDP Remington Holdings (IDP) to form Remington Development Partners, LLC (Remington). Illinois 18 has contributed \$1,300,000. The agreement provides that Illinois 18 will receive a 7 percent preferred return on its investment. The agreement further provides that the preferred return and capital investment by Illinois 18 be returned prior to any allocation of profits to IDP. After Illinois 18 receives a 7 percent preferred return and return of capital, profits will be split 65 percent to Illinois 18 and 35 percent to IDP. The noncontrolling interest on Fund III s assets and liabilities consists of Illinois 18 and IDP.

Georgia 7, LLC During 2012, Georgia 7, entered into a 5 year lease with a tenant in exchange for a 50 percent ownership interest, in Georgia 7. Prior to this arrangement, Georgia 7 was wholly owned by Fund I. As part of the agreement, Fund I retained a 51 percent voting interest in Georgia 7. As a result, Georgia 7 s accounts have been consolidated with Fund I s consolidated financial statements.

F-18

The Ziegler Funds consolidate all variable interest entities in which it holds a variable interest and is deemed to be the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity. Generally, a variable interest entity, or VIE, is an entity with at least one of the following conditions: (1) the total equity investment at risk is insufficient to allow the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support; or (2) the holders of the equity investment at risk, as a group, lack any one of the following three characteristics: (i) the power to direct the entity s activities that most significantly impact its economic performance, (ii) the obligation to absorb the expected losses of the entity, or (iii) the right to receive the expected residual returns of the entity. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is an entity that has a variable interest or a combination of variable interests that provide that entity with a controlling financial interest in the VIE. An entity is deemed to have a controlling financial interest in a VIE if it has both of the following characteristics: (1) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE s economic performance, and (2) the obligation to absorb losses of the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE.

The combined Ziegler Funds consolidate the following VIE s for which it is the primary beneficiary:

In 2005, Ziegler Florida 4, LLC (Florida 4) entered into an agreement with CED SS II, LLC (CED) to form Ziegler CED Summerfield Square, LLC (Summerfield). Summerfield is in the business of property development. Florida 4 contributed \$629,000 of cash in exchange for a 40 percent interest in Summerfield. CED agreed to manage the development efforts of Summerfield and assume certain risks of project overruns in exchange for a 60 percent interest in Summerfield. The agreement requires provides that Florida 4 will receive a 10 percent preferred return on its capital investment in Summerfield of \$629,000. The agreement requires payment of Florida 4 s preferred return and return of invested capital before any allocation of profits to CED. After Florida 4 receives its 10 percent preferred return and its capital investment is returned, Summerfield s profits will be split 60 percent to CED and 40 percent to Florida 4. CED will also receive a 4.25 percent development fee on the ultimate sale of the medical office buildings.

The Ziegler Funds have determined that, Florida 4 is the primary beneficiary of Summerfield because Florida 4 has the power to direct activities of Summerfield that most significantly impact Summerfield s economic performance. Those activities include management oversight and negotiation of unit sales related to the property. Should additional financing be needed for Summerfield in the future, it is expected that Florida 4 will provide that additional support due to ownership.

The following presents selected information for Summerfield as of and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

| | Decem 2012 | aber 31 2011 | March 31 2013 (unaudited) |
|----------------------------|---------------|-----------------|---------------------------------|
| Property under Development | \$ 674,773 | \$ 1,618,508 | \$ 674,773 |
| Other assets | 5,227 | | 4,276 |
| Total Assets | \$ 680,000 | \$ 1,618,508 | \$ 679,050 |
| | Φ 401 (75 | ф 1 ОД1 Д51 | Ф. 401 <i>С</i> 75 |
| Long-Term Debt | \$ 421,675 | \$ 1,041,451 | \$ 421,675 |
| Other liabilities | 167,690 | 146,173 | 178,255 |
| Total Liabilities | \$ 589,365 | \$ 1,187,624 | \$ 599,930 |
| Real estate sale | \$ 685,000 | \$ | \$ |
| Operating loss | (340,250) | (65,032) | (11,515) |
| Net loss | (340,250) | (65,032) | (11,515) |
| | | | |

In 2011, Arizona 23 entered into a 10 year lease with a tenant in exchange for a 50 percent ownership interest, in Arizona 23. As of the date of the transaction, the net present value of future lease payments approximates the fair value of 50% ownership in the entity, and no gain or loss was recognized. Prior to this arrangement, Arizona 23 was wholly owned by Fund I. Arizona 23 s accounts have been consolidated with Fund I s consolidated financial statements.

Following the guidance in generally accepted accounting principles, Fund I is the primary beneficiary of Arizona 23 because Fund I has the power to direct activities of Arizona 23 that most significantly impact its economic performance. Those activities include serving as the managing member with oversight over the property including the ability to approve the sale of the property. Should additional financing be needed for Arizona 23 in the future, it is expected that Fund I will provide that additional support.

F-19

The following presents selected information for Arizona 23 as of and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

| | Decem 2012 | ber 31 2011 | March 31 2013 (unaudited) |
|---------------------|---------------|----------------|---------------------------------|
| Investment property | \$ 3,036,850 | \$ 3,092,307 | \$ 3,022,985 |
| Other assets | 278,080 | 390,614 | 252,220 |
| Total assets | \$ 3,314,930 | \$ 3,482,921 | \$ 3,275,205 |
| Long torm debt | ¢ 2 290 509 | ¢ 2 444 806 | \$ 2 258 026 |
| Long-term debt | \$ 2,280,508 | \$ 2,444,896 | \$ 2,258,926 |
| Other liabilities | 68,614 | 62,232 | 58,025 |
| Total liabilities | \$ 2,349,122 | \$ 2,507,128 | \$ 2,316,951 |
| Rental revenue | \$ 400,484 | \$ 392,497 | \$ 100,773 |
| Operating income | 227,449 | 285,744 | 88,327 |
| Net (loss) income | (18,193) | 69,929 | 12,447 |
| | | | |

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation and combination. The effects of eliminations of revenues and expenses due to intercompany transactions between majority-owned subsidiaries and consolidated VIEs are not attributed to noncontrolling interest in the VIEs.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities

The financial affairs of the Ziegler Funds generally do not involve a business cycle since the realization of assets and the liquidation of liabilities are usually dependent on the Ziegler Funds circumstances. Accordingly, the classification of current assets and current liabilities is not considered appropriate and has been omitted from the combined statements of assets and liabilities.

Investment Properties

Buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives ranging up to 50 years using the straight-line method. Tenant improvements are depreciated over the lesser of 20 years or the tenants—respective lease terms. Cost of maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.

Property under Development

Property under development includes the cost of land and other capitalized costs made during the development period including interest, real estate taxes, architectural and engineering, fees, permits and construction and related costs.

Intangibles

In connection with the acquisition of investment properties, the Ziegler Funds allocate a portion of the purchase price to in-place leases as of the date of acquisition. The Ziegler Funds estimate the fair value of in-place leases by considering costs that would be incurred during the expected lease-up periods and loss of rental income based upon current market conditions. The terms of leases in place as of the date of acquisition have not differed materially from market for any of the Ziegler Funds acquisitions of investment properties. The carrying costs consist of costs that would otherwise have been incurred by the Ziegler Funds had the property not had leases already in place. The carrying costs include real estate taxes, utilities, sales commissions, tenant improvements and other operating costs. The lease intangible is amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the individual leases ranging up to 20 years.

Impairment of Intangible and Long-Lived Assets

The Ziegler Funds evaluate the recoverability of the recorded amount of intangible and long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the recorded amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. Impairment is assessed when the undiscounted expected future cash flows derived from an asset are less than its carrying amount. If Ziegler Funds determine that an asset is impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as the amount by which the recorded amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the recorded amount or fair value less cost to sell. Fair value is determined using a discounted future cash flow analysis.

F-20

During 2012, Fund I recognized a loss of \$90,455 as it was deemed that Florida 4 s property was impaired. The impairment of Florida 4 was assessed as the property s cost basis exceeded its fair value in 2012. The market price for Florida 4 s property had decreased as evidenced by the net per foot sale prices realized in two property sale transactions that had similar characteristics to Florida 4 s property in 2012. The 2012 net per foot sale price was then applied to the property s remaining square footage, resulting in an impairment charge as of December 31, 2012.

During 2012 and 2011, Fund I recognized losses of \$78,837 and \$1,436,813, respectively, as it was determined that the Michigan 6 investment property was impaired. The depressed local economic real estate environment, building characteristics, expiration of tenant leases and the inability to secure long term tenants in 2012 resulted in a substantial reduction in Michigan 6 s operating cash flow. Fund I determined the investment property value as of December 31, 2012 by utilizing a discounted cash flow model for certain future rental or sales projections and applying a probability factor as to the likelihood for each projection.

During 2012, Fund II recognized a loss of \$767,297 as it was determined that Ohio 9 s investment property was impaired. The impairment of the Ohio 9 property was assessed due to the depressed local economic real estate environment, expiration of tenant leases and the inability to secure long term tenants in 2012 resulting in a substantial reduction in Ohio 9 s operating cash flow. Fund II determined the investment property value as of December 31, 2012 by utilizing a discounted cash flow model for certain future rental or sales projections and applying a probability percentage as to the likelihood for each projection.

The Ziegler Funds did not recognize any impairments for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

Deferred Costs

Deferred costs consist primarily of fees to obtain financing and costs associated with the origination of long-term leases on investment properties. After the purchase of a property, sales commissions incurred to extend in place leases or generate new leases are added to the deferred costs. Deferred costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of their respective agreements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Ziegler Funds consider all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less as of the date of acquisition to be cash equivalents. The Ziegler Funds have not experienced any losses in their cash and cash equivalents accounts and believe they are not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Escrow Reserves

The Ziegler Funds are required to maintain various escrow reserves on their notes payable to cover future property taxes and insurance, and tenant improvement costs as defined in each loan agreement. The total reserves as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and March 31, 2013 are \$1,060,003, \$1,127,608 and \$1,175,408 respectively, which are included in other assets on the combined balance sheets.

Derivatives

The Ziegler Funds derivatives, consisting solely of interest rate swaps, were recognized as a liability on the combined balance sheets and measured at fair value. Any change in fair value was recognized immediately in earnings unless the derivative qualified as a hedge. The Ziegler Funds did not designate its derivative as a hedge.

Tenant Accounts Receivable

Tenant accounts receivable are stated at net revenue amounts. Rental payments under these contracts are primarily due monthly. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded when a tenant receivable is outstanding for longer than three months.

Rental Revenue

Rental revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the related leases when collectability is reasonably assured. Recognizing rental revenue on a straight-line basis for leases may result in recognizing revenue for amounts more or less than amounts currently due from tenants. Amounts recognized in excess of amounts currently due from tenants are included in other assets and were \$1,290,038 and \$1,638,707 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively and \$1,235,301 as of March 31, 2013. If the Ziegler Funds determine that collectability of straight-line rents is not reasonably assured, the Ziegler Funds limit future recognition to amounts contractually owed and, where appropriate,

establish an allowance for estimated losses.

F-21

Tenant recoveries related to reimbursement of real estate taxes, insurance and other operating expenses are recognized as rental revenue in the period the applicable expenses are incurred. The reimbursements are recorded at gross, as the Ziegler Funds are generally the primary obligor with respect to real estate taxes and purchasing goods and services from third-party suppliers, have discretion in selecting the supplier and bear the credit risk. Property taxes paid by tenants in accordance with the terms of triple net leases, and the corresponding expense, have been included in rental revenue and operational expenses, respectively, in the combined statements of operations of the Ziegler Funds.

Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations is a component of an entity that has either been disposed of or is deemed to be held-for-sale and, (i) the operations and cash flows of the component have been or will be eliminated from ongoing operations as a result of the disposal transaction, and (ii) the entity will not have any significant continuing involvement in the operations of the component after the disposal transaction.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles we have presented the results of operations to the actual or planned disposition of investment properties are reflected in the combined statements of operations as discontinued operations for 2012 and 2011 and for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

Income Taxes

Each Ziegler Fund is treated as a partnership for federal and state income tax purposes. Therefore, no provision for federal and state income taxes has been provided in the financial statements of the Ziegler Funds. Each member/partner is individually responsible for reporting income or loss, to the extent required by the federal and state income tax laws and regulations, based upon its respective share of the Ziegler Funds income and expense as reported for income tax purposes.

The Ziegler Funds application of generally accepted accounting principles regarding uncertain tax positions had no effect on its financial position as management believes the Ziegler Funds have no material unrecognized income tax benefits. The Ziegler Funds would account for any potential interest or penalties related to possible future liabilities for unrecognized income tax benefits as interest/other expense. The Ziegler Funds are no longer subject to examination by tax authorities for federal, state or local income taxes for periods before 2009.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the combined financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses reported in the period. Significant estimates are made for the valuation of real estate and intangibles, valuation of financial instruments, impairment assessments and fair value assessments with respect to purchase price allocations. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Note 3 Intangibles

Amortization expense related to intangibles was \$912,119 and \$1,286,127 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Amortization expense related to intangibles was \$187,236 and \$197,891 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Future amortization of the intangible assets as of March 31, 2013, is as follows:

| Year Ending March 31: | | |
|-----------------------|------|-----------|
| 2013 | \$ | 556,805 |
| 2014 | | 685,804 |
| 2015 | | 661,256 |
| 2016 | | 648,522 |
| 2017 | | 503,884 |
| Thereafter | | 1,99,379 |
| Total | \$: | 5,055,650 |

F-22

Note 4 Notes Payable

| | Decen 2012 | nber 31 2011 | March 31 2013 |
|--|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| Michigan 6, mortgage loan due in July 2013; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$26,535, with a final balloon payment of \$2,449,329 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.6% per annum, effective rate of 1.81% as of December 31, 2012. | \$ 2,466,919 | \$ 2,758,642 | \$ 2,398,357 |
| Georgia 7, mortgage loan due in June 2017; interest -only payments through June 2009, effective July 2009, monthly principal and interest payments of \$39,890, with a final balloon payment of \$5,869,275 due at the maturity date; interest rate of 5.942% per annum. | 6,403,977 | 6,492,857 | 6,379,334 |
| Arizona 23, mortgage loan due in October 2013; monthly payments principal and interest of \$15,000 through October 2012; effective November 2012, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$7,194, with a final balloon payment of \$2,208,568 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.25% per annum, effective rate of 3.46% as of December 31, 2012. | 2,280,508 | 2,444,896 | 2258,926 |
| Texas 8, mortgage loan due in October 2013; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$8,171, with a final balloon payment of \$2,012,853 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 4% per annum, effective rate of 4.21% as of December 31, 2012. Georgia 6, mortgage loan due in October 2013; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$4,224, with a final balloon payment of \$1,090,963 due at the maturity date; | 2,184,559 | 2,282,607 | 2,160,047 |
| interest rate of LIBOR plus 4% per annum, effective rate of 4.21% as of December 31, 2012. | 1,133,200 | 1,183,884 | 1,120,529 |
| Michigan 5, mortgage loan due in October 2013; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$5,106, with a final balloon payment of \$835,927 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 4% per annum, effective rate of 4.21% as of December 31, 2012. | 884,825 | 946,092 | 869,508 |
| Georgia 21, mortgage loan due in July 2013; monthly payments and interest of \$28,140 until June 2012, effective July 2012 monthly payment of principal and interest of \$29,980, with a final balloon payment of \$17,226,037 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.05% per annum, effective rate of 3.26% as of December 31, 2012. | 17,404,410 | 17,754,970 | 17,314,470 |
| Mezzanine loans payable to three private investors; monthly payments of interest only at an annual rate of 12%; due in July 2013. | 4,400,000 | 4,400,000 | 4,400,000 |
| Summerfield, mortgage loan due in March 2012; monthly payments of interest only until March 2011; effective April 2011, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$5,177; interest rate of 4.25% per annum.(6) | 325,706 | 945,748 | 325,706 |
| Summerfield, \$250,000 revolving line of credit due in March 2012; monthly payments of interest only until March 2011; effective April 2011, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$8,000; interest rate of 4.25% per annum.(6) | 95,970 | 95,703 | 95,970 |
| Tennessee 14, mortgage loan due June 2017; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$66,081, with a final balloon payment of \$9,820,300 due at the maturity date; interest rate of 5.81% per annum. Michigan 12, mortgage loan due January 2017; monthly payments of principal and | 10,747,849 | 10,901,013 | 10,705,545 |
| interest of \$36,299, with a final balloon payment of \$5,035,493 due at the maturity date; interest rate of 5.93% per annum. | 5,613,726 | 5,707,762 | 5,587,945 |
| Maine 15, mortgage loan due June 2016; monthly payments of principal and interests of \$33,160, with a final balloon payment of \$7,639,025 due at the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.25%, effective rate of 2.46% as of December 31, 2012. | 8,265,443 | 8,449,616 | 8,218,466 |
| Ohio 9, mortgage loan due February 2012; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$4,100, with a final balloon payment of \$1,807,200 due at the maturity date; interest rate | | 1,815,400 | |

of LIBOR plus 2.75%; effective rate of 2.96% as of December 31, 2012.(2)

F-23

| Table of Contents | | | |
|---|---------------|-----------------|------------------|
| | Decen 2012 | nber 31 2011 | March 31 2013 |
| Illinois 12, mortgage loan due January 2018; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$39,702, with a final balloon payment of \$6,113,878 due at the maturity date; interest rate of 5.35% per annum.(1) | 6,847,333 | 6,235,196 | 6,846,258 |
| Georgia 13, mortgage loan due July 2017; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$52,654, with a final balloon payment of \$5,731,007 due at the maturity date; interest rate of 6.1% per annum.(2) | | 6,336,871 | |
| Wisconsin 16, mortgage loan due September 2032 with an anticipated repayment date of September 2017, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$20,741; interest rate of 6.58% per annum. If not repaid by anticipated repayment date, effective September 2017, monthly payments adjust based on the property s cash flow (as defined in the agreement) with the interest rate becoming the greater of 8.58% or the 10 year U.S. treasury rate plus 3%. | 2,885,864 | 2,940,862 | 2,870,898 |
| Georgia 17, mortgage loan due October 2013, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$9,250, with final balloon payment of \$2,349,500 due at maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.25%, effective rate of 3.46% as of December 31, 2012. | 2,432,750 | 2,543,750 | 2,405,000 |
| Ohio 19, mortgage loan due February 2018, effective April 2011, monthly payments of principal and interest t \$13,242; interest rate of 5.84% per annum. Effective March 2013 and every six months thereafter, the interest rate is subject to adjustment to LIBOR plus 2.4%, but will not exceed 11.31%. | 2,174,646 | 2,203,503 | 2,165,418 |
| Georgia 20, mortgage loan due July 2013, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$10,755, with final balloon payment of \$1,617,519 due at maturity date; interest rate of 6.25% per annum. | 1,631,947 | 1,656,448 | 1,625,153 |
| Remington, mortgage loan due September 2017, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$36,675, with a final balloon payment of \$5,235,023 due at maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.75%, effective rate of 2.96% as of December 31, 2012.(3) | 6,309,385 | 6,264,978 | 6,513,581 |
| Georgia 22, mortgage loan with a bank due in July 2013; monthly payments of principal and interest of \$28,140, effective July 2012, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$29,980, with a final balloon payment of \$3,089,977 due on the maturity date; interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.05% per annum, effective rate of 3.26% as of December 31, 2012.(4) | | 3,618,577 | |
| Wisconsin 24, revolving bank line of credit due in August 2014; monthly payments of interest only; interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.25% per annum, effective rate of 3.46% as of December 31, 2012.(4)(5) | | 694,888 | |
| | ¢ 04 400 017 | ¢ 09 674 262 | ¢ 94 261 100 |

\$84,489,017

\$ 98,674,263

\$84,261,109

- (2) Loan balance was repaid in full during 2012.
- (3) The note was refinanced on September 18, 2012 with an effective date of September 28, 2012. Prior to the refinancing, the loan was payable in monthly payments of principal and interest of \$23,468, at an interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.6%.
- (4) The loan balances were repaid in full during 2012 from the proceeds received from the sale of the property owned by Georgia 22.
- (5) The revolving line of credit is secured by the investment property owned by Wisconsin 24. Fund IV is contingently liable under certain circumstances for up to 100 percent of the borrowings under the revolving line of credit. As of March 31, 2013, the maximum available borrowings under this agreement were \$1,180,000.
- (6) On January 24, 2013, Summerfield entered into a forbearance agreement with the lender regarding its mortgage note and outstanding line of credit, pursuant to which the lender agreed not to exercise its rights and remedies available under the forbearance agreement. The forbearance period extends through September 30, 2013, at which time the mortgage note and line of

⁽¹⁾ Certain terms of the mortgage loan were amended on December 28, 2012. Effective January 1, 2013, monthly payments of principal and interest of \$41,428 are due at an interest rate of 5.35% per annum, and a final balloon payment of outstanding principal due on January 2018.

credit is due.

F-24

Scheduled principal payments due on notes payable as of March 31, 2013, are as follows:

| 2013 | \$ 35,709,478 |
|----------------|---------------|
| 2014 | 1,016,435 |
| 2015 | 7,638,729 |
| 2016 | 8,477,580 |
| 2017 | 29,421,705 |
| Thereafter | 1,997,182 |
| | |
| | |
| Total Payments | \$ 84,261,109 |

Mortgage loans are secured by the respective investment property owned by the borrower. The mortgage loans associated with Michigan 5, Michigan 6, Georgia 6, Georgia 7, Georgia 21, Arizona 23, and Texas 8 are partially guaranteed by Fund I. Fund I is contingently liable under certain circumstances for up to 100 percent of the outstanding mortgage loans.

Michigan 6 is currently in default with respect to the minimum debt service coverage ratio and minimum global debt service coverage ratio covenants as it relates to the mortgage loan on its property and has not obtained a waiver from the bank. Michigan 6 continues to remit all scheduled mortgage payments on a timely basis and management does not anticipate any adverse impact to the combined financial statements as a result of the noncompliance as no action has been taken by the lender to demand payment or exercise any other remedies or rights as stipulated in the loan agreement. Under the loan agreement for the Georgia 21 mortgage loan, Fund I is currently in default with respect to the minimum level of tangible net worth covenant and has not obtained a waiver from the lender. Georgia 21 continues to remit all scheduled mortgage payments on a timely basis and management does not anticipate any adverse impact to the combined financial statements as a result of the noncompliance as no action has been taken by the lender to demand payment or exercise any other remedies or rights as stipulated in the loan agreement. Georgia 21 is currently in compliance with its minimum debt service ratio covenant as of March 31, 2013.

Note 5 Fair Value Measurements

Accounting standards require certain assets and liabilities be reported at fair value in the financial statements and provides a framework for establishing that fair value. The framework for determining fair value is based on a hierarchy that prioritizes the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value.

In general, fair values determined by Level 1 inputs use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Funds have the ability to access. Fair values determined by Level 2 inputs use other inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly. These Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and other inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals. Significant Level 2 inputs include interest rate swaps.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, including inputs that are available in situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the related asset. These level 3 fair value measurements are based primarily on management s own estimates using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques taking into account the characteristics of the asset.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant to the valuation. The Funds assessment of the significance of particular inputs to these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors specific to each asset or liability.

The Ziegler Funds measure their interest rate swaps at fair value on a recurring basis. The fair value of (\$642,940) and \$(764,994) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, is based on primarily level 2 inputs described above.

The Ziegler Funds derivative instruments (Note 6) are not traded on an exchange. The Ziegler Funds obtained the fair value of the swaps from the counterparty. They then tested that fair value against a fair value determined by a methodology that included using the income approach to value the derivatives, using observable Level 2 market expectations at the measurement date and standard valuation techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount (discounted) assuming that participants are motivated, but not compelled to transact. Level 2 inputs for the swap valuations were limited to quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets (specifically future contracts) and inputs other than quoted prices that were observable for the asset or liability (specifically LIBOR cash and swap rates, implied volatility for options, caps and

floors, basis swap adjustments and credit risk at commonly quoted intervals). Mid-market pricing was used as a practical expedient for fair value measurements. Key inputs, including the cash rates for very short-term, futures rates and swap rates beyond the derivative maturities were bootstrapped to provide spot rates at resets specified by the swaps (reset rates were then further adjusted by the basis swaps, if necessary). Inputs were collected from Bloomberg as the last price on the last market day of the period. The same rates used to bootstrap the yield curves were used to discount the future cash flows prior to the credit risk effect for both the Ziegler Funds and the credit risk of its counterparty when determining the fair value of derivatives under generally accepted accounting principles. The fair values resulting from the separate calculations were not significantly different.

F-25

Both direct and indirect observable inputs may be used to determine the fair value of the positions classified as Level 2 assets and liabilities. As a result, the unrealized gains and losses for these asset and liabilities presented above may include changes in fair value that were attributable to both direct and indirect observable inputs. Changes in fair value of the interest rate swaps totaled \$(122,054) and \$324,824 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and are included in the combined statement of operations. The fair value was obtained from the swaps counterparty.

F-26

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the Ziegler Fund s assets and liabilities that were accounted for on a nonrecurring basis as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and as of March 31, 2013.

| | Fair Value as of December 31, 2012 | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Asse (Level | At Report Da Significant Other | ue Measurements te using: Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) | (Lo | Fotal Gains osses) for the Year Ended ecember 31, 2012 |
|----------------------------|---|---|--|--|-----|--|
| Medical office buildings | \$ 3,588,594 | \$ | \$ | \$ 3,588,594 | \$ | (614,540) |
| Land | 1,210,406 | | | 1,210,406 | | (231,594) |
| Property under development | 674,773 | | | 674,773 | | (90,455) |
| | \$ 5,473,773 | \$ | \$ | \$ 5,473,773 | \$ | (936,589) |
| | | Nonrec | | ue Measurements | | |
| | Fair Value as of December 31, 2011 | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Asse (Level | Significant Other etsObservable Inputs (Level 2) | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) | (Lo | Fotal Gains osses) for the Year Ended ecember 31, 2011 |
| Medical office buildings | \$ 2,954,837 | \$ | \$ | \$ 2,954,837 | \$ | (1,436,813) |
| | | | | | | |

| | | Nonrec | curring Fair Valu At Report Dat | ne Measurements e using: | |
|----------------------------|--------------|----------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------|
| | | Quoted | - | • | |
| | | Prices | | | |
| | | in | | | |
| | | Active | | | |
| | | Markets | Significant | | Total Gains |
| | Fair Value | for | Other | Significant | (Losses) for the |
| | as of | Identical Asse | ts Observable | Unobservable | Year Ended |
| | March 31, | (Level | Inputs | Inputs | March 31, |
| | 2013 | 1) | (Level 2) | (Level 3) | 2013 |
| Medical office buildings | \$ 3,588,594 | \$ | \$ | \$ 3,588,594 | \$ |
| Land | 1,210,406 | | | 1,210,406 | |
| Property under development | 674,773 | | | 674,773 | |
| | | | | | |
| | \$ 5,473,773 | \$ | \$ | \$ 5,473,773 | \$ |

The impairment of the medical office buildings reference above mainly resulted from declines in current and projected operating results and cash flows of the properties. (See Note 2.)

The following table summarizes the quantitative inputs and assumptions used for items categorized in Level 3 for the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2012. There were no changes in the quantitative inputs and assumptions used for items categorized in Level 3 for the fair hierarchy as of March 31, 2013. The disclosure below excludes information on unobservable inputs that are non-quantitative such as unadjusted prices from recent transactions or third party valuations.

| | | Valuation | | |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|------------|
| Asset Category | Fair value at ember 31, 2012 | Techniques | Unobservable Inputs | Ranges |
| Investment in real estate properties | | | | 10.7-13.5% |
| | | | Discount rate Capitalization rate | 7.7-10.5% |
| | \$ 4,799,000 | Discounted cash flow | Vacancy rate | 9.41-17.8% |
| Property under development | 674,773 | Market comparable/Discounted cash flow | Capitalization rate | 9-10% |

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, tenant receivables, payables, and accrued interest are reasonable estimates of fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments. Fair values for notes payable are estimates based on rates currently prevailing for similar instruments of similar maturities.

The following table presents the fair value of other financial instruments. The swaps are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

| | As of December 31 | | | | As of March 31 | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|----------------|---------------|--|
| | 20 | 2012 | | 11 | 20 | 013 | |
| | | | | | (unau | dited) | |
| | Carrying | Fair | Carrying | Fair | Carrying | Fair | |
| | Amount | Value | Amount | Value | Amount | Value | |
| Notes payable(1) | \$ 84,489,017 | \$ 86,982,366 | \$ 98,674,263 | \$ 91,120,934 | \$ 84,261,109 | \$ 85,674,454 | |
| Interest rate swaps Liabilities | 642,940 | 642,940 | 764,994 | 764,994 | 568,559 | 568,559 | |

(1) For disclosure purposes only.

F-28

Note 6 Derivative Financial Instruments

The Ziegler Funds are exposed to certain risks in the normal course of its business operations. The main risks are those relating to the variability of future earnings and cash flows, which are managed through the use of derivatives. All derivative financial instruments are reported in the balance sheet at fair value.

In particular, interest rate swaps, which are designated as cash flow hedges are used to manage the risk associated with interest rates on variable-rate borrowings.

Generally, the funds enter into hedging relationships such that changes in the fair value or cash flows of items and transactions being hedged are expected to be offset by corresponding changes in the values of the derivatives.

As of December 31, 2012, the Ziegler Funds held swaps to receive variable\pay fixed interest rates swaps with a total notional amount of \$25,609,755, of which \$17,441,821 expires in July 2013, with the remaining amount expiring in May 2016. Gains recognized on the interest rate swaps of \$122,054 were included in the combined statements of operations.

As of December 31, 2011 the Funds held swaps to receive variable\pay fixed interest rates swaps with a total notional amount of \$30,698,023. Losses recognized on the interest rate swaps of \$324,824 were included in the combined statements of operations.

As of March 31, 2013, the Ziegler Funds held swaps to receive variable/pay fixed interest rate swaps with a total notional amount of \$25,478,470, of which \$17,441,821 expires in July 2013, with the remaining amount expiring in May 2016. Gaines recognized on the interest rate swaps of \$74,381 were included in the combined statements of operations.

Note 7 Discontinued Operations

During the year ended December 31, 2012, Georgia 13 and Georgia 22 sold their real estate investment property. All income from discontinued operations is attributable to controlling interests.

The following table summarizes operating income and gain on sale of the investment properties, and is included in discontinued operations on the combined statements of operations.

| | Year Ended I 2012 | December 31, 2011 | Three Mont 2013 | ths En | ded March 31, 2012 |
|--|----------------------|----------------------|--------------------|--------|-----------------------|
| Rental revenue | \$ 670,185 | \$ 1,487,797 | | \$ | 378,901 |
| Other | (2,128) | (6,042) | | | (5,633) |
| | | | | | |
| Total Revenue | 668,057 | 1,481,755 | | | 373,268 |
| Operational expenses | (223,949) | (289,200) | | | (70,035) |
| Depreciation and amortization | (279,505) | (450,011) | | | (112,704) |
| Interest expense* | (362,247) | (561,104) | | | (160,148) |
| Change in fair value derivative liability | | 84,001 | | | |
| (Loss) income from operations on discontinued investment | | | | | |
| properties | (197,644) | 265,441 | | | 30,381 |
| Gain on sale of investment properties | 1,519,485 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Total Discontinued Operations | \$ 1,321,841 | \$ 265,441 | | \$ | 30,381 |

* The interest expense is attributable to the mortgage held by the investment property. Note 8 Sale of Investment Properties

On May 5, 2012, the Ziegler Funds sold the property held by Georgia 22 and on September 27, 2012, the property held by Georgia 13. The carrying value as of the date of sale was \$4,803,153 for Georgia 22 and \$7,534,984 for Georgia 13, respectively. At the time of sale, these properties were included in investment properties and intangible assets on the combined balance sheets.

F-29

The following summarizes the cash proceeds received from the sale of the investment properties.

| | Georgia-13 | Georgia-22 |
|--|--------------|--------------|
| Total consideration received from seller | \$ 9,343,914 | \$ 5,400,000 |
| Payment of closing cost | 393,249 | 250,127 |
| Payment of outstanding mortgage balance | 6,275,275 | 3,566,904 |
| Payment of unpaid mortgage interest | 22,329 | 21,496 |
| | | |
| Cash due to seller | \$ 2,653,061 | \$ 1,561,473 |

Note 9 Operating Leases

The Ziegler Funds are a lessor of medical office buildings. Leases have expirations from 2013 through 2028. As of March 31, 2013 the following summarizes the future minimum rental payments on noncancelable leases:

| Year Ending March 31: | |
|-----------------------|---------------|
| 2013 | \$ 7,445,898 |
| 2014 | 9,396,732 |
| 2015 | 9,325,460 |
| 2016 | 9,172,061 |
| 2017 | 8,395,049 |
| Thereafter | 41,388,058 |
| Total | \$ 85,123,258 |

Note 10 Related Party Transactions

BCZ charges the Funds an annual management fee equal to 2 percent of the total capital commitments. BCZ carries out the day-to-day management of the Ziegler Funds including origination of investments, investor reporting and accounting. Total management fees charged to the Ziegler Funds were \$950,800 for each of the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, and \$237,700 for each of the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. Total other fees charged to the Funds were \$28,275 and \$66,057 for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$6,996 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. The other fees include fees for accounting expenses and other expenses owed to BCZ. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011 management and other fees of \$1,530,007 and \$1,274,136, respectively, and \$1,674,703 as of March 31, 2013, were payable to BCZ and are included in accounts payable to related parties on the combined balance sheets.

F-30

Until , 2013 (25 days after the date of this prospectus), all dealers that effect transactions in our common shares, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.

Shares

Physicians Realty Trust

Common Shares

PROSPECTUS

Wunderlich Securities

, 2013

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 31. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table itemizes the expenses incurred by us in connection with the issuance and registration of the securities being registered hereunder. All amounts shown are estimates except for the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, registration fee and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., or FINRA, filing fee.

| SEC Registration Fee | \$ 15,686 |
|---|-----------|
| NYSE Listing Fee | * |
| FINRA Filing Fee | * |
| Printing and Engraving Expenses | * |
| Legal Fees and Expenses (other than Blue Sky) | * |
| Accounting Fees and Expenses | * |
| Transfer Agent and Registrar Fees | * |
| Other Expenses | * |
| | |
| | |
| Total | * |

Item 32. Sales to Special Parties.

None.

Item 33. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

On April 15, 2013 we issued 1,000 common shares to John W. Sweet, our Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, as nominee for B.C. Ziegler and Company in connection with the initial capitalization of our company for an aggregate purchase price of \$1,000. The issuance of such shares was effected in reliance upon an exemption from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. Mr. Sweet has subsequently transferred the shares to B.C. Ziegler and Company. We expect to redeem these shares for \$1,000 upon completion of the offering.

In connection with the formation transactions, an aggregate of OP units with an aggregate value of \$ million, based on the midpoint of the price range set forth on the front cover of the prospectus that forms a part of this registration statement, will be issued to the Ziegler Funds in exchange for the interests in the entities that own the properties comprising our initial portfolio and other assets in the formation transactions. The Ziegler Funds are accredited investors as defined under Regulation D of the Securities Act. The issuance of such shares and units will be effected in reliance upon exemptions from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act and Regulation D of the Securities Act.

Item 34. Indemnification of Trustees and Officers.

Maryland law permits a Maryland trust to include in its declaration of trust a provision limiting the liability of its trustees and officers to the corporation and its shareholders for money damages except for liability resulting from (a) actual receipt of an improper benefit or profit in money, property or services or (b) active and deliberate dishonesty that is established by a final judgment and is material to the cause of action. Our declaration of trust contains a provision which eliminates our trustees and officers liability to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law.

^{*} To be furnished by amendment.

Maryland law requires a Maryland trust (unless its declaration of trust provides otherwise, which our declaration of trust does not) to indemnify a trustee or officer who has been successful in the defense of any proceeding to which he or she is made or threatened to be made a party by reason of his or her service in that capacity. Maryland law permits a Maryland trust to indemnify its present and former trustees and officers, among others, against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable expenses actually incurred by them in connection with any proceeding to which they may be made or threatened to be made a party by reason of their service in those or other capacities unless it is established that: (a) the act or omission of the trustee or officer was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and (i) was committed in bad faith or (ii) was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty; (b) the trustee or officer actually received an improper personal benefit in money, property or services; or (c) in the case of any criminal proceeding, the trustee or officer had reasonable cause to believe that the act or omission was unlawful. However, under Maryland law, a Maryland trust may not indemnify for an adverse judgment in a suit by or in the right of the corporation or for a judgment of liability on the basis that personal benefit was improperly received, unless in either case a court orders indemnification and then only

II-1

for expenses. In addition, Maryland law permits a Maryland trust to advance reasonable expenses to a trustee or officer upon the corporation s receipt of (a) a written affirmation by the trustee or officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the corporation and (b) a written undertaking by him or her or on his or her behalf to repay the amount paid or reimbursed by the corporation if it is ultimately determined that the standard of conduct was not met.

Our declaration of trust authorizes us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, to obligate ourselves and our bylaws obligate us, to indemnify any present or former trustee or officer or any individual who, while a trustee or officer of our company and at our request, serves or has served as a trustee, officer, partner, trustee, member or manager of another corporation, real estate investment trust, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise and who is made or threatened to be made a party to the proceeding by reason of his or her service in that capacity from and against any claim or liability to which that individual may become subject or which that individual may incur by reason of his or her service in any of the foregoing capacities and to pay or reimburse his or her reasonable expenses in advance of final disposition of a proceeding. Our declaration of trust and bylaws also permit us to indemnify and advance expenses to any individual who served a predecessor of our company in any of the capacities described above and any employees or agents of our company or a predecessor of our company. Furthermore, our officers and trustees are indemnified against specified liabilities by the underwriters, and the underwriters are indemnified against certain liabilities by us, under the underwriting agreement relating to this offering. See Underwriting.

We intend to enter into indemnification agreements with each of our executive officers and trustees whereby we indemnify such executive officers and trustees to the fullest extent permitted by Maryland law against all expenses and liabilities, subject to limited exceptions. These indemnification agreements also provide that upon an application for indemnity by an executive officer or trustee to a court of appropriate jurisdiction, such court may order us to indemnify such executive officer or trustee.

Insofar as the foregoing provisions permit indemnification of trustees, officer or persons controlling us for liability arising under the Securities Act, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable. In addition, our trustees and officers are indemnified for specified liabilities and expenses pursuant to the partnership agreement of Physicians Realty L.P., the partnership of which we serve as sole general partner.

Item 35. Treatment of Proceeds from Shares Being Registered.

None.

Item 36. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

- (A) Financial Statements. See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and the related notes thereto.
- (B) Exhibits. The attached Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 37. Undertakings.

- (a) The undersigned registrant hereby further undertakes to provide to the underwriters at the closing specified in the underwriting agreement, certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriters to permit prompt delivery to each purchaser.
- (b) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to trustees, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a trustee, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit, or proceeding) is asserted by such trustee, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (c) The undersigned registrant hereby further undertakes that:
- (1) For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this registration statement as of the time it was declared effective.

(2) For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

II-2

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that the registrant meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-11 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, on this 24th day of May, 2013.

PHYSICIANS REALTY TRUST

By: /s/ John T. Thomas

Chief Executive Officer and President

II-3

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below hereby constitutes and appoints John T. Thomas and John W. Sweet Jr. and each of them, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to this Registration Statement, and any additional related registration statement filed pursuant to Rule 462 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, (including post-effective amendments to the registration statement and any such related registration statements), and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and any other documents in connection therewith, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or their substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

| Signature | Title | Date |
|-----------------------|--|--------------|
| /s/ John T. Thomas | Chief Executive Officer and President and Trustee (Principal Executive Officer) | May 24, 2013 |
| /s/ John W. Lucey | Senior Vice President Principal Accounting and Reporting Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) | May 24, 2013 |
| /s/ John W. Sweet Jr. | Trustee | May 24, 2013 |

II-4

EXHIBIT INDEX

| Exhibit | | | |
|---------|---|--|--|
| 1.1* | Form of Underwriting Agreement | | |
| 3.1* | Form of Articles of Amendment and Restatement of Physicians Realty Trust | | |
| 3.2* | Form of Amended and Restated Bylaws of Physicians Realty Trust | | |
| 4.1* | Form of Certificate of Common Shares of Physicians Realty Trust | | |
| 5.1* | Opinion of LLP | | |
| 8.1* | Opinion of Baker & McKenzie LLP with respect to tax matters | | |
| 10.1* | Form of Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Physicians Realty L.P. | | |
| 10.2* | Physicians Realty Trust 2013 Equity Incentive Plan | | |
| 10.3* | Form of Restricted Shares Award Agreement (Time Vesting) | | |
| 10.4* | Form of Indemnification Agreement between Physicians Realty Trust and its trustees and officers | | |
| 10.5* | $ \begin{array}{c} \text{Contribution Agreement by and among Physicians Realty L.P., Physicians Realty Trust and Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund I,} \\ \text{dated as of} \\ \text{, 2013} \end{array} $ | | |
| 10.6* | Contribution Agreement by and among Physicians Realty L.P., Physicians Realty Trust and Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund II, dated as of , 2013 | | |
| 10.7* | Contribution Agreement by and among Physicians Realty L.P., Physicians Realty Trust and Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund III, dated as of 2013 | | |
| 10.8* | Contribution Agreement by and among Physicians Realty L.P., Physicians Realty Trust and Ziegler Healthcare Real Estate Fund IV, LP, dated as of , 2013 | | |
| 10.9* | Shared Services Agreement by and between Physicians Realty L.P. and , dated as of , 2013 | | |
| 10.10* | Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Arrowhead Commons property by and among , and dated as of , 2013 | | |
| 21.1* | List of Subsidiaries of the Registrant | | |
| 23.1* | Consent of LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1) | | |
| 23.2* | Consent of Baker & McKenzie LLP (included in Exhibit 8.1) | | |
| 23.3** | Consent of Plante & Moran, PLLC | | |
| 24.1** | Power of Attorney (included on the Signature Page) | | |
| 99.1** | Consent of Tommy G. Thompson | | |
| 99.2** | Consent of Stanton D. Anderson | | |
| 99.3** | Consent of Mark A Baumgartner | | |
| 99.4** | Consent of Albert C. Black | | |
| 99.5** | Consent of William A. Ebinger, M.D. | | |
| 99.6** | Consent of Richard A. Weiss | | |

^{*} To be filed by amendment.

^{**} Filed herewith.

II-5